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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcript continues in sequence from Volume 37.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We are ready to go back on the 

record. Mr. Armstrong, I believe it's Mr. Bailey. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, Madam Chair. 

STEPHEN BAILEY 

was called as a rebuttal witness on behalf of Southern 

States Utilities, Incorporated, and having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Mr. Bailey, do you have before you ten pages of 

prefiled rebuttal testimony in this proceeding? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Do you have any changes to that prefiled rebuttal? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Could you give them. 

A On Page 3, Line 19, change "witnesses" to 

"witness." On Line 20 of the same page, delete "Bertram 

and." The same page, Line 22, change "their" to "his," and 

"witnesses are" to "witness is. " That's all. 

Q With those changes, if I would ask you the 

questions contained in these ten pages, would your answers 

be the same? 

A Yes, they would. 
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MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, we request that the 

ten pages of prefiled rebuttal testimony of Mr. Bailey be 

incorporated into the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled rebuttal testimony 

of Mr. Steven Bailey will be inserted in the record as 

though read. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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4 5 8 8  
Q- WHAT IS YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS? 

A. My name is Stephen E. Bailey, P.E. and my business 

address is 1000 Color Place, Apopka, Florida 32703 .  

Q. BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND WHAT IS YOUR POSITION? 

A. I am employed by Southern States Utilities, Inc. 

("Southern States") as a Senior Project Engineer in 

the Planning and Engineering Department. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR EDUCATION BACKGROUND AND WORK 

EXPERIENCE? 

A. I received a Bachelor of Science in Engineering 

Degree from the University of Central Florida in 

1979 majoring in Environmental Engineering. I 

received a Masters in Business Administration 

Degree from the Crummer Graduate School of 

Business, Rollins College in 1 9 9 2 .  

I have worked for Southern States for 10 

months. At Southern States I am performing as 

project manager for both water and wastewater 

related facilities. I am also responsible for 

facility design and certain aspects of construction 

permitting for various utility related facilities. 

Prior to working at Southern States, I spent 

15 years working for private consulting firms 

specializing in serving both private and municipal 

water and wastewater utilities. I started work at 

1 
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the firm of Dyer, Riddle, Mills and Precourt, Inc. 

in 1981 as a design engineer. I was responsible 

for the design, permitting and construction 

monitoring of water and wastewater treatment 

plants, and all necessary facilities to make them 

operational including but not limited to wastewater 

collection systems, water distribution systems and 

effluent disposal facilities. In 1983 I began 

working at Commonwealth Engineering Associates, 

Inc. ("Commonwealth") as a project engineer. 

During my 12 year tenure at Commonwealth I 

progressed until I was the Manager of the 

Environmental Engineering Department. Assignments 

included evaluations of existing utility related 

facilities, master planning new water and 

wastewater utilities, including all associated 

appurtenances, and improving the operation and 

service provided by treatment facilities by 

upgrading or expanding process units. I also 

designed, permitted, provided construction 

administrative services, assisted with facility 

start-up and monitored system operation for 

numerous utility related projects. 

I have an additional 2 years experience 

working in the construction industry and performing 

2 
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civil engineering. 

W?IAT ARE YOUR PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS? 

I am a Professional Engineer and have been 

registered to practice in the State of Florida 

since 1984. I am a member of the American Water 

Works Association and the Florida Engineering 

Society. 

HAVE YOU EVER TESTIFIED BEFORE A REGULATORY AGENCY? 

Yes. I testified before the Florida Public Service 

Commission in 1991. I presented testimony on 

behalf of Florida Cities Water Company, Inc. 

regarding the suitability of a new wastewater 

treatment facility and that facility's ability to 

meet effluent discharge criteria. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

During customer service hearings, several customers 

expressed doubt that the majority of plant being 

placed into service by S S U  was to fulfill 

regulatory mandates. Sugarmill Woods witnesses 

Bertram and Hansen also submitted pre-filed 

testimony raising similar allegations. It appears 

from their testimony that the witnesses are 

assuming that I' regulatory mandate i s synonymous 

with "environmental justification". Although a 

regulatory mandate may be an environmental 
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justification, it is not always the case. Attached 

as Exhibit (SEB-1) is a schedule identifying 

the regulatory mandated projects placed into 

service for the service areas under my 

responsibility. This exhibit also identifies the 

regulatory requirement necessitating the project to 

be performed. 

Customers and their Counsel also suggested 

that the Commission should not permit Southern 

States to charge rates which include projections of 

plant in service, generally suggesting that 

Southern States' projections were not credible. I, 

and other SSU engineers, will present evidence 

confirming that SSu's projections are credible and 

that the Commission should permit SSU to charge 

rates that include SSU's projected plant in 

service. 

Q. HAS SSU PRESENTED COWISSION STAFF, PUBLIC COUNSEL 

AND OTHER PARTIES WITH PLANT IN SERVICE INFORM&TION 

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1995 WHICH IN YOUR OPINION 

VALIDATES SSU'S PROJECTIONS AND REBUTS PUBLIC 

COUNSEL'S SLIPPAGE ADJUSTMENT? 

A. Yes. Exhibit (SEB-2) provides a schedule 

identifying the actual plant placed in service by 

SSU in 1995 in the service areas under my 

4 
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.P responsibility. I have been informed that ssu 

provided this information to all parties on March 

4, 1996 in response to a Commission Staff document 

request. Only three projects out of the 1995 

projects included in the MFRs under my 

responsibility were not actually completed in 1995. 

More importantly, the total cost of these three 

projects was only $321,248 as compared to the total 

of $2,981,235 projected in the MFRS. Also, one of 

the three projects has already been placed in 

service in February 1996. SSU witness Kimball 

addresses these and other facts which demonstrate 

that Public Counsel’s proposed slippage adjustment, 

which is premised upon plant in service completion 

dates, should be rejected. 

Q. COULD YOU PLEASE IDENTIFY THE CURRENT STATUS OF THE 

THREE PROJECTS UNDER YOUR RESPONSIBILITY IDENTIFIED 

IN THE WFRS AS PROJECTED TO BE COMPLETED IN 1995 

BUT WHICH WERE NOT PLACED IN SERVICE AS OF DECEb5ER 

31, 19951 

A. The above 3 projects under my responsibility which 

were not completed in 1995 but which either have 

been or will be completed in 1996 are the Beacon 

Hills/Cobblestone Chemical Feed Facility, the 

Beacon Hills Duval County Utility Relocate and the 

5 
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Wooten Water Treatment Plant Improvements. 

The Wooten's Water Treatment Plant 

improvements cannot be implemented until land 

ownership issues are resolved and land usage rights 

are obtained. SSU is currently in the process of 

obtaining a lease for property at the plant site 

but the property owner has been reluctant to work 

with us to date. 

The Beacon Hills Duval County Utility 

Relocation project was postponed due to an 

unexpected delay in obtaining a Right-of-way Use 

Permit from the County. The County required SSU to 

prepare a traffic control plan. We could not have 

contemplated that this type of requirement would be 

placed upon us as it was without precedent. The 

requirement for preparing the traffic control plan 

was ultimately found to be unnecessary as SSU 

originally had argued. The project was completed, 

cleared for use and placed in service on February 

22, 1996. 

The Beacon Hills/Cobblestone Chemical Feed 

project was delayed because of the unavailability 

of specified construction materials. The project 

is currently under construction and is expected to 

be in service by June 30, 1996. 

6 
h 
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LOOKING AT EXHIBIT (SEB-2), ONE NOTES THE 

REFERENCE TO TWO PROJECTS WHICH WERE EXPENSED. 

COULD YOU EXPLAIN THIS DESIGNATION? 

Yes. These two projects were completed in 1995;  

however, when SSU's expense/capitalization criteria 

were applied, the people responsible for booking 

SSU's investment in the indicated lead and copper 

control projects, which totalled only $3,946,  

determined that the investment should be expensed, 

not capitalized. 

WERE THERE ANY PROJECTS UNDER YOUR RESPONSIBILITY 

WHICH WERE IDENTIFIED BY SSU IN THE MFR'S FOR 

COMPLETION IN 1995 THAT WERE CANCELED? 

Yes. There were three flow meter installation 

projects identified in the MFRs that were canceled. 

The projects were: (1) a flow meter installation 

at the Beechers Point Wastewater Treatment Plant, 

( 2 )  a flow meter installation at the Palm Port 

Wastewater Treatment Plant and ( 3 )  a flow meter 

installation at the Park Manor Wastewater Treatment 

Plant. Each of these three flow meter 

installations were canceled after we determined 

that because of the small size of the facilities 

involved and the constraints on capital available, 

it was not prudent to expend the funds for flow 

7 



4 5 9 5  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 Q. 
6 

I 

8 A .  

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20  

2 1  

22 

23 

24  

25  

e-. meters when other methods of determining flow at 

the treatment plants were available to SSU. The 

total projected cost of these three projects in the 

MFRs was only $12,501.  

WERE "HERE ANY PROJECTS COMPLETED IN 1995 UNDER 

YOUR RESPONSIBILITY WHICH WERE NOT PROJECTED TO BE 

COMPLETED IN "HE MFR PROJECTIONS FOR 19951 

Yes. SSU completed 1 project in 1 9 9 5  that was 

under my responsibility but was not in the MFRs. 

This project related to our Beacon Hills wastewater 

treatment plant outfall facility which cost 

$302,949.  The schedule for completing this project 

was accelerated to comply with regulatory mandates, 

set forth by the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection and the U.S.E.P.A. The 

mandate required SSU to replace the facility. 

SSU requests that the actual cost of this project 

be considered by the Commission as an offset to any 

reduction that the Commission would make to rate 

base so long as total revenue requirements are not 

increased. 

It is not unusual and in fact is to be 

expected that the necessity to complete projects 

not budgeted will arise during the course of the 

year as a result of inspections by environmental 
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regulators, the imposition of new and unexpected 

permit conditions at permit renewal time, mandated 

utility relocations, equipment failures or other 

similar circumstances. Due to the limitations on 

capital available to SSU, when projects like this 

arise, we typically review other projects under our 

responsibility to determine whether they can be 

cancelled or delayed so that we can remain within 

the capital budget. Of course, if projects are 

mandated by public health or environmental concerns 

there is little possibility for compromise on such 

projects. 

THE W R S  INDICATE A PROJECTED COST FOR IMPROVEMENTS 

TO THE WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM AT BEACON HILLS 

OF $283.785. HOWEVER, THE ACTUAL COST OF THE 

PROJECT TOTALLED $338,797. CAN YOU EXPLAIN WKY THE 

PROJECT COST INCREASED? 

Q. 

A .  Yes. This project represented the second and third 

phases of a multi-phase proposed collection system 

improvements project. The project was planned to 

include sewer line improvements only, with the cost 

for this work submitted in the MFRs. Upon 

completion of the first phase, unexpected problems 

occurred in other sections of the existing 

collection system. Therefore, the subsequent 

9 
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phases were altered to eliminate this problem by 

including the design and installation of pump 

station upgrades and the construction of additional 

pipelines. Since the final cost of the project 

remains reasonable, SSU requests that the actual 

cost be considered by the Commission as an offset 

to any reduction, if any, to rate base so long as 

total revenue requirements are not increased. 

Q .  DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

A .  Yes. 
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BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Mr. Bailey, you're sponsoring two exhibits 

identified as SEB-1 and SEB-2, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, we request tha h 

exhibits be identified with the next available exhibit 

number. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They will be identified as 

Exhibit 220. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you. 

(Exhibit Number 220 marked for identification.) 

BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Mr. Bailey, do you have a summary? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Could you please provide that? 

A Yes. The purpose of my rebuttal testimony is to 

respond to comments made in public hearings and intervenor 

testimony contesting the credibility of Southern States' MFR 

projections of planned additions. I want to make it clear 

that projects SSU states has included -- or states as have 
been included in the MFRs are, one, in fact, required by 

regulatory mandate or public safety, the projects and 

associated in-service amounts projected in the MFRs are 

reasonable and adjustment for project slippage is not 

warranted. 
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As Senior Project Engineer for the North Region of 

SSU, I am responsible for capital improvements and in 

assisting the operations department with certain aspects 

pertaining to project management. This includes assuring 

public health, safety, and welfare, maintaining regulatory 

compliance, and providing facilities necessary to meet 

minimum service levels and providing for growth of the 

facilities. 

Now, regulatory compliance encompasses more than 

environmental justification referred to by the intervenor 

witnesses. Southern States must comply with all applicable 

rules, statutes, ordinance, and standards of federal, state, 

and local jurisdictions, plus other organizations such as 

the water management districts. 

environmental concerns and they may also include 

non-environmental concerns. 

Compliance may include 

Now, in the year that I have been working at SSU, 

I have spent a majority of my time primarily on projects 

that are necessary to comply with regulatory requirements. 

Of the 49 engineering projects in the north region included 

in the '95 M F R s ,  only three were incomplete at the end of 

that year. An additional three projects were canceled and 

two were expensed. The total plant-in-service amount not 

spent for the projects completed were substantially offset 

by completion of a project which had not been anticipated to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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be done in the '95, and therefore was not included in the 

MFRs for '95. The actual '95 in-service amount for '95 was 

97.5 percent of projects filed with the MFRs. As for the 

'96 test year, Southern States has included only those 

projects that are carried over from 1995, the high priority 

projects, and blanket projects that respond to repair and 

replacement with the dollars based on historical levels for 

these type of projects. Therefore, I believe that we will 

continue to make the investments provided for in the MFRs. 

I do not believe that project slippage should be factored 

into the case, because historically for the four years '92 

through '95, SSU has placed more plant in service than the 

projected total for those years. Also, Southern States' 

Witness Ms. Kimball will also provide testimony confirming 

that no adjustment slippage is appropriate. 

In summary, Southern States has proven the 

credibility of the '95 and '96 p1ant-in-service amounts made 

in the MFRs. We have made the financial investments we have 

said we were going to make. 

Q Does that conclude your summary? 

A Yes, it does. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Mr. Bailey. The 

witness is available for cross. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 
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CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q Mr. Bailey, could you turn to your Exhibit SEB-2? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you accept that if you exclude the canceled 

or expensed projects, you list 44 projects there, is that 

correct? 

A I thought that the number was slightly higher than 

that. I believe that number was 46. Excuse me, 49. 

Q But if you exclude the expensed or canceled 

projects, it will be slightly less, will it not? 

A Okay. That's fine, yes. 

Q And would you accept that of the 44 projects that 

were neither canceled nor expensed, 31 of them were later 

than the projected date? 

A Yes. But then that assumes that some of them were 

earlier, as well. 

MR. BECK: That's all I have. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs. 

MR. JACOBS: Just a few questions, Madam Chairman. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. JACOBS: 

Q Mr. Bailey, what is your relationship to Mr. 

Goucher in a professional fashion in the company? 

A In a professional fashion? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q In the company, yes. 

A We are co-employees. 

Q All right, sir. And what are his responsibilities 

versus your responsibilities? 

A Basically they are very similar with the exception 

that he has one region and I have a separate one. 

Q All right, sir. His discussion earlier, and you 

were here present whenever he had his moment of -- 
A Yes, I was. 

Q He talked earlier about priorities that the 

company has as to how they prioritize projects? 

A Yes. 

Q He talked about priority one was public safety? 

A Yes. 

Q And number two was regulatory -- 
A Yes. 

Q -- requirements. He didn't remember the third and 

the fourth and the fifth, do you remember what those are? 

A Yes, I have that here. Number one is safety, 

number two, regulatory mandated, number three, quality of 

service, number four, growth, and, number five, general 

improvements. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Could I ask a question on 

that? 

WITNESS BAILEY: Certainly. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Where does maintenance fit 

in? Which of those categories would you call maintenance? 

WITNESS BAILEY: Typically, I think that would be 

under general improvements. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: So maintaining an 

improvement you have already put there is also the same as 

putting another improvement there. 

WITNESS BAILEY: Well, let me read you the 

definition for general improvement, it may assist you. It 

says projects initiated to enhance operational efficiency. 

I realize this is very broad, but we are trying to keep 

these broad so that we can have some variability with it. A 

lot of other times with the operational projects, some of 

those improvements may also be included under quality of 

service. And, again, it's kind of a definition, who is 

doing the paperwork, who is assigning the priority. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay. And let me just ask 

you one more now that I've interrupted your train of 

thought. For example, one of the earlier witnesses talked 

about replacing a crumbling manhole. 

WITNESS BAILEY: Yes, uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And I guess, you know, in 

my way of thinking it seemed like that's a maintenance thing 

as opposed to a regulatory mandate. There is no rule that 

says you have to go out and fix that manhole, there is just 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

4604 

a rule that says you've got to keep it in good and proper 

running order. 

WITNESS BAILEY: Yes. I think what happens is 

there has to be a judgment made, and the judgment is is this 

maintenance, or if something happens here and it fails, will 

it cause noncompliance, will it subject people to health, 

safety, and welfare concerns. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. JACOBS: Madam Chairman, may I proceed? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes. 

BY MR. JACOBS: 

Q Mr. Bailey, you just made the statement, I know, 

and Commissioner Kiesling asked you that it's a judgment 

call, and if it's a general improvement it's also considered 

to be maintenance. And I think you said that it could be 

that is a mandatory requirement by the government, as well. 

Do all of these things -- I guess my question is do all of 

these things really fade into some grayness in a mass and 

become requirements of the government at sometime in their 

necessity of being done? 

A No, I don't believe so. 

Q Well, then you disagree with Mr. Goucher, who said 

earlier that growth really kind of pushes you into 

regulatory mandate, and growth and regulatory mandate can be 

the same justification? 
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A For growth, that is correct. When I answered your 

question I had envisioned the possibility of other 

improvements that would not be related to growth. 

Q Well, you just said for maintenance as an example, 

maintenance, the water pipe has got to be -- if the water 

pipe starts leaking because it wasn't maintained properly, 

then the governmental authority gets in and then you go to 

fix it and you say we did that because the government 

mandated it. 

A Yes, in some cases. 

Q All right, sir. Whenever you get to quality, the 

quality of service, if the service breaks down so it's not 

quality service, then a governmental agency gets a phone 

call and they step in and all of a sudden that becomes 

governmentally mandated then, is that correct? 

A In some cases, yes. 

Q These priorities are set down by your company, is 

that right? 

A Yes. 

Q So it's a judgment call on your part? 

A Yes. 

Q And when it ceases to be a judgment call is 

whenever the government gets involved? 

A Not necessarily, no. 

Q Well, if the government says go fix it, you have 
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got to go fix it? 

A In some instances, yes. 

Q But if you had properly maintained it before the 

government got into it, then it would be within your 

discretion to keep it up and keep it going, right? 

A In some cases, yes. 

Q All right, sir. I guess the issue is is that 

there seems to be a lot of discussion here about the fact 

that you all are building and doing all of these things 

because of the government requiring you to do so, but isn't 

it true that whenever you have things like growth, you get 

more customers, isn't that true? 

A Yes. 

Q And so if, for an example, you needed 20 PSI at a 

maximum hourly demand, let's say that is the pressure 

required, and you had growth in the system and all of a 

sudden the 20 PSI goes away because you have more customers. 

Do you wait for the government to step in, or do you go 

ahead and fix it and then you have more people coming in to 

help pay for that, and don't you solve the problem that way 

without waiting for the government? 

A In some instances, yes. And if you look back at 

the MFRs, and the improvements that are listed in the 

filing, you can see where those projects have been 

implemented and that type of thing. 
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Q So you implemented those projects without having 

the government mandate you do that, then, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q So, these statements that have been made 

throughout this process that we did it because the 

government made us do it, that's not necessarily true, then 

is it? A lot of this work you do because you have made a 

judgment that it needed to be maintained, you made a 

judgment that quality control or quality service ought to be 

delivered, and you have made a judgment that growth is 

sufficient to cover the needs, is that not correct? 

A And I think that's reflected in the filing. 

Q All right, sir. And so the discussions by the 

President of Minnesota Power or Chairman of the Board and 

others that all of this problem that has put you on this 

edge of financial ruin is not just government requirement 

then, is it? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. Madam Chair, I don't 

think that has been his testimony nor is there a factual 

predicate. The filing does lay out the different categories 

of capital expenditures and they are not all under 

regulatory requirement. 

MR. JACOBS: I thought it was a fair question. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Without a factual predicate, that 

is my objection. 
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MR. JACOBS: Well, I don't know what you need for 

a factual predicate, Madam Chairman. We have had a 

discussion here about -- Mr. Bailey says that he couldn't 

really distinguish between growth and regulatory mandate 

because one kind of faded into the other. Now this witness 

is making -- I mean, Mr. Goucher said that, and now Mr. 
Bailey is making distinctions and saying, "Gosh, some of 

these projects we did because we thought in our judgment 

they ought to be done," and they weren't regulatory 

mandated. Now we have had converse testimony from the CEO 

of Minnesota Power that we are on the brink of ruin because 

of governmental requirements, and I'm just trying to get 

into the distinction here that is made by two different 

voices coming from the same place. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Give me your question 

again. 

MR. BECK: Good luck. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think you may have combined a 

lot of thoughts into one question, and -- 

MR. JACOBS: And you want me to separate them out. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Try to do that. 

MR. JACOBS: I guess I will go back, and if you 

will bear with me, Mr. Bailey. 

BY MR. JACOBS: 

Q You have said that many of the projects in the 
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MFRs were done because you thought, number one, that the 

maintenance needed to be done, or you had growth sufficient 

to have expanded customer base to pay for it, or you wished 

to render quality service to your customers, and those are 

many reasons, or the reasons that you used for these many 45 

projects, right? 

A Yes. 

Q So, you would disagree, then, with statements made 

earlier that this stuff you're having to do for improvements 

of your different facilities are all mandated by government 

requirements? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. And that is the point 

of my objection, there is no factual predicate for that 

statement being made that it was all done for regulatory 

requirements. The information in the records shows 35 

percent for regulatory requirement, 9 percent for safety, 35 

percent for growth, the remaining is the other. There is no 

factual predicate for that statement and that question. 

MR. JACOBS: I will withdraw the question. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

BY MR. JACOBS: 

Q Mr. Bailey, of the 35 percent that's done for 

growth, and the 35 percent that's done for regulatory 

requirement, do you sense growth edging into regulatory 

requirement, or is that a specific, distinct, absolute 35 
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percent for growth, and it's not to be confused that it is 

being fudged into the government requirement? 

A Fudged? 

Q Yes, sir, moved into that category. 

A No, I don't believe that at all. 

Q Okay. The improvements that are done in your 

venue, which include Amelia Island Utility Company, right? 

A Correct. 

Q Mr. Wright works for you there, I believe, doesn't 

he? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And you are doing those improvements in 

your work at Amelia Island, does that benefit inure to the 

benefits of a user located in Mr. Goucher's area? 

A No, it does not. Not directly. 

MR. JACOBS: Okay. No further questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: I don't have any questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff. 

MS. CAPELESS: Staff has no questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits. Oh, redirect, excuse 

me. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: No redirect. The company moves 

Exhibit 220 .  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibit 220 will be entered in 
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the record without objection. 

(Exhibit Number 220 received into evidence.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Bailey. Mr. 

Paster. You‘re excused, Mr. Bailey. Thank you. 

WITNESS BAILEY: Thank you. 

BRUCE PASTER 

was called as a rebuttal witness on behalf of Southern 

States Utilities, Incorporated, and having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Good evening, Mr. Paster. 

A Good evening. 

Q Do you have before you nine pages of prefiled 

rebuttal testimony in this proceeding? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Do you have any changes to that prefiled rebuttal? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Could you please give them now. 

A On Page 3, Line 3 ,  change the word “witnesses“ to 

“witness.“ Line 4, strike the words “Bertram and.“ Line 6, 

change the word “their“ to “his,“ and the words “the 

witnesses are, to “he is. ’’ 

Q With those changes, if I asked you the questions 

contained in these nine pages would your answers be the 
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same? 

A Yes, they would. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you. Madam Chair, we 

request that the nine pages of prefiled rebuttal testimony 

of Mr. Paster be incorporated into the record as though 

read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be incorporated in the 

record as though read. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you. 
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WHAT IS YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS? 

My name is Bruce Paster, P.E. and my business 

address is 1000 Color Place, Apopka, Florida 32703. 

WHAT IS YOUR POSITION WITH SOUTHERN STATES 

UTILITIES, INC. ? 

I am employed by Southern States Utilities, Inc. 

("Southern States") as Senior Engineer in the 

Planning and Engineering Department. 

WHAT IS YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND WORK 

EXPERIENCE? 

I received a Bachelor of Science degree in Civil 

Engineering in 1984 from the University of 

Massachusetts. I have 8 years experience working 

for private consulting engineering firms in the 

water and wastewater industry and have been working 

for Southern States for the past three and one-half 

years. 

In 1984, I began working as an Environmental 

Engineer with the consulting firm of Camp Dresser 

and McKee, Inc. in Boston, Massachusetts. Project 

assignments included analyses, planning, report 

writing and design of various water and industrial 

wastewater treatment facilities. 

From 1986 to 1990, I worked as an 

Environmental Engineer for Camp Dresser and McKee, 

1 
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Inc. in Orlando, Florida. I primarily was assigned 

to municipal wastewater projects including the 

analyses, preliminary and final design of 

wastewater collection, treatment and effluent 

disposal facilities. 

From 1990 to 1992, I served as a Project 

Manager for Dyer, Riddle, Mills &. Precourt, Inc. in 

Orlando, Florida. I was assigned to various water 

and wastewater planning and design projects for 

both municipal and private utility clients. 

In September of 1992, I began employment with 

Southern States in their Planning and Engineering 

Department in Apopka, Florida. I am currently 

serving as a Senior Engineer with project 

management responsibilities for both water and 

wastewater facilities. 

WHAT ARE YOUR PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS? 

I am a Professional Engineer registered in the 

State of Florida since 1989. I am a member of the 

American Society of Civil Engineers and the Florida 

Water and Pollution Control Operators Association. 

HAVE YOU EVER TESTIFIED BEFORE A REGULATORY AGENCY? 

No. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

During customer service hearings, several customers 
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expressed doubt that the majority of plant being 

placed into service by SSU was to fulfill 

regulatory mandates. Sugarmill Woods witnesses 

Bertram and Hansen also submitted pre-filed 

testimony raising similar allegations. It appears 

from their testimony that the witnesses are 

assuming that I' regulatory mandate I' is synonymous 

with "environmental justification". Although a 

regulatory mandate may be an environmental 

justification, it is not always the case. Attached 

as Exhibit (BP-1) is a schedule identifying 

the regulatory mandate projects placed into service 

for the service areas under my responsibility. 

Q. HAS SSU PRESENTED COWWISSION STAFF, PUBLIC COUNSEL 

AND THE OTHER PARTIES WITH PLANT IN SERVICE 

INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1995 WHICH IN YOUR 

OPINION VALIDATES SSU'S PROJECTIONS AND REBUTS 

PUBLIC COUNSEL'S SLIPPAGE ADJUS-? 

A. Yes. Exhibit (BP-2) provides a schedule 

identifying the actual plant placed in service by 

SSU in 1995 in the service areas under my 

responsibility. Only 8 of the 1995 projects were 

not completed. The total filed in service amount 

of these projects is $3,280,612 as compared to the 

total 1995 plant in service additions under my 
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responsibility of $5,849,023 projected in the MFRs. 

Of these projects, 2 have now been placed in 

service totaling $2,382,520. SSU witness Kimball 

addresses facts which demonstrate that Public 

Counsel's proposed slippage adjustment, which is 

premised upon plant in service completion dates, 

should be rejected. 

Q. COULD YOU PLEASE IDENTIFY THE PROJECTS UNDER YOUR 

RESPONSIBILITY WHICH WERE INCLUDED IN THE blFRS FOR 

1995 BUT NOT PLACED INTO SERVICE AS OF DECEMBER 31, 

19951 

A. There are only eight projects under my 

responsibility which were not completed in 1995 but 

which either have been or will be completed in 

1996. The projects are identified in Exhibit - 
(JDW-8). These projects include: in the Deltona 

Lakes service area, the Wellington water treatment 

plant expansion, the Agatha/Saxon water treatment 

plant improvements and the Sagamore Drive water 

treatment plant distribution system. Cumulatively, 

the projected 1995 cost of these three projects in 

the MFRs was $1,883,450. To date in 1996, the 

Wellington water treatment plant expansion project 

has been completed and was in service as of 

February 16, 1996 at a cost of $1,380,312, within 
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1% of the projected cost of $1,365,786 projected in 

the MFRs. The project actually was completed as of 

January 10, 1996, but booking to "in service" was 

delayed because of delays in receiving DEP 

clearance. The Agatha/Saxon water treatment plant 

improvements were completed in early March and are 

currently in the clearance process. A portion of 

the Sagamore project was cleared for service on 

December 11, 1995; the remainder of the project was 

requested for clearance on March 14, 1996 and is 

awaiting DEP acceptance. 

The University Shores lead and copper control 

project was delayed because SSU is attempting to 

reduce costs by using in house labor to complete 

it. The equipment is on site and I have been 

informed that operations personnel have begun 

installation. Then DEP clearance will be required. 

The hydropneumatic tank at Tropical Park was 

delayed due to local regulatory permitting issues. 

It is expected to be cleared as in service on April 

30, 1996. 

The hydro tank and new well f o r  the Carlton 

Village service area is projected to be complete by 

March 31, 1996. The project was delayed due to 

difficulties experienced by the general contractor 
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including delays in receiving required electrical 

permits and bacteriological testing. 

The water treatment plant and distribution 

improvements for the Silver Lakes Estates/Western 

Shores service area also were not placed in service 

in 1995 but were placed in service on January 29, 

1996. The actual cost of completing this project 

was $1,002,148 as compared to the projected cost in 

the MFRs of $862,100. The project was delayed 

primarily due to a delay in delivery of the 

electrical control panel. Since the final cost of 

completing the project remains reasonable, SSU 

requests that the actual cost be considered by the 

Commission as an offset to any reduction, if any, 

to rate base so long as total revenue requirements 

are not increased. 

The eighth project was the DHCC effluent 

easement project at the Glen Abbey Golf Course. 

SSU witness Carlyn Kowalsky will address this 

project . 
Q .  LOOKING AT EXHIBIT (BP-a), ONE NOTES THE 

REFERENCE TO PROJECTS WHICH WERE EXPENSED. COULD 

YOU EXPLRIN THIS DESIGNATION? 

A. Yes, the six lead and copper projects were 

completed in 1995. However, when SSU's 

6 
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expense/capitalization criteria were applied, the 

people responsible for booking SSU's investment, 

which was projected at only $21,048, determined 

that the investment should be expensed, not 

capitalized. 

Q. WERE ANY 1995 PROJECTS UNDER YOUR RESPONSIBILITY 

CANCELLED, AND, IF SO, CAN YOU TELL THE COMMISSION 

WHY? 

A. Yes. Five projects under my supervision totalling 

only $54,315 were cancelled. SSU anticipated 

spending $13,290 to relocate facilities required 

due to a notification received by SSU from the 

Volusia County Department of Transportation ('DOT") 

for road widening projects. Volusia County and the 

DOT did not perform the road widening and notified 

SSU that the road widening would not occur. 

Therefore, SSU did not incur the costs and 

cancelled the project. 

The Meredith Manor storage tank dome project 

and the Bay Lakes Estates water treatment plant 

building project were cancelled because, upon 

further investigation, it was determined that the 

existing facilities could be maintained. 

Therefore, the funds ($25 ,596)  for these projects 

were used for other reprioritized projects. 
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Similarly, the Deltona Lakes valve replacement 

project for the water distribution system and the 

corrosion control equipment ($15,429) were 

cancelled due to scheduling conflicts brought on by 

reprioritizing available manpower for other 

critical projects. 

WERE THERE ANY PROJECTS COMPLETED IN 1995 UNDER 

YOUR RESPONSIBILITY WHICH WERE NOT PROJECTED TO BE 

COMPLETED IN THE MFR PROJECTIONS FOR 19957 

Yes. We completed and placed into service one 

project which was not included in the MFRs but was 

completed in 1995. The project is referred to as 

the Deltona Lakes Force Main Upgrade (95CC742). 

The in service amount for this project was $49,219. 

It is not unusual and in fact is to be expected 

that the necessity to complete projects not 

budgeted will arise during the course of the year 

as a result of inspections by environmental 

regulators, the imposition of new and unexpected 

permit conditions at permit renewal time, equipment 

failures or other similar circumstances. Due to 

the limitations on capital available to SSU, when 

projects like these arise, we typically review 

other projects under our responsibility to 

determine whether they can be cancelled or delayed 
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Of course, if projects are mandated by public 

health or environmental concerns there might be no 

room for compromise on such projects. SSU requests 

that the actual cost of this project be considered 

by the Commission as an offset to any reduction 

that the Commission would make to rate base so long 

as total revenue requirements are not increased. 

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

Yes. it does. 
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BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Mr. Paster, you're sponsoring two exhibits, 

and BP-2, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And you have no changes to those exhibits? 

A Correct. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, could they be 

identified with the next available exhibit number? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next available number 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you. 

4622 

BP- 1 

s 211. 

(Exhibit Number 221 marked for identification.) 

BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Mr. Paster, do you have a summary of your 

testimony? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Could you provide that now, please. 

A Yes, sir. The purpose of my rebuttal testimony is 

to respond to comments made in public hearings and 

intervenor testimony contesting the credibility of Southern 

States' MFR projections of plant additions. I want to make 

it clear that projects Southern States has included in the 

MFRs are, in fact, required by regulatory mandate. Projects 

and associated in-service amounts projected in the MFRs are 

reasonable and accurate, and adjustments for project 

slippage is not warranted. 
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I am the Senior Engineer for the Central Region of 

SSU. As such, I am responsible for capital improvements, 

assisting the operations department with certain aspects 

pertaining to project management. This includes ensuring 

public health, safety, and welfare, maintaining regulatory 

compliance, providing facilities necessary to meet minimum 

service levels, providing for growth of the facilities. 

Regulatory compliance encompasses more than the 

environmental justification referred to by intervenor 

witnesses. Southern States must comply with all applicable 

rules, statutes, ordinances, and standards of federal, state 

and local jurisdictions. Compliance may include 

environmental concerns or non-environmental concerns. In 

the three and one-half years I have worked at Southern 

States Utilities, I have spent my time predominantly on 

projects which were required by regulatory agencies. Of the 

64 capital projects for the central region included in the 

1995 MFRs, only eight projects were not completed. Five 

projects were canceled, and six were completed but expensed. 

Of the eight projects not completed in 1995, five are now in 

service and two are expected to be in service by the end of 

this month. 

As for the 1996 test year, Southern States has 

included only 1995 carry-over projects, high priority 

projects, and blanket projects such as renewal and 
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replacements which were projected based on historical levels 

of these types of projects. For these reasons we believe 

that Southern States Utilities will continue to make the 

investments provided for in the MFRs. I do not believe that 

project slippage should be factored into this case because 

historically f o r  the four years, 1992 through 1995, 

reflected in this rate case, SSU has actually placed more 

plant-in-service than the projected total plant-in-service 

for these years. Southern States Witness Kimball will also 

provide testimony confirming that no slippage adjustment is 

appropriate. 

In summary, Southern States has proven the 

credibility of the 1995 and 1996 plant-in-service 

projections made in the MFRs. Simply stated, SSU has made 

the financial investments we have said we were going to 

make. That concludes my summary. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Mr. Paster. The 

witness is available for cross. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank YOU. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q Mr. Paster, we have received an inquiry from the 

Imperial Terrace West Homeowners Association about a well 

that you project to place into service in 1996. Are you 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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familiar with that project? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q What is the status of that project? 

A At this time we have done a preliminary 

inv stigation and preliminary design for the construction of 

a second well, an emergency back up well for that system. 

We have also looked at other alternatives. A much more 

efficient alternative than construction of a new well would 

be to interconnect with the City of Tavares, a utility 

abutting our small service area. We are still in 

negotiations with the City of Tavares. If we are unable to 

negotiate with them for an interconnect, we would then 

proceed with the construction of a new well. 

Q When do you expect to finish your negotiations 

with the City of Tavares? 

A I'm expecting this summer to know one way or the 

other from the City of Tavares whether they will be willing 

to allow us an interconnect with their system. 

Q And you said that if those negotiations are 

unsuccessful you are going to go ahead and drill a well 

there, is that correct? 

A At this time, yes, that is our plan. 

Q Where in proximity to the Imperial Mobile Terrace 

location is your back up well that you propose to drill? 

A The proposed area, we have looked -- right now 
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there are two areas we are looking at. One is to purchase a 

plot of land adjacent to our service area from a large land 

owner. We would purchase approximately two to three acres 

in that area, and then run piping into our service 

territory. Another option would be to purchase a number of 

mobile home sites in that area. The problem there being the 

location, the proximity of existing septic tanks in that 

area. And, of course, the third option is the one I have 

mentioned, an interconnect which would probably be less than 

half the cost, approximately a third of the cost of drilling 

a new well. 

Q Can you express any opinion as to the likelihood 

of which course will wind up being taken? 

A Well, I'm hoping that the interconnect will work, 

and that the City of Tavares will agree that that is the 

most prudent solution for this situation. 

Q And if that does not prove to be successful, what 

is the likelihood of completing a new well during 1996, in 

your opinion? 

A I think it would be difficult right now. I think 

we would try to get it in by December. We would have to go 

through the permitting process first, and it would be -- I 

think it would be very close. I think for this project we 

are hoping to find a better solution, a more cost efficient 

solution, and for that reason that we are holding off on 
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that. 

Q Could you turn to your exhibit to your testimony? 

A Uh-huh. 

Q Exhibit BP-2, and I believe you said in your 

summary, if I heard you right, that there are 64 projects 

listed there, is that correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And 11 of those have either been canceled or 

expensed, is that correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q That leaves a balance of 53 projects? 

A That's correct. 

Q And would you agree with me that of those 53 

projects, 38 were placed in service after the projected 

in-service date? 

A I haven't made that count. 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q 

Would you accept that subject to check? 

I have placed a copy of Exhibit 218 by you when 

you came up there. Do you have that there? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Could you turn to your section of that exhibit, 

which is, I believe, on the back of Page 4 that is written 

in the upper right-hand corner, and on Page 51 

A Yes, sir. 
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Q Do those show projects for which you are 

responsible? 

A Yes, they do. 

Q Okay. And this is the status of those projects as 

of the end of March of 1996, is that right? 

A That's correct. 

Q And am I reading correctly on Page 5 that for the 

central region through the end of March of 1996, the actual 

direct spending was $253,735 out of a total authorization 

for the year of $2,039,098, is that right? 

A That number is a direct spending number, not a 

plant-in-service number for central region or for 1996. My 

understanding is the plant-in-service number for the company 

is already at approximately 30 percent or $4.6 million. 

understanding is by the end of this month plant-in-service 

in 1996 will be approximately $9.2 million dollars or 60 

percent. This number that you're looking at, the 253 is a 

spending number, not a plant-in-service number. 

My 

MR. BECK: I move to strike the answer as being 

non-responsive to my question. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Armstrong. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: I think he responded to the 

question. 

spending, not plant-in-service, and I don't know if that -- 
I mean, what the witness was clarifying was that this 

The question related to an exhibit which reflects 
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reflects spending, not plant-in-service. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I will let the answer stand, 

Mr. Beck. You may re-ask your question to get further 

clarification. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q This exhibit on Page 5 shows the spending, direct 

spending of the numbers that I just cited to you, is that 

correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And if I'm reading that correct, o r  would you 

accept subject to check that that reflects 12.4 percent of 

actual through the end of March compared to the total amount 

authorized f o r  19961 

A Yes. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Paster. That's all I 

have. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Jacobs. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. JACOBS: 

Q Mr. Paster, now the projects that we are talking 

about here that are within the year or the 13 months that we 

are talking about here, what is the number of those projects 

now? 

A I'm sorry, which projects are you referring to? 

Q What are the numbers of projects now that you're 
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talking about that you all are trying to get some 

adjustments here for? What is the number, is it 64 

projects, is it 53 projects, how many projects are we 

talking about? 

A I'm not sure I understand the question. 

Q Mr. Beck asked you a question of those projects 

which ones were finished by a certain date, and you said 53 

projects. 

A 64 projects are the number of projects that were 

filed in 1995, plant-in-service additions. 

Q All right. And that is the one you're seeking to 

have your adjustment based on, is that right? 

A I'm not sure. 

Q Let me ask it another way, then. Let's say the 

number is 64, how many of those projects are you doing 

because some mandate of a regulatory agency? 

A I don't have the breakdown in front of me. I'm 

assuming it would be similar to the rest of the company. 

The breakdown that I've heard in testimony is approximately 

35 percent. 

Q So, in other words, 22 projects of that amount 

you're saying are done because of regulatory mandate? 

A If that's what it works out to, yes. 

Q Mr. Paster, in the central district, do the 

improvements that you're doing, let's say there are 64 of 
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those, those 64 improvements, do any of those inure to the 

benefit of folks that are in Mr. Bailey's district directly? 

A I believe they do, yes. 

Q And how do they do it directly? 

A I believe indirectly they all do in that any time 

that a lot of these projects are to stay in environmental 

compliance to help the environment, to help -- the testimony 
I have heard that we all share the same aquifer, and that if 

we are doing projects to protect that aquifer here it does 

help not just Mr. Bailey, but other customers of ours and 

other citizens in Florida. 

Q So it's your testimony that somebody who is 

connected to Amelia Island receives direct benefit from 

money you're spending down in Central Florida? 

A Indirect benefit, yes, and I would have to think 

about -- 
Q I said in direct benefits. 

A A direct benefit? 

Q Yes. 

A I would have to think further on that. 

Q You would have to do what? 

A I would have to think further on that. 

Q You couldn't give me yes or no? 

A No. 

MR. JACOBS: No further questions. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: I have no questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff. 

MS. SUMMERLIN: NO questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Commissioners. Redirect. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: NO redirect. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exhibits. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: The company moves Exhibit 221. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, Exhibit 

221 is admitted. 

(Exhibit Number 221 received into evidence.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You may call your next 

witness. 

Terrero. 

MR. FEIL: The next witness would be Rafael 

RAFAEL A. TERRERO 

resumed t..e %and on behalf of Southern States Utilit 

Incorporated, and having previously been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. FEIL: 

Q Are you ready now, Mr. Terrero? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You were sworn when you were testifying on direct, 

were you not? 
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A That's correct. 

Q Could you state your name for the record, please. 

A My name is Rafael Terrero, T like in Thomas, 

E-R-R-E-R-0. 

Q And you are the same Rafael Terrero who testified 

on direct in this case, correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Are you the same Rafael A. Terrero for whom 

prefiled testimony was filed in this case, prefiled rebuttal 

testimony consisting of 14 pages? 

A That's correct. 

Q 

testimony? 

Do you have any changes or corrections to that 

A Yes, I do. I have Page 4, Line 17, change 

"channel" to "pipe." I have Page 13, Line 11, change 

"updated" to "upgraded. II Page 21, Line 13, should read, 

"Mr. Biddy has not." Page 28, Line 4, remove "where". Page 

31 -- 

Q Excuse me, I didn't catch that last one. That was 

Line 4, Page 281 

A That's correct. 

Q And what was the word? 

A Where. Copies of, remove where. 

Q Delete where, okay. 

A Delete where, right. Page 31, take out reuse 
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COMMISSIONER KIESLING: What line? 

WITNESS TERRERO: Line 13, I'm sorry. 

A (Continuing) Page 51, Line 13, that line should 

read, "Tank remained in service until recently." That is 

all the changes I have. 

Q With those corrections, if I asked you the 

questions in your prefiled written rebuttal today would your 

answers to them be the same? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner Deason, I ask that Mr. 

Terrero's prefiled rebuttal be inserted into the record as 

though record. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 

be so inserted. 

Without objection, it will 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

ARE YOU THE SAME RAFAEL A. TERRERO WHO PREVIOUSLY 

FILED DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

Yes, I am. 

HAVE YOU REVIEWED THE PREFILED DIRECT TESTIMONY OF 

TED BIDDY, BUDDY L. HANSEN, HUGH LARKIN, JR., DONNA 

DERONNE, MICHAEL WOEFFLER. ALBERT E. BERTRAM, KIM 

DISMUKES, AND WITNESS FROM ENVIROmNTAL AGENCIES? 

Yes, I have. 

PJHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

My rebuttal testimony will focus primarily on three 

areas : (1) addressing Staff witness Dodrill's 

assertions regarding the 212 acres SSU purchased in 

Collier County; (2) addressing Public Counsel 

witness Biddy's proposed adjustments to the used 

and useful levels indicated on SSU's MFRs; and ( 3 )  

addressing the comments of the witnesses from the 

Department of Environmental Protection, which I 

will refer to as DEP, and other regulatory 

authorities concerning SSU's compliance with 

applicable rules at each of our service areas. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH STAFF WITNJZSS DODRILL THAT THE 

MAJORITY OF THE 212 ACRES PURCHASED BY CONDEMNATION 

FOR FUTURE WATER SUPPLIES SHOULD BE TREATED AS NON- 

UTILITY PROPERTY? 

No, for several reasons. 

1 

First, the property 
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acquired not only includes the lakes but also the 

Property upon which SSU's pumping facilities and 

water lines are located to withdraw the water and 

transport it to Marco Island. The lakes would have 

been useless to SSU if we did not purchase the 

adjoining land upon and through which these 

facilities are located. To understand this point, 

please understand that SSU would not have been able 

to use any of the facilities on the adjoining 

property without paying the Colliers for the 

property upon which they are located as the 

Colliers expressly stated that they did not wish 

the lease to continue. The area which SSU 

purchased adjacent to the lakes also acts as a 

recharge area for the lakes water supply during 

periods of heavy rain. 

Another reason the adjacent area was acquired 

was to protect the water source from potential 

pollution sources. It is estimated that all of the 

acquired area is necessary to protect the surface 

water supply from spills on the highway, developers 

(including the Collier family from whom we 

purchased the property), commercial properties that 

could be considered industrial pollution 

contributors, etc. The property also will be the 

2 
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site where water supplies from sources such as the 

160 acres will be combined, stored and re-pumped to 

Marco Island. 

SSU and our legal, engineering and land 

appraisal experts determined that the purchase of 

212 acres was the optimum way to protect the 

quality of its water supply to Marco Island in the 

most economical way. All of the area acquired 

replenishes the water supply and keeps the drawdown 

at a level that regulatory agencies require in 

order to protect the supply from saline water 

intrusion. Also, as SSU witness, Robert Dilg, Esq. 

will testify, if the area adjoining the lakes had 

not been acquired, SSU potentially would have been 

forced to incur additional costs above the $8 

million to secure the property from development and 

protect the lakes. 

Also, S S U  realized that the site was the best 

location for the Aquifer Storage and Recovery 

facility which is being constructed on the site. 

Exhibit (RAT-3) provides a map identifying 

the purchased parcel, the ASR site and the lakes. 

Construction of the ASR facility on this site was 

the most economical as well as the most technically 

strategic placement of the facility. AS 

3 
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demonstrated by the rings which surround the ASR 

well on this map, the concentration of water placed 

in the ASR well will confirm that the total site is 

needed to protect SSU against the possibility of 

other entities, such as the Colliers or their 

licensee from drilling wells in this area and 

tapping our stored ASR water supplies. 

Q. ARE THERE ANY OTHER REASONS WHY THE BALANCE OF THE 

ACREAGE AT THE COND-D COLLIER LAKES PARCEL 

SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED NON-UTILITY AND, THUS, 

NON-USED AND USEFUL? 

A. Y e s .  The strategic placement of this site is 

evidenced by the fact that the Henderson Creek 

passes the site and water from the creek will 

recharge the source of the water and enable us to 

use the excess water to be stored in the ASR 

facility. Also, SSU plans to channel the water SSU 

will obtain from the 160 acre (Section 35) site 

into the Collier Lakes and the ASR well. If the 

Collier Lakes and surrounding property had not been 

purchased by SSU, SSU would have incurred 

additional costs to acquire a site for the ASR 

facility, if such a site could be located -- and, 
almost certainly, no other site would have been so 

strategically located. Also, if the purchase had 

4 
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not been made, SSU would have had to install 

additional pipelines from the 160 acre site to 

SSU's transmission facilities because SSU would 

have lost the pipe on the Collier Lakes property 

which we will now continue to use to transport the 

water to our existing transmission facilities. SSU 

will be saving a great cost to our customers by 

locating the ASR facility in this area and using 

the existing pumps and piping to convey the water 

needed to be delivered to the ASR well and 

ultimately Marco Island. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. BIDDY'S TESTIMONY IN 

REFERENCE TO WARGIN RESERVE? 

Definitely not. It is apparent that Mr. Biddy has 

not been exposed to the regulatory constraints and 

third party opposition confronting investor owned 

utilities, even though he expresses concern on page 

3, lines 19 and 20, of his testimony that "the 

utilities may have to expand WWTP auicklv." 

DO YOU FEEL THAT WATER TREATMENT PLANTS SHOULD 

FOLWlW THE SAME PLANNING STRATEGIES AS THOSE OF 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES? 

Yes. On Page 4, line 2, Mr. Biddy appears to 

assume that because it is a water plant to be 

added, there should not be a planning period for 

5 
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it. Due to the Commission's existing used and 

useful policy, the utility is discouraged from 

having available sites in inventory for future 

facilities. It is our position that in most cases, 

due to factors such as land acquisition, zoning 

changes, site constraints, third-party opposition, 

etc., it will take a long time to obtain permits 

and design facilities, which may not only include 

treatment facilities, storage facilities, etc. but 

also transmission and distribution improvements and 

pumping facilities to deliver water where demanded. 

Regulatory agencies are presently requiring that 

information be provided at permit application and 

renewal time for water plant capacities similar to 

that provided for wastewater facilities in the 

Capacity Analysis Reports. Presently, this 

information is being requested by the Central, 

Northeast and Southwest Districts of the Department 

of Environmental Protection, which I will refer to 

as "DEP," when construction permit requests are 

submitted by utilities for approval. 

MR. BIDDY'S OPINION AT PAGE 4 OF wIs TESTIMONY THAT 

SSU'S PLANNING STAGES FOR THE MARION OAKS FACILITY 

ARE PRUDENT. COULD YOU DESCRIBE THE DATES AND 

CAPACITY CHANGES FOR EACH PHASE OF THE PLANNED 

6 
h 
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MARION OAKS PLANT EXPANSION? 

A.  Yes. The Phase 3-A expansion to 0 . 2 7 5  MGD would be 

in service by 2 0 0 3 .  The Phase 3-B expansion to 

0 . 3 5 0  MGD would be in service by 2019. The Phase 4 

expansion to 0.500 MGD would be in service by 2 0 5 0 .  

The Phase 5 expansion to 1.000 MGD would be in 

service by 2 0 8 5 .  

Q .  DOES THIS SHOW THAT BUILDING IN PHASES RECONFIRMS 

THE NEED FOR MARGIN RESERVE? 

A.  Yes. These planning stages include margin reserve 

periods for Phases 3A through 5 as follows: 

Phases 3A to 3B 1 6  years 

Phases 3B to 4 31 years 

Phases 4 to 5 35 years 

AS can be seen by this example, Mr. Biddy's 

acknowledgement that this is the prudent way to 

expand plant provides compelling confirmation of 

the tremendous need for economies of scale, 

discussed further in Mr. Hartman's rebuttal 

testimony, and the need for a margin reserve period 

to recognize such economies. 

The utility, under present Commission used and 

useful policy, is discouraged from proceeding with 

plans such as the prudent plan for Marion Oaks. 

This type of planning has not only been provided 

7 
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for Marion Oaks but for other plants as well, such 

as Citrus Springs, Sugarmill Woods and Spring Hill. 

These master plans represent the most economical 

plans for our customers, but again, due to existing 

used and useful policy, this will not be the way 

any utility could proceed to construct plant until 

the antiquated rules are revised to allow recovery 

and a rate of return on the associated investment 

in such facilities. 

Q. SHOULD FIRE FLOW REQUIREMENTS BE CONSIDERED IN THE 

USED AND USEFUL CALCULATIONS? 

A .  Yes. Contrary to what Mr. Biddy suggests, fire 

flow capacity should be included in used and useful 

calculations for any plant where fire flows have 

been included in the design. For example, the 

Citrus Springs water distribution system was 

designed for fire flows, but SSU is not responsible 

for the installation of the hydrants. Even though 

the hydrants have not been installed, allowance for 

fire flows should be allowed. Public Counsel 

witness Biddy states on Page 6, line I ,  "If a 

system is not designed or proven to provide 

required fire flow, it is dangerous and unfair to 

assume the fire flow requirement in used and useful 

analysis. I' Thus, Mr. Biddy recognizes that when 

8 
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the distribution system has been designed to 

provide fire flow, it is only fair to the utility 

to consider this flow in the used and useful 

calculation. Again, the utility is not encouraged 

by existing used and useful rules to provide the 

excess capacity required for fire flow since it is 

not known when fire hydrants will be added to the 

distribution system. 

DO SMALL WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS WITHOUT A 

STORAQE TANR HAVE FIRE FIGHTING CAPABILITIES? 

There are some small distribution systems that have 

fire fighting capabilities such as our Point ‘0 

Woods plant, where the fire flow is obtained from a 

single well and there are no large storage 

facilities. There are other small facilities at 

which storage is available but not in quantities 

sufficient for fire storage, however, the 

facilities have been designed to provide fire 

flows. An example of such a facility is Fox Run. 

now DOES AWWA MANUAL ~ 3 1  ACCOUNT FOR RATES OF WATER 

USE? 

Page 16 of AWWA manual M31 addresses the water 

demands in a water system as follows: 

“PATES OF WATER USE 

Three historical or predicted water 
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demand rates are involved in the 

discussion of fire protection. They 

are: 

Average daily demand--the 

average of the total amount of water 

used each day during a 

one-year period. 

Maximum daily demand--the 

maximum total amount of water used 

during any 24-h period in a three- 

year period. (This number should 

consider and exclude any unusual and 

excessive uses of water that would 

affect the calculation.) 

Maximum hourly demand--the 

maximum amount of water used in any 

single hour, of any day, in a three- 

year period. It is normally 

expressed in gallons per day by 

multiplying the actual peak hour use 

by 24. 

Where specific data on past 

consumption are not available, a 

good rule of thumb is that maximum 

daily demand is 1.5 times the 

10 
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average daily demand, while the peak 

hourly rate may vary from two  to 

four t i m e s  the average daily rate. 

In small water systems, peaking 

factors may vary significantly 

higher than this. 

Design flow should be based on 

the maximum hourly demand or the 

maximum daily demand plus the fire 

flow requirement, whichever is 

greater. The distribution system 

should be designed to maintain a 

minimum pressure of 20 psi at all 

points in the system under all 

conditions of design flow." 

Mr. Biddy suggests that page 33  of the Manual 

supports his proposition that reliability considerations 

should not be part of the used and useful equation. 

However, I have reviewed page 33 of M-31 and have found 

that the Manual states as follows: 

Major System Components 

Specifying the reliability required 

for major transmission mains, pump 

stations, and storage tanks is 

difficult because the outage of any 

11 
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one of these components can affect a 

large area. Furthermore, the chance 

that a fire will occur during an 

outage of one of these components is 

considerably higher than during an 

outage of local lines. The rule for 

determining reliability of these 

components is that all required fire 

flows be delivered downstream, even 

when one of these major components 

is out of service. In the case of 

pumps, the impact of loss of power 

to the pumps for an extended period 

of time needs to be considered and 

planned for. However the system 

should be designed to provide some 

water at 20 psi.'' 

It should be clear from this passage that Mr. 

Biddy's proposition that the Commission ignore 

reliability criteria for purposes of used and 

useful analysis is in direct conflict with design 

criteria reflected in the Manual. 

W YOU AGREE WITH btR. BIDDY'S SUGGESTION THAT THE 

CAPACITY OF THE BEACON HILLS WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

P W  UNDER PERMIT NO. W16-213087 IS INCORRECTLY 
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- ./ STATED I N  THE MFR'S? 

No. Existing operation of the plant in the 

extended air mode results in a the 0 . 8 3 6  MGD 

capacity of the existing plant. 

To operate this plant in the contact 

stabilization mode, investment in additional 

facilities would be needed to comply with existing 

regulations and meet class I11 reliability, which 

includes among other things, an additional 

clarifier, dual chlorine contact chambers, etc. 

Even if this plant were to be updated for the 

additional capacity, no adjustment of used and 

useful should be done since the cost incurred for 

tankage in the extended air mode is the same as for 

contact stabilization mode with no increase in cost 

to our customers for the tanks. This is an example 

of economies of scale at its best. 

Finally, Ssu should not be penalized by a 

hypothetical increase in the plant capacity. 

IS MR. BIDDY'S STATEMENT ON PAGE 8, LINES 21 AND 

22, I N  REFERENCE TO ERP PERMITS CORRECT? 

No. The 1993  Environmental Resources Permit, which 

I will refer to as the ERP program, does not 

consider the combination of construction and 

operation permits. The ERP is a combination of the 

13 
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wetlands and dredge and fill permits and surface 

water management. 

Chapter 62-620 Wastewater Facilities 

Permitting, implemented in November 1994, 

incorporates the delegation of the EPA NPDES permit 

to the DEP which resulted in a single permit to be 

issued for construction and operation of wastewater 

facilities. 

Q -  DO YOU HAVE ANY C O m N T S  CONCERNING m. BIDDY'S 

PROPOSALS FOR USED AND USEFUL DETERMINATIONS 

RELATED TO WATER SUPPLY WELLS, STORAGE AND HIGH 

SERVICE FACILITIES? 

A. Yes. I disagree with Mr. Biddy's methodology in 

reference to the "firm reliable capacity" method of 

facilities with storage and pumping facilities. 

It should be noted that mechanical equipment 

will fail at the "worst possible time" and this is 

not limited to one component. In instances where 

demands are in excess of the capabilities of the 

equipment, it very well may be that in order to 

keep the system above 20 p.s.i., it is stressed to 

the maximum; then, if extended, the equipment may 

fail. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH m. BIDDY'S USE OF A 1.3 RATIO OF 

PEAK FLOW TO WAXIbKJM DAY DE-? 

Q. 

1 4  
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No. The size of the facilities operated by SSU are 

such that it will require a larger ratio as shown 

on AWWA M31, Page 16, which specifically states, 

" .  . . a good rule of thumb is that maximum daily 
demand is 1.5 times the average daily demand, while 

peak hourly rate may vary from two to four times 

the average daily rate. In small water systems, 

peaking factors may vary significantly higher than 

this. 

WHAT WERE THE WETHODS USED TO DESIGN STORAGE 

FACILITIES IN MOST OF THE ORIGINAL SYSTEMS? 

The rule of thumb method was to have a maximum day 

capacity available as storage. 

Even though in the original design the term 

"emergency storage" was not used as such, when you 

analyze the proposed rules and compare them to the 

original design, it is obvious that emergency 

storage was included in the design. Recent 

experience has confirmed that this design was 

prudent and necessary. During a Marco Island raw 

water main break emergency, it took the cooperation 

of the media and the residents to limit their usage 

during a period of time in which SSU was able to 

provide service by utilizing full production from 

our R.O. plant. At other facilities where we have 

15 
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installed less than maximum day storage due to used 

and useful considerations, we have been able to 

satisfy fire flow demands, but we also have, on 

occasion, had some areas with less than 20 p.s.i. 

during fire flow demands due to lack of storage 

facilities. In such situations, we have had to 

serve boil water notices to our customers. Please 

understand that even in these situations SSU always 

has been able to provide the necessary fire flow to 

put out the fire. 

Q .  DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. BIDDY’S STATEMENTS ON 

FACILITY LANDS? 

A .  No. All lands occupied by any facility should be 

100% used and useful. The utility has been 

diligent in acquiring the land necessary to provide 

service to its customers in a prudent process. 

Under the existing rules, the utility has no 

incentive to acquire any more land than is 

necessary--although master planning might otherwise 

suggest land should be acquired ahead of time. For 

example, SSU acquired a raw water supply site in 

Collier County at a cost of approximately $240,000 

in 1984. This location was acquired to provide a 

source of supply to meet future demand. SSU has 

not obtained any return on this investment even 

16 
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though this site was used to store sludge from the 

lime softening treatment plant at Marc0 Island, 

which saved a lot of money €or existing customers. 

SSU's predecessor, after having one of the 

first groundwater models for Marco Island, found 

that the build out demands were going to be 5 MGD 

in addition to the then existing facilities. In 

looking out for the existing customers, since they 

will share this water with future customers, SSU 

acquired the 160 acre site after testing the site 

for water quality and quantity. This site was 

selected to be developed at a later date due to its 

distance to our existing facilities and due to the 

utility's desire not to expend money unnecessarily. 

The utility actually evaluated different 

alternatives to provide water to the Island but was 

not successful in obtaining them. SSU provided 

information identifying these alternatives in 

detail to all parties in response to FPSC 

Interrogatories 43, 298  and 341; OPC Document 

Request 33; and OPC Interrogatory 2 9 0 .  As I will 

discuss, we are in the throes of developing the 160 

acre water supply source at this time. If SSU did 

not already own the property perhaps SSU would be 

required to secure additional property in the area 

17 
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which, as demonstrated by the Collier Lakes 

condemnation, is not an easy or inexpensive 

process. Since the 160 acres is in SSU's land 

inventory, we and our customers are saved from a 

potentially expensive outlay of funds. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. BIDDY'S STATEWENTS REGARDING 

HYDRO TANKS AND AUXILIARY POWER? 

No. All hydro tanks and auxiliary power should be 

100% used and useful since they have been installed 

for surge suppression and to avoid disruption of 

service from broken water distribution mains. 

Standby power to provide and maintain a reliable 

level of service is required by FPSC and by DEP 

regulations. 

In addition, standby power equipment has been 

designed to meet the minimum loading 

characteristics of our facilities and in most cases 

this equipment has been phased in order to provide 

the least amount of power required to meet the 

needs of each plant. 

IS IT REQUIRED THAT MARC0 SHORES WATER TREATWZNT 

PLANT PROVIDE STANDBY POWER? 

Yes. Marc0 Shores serves more than 350 people, so 

standby power should be installed to provide the 

reliability required by DEP Regulation 

18 
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6 2 . 5 5 5 . 3 2 0 ( 6 ) .  Please refer to Exhibit (RAT- 

4). 

Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. BIDDY'S ANALYSIS CALCULATING 

THE USED AND USEFUL PERCENTAGES OF WATER 

TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS? 

A. No. The hydraulic analysis method is a tool not 

only used to evaluate the most economical 

distribution system but is also versatile in 

evaluating the flow through pipes during any 

condition. Hydraulic analyses have been performed 

either manually when computers were scarce, to 

presently, when the evaluation of a system can be 

completed economically with desktop computers in a 

fraction of the time that was required in the 

1 9 5 0 ' s ,  6 0 ' s  and 7 0 ' s .  

Hydraulic analysis has been used not only for 

modeling flow in pipes but also to model water 

quality behavior within drinking water distribution 

systems. It tracks the flow of water in each pipe, 

the pressure at each junction, the height of water 

in each storage tank, and the concentration of a 

substance throughout a distribution system during 

multi-time period simulation. In addition to 

substance concentrations, water age and source 

tracing can also be performed. In addition to the 

1 9  
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above-mentioned multi-task of a hydraulic analysis, 

hydraulic flow modeling can be used to measure used 

and useful in a simple and accurate way. The four 

systems submitted in the MFRs were originally 

designed the same way with fire flow considerations 

and as such should be analyzed with fire flow 

capabilities throughout the territory. The 

distribution systems were designed at an early 

stage of the development, were constructed under 

the same specifications and were installed in 

accordance with the original design. Minor 

revisions have been done through the years to 

optimize the system or accommodate growth and 

economic efficiency. 

The original developers intended to prevent 

scattered development, but since most of the lots 

sold were to people from different states and 

countries, it was/is very difficult to manage the 

growth of any Florida community. All or virtually 

all of the lots in Citrus Springs, Pine Ridge and 

Marion Oaks have been sold by Deltona Corporation, 

and Sunny Hills has a remainder of 12,000 lots to 

be sold of the original, 3 5 , 0 0 0  or so lots. AS 

mentioned above, the lots were sold in groups in 

order to phase the growth, but as we all know, the 

20  
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people who bought these properties probably will 

not retire and build homes at the same time, or 

move to their property in the same order that 

Deltona's original development plan suggested. 

It is the responsibility of the utility to 

serve its customers in the most economical way 

possible, but at the same time have a reliable 

source where the quality of the water service is 

monitored to meet federal, state and local 

regulations. 

Q .  HAS m. BIDDY ANALYZED THE COST TO SERVE THE 1 0 0  

HOMES REFERRED TO ON PAGE 16, LINES 5 THROUGH 2 0 1  

A .  No. Mr. Biddy has presented an economic analysis 

of the costs to 100 homes for a eater distribution 

system to serve 1,000. I just pointed out that Mr. 

Biddy has looked at a case where 10% of lots are 

connected. what about areas where 70 of 100, 80 of 

100 or 90 of 100 lots are connected? Can anyone 

reasonably suggest that pipeline in front of these 

connected houses are at all non-used and useful 

simply because 1 to 3 lots of every 10 are not 

connected? To get back to Mr. Biddy's example, Mr. 

Biddy also is assuming that the development is a 

planner's dream and has developed in the form of a 

mushroom, which is not a realistic pattern for 

21 
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development. It should be noted that the utility 

must follow regulations in that if fire flows are 

mandated by local or state regulations, we must 

comply and design the system for fire flow 

capabilities. It is an engineering and utility 

goal to provide the quality of service which meets 

the demands of customers and regulatory agencies. 

Serving one of five lots does not mean that service 

can be provided with a garden hose to the one 

connected lot. A 1/2" garden hose probably could 

serve the domestic needs for a 50 foot long 

service, but at what cost? What about lawn 

irrigation? If the customer has an irrigation 

system, the demand could be 15 to 35 gpm, with a 

low pressure sprinkler system, at approximately 3 5  

p.s.i. 

The distribution system should be able to 

provide fire flows if designed to handle fire 

demands, and it should not be based on the number 

of connected lots. If fire service is designed, 

then at the time the utility serves so much as one 

customer, fire flows should be adequate. BY 

today's used and useful rules, there is little 

incentive to design adequately for fireflow. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. BIDDY'S COBMENl'S ON PAGE 17, 

22 
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REGARDING THE COMPLEXITIES OF HYDRAULIC MODELING? 

A .  No. Hydraulic analysis modeling is a very simple 

setup, and will save the utility tremendous time 

and effort to provide good service. In fact, as 

pointed out by Mr. Biddy, Page 15, lines 7, 8 and 

9, "The hydraulic analysis method indeed is a 

reliable design tool for designing water 

transmission and distribution systems." Included 

as Exhibit __ (RAT-5) are copies of 2 loops 

manually computed for Marco Island done in 1964. 

This manual task appears to have taken 

approximately one week to perform. With today's 

programming and computers, a network of 

approximately 50 loops and 15@ pipes could be 

completed in approximately 4 hours; this task would 

have taken months to complete in the old days and 

perhaps this is what Mr. Biddy is referring to. 

Please refer to Exhibit (RAT-6). 

The purpose of the hydraulic modeling is, "the 

basis for preliminary design in terms of sizing and 

phasing new facilities and maximize the use of 

existing facilities. Please refer to Exhibit 

(RAT-7). 

Q.  WHAT METHOD WAS USED TO ORIGINALLY DESIGN THE 

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS MODELED IN THE MFR'S? 

23 
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The program used originally was a mainframe program 

entitled, "Water Flow In A Pipe Network By Hardy 

Cross Solution," by D. R. Wood. Please refer to 

Exhibit (RAT-8). It should be noted that the 

author of this program actually improved the system 

to publish the "Kentucky Pipe" hydraulic analysis 

used by most utilities, consulting engineers, etc. 

"Kentucky Pipe" rights were sold to Cybernet and 

presently the Cybernet analysis is the "Kentucky 

Pipe" with Auto Cad integrated to make it more 

versatile. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH THE LOT COUNT METHOD FOR ANALYSIS 

OF USED AND USEFUL? 

No. The lot count method does not follow 

engineering methodology at all; it only addresses 

density without consideration of properly sized 

distribution systems which must comply with 

federal, state and local regulation including fire 

flow regulations. The lot count method does not 

take advantage of the economies of scale principle. 

In other words, this method is antiquated and 

counterproductive to good engineering results for 

our customers. In the end, if utilities design 

facilities under the lot count principle, the 

results will be ineffective construction costs to 

24 
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our customers & unreliable service. 

Q. HOW SHOULD EXCESS INFLOW AND INFILTRATION BE 

EVALUATED? 

A. Infiltration and inflow should be evaluated in 

accordance with EPA Handbook, Sewer Sys tem 

Infrastructure Analysis and Rehabilitation." 

EPA/625/6-91/030. Please refer to the pertinent 

excerpt in Exhibit (RAT-9). This 

addresses the most economical method of analyzing 

infiltration/inflow to the system. Any facility 

not exceeding these limits should not be penalized 

in the used and useful analysis. 

Q. HAS THE 160 ACRE RAW WATER SUPPLY SITE OF WARCO 

ISLAND BEEN EVALUATED IN REFERENCE TO ITS CAPACITY? 

A. Yes. The 160 Acre, Section 35 raw water supply has 

been evaluated as to the capacity of water that the 

utility will be able to withdraw from the site. 

Copies of these studies have been submitted to all 

parties in this proceeding. This parcel should be 

100% used and useful since permitting is at an 

advanced stage and construction of this facility 

will commence as soon as permits have been 

obtained. 

The water obtained from the 160 acres will be 

combined with that of the existing raw water lakes 

25 
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in order to meet demands on the island. In 

addition, during the wet season, the additional 

water available will be stored in the Aquifer 

Storage and Recovery (ASR) facilities being 

constructed at this time at the Collier raw water 

lakes site. 

It is of utmost importance to finalize the 

permitting of the 160 acre site in order to provide 

the additional raw water to create a freshwater 

lens that will provide the quality of water that 

our lime softening facility is capable of treating. 

DO YOU DISAGREE WITH MR. BIDDY'S STAT-NTS ABOUT 

EFFLUENT REUSE FACILITIES NOT BEING 100% USED AND 

USEFUL? 

Yes. We agree with Richard Harvey, former Director 

of the Water Facilities Division of DEP, that all 

effluent reuse facilities should be considered 100% 

used and useful. The facilities serving Marco 

Island and Marco Shores have been permitted by all 

regulatory agencies and they match the capacity of 

the wastewater treatment plant and should be 100% 

used and useful. 

To demonstrate what facilities are included as 

reuse facilities, I will describe the additional 

facilities required at Marco Island to supply reuse 

26 
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to the golf courses on Marco Island and at Marco 

Shores as well as the Marco Island median. Those 

facilities include the following: (a) equalization 

basin; (b) automatic screens; (c) dual aeration 

tanks; (d) dual filters; (e) dual chlorine contact 

chambers; (f) substandard ponds; (9) injection 

well; (h) monitoring equipment (chlorine residual, 

turbidity); (i) pumping facilities; (j) 

transmission mains; (k) booster stations; (1) 

percolation ponds; and (m) standby power. 

The utility must manage the different effluent 

disposal areas in order to be able to dispose of 

the effluent in accordance with regulatory 

requirements. To provide a more economical way of 

disposing of the effluent, when the golf courses 

are not using the reclaimed wastewater at Marco 

Island, it is pumped into the injection well in 

order to save energy and costs. MS. Kowalsky will 

address the plans to use reclaimed water on other 

sites which will decrease the disposal of 

wastewater into the injection well in accordance 

with new directions from the regulatory agencies, 

environmentalists and most of all concerned 

citizens' groups. 

Q. SHOULD THE MARC0 ISLAND INJECTION WELL BE 

2 1  
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4662 
CONSIDERED 100% USED AND USEFUL? 

Yes. The Marco Island injection well should be 

considered 100% used and useful. SSU has provided 

FPSC copies of where the permitted capacity of the 

existing well. The injection well presently 

disposes the concentrate from the R.O. water plant 

and also serves as a backup to the reuse facilities 

in case of inclement weather. 

The injection well has provided the utility 

with an ultimate disposal during times of inclement 

weather and avoided discharges to surface waters. 

Since the injection well is completely sealed, any 

flood in the area that forecloses effluent disposal 

to golf courses or percolation ponds can be 

disposed into the well. 

WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE IN OBTAINING WATER FROM THE 

"DUDE PIT" FOR RAW WATER SUPPLY? 

The utility has expeditiously reviewed several 

sites in the area near our existing Marco Lakes in 

order to augment and/or replace our existing 

source. 

The need for additional water sources arose 

from the impending expiration of an existing lease 

agreement with the Collier's and the limitations of 

the Collier site to provide additional water. 

28  
c 



4 6 6 3  

c 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

13  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  Q. 
18 

19 A. 

20  

2 1  

22 

23 

2 4  

25  

Of all of the sites that were evaluated by the 

utility, the Dude Pit property was the one with the 

best projected quality water through the years. 

SSU pursued a water agreement with the then owners 

of Dude Pit. SSU investigated the permitting 

requirements and all agencies agreed that 

permitting of the site was possible. 

SSU immediately contracted to have a design of 

the proposed facilities and permits were obtained 

from all agencies with the exception of Collier 

County. 

The amount of water to be withdrawn and 

permitted by regulatory agencies was 4 . 0  MGD. 

The County did not approve this site largely 

as a result of opposition from agricultural 

interests which opposed development of the site. 

WAS THE WATER FROM THE DUDE PIT TO SUPPLY WATER TO 

MASS MUTUAL GOLF COURSE AT MARC0 SHORES? 

SSU had preliminary conversations and a draft 

agreement was completed to provide irrigation water 

for the Mass Mutual Golf Course from the Dude Pit, 

but this never materialized. Also, the provision 

of water from the Dude Pit to the Golf Course would 

have been only one customer for the water. The 

golf course was not going to take the entire four 
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million gallons a day which would have been 

available. In fact, the golf course usage would 

have been only approximately 350,000 gallons per 

day, or only 8 .75% of the water. The remainder 

would have been used to supply SSU's existing 

customers. The attempt to suggest that SSU pursued 

the Dude Pit water resources solely to supply the 

Mass Mutual Golf Course is ridiculous and, 

depending on how closely the information available 

to the parties was read, could be said to be 

intentionally misleading. 

Please note that Mass Mutual also inquired 

about obtaining reclaimed water from SSU facilities 

but these efforts never materialized either. 

Q. HAS SSU SPENT ANY FUNDS FOR "PROTECTING THE 

ENVIRONMENT OR ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE"? 

A .  Of course, I completely disagree with Mr. Bertram's 

statements to the contrary. 

Since 1989,  SSU has embarked on hundreds of 

projects in order to be in environmental compliance 

- and to protect the environment. 

Just a few examples of these projects are as 

follows: 

Soon after acquiring the Deltona Lakes service 

area, SSU entered in a consent order with DEP due 
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to a concern over potential negative impact on Lake 

Monroe from effluent discharges. 

SSU diligently proceeded to improve the 

facilities to include reclaimed water use at two 

golf courses. One of these golf courses was having 

trouble with high chlorides and SSU was requested 

by the St. Johns River Water Management District to 

install a line to the Deltona Hills and Country 

Club, and later, another line was installed to 

serve Glen Abbey Golf Course. 

At University Shores, SSU ceased the surface 

water discharge of effluent in 1 9 9 4  by agreeing to 

connect the facilities to Orange County reuse 

facilities and paying for the connection. This was 

a solution designed to protect the environment and 

also to maintain environmental compliance. 

At Seaboard, SSU invested in an interconnect 

of SSU’s wastewater facility to the City of Tampa 

thus ending an era of discharges of effluent into a 

creek. The cessation of this discharge also 

diminished the mosquito population in an area of 

low income residents previously plagued by 

mosquitoes. 

At Marco Island, SSU provides wastewater to 

two golf courses using the reclaimed water to its 
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maximum--thus saving precious fresh water for 

residential use. SSU is also presently providing 

Reverse Osmosis water to Marco Island residents 

from the brackish aquifer, saving 4.0 MGD of fresh 

water during periods of high demand. Saving this 

fresh water is necessary for recharging the aquifer 

and fighting saltwater intrusion. 

These are just a few of the hundreds of 

projects completed by SSU. SSU is proud of our 

record with regulatory agencies in working with 

them to protect the environment and the public 

health in so many different ways. Mr. Bertram's 

suggestion that all that was required to comply 

with environmental and safety requirements was 

additional sampling requirements has no basis in 

fact and, obviously, would never be made by any 

provider of water and wastewater service nor should 

it be condoned by regulators, environmental or 

economic, of such service providers. 

DO YOU AGREE W I T H  m. BERTRAM'S STATEMENT ABOUT 

WELL CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES? 

No. The wells drilled by SSU have been permitted 

by regulatory agencies. In fact, in most cases, 

the regulatory personnel have been present during 

construction. I agree that in some cases the high 

3 2  
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iron concentrations may result from failure of the 

shoe or the casing. However, SSU has completed a 

great deal of research on our existing facilities 

which has confirmed that iron may appear in our 

water supply as a result of sink holes which may 

develop at a significant distance from our wells; 

nonetheless, our supplies have been contaminated by 

the pollutants, such as iron, which are introduced 

into the aquifer through the sink holes. 

SSU complies with regulations in that we 

provide water within MCL requirements to our 

customers. It could cost millions of dollars to 

identify and correct deficiencies in the earth's 

natural systems. would any investor propose that 

this be done by SSU? 

IS THERE A LIMIT IMPOSED FOR ACCEPTABLE IRON 

CONCENTRATION IN THE EXISTING REGULATIONS , AND IF 

SUCH LIMITATION EXISTS. HOW WOULD YOU CLASSIFY THE 

ADDITIONAL TREATMENT TO MEET THIS LIMITATION? 

Iron has a limit of 0.3 mg/l. If a well does not 

have a concentration above . 3  mg/l, there is no 

need to treat any further. But, if the 

concentration is above . 3  mg/l, the additional 

treatment would be classified for "environmental 

compliance. " 
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Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH SUGARMILL WOODS' WITNESS HANSEN 

IN REFERENCE TO SUGARMILL WOODS WASTEWATER 

TREATblENT AND DISPOSAL? 

A .  No. A s  I mentioned before in this testimony, more 

and more rules require additional evaluations of 

existing and potential plant expansions or 

improvements and more often than not these re- 

evaluations require a reduction of capacity because 

some component of the facility, such as percolation 

ponds, cannot handle the loading under new rules or 

do not have the reliability needed. 

The capacity of the Sugarmill Woods wastewater 

plant was reduced in 1 9 9 5  because the clarifier 

maximum capacity is 0 . 4  MGD as stated in the 

Capacity Analysis Report of the Sugarmill Woods 

facility which was prepared for SSU by Berryman & 

Henigar in October 1995 .  I have included the cover 

page and the pertinent page from this report in 

Exhibit (RAT-10). 

Q. WHAT IS THE CURRENT CAPACITY OF THE BURNT STORE 

WATER TREATMEN" PLANT? 

A .  The current capacity of the water treatment plant 

is as follows: 

Each Skid 240 ,000  gpd 

2 Skids (2 240,000 gpd - - 480,000 gpd 

3 4  
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+ 10% Blend 48,000 gpd 

528,000 gpd 

367 gpm 

480,000 gpd 

333 gpm 

- - 

- 528,000 gpd/1440 min/day - 

528,000 gpd - 48,000 gpd - 

480,000 gpd/1,440 - 

- 

- 

The use of 367 gpm refers to the plant actually 

producing 100% capacity regardless of reliability 

of maintenance, etc. A reduction of approximately 

10% of the total capacity should be allowed for 

maintenance procedures to be performed in these 

facilities bringing the total treated capacity to 

333 gpm. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MS. DISMUKES' TESTIMONY IN 

REFERENCE TO THE USED AND USEFUL OF THE WETLANDS IN 

BUENAVENTURA LAKES? 

No. The wetlands are an important part of the 

effluent disposal facilities for the wastewater 

treatment plant. The wetlands will act as a 

disposal source of wastewater at times of inclement 

weather and as a back-up disposal source for 

effluent not acceptable for public access disposal. 

Permit conditions refer to the wetlands as 

capable of disposing of approximately 100,000 gpd, 

but these wetlands are bermed to hold 60 days of 

excess effluent in case of inclement weather. 
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These facilities should be evaluated with the 

permitted capacity recently issued in permit 

FL0039446-001 and not what was permitted under the 

old permit when the area was treated by DEP as 

experimental wetlands. Through the evaluation of 

several years of historical data, it was determined 

that the disposal capacity was L00.000 gallons per 

day -- the experiment is over, the wetlands are a 

permitted disposal source. A copy of the permit is 

included in Exhibit (RAT-11). 

It should be noted that any facility that was 

being evaluated as experimental wetlands to meet 

regulations 5 to 10 years ago will likely 

experience capacity reductions upon permit renewal, 

due to new, more strict regulations and new methods 

of evaluating disposal capacity. The utility 

should not be penalized for acquiring a parcel of 

land that met engineering criteria at the time of 

study, but by means of more stringent environmental 

analysis, the capacity has been reduced. The 

Buenaventura Lakes wetlands were originally 

designed as follows: 

"Wetland Disposal 

After alum and denitrification 

treatment, 0.3 mgd of the treated 

36 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

1 4  

15 

16 

17 

1 8  

19 

2 0  

2 1  

22  

23  

2 4  

2 5  

effluent will be pumped to the 

northernmost portion of the upper 

60-acre wetland for disposal. A 

line discharge is employed to 

achieve a more uniform flow through 

the wetlands. The treated effluent 

will be retained in 60 aLres of 

upper wetland, 70 acres of middle 

wetland and 39 acres of lower 

wetland for nutrient uptake by the 

vegetation. A schematic of the 

wetland disposal area is depicted in 

Figure 4 .  

Based on a study conducted by 

Jammal & Associates, (Orlando, 

Florida), the disposal capacity of 

the 169-acre wetland disposal area 

was approximately 0 . 4  mgd for a 

normal rainfall year. Under this 

loading rate, the water depth in the 

169-acre wetland disposal area was 

estimated to be less than 1 foot, 

thus providing about 2 feet of 

freeboard below the overflow weirs. 

The 169-acre wetland disposal area 
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has an existing 3-foot high 

perimeter dike to prevent any 

surface runoff from entering or 

leaving the system. 

A copy of the Figure 4 "Schematic of Wetland 

Disposal Area" mentioned in the above quote is 

provided in Exhibit - (RAT-12). It should be 

understood that without the wetlands as a source of 

overflow disposal, the environment and public 

health could be adversely effected because SSU 

would have no other alternative available for 

disposal -- would it be preferred to have the 

overflow running in the streets or discharging into 

preserved surface water systems? 

Q. REGARDING THE ZEPHYR SHORES WASTEWATER TESTIMONY 

FROM MR. PETE BURGHARD" OF DEP, WOULD YOU AGREE 

THAT THE ADEQUACY OF THE COLLECTION SYSTEM IS 

UNKNOWN? 

A. The collection system is known to be adequate for 

the intended purpose. There is minimal or no 

inflow/infiltration and the average flows indicate 

that the influent is being conveyed properly. We 

also maintain our lift stations and pumping 

appurtenances to ensure adequacy of the collection 

sys tem. 
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DO YOU AGREE THAT THE PASCO COUNTY FLOW DIVERSION 

ENABLES THE FACILITY TO BE IN COMPLIANCE? 

The facility is quite capable of maintaining 

compliance based on the current treatment system, 

but diverting a portion of the influent flow to 

Pasco County enables our effluent ponds to function 

better due to lessened flow. 

DOES THE ZEPHYR SHORES FACILITY HAVE PROBLEMS 

MAINTAINING COMPLIANCE WITH ODORS? 

We rarely receive complaints from neighbors or 

customers, and the DEP has not required us to take 

any actions to minimize the natural effects 

resulting from operation of this wastewater plant. 

REGARDING THE PALM TERRACE WATER TESTIMONY FROM DEP 

m. WILLIAM DUNN, WOULD YOU AGREE THAT THERE IS A 
NEED FOR ADDITIONAL TREATMENT TO CONTROL HIGH LEAD 

AND COPPER RESULTS? 

There may be a future need, but at this time it is 

unwarranted since, under applicable regulations, 

the treatment system construction deadline is 

January 1, 1997. we are still fine tuning our 

process and have taken two consecutive six-month 

samples prior to the January 1, 1997 deadline. We 

also received a permit from DEP on January 1, 1995 

for our C.L. Smith treatment system. As with any 
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new requirement, we are adjusting our feed rates 

and are confident we can reduce the exceedances. 

Q. REGARDING THE APACHE SHORES WASTEWATER TESTIMONY 

FROM MS. PHYLLIS JAMES, COULD YOU ELABORATE ON THE 

CONSENT ORDER CONTAINED IN EXHIBIT PJ-l? 

A. This issue was resolved nearly a year ago and we 

demonstrated an immediate good faith effort to 

resolve these issues after discovery of the issues, 

as DEP noted on Part I11 of their computation 

worksheet included in Exhibit (RAT-13). 

Q. REGARDING THE POINT O'WOODS WASTEWATER TESTIMONY 

FROM DEP MS. PHYLLIS JAMES, WOULD YOU AGREE THAT 

THERE WERE A FEW MINOR DEFICIENCIES DURING THE 

CONSTRUCTION PERIOD? 

A. Yes, there were some very minor matters as are 

sometimes experienced during construction 

activities, but as she also states, this system was 

noncompliant for several years before we acquired 

it, and we have brought this system into 

compliance. 

Q. REGARDING THE SPRING GARDENS WASTEWATER TESTIMONY 

FROM DEP MS. PHYLLIS JAMES, COULD YOU PLEASE 

EXPLAIN THE STATUS OF THE PERMIT RENEWAL AND 

BUILDING MORATORIUM? 

A .  Since we acquired this system during March 1995 we 
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have reduced infiltration and inflow by over 

100,000 gpd and are now less than our 0 . 0 2  mgd 

limit, which should allow release of the moratorium 

since we have capacity to accept additional flow. 

We submitted the permit renewal documents on April 

and November, 1995 and January 1996. Mr . Edward 

Coppock of the DEP is the permit writer and he 

recently called to tell us that the permit has been 

approved and will be issued soon. 

Q. OTHER MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS ARE SUGGESTED BY MS. 

JAMES REGARDING THE SPRING GARDENS FACILITY. COULD 

YOU RESPOND TO EACH? 

A. We have already sodded and seeded the berms but no 

growth occurred to prevent erosion, and additional 

costs to repeat are therefore unwarranted, but we 

will rake and maintain these berms. Once the ponds 

dry, we are planning to remove sludge, add fresh 

sand, and rototill. We do not keep records of pond 

rotations, and have a second blower available but 

not installed since it is not required to date. 

Q. REGARDING THE SUGARMILL WOODS WASTEWATER TESTIMONY 

FROM MS. PHYLLIS JAMES, WHAT WERE THE CIRCUMSTANCES 

REGARDING IMPROPER NOTIFICATION OF MALFUNCTIONS AND 

ESTIMATIONS OF MOR FLOWS? 

A. Lightning disabled a flow meter and composite 

41 



4 6 7 6  

.h 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

1 4  

15 

1 6  

1 7  

18 

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

22 

23  

24  

2 5  

equipment, and it appears that the above did occur 

during this emergency situation. The flow meter 

and Parshall flume are back in service and 

additional efforts will be made to further improve 

proper communications of such events. 

Q. REGARDING THE PALM TERRACE WASTEWATER TESTIMONY 

FROM DEP DAVID MACCOLEMAN, IS THE PLANT EXCEEDING 

IT'S PERMITTED CAPACITY? 

A. Our permit limitation of 0.13 mgd has not been 

exceeded since it is an annual average limitation, 

which allows occasional higher flows as long as the 

annual average is maintained. Some monthly and 

three month flows have been greater than 0.13 but 

are of no consequence to the issue of permit 

exceedance. 

Q. IS IT CORRECT THAT A CAPACITY ANALYSIS REPORT (CAR) 

IS DUE FROM THE PALN TERRACE FACILITY AND MAY 

REQUIRE PLANT IMPROVEBENTS? 

A. An updated CAR will be submitted this month, and 

could possibly indicate the need for improvements 

or expansion, but we are currently within our 

permit limits regarding flow, BOD and TSS. 

Q .  DOES GROUND WATER EXHIBIT RADIAL FLOW WHICH MAY BE 

ASSOCIATED WITH FLOW RATES AT THE PALM TERRACE 

FACILITY? 
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It is possible that the groundwater flow is 

influenced by the effluent, but it is unlikely. We 

are currently taking monthly readings to further 

ascertain flow directions and influence. 

REGARDING THE GQSPEL WOODS WATER FACILITY TESTIMONY 

FROM DEP WILLIAM RYLAND, IS IT POSSIBLE THAT THE 

HIGH WATER TABLE HAS CAUSED A SURFACE WATER POND TO 

DIRECTLY INFLUENCE THE WATER SUPPLY WELL? 

We are currently evaluating this situation since it 

is possible to have interference due to proximity, 

but recent bacteriological analyses have been in 

compliance. 

REGARDING THE POINT O'WOODS WATER TESTIMONY FROM 

DEP WILLIAM RYLAND, PLEASE PROVIDE RESPONSES TO THE 

FOLLOWING : 

1. ARE THE COPPER LEVELS EXCEEDING THE 90TH 

PERCENTILE LIMITS? AND, 

2. WILL PAST TURBIDITY PROBLEMS WITH WELL NO. 4 

INTERFERE WITH REACTIVATION OF WELL NO. 5 1  

1. The copper levels have decreased and we are 

still in the progress of fine tuning our treatment 

system, which, by rule, has a January 1, 1997 

compliance deadline. 

2. Lightning damaged well No. 5 and we received a 

temporary permit to utilize well No. 4 while being 
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4 6 7 8  
repaired. Past turbidity problems have not 

resurfaced during testing and we recent y received 

clearance to place well No. 5 back on 1 ne. 

Q -  REGARDING THE ROLLING GREEN/ROSEMONT WATER 

TESTIMONY FROM MR. RYLAND, PLEASE RESPOND TO THE 

FOLLOWING: 

1. IRON LIMITS ARE BEYOND THE MCL. 

2. A SECOND BACK-UP WELL MAY BE NEEDED SOON. 

A. 1. We are currently evaluating the iron 

exceedance. If additional dosing or other 

alternatives do not lower the results, we will 

consider additional treatment and related 

permitting issues. 

2. The two well requirement only applies to 

facilities with more than 150 connections or 

serving more than 350 people. SSU’s January 1996 

billing records indicate a total of 127 connections 

for these facilities. Also, using 2.26 people per 

household per county census data equates to only 

287 people. Therefore, neither statement applies 

at this time. 

Q. REGARDING THE =ION OAKS WASTEWATER SYSTEM 

TESTIMONY FROM DEP MR. NEAL SCHOBERT, IS IT TRUE 

THAT THERE IS NO VALID OPERATING DOCUMENT? 

A. We received Permit No. FLA012669 on February 27, 
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1996 after much negotiation due to complexities of 

phased expansion increments. Previous nitrate 

exceedances have been eliminated from reoccurrence 

and, according to the permit, DEP has allowed us to 

postpone major construction at this facility. 

Please refer to the documentation in Exhibit - 
(RAT-14). 

REGARDING THE APACHE SHORES WATER TESTIMONY FROM 

DEP MS. SANDRA SEQUEIRA, COULD YOU PLEASE ELABORATE 

ON THE NEED FOR AN AUXILIARY POWER SOURCE, 

ADDITIONAL ANALYSES, AND AN IRON FILTER? 

We are negotiating an interconnect with Citrus 

County and expect to complete it in the first half 

of 1996, which will negate the need to install 

additional equipment or take more analyses. 

REGARDING THE SPRING GARDENS WATER TESTIMONY BY MS. 

SANDRA SEQUEIRA, IS IT CORRECT THAT AUXILIARY POWER 

IS REQUIRED? 

We submitted information to the DEP on December 18 ,  

1995 to explain that we only had 127 connections 

and 2 8 1  people based on the census data. The DEP's 

follow-up Request for Additional Information 

acknowledged that this information was less than 

the 150 connections and 350 person requirement 

which would have required auxiliary power. 
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Q. IS THE DEP AWAITING AN AFTER THE FACT PERMIT REVIEW 

FOR A PUMP REPLACEMENT WHICH WAS INSTALLED DURING 

AUGUST 19937 

A. No. The pump was actually installed during August 

of 1995, not 1993. We notified the DEP of the 

emergency replacement by letter on August 17, 1995, 

filed an application on October 18, 1995, and have 

responded to two requests for additional 

information on December 18, 1995 and February 13, 

1996. Correspondence is now due from DEP and a 

permit is expected soon. 

Q. REGARDING THE PINE RIDGE WATER TESTIMONY FROM MS. 

SANDRA SEQUEIRA, IS IT TRUE THAT AUXILIARY POWER IS 

PROVIDED FOR WELL NO. 4 BUT NOT FOR TWO OTHER 

WELLS? 

A. Well No. 2 has an auxiliary power supply but does 

not have an auto-start feature. Well No. 3 is a 

small pump and is not a lead pump. We are planning 

to add auxiliary power to well no. 3 but it has not 

yet been budgeted. 

Q. REGARDING THE LAKESIDE WATER TESTIMONY FROM MS. 

SAND= SEQUEIRA, IS A SECOND WELL NEEDED? 

A. No. We only have 86 connections and less than 350 

persons, which makes us exempt from the second well 

requirements. It should be noted that there is an 
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existing second well which is not connected to our 

facilities at this time. In the event a second 

well is required, SSU will test the second well to 

determine if it is viable in the hope that we can 

save customers money. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH DEP MR. SCOTT A. EREITENSTEIN'S 

TESTIMONY REGARDING THE NEED FOR AUXILIARY POWER 

FOR THE LAKE AJAY WATER FACILITY? 

No. According to SSU's billing records for 

February 1996,  the Lake Ajay water treatment plant 

currently serves 94 connections. According to Rule 

6 2 - 5 5 5 . 3 2 0 ( 6 )  Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) , 

auxiliary power is not required. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. SCOTT A. BREITENSTEIN'S 

TESTIMONY REGARDING THE NEED "0 MONITOR GROUP I1 

VOC'S FOR THE LAKE M A Y  WATER FACILITY? 

No. According to SSU's billing records for 

February 1996,  the Lake Ajay water treatment plant 

currently serves 9 4  connections -- less than 350 

people. SSU currently has a waiver for Group I1 

VOC's from the DEP in accordance to Rule 62- 

5 5 0 . 5 2 1 ( 4 ) .  

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. SCOTT A. EREITENSTEIN'S 

TESTIMONY REGARDING THE STATUS OF THE BACKUP 

WELL/PLANT FOR THE TROPICAL PARK WATER FACILITY? 
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No. The backup well/plant for the Tropical Park 

water system was placed back into service on 

January 17, 1996. Consequently, this system is 

currently meeting the requirements of Rule 62- 

555.315(1). 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. ROBERTO C. ANSAG'S TESTIMONY 

REGARDING AUXILIARY POWER FOR THE SILVER LAKE 

ESTATES/WESTERN SHORES WATER FACILITY? 

No. Plant improvements, including the installation 

of a 250 kw diesel generator, which was permitted 

under DEP construction permit no. WC35-266211, were 

completed and cleared for use on March 6, 1996. 

SSU, therefore, has adequate auxiliary power in the 

event of a power outage at this facility. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. ROBERTO C. ANSAG'S TESTIMONY 

REGARDING AUXILIARY POWER AND WELL LOCATION 

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE HOLIDAY HAVEN WATER FACILITY? 

No. The Holiday Haven water system is a 

consecutive system. The primary water supplier is 

Astor-Astor Park Water Company. Consequently, the 

auxiliary power requirement does not apply for this 

system. The well location requirement also does 

not apply for this facility for the same reason. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. ROBERTO C. ANSAG'S TESTIMONY 

REGARDING AUXILIARY POWER AND WELL LOCATION 
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REQUIREMENTS FOR THE WESTMONT WATER FACILITY? 

A .  No. The Westmont water facility is a consecutive 

water system. The primary water supplier is the 

Orange County Public Utilities Department. 

Consequently, the auxiliary power requirement does 

not apply f o r  this facility. The well location 

requirement also does not apply for this facility 

for the same reason. 

Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. ROBERTO C. ANSAG'S TESTIMONY 

REGARDING AUXILIARY POWER AND WELL LOCATION 

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DAETWYLER SHORES AND THE LAKE 

CONWAY PARK WATER FACILITIES? 

A. No. The Daetwyler Shores and the Lake Conway Park 

water facilities are consecutive systems. The 

primary water supplier is the Orange County 

Utilities Commission. Consequently, the auxiliary 

power requirement does not apply f o r  these 

facilities. The well location requirement a h 0  

does not apply for these facilities for the same 

reason. 

Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. CLARENCE C. ANDERSON'S 

TESTIMONY REGARDING THE CHULUOTA WASTEWATER 

FACILITY? 

A, No. A rainfall gauge is located at the Chuluota 

wastewater treatment plant site and is read and 
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recorded daily. Approximately 11.43 inches and 

10.2 inches of rainfall were recorded for the 

months of August and October 1995, respectively. 

According to the Monthly Operating Reports, monthly 

average daily flows for the months of August and 

October 1995 were 0.060 mgd and 0.050 mgd, 

respectively. The permitted capacity of the 

Chuluota wastewater treatment plant is 0.1 mgd. 

Excessive rain contributed to increased flows 

during these months, however, the flows did not 

exceed plant capacity or cause hydraulic overload. 

WHAT IS THE STATUS OF PERMIT m E R S  1695-WD-3311 

AND 1695-WD-3312, FOR THE CORROSION CONTROL SYSTEMS 

AT BEACON HILLS AND COBBLESTONE, RESPECTIVELY? 

Both facilities were cleared for use on January 22, 

1996. 

WERE THE CORROSION CONTROL IWPRO-S CONSTRUCTED 

WITHIN THE SCHEDULES MANDATED BY FAC 62-551- THE 

SCHEDULES CONTAINED IN THE PERMITS? 

Yes. FAC Rule 62-551 mandates that corrosion 

control treatment be installed for medium systems 

within 24 months after the Department approves its 

recommended treatment. Corrosion control permits 

for Beacon Hills and Cobblestone were issued on 

June 30, 1995, with expiration dates of January 1, 
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1997. 

Q. WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE COMPLIANCE LETTER ISSUED 

APRIL 26, 1995 CONCERNING PUBLIC EDUCATION FOR 

EXCEEDING LEAD ACTION LEVELS? 

A. Public education concerning lead action levels was 

conducted May 1, 1995, consistent with the 

requirements contained in FAC 62-551.810. 

Q. DID THE UTILITY TAKE AN AERATION/GROUND STORAGE 

TANK OFF LINE IN FEBRUARY, 1993 WITHOUT 

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE DEP? 

A .  No. The aerator on the small ground storage tank 

was removed from the tank, however, the storage 

tank remains in service. The aerator had 

deteriorated to an extent that water quality could 

have been compromised had it been left in service. 

Our records indicate that there was verbal 

communication with DEP regarding removal of the 

aerator, but there was not subsequent written 

follow-up. 

Q. DID THE UTILITY HAVE AN ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT 

FROM DEP FOR THE POSTMASTER VILLAGE WATER FACILITY 

IN 19957 

A. Yes. DEP permit number DS10-271324 for 

distribution system improvements was issued May 10, 

1995 and cleared f o r  service on November 14, 1995. 
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DOES THE UTILITY HAVE A CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL 

PLAN APPLICABLE TO THE PALM VALLEY WATER FACILITY. 

Yes. The Company's cross-connection control plan 

is applicable to all of the company's distribution 

facilities, and is on file at each DEP district 

office in which SSU owns and operates a water 

supply facility. 

DOES THE UTILITY HAVE A CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PERMIT 

FROM DEP FOR THE REWINGTON FOREST WATER FACILITY? 

Yes. DEP permit number WC55-279787 was issued 

December 28, 1995, and expires December 28, 1997. 

The permit is for construction of an additional 4" 

well to meet peak water demands and provide 

additional system reliability. 

WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE GENERAL PERMIT FOR 

CORROSION CONTROL ISSUED BY DEP FOR THE PALM PORT 

WATER FACILITY? 

Permit Number WC54-263113 for implementing 

corrosion control treatment with pH adjustment 

(caustic soda addition) was issued January 26, 1995 

and expires January 26, 1997. In October, 1995, the 

Palm port facility switched from disinfection with 

gaseous chlorine to hypochlorination, which 

increased the pH of the finished water. Results of 

lead and copper distribution system samples taken 
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after conversion from gas chlorination to 

hypochlorination demonstrated iead and copper 

levels below the action levels. Consequently, the 

permit to install corrosion control treatment has 

not been implemented. DEP has been notified that 

the permit will not be implemented at this time. 

However, lead and copper distribution samples will 

continue to be monitored to assure that optimal 

treatment is achieved. 

Q. WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE GENERAL PERMIT FOR 

CORROSION CONTROL ISSUED BY DEP FOR THE RIVER GROVE 

WATER FACILITY? 

A. The River Grove corrosion control permit was issued 

for installation of a polyphosphate blend. The 

polyphosphate system has been installed and was 

certified complete to DEP on January 25, 1996. 

Q. WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE CURRENT CONSTRUCTION 

PERMIT FOR THE WOOTENS WATER FACILITY? 

A. Permit No. WC54-278064 was issued October 5, 1995 

for the addition of an aerator and storage tank. 

The permit expiration date is October 5, 1997. 

Improvements proposed under this permit are 

necessary to resolve water quality violations for 

turbidity, color, and odor addressed under Consent 

Order No. 93-0332. Implementation of the permit has 
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been delayed due to the necessity to acquire 

property or easement rights to install the aerator. 

The current owner of the property is not amenable 

to selling the property or granting an easement for 

a reasonable price. The legal costs associated 

with exercising the power of eminent domain would 

result in unacceptable rates for the customers 

under the stand-alone capped rate structure due to 

the limited number of customers served by the 

Wootens facility. 

Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. ALLEN'S TESTIMONY THAT LEAD 

SAMPLING RESULTS EXCEEDED THE ALLOWABLE LIMITS IN 

MORE THAN 10% OF -ld SAMPLING? 

A .  No. The lead and copper rule requires the 

establishment of a sampling plan approved by DEP, 

or in this case, the DHRS since the drinking water 

program is delegated in Lee County, which targets 

areas in the distribution system which have the 

greatest potential for lead and copper 

contamination. Sampling within these areas is 

random, but sampling is not random within the 

entire distribution system. The October, 1995 

resampling results to which Mr. Allen refers were 

within the allowable limits in more than 90% of the 

samples randomly collected in the potentially worst 
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areas within the distribution system. 

Q* DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. FAIRCLOTH‘S TESTIMONY THAT 

THE SUGAR MILL COUNTRY CLUB FACILITY DOES NOT -ET 

THE MAXIMUM CONTAMINANT LZVELS FOR PRIMARY AND 

SECONDARY WATER QUALITY STANDARDS? 

A. No. The trihalomethane standard is not applicable 

to the Sugar Mill Country Club facility because it 

serves less than 10,000 people. Additionally, lead 

concentrations in the finished water produced by 

the utility are below the maximum contaminant level 

contained in the primary drinking water standards, 

FAC 62-550.310. Sampling of water at the 

customers’ taps, in accordance with the 

requirements of the lead and copper rule, FAC 62- 

551 did indicate that lead levels exceeded the 

action level in that rule. SSU has completed the 

required steps for facilities exceeding the action 

level in a timely manner in accordance with the 

schedule contained in the rule. 

IS TREATMENT FOR THE REDUCTION OF HALOGEN FORMATION 

-TED BY RULE, BASED ON THE RESULTS OF CHEMICAL 

ANALYSES OF RAW AND FINISHED WATER WHEN COMPARED TO 

REGULATIONS? 

Q. 

A. No. SSU is not required to treat the water to 

reduce the level of halogen formation indicated by 
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Mr. Faircloth since the facilities do not serve 

more than 10,000 people -- thus, we have not spent 

money to treat the water. SSU further believes 

that the expenditure of these funds would not be 

economical given the unreasonable standard applied 

-- a level which would increase the likelihood of 

cancer by 1 in 10,000 to a person who drinks 2 

liters of water everyday for 70 years from this 

supply source. We believe our action in this type 

of situation comports with the customer attitude 

demonstrated during customer service hearings which 

encouraged SSU to restrict the level of investment 

made to meet such standards when possible. 

Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH blR. FAIRCLOTH'S TESTIMONY THAT 

THE WATER PRODUCED BY SSU AT DELTONA LAKES DOES NOT 

=ET THE STATE AND FEDZRAL  MAXI^ CONTAMINANT 

LEVELS FOR P R I W Y  AND SECONDARY WATER QUALITY 

STANDARDS? 

A. No. FAC 62-550.325(2) states that "Suppliers of 

water may use sequestering agents in lieu of 

meeting the maximum contaminant level for iron and 

manganese when the maximum iron and manganese 

concentration does not exceed 1.0 mg/l. By using 

phosphate injection as a sequestering agent, the 

water is treated so as to comply with the rule. 
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Q .  DOES THE UTILITY HAVE A CURRENT ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION 

PERMIT FROM THE DEP SOUTH DISTRICT DRINKINQ WATER 

PROGRAM FOR THE BURNT STORE WATER TREATMENT PLANT? 

A. Yes. DEP Permit No. wCO8-279073 was issued January 

5,  1996 to permit SSU to add an additional 0.240 

MGD R.O. skid to the existing facility. 

Q .  IS THERE A DEVIATION BETWEEN THE RULES FOR DESIGN 

OF WATER SUPPLY WELLS AND THE ACTUAL DESIGN AND 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS OF THE WELLS SUPPLYING 

THE REVERSE OSMOSIS FACILITY ON MARC0 ISLAND? 

A. No. Potable water well permitting, along with the 

authority to develop rules to implement DEP 

requirements into the well permitting procedure, 

was delegated by DEP to the South Florida Water 

Management District. Subsequently, the District 

delegated well construction permitting authority to 

Collier County. This delegation is authorized 

under Section 373.308, Florida Statutes. Collier 

County ordinance contain specifications for 

constructing potable water wells in areas subject 

to flooding. The ordinance is consistent with 

Florida Statutes, concerning the protection of 

drinking water supplies. Section 373.326, F.S. 

contains provisions to grant exemptions in cases 

where rule requirements would create undue hardship 
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to the applicant. The County Ordinance affords 

protection to the water supply by specifying 

additional construction techniques in areas subject 

to flooding. Design and construction of the wells 

on Marco Island is consistent with the requirements 

contained in the Collier County Ordinance, which is 

the proper authority for permitting potable water 

well construction on Marco Island. 

HAS SSU ADDRESSED THE CONCERNS REPORTED BY DEP IN 

THE MOST RECENT SANITARY SURVEY CONDUCTED AT THE 

m C 0  ISLAND WATER TREWlWENT FACILITY? 

At the reverse osmosis plant, operations personnel 

have verified that the storage tank vents are 

properly screened and sealed to prevent 

contamination. A finer screen has been installed 

on the degassifier blower motor to prevent the 

entrance of insects, and hose bibb vacuum breakers 

have been installed to prevent backflow 

contamination of the water supply. The leaking 

sample taps have been replaced, and painting of the 

sulfuric acid room is scheduled to be completed 

this year. 

For the lime softening plant, the alarm system 

requested by DEP for loss of chlorine capacity was 

installed at the time of the inspection, but was 
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out of service for repairs. The alarm system is 

back in service at this time. The operator assured 

that all storage tank vents were properly screened 

and sealed to prevent contamination, and repaired 

the access hatchway to the clearwell to assure that 

it is watertight. The storage tanks were inspected 

by the operations staff and were found to have all 

access points watertight. A predictive maintenance 

program is being implemented this year which will 

address the recommendations to continually paint 

and clean sections of the water treatment facility 

as needed. This program will also incorporate a 

finished water storage tank inspection and cleaning 

schedule. The operator also verified that there is 

adequate backflow protection between the wastewater 

treatment facility and the water treatment 

facility. 

SSU does not currently have funds available to 

complete the improvements to the chlorine gas 

facilities in the 1996 budget year. The existing 

chlorine feed facilities at the lime softening 

plant were constructed over twenty years ago, prior 

to the requirement for a separate enclosed room, 

and were constructed in accordance with 

requirements in effect at that time. Available 
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funding has been allocated to complete improvements 

to the R . O .  plant and raw water supply to assure 

adequate water supply and safe pressures are 

available to the service area. 

Q .  HAS SSU ADDRESSED THE CONCERNS REPORTED BY DEP IN 

THE APRIL 13, 1995 SANITARY SURVEY CONDUCTED AT THE 

MARC0 SHORES WATER TRFATMENT FACILITY? 

A. Yes. The operations staff has ensured that vents 

on storage tanks are completely screened. Adequate 

backflow prevention devices have been installed on 

all hose bibbs. The Company's predictive 

maintenance program currently being implemented 

addresses periodic storage tank inspection and 

cleaning, and painting and cleaning of the water 

treatment plant area as needed. 

Q. WHAT IS THE CAPACITY STATUS OF THE AMELIA ISLAND 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY? 

A. Capacity of the facility has been increased from 

0 . 8 5 0  MGD to 0 . 9 5 0  MGD under DEP Permit No. 

DC45260421, which was certified complete as of 

December 8, 1 9 9 5 .  The highest three-month average 

daily flow for the facility in 1 9 9 5  was 0 . 8 5 2  MGD, 

which is approximately 90% of the rated capacity of 

the facility. The annual average daily flow for 

1 9 9 5  was 0 . 7 0 1  MGD, which is about 1 4 %  of the rated 
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capacity of the facility. Projections contained in 

the most recent Capacity Analysis Report dated 

March, 1994  indicate that the current capacity will 

be sufficient until 1999,  at which time additional 

improvements will be required. Funds have been 

budgeted for engineering and commencement of 

construction in 1998,  with the remaining funds 

budgeted to complete construction in 1 9 9 9 .  

Q. DID SSU ADDRESS INETLTRATION/INFLOW ( I / I )  I N  THEIR 

MOST RECENT CAPACITY ANALYSIS REPORT FOR THE AMELIA 

ISLAND WASTEWATER FACILITY? 

A. No. The DEP Guidelines for Preparation of Capacitv 

Analysis Reports, July, 1992,  do not require that 

1/1 be evaluated. The Guidelines do require an 

evaluation of seasonal variations in flow, which 

was included in the March, 1994  Capacity Analysis 

Report Update. Flow records show consistent peaks 

in the summer months of August and September. 

There is typically strong tourist activity during 

these months since the service area is a resort 

community . The Operation and Maintenance 

Performance Report completed in December, 1992  

stated that although there is no evidence of I/I, 

that a preliminary 1/1 study be conducted. A 

preliminary study based on approved USEPA 
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methodology was completed in 1995, which concluded 

that 1/1 in the Amelia Island collection system is 

marginally excessive, based on typical per capita 

wastewater generation. A more detailed assessment 

of the system including televising the lines will 

be conducted in 1996 to identify specific areas 

potentially f o r  corrective action, if feasible from 

a cost/benefit perspective. 

Q. HOW DOES SSU DETERMINE THE AMOUNT OF FLOW FROM THE 

WOODMERE WASTEWATER SERVICE AREA TO THE UNITED 

WATER FLORIDA'S MONTEREY WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

FACILITY? 

A. Flow to the Monterey facility is collected in the 

southwest portion of the Woodmere service area, and 

flows by gravity to what is referred to by the 

operators as the "golf course lift station." This 

portion of the service area is not connected to the 

remainder of the Woodmere collection system. Flow 

is estimated based on lift station pump run times 

and pumping capacity. Flow data was forwarded to 

the DEP in November, 1995 as part of the wastewater 

facility permit application. Flow in this area 

averages about 35,000 gallons per day. 

Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH MS. RODRIGUEZ' TESTIMONY THAT THE 

WOODMERE WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY NEEDS AN 
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OVERHAUL OR REPLACEMENT? 

A .  Yes. Design of a replacement facility was 

completed in December, 1995 and submitted to DEP in 

February, 1996, along with additional support 

documentation, including a Reuse Feasibility Study. 

Construction of a replacement facility is budgeted 

to begin in the fourth quarter of 1996, and to be 

completed in 1997. The replacement facility 

considers continuation of the existing surface 

water discharge since the reuse alternatives are 

estimated to cost the individual customers an 

additional $100 per year above the surface water 

discharge alternative. 

Q .  WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE EFFLUENT DISPOSAL ISSUE 

AT THE BEECHER'S POINT WASTEWATER FACILIW? 

A .  SSU completed a report which evaluates land 

application alternatives for the Beecher's Point 

facility. Technologically feasible alternatives 

were identified, however, with stand-alone capped 

rates in place, the improvements were determined to 

be economically infeasible to construct. 

Q .  m T  IS THE STATUS OF SSU'S PERMIT MODIFICATION TO 

ADD A DIGESTER AT BEECHER'S POINT? 

A .  As SSU engineer Steve Bailey will testify, the 

digester has been installed, and certification of 
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completion by DEP is pending. 

Q. WHAT IS THE STATUS OF SSU’S PERMIT MODIFICATION TO 

ADD A DIGESTER AT PARK MANOR? 

A. The digester addition was not implemented due to 

inability to access the proposed digester location. 

In order to install the digester, the contractor 

would have had to traverse private property to 

place the tank in the desired location. The 

property owner was not amenable to allowing a 

temporary access easement at a reasonable cost. 

Therefore, the digester was not installed. 

Residuals are currently hauled and treated by a 

contract hauler prior to land application. SSU 

continues to seek an economical alternative but we 

cannot resolve the problem by paying what the 

property owner expected. There is no danger to the 

environment from our current resolution. ssu 
should not be penalized for refusing to accept the 

just alternative available to save customers’ money 

in the long term. 

Q. WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE EFFLUENT DISPOSAL ISSUE 

AT THE PALM PORT WASTEWATER FACILITY? 

A. SSU completed a report which evaluates land 

application alternatives for the Palm Port 

facility. Technologically feasible alternatives 
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were identified, however, with stand-alone capped 

rates in place, the improvements were determined to 

be economically infeasible to construct. 

Q. WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE TEMPORARY OPERATING 

PERMIT FOR THE FISHERWAN'S HAVEN WASTEWATER 

TRXATMEN" FACILITY? 

A. Temporary Operating Permit No. DT43-236192 was 

modified and assigned a new permit number, DT43- 

269020 on November 6 ,  1 9 9 5 .  The modification 

included a revised schedule for construction of a 

sludge holding tank to be completed by August 1 5 ,  

1 9 9 6 .  Construction of the sludge holding tank was 

substantially complete as of December 2 1 ,  1 9 9 5 .  

Certification to DEP is pending. 

Q. WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE mINTENANCE ITEMS 

IDENTIFIED BY MR. THEIL REGARDING THE FISHERMAN'S 

HAVEN WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY? 

A. The ventilator fan in the chlorine cylinder 

enclosure has been replaced. The loose filter 

dosing pump float switch electrical box has been 

secured. All of the blower manifold piping was 

replaced concurrent with the installation of the 

sludge holding tank. The seam between the filter 

dosing tank and lid has been grouted to eliminate 

leakage. The filters were returned to service 

65  



4 7 0 0  

1 

2 

3 Q. 
4 

5 

6 

I 

8 A .  

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

c 

f l  

15 Q. 
16 

17 

18 A. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

shortly after the referenced storm, as soon as the 

media was cleaned. 

REFERRING TO THE LEILANI HEIGHTS WASTEWATER 

TRZA- FACILITY, WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE 

RECOMMENDED COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 

ADDRESSED IN THE BOYD ENVIROmNTAL ENGINEERING 

REPORT DATED JUNE, 19951 

Repairs to the collection system where problems 

were noted have been completed. Additional 

investigations, including televising lines will be 

conducted this year, with corrective action to 

follow this year or next, depending on the 

magnitude of repairs indicated and the cost/benefit 

determination. 

WHAT ACTIVITIES HAS SSU UNDERTAKEN TO RESOLVE 

NONCOMPLIANCE ISSUES AT THE ENTERPRISE WASTEWATER 

FACILITY? 

SSU periodically cleans and mows vegetation from 

the percolation pond and sprayfield. The most 

significant problem associated with the facility 

involves inadequate sprayfield capacity. 

Evaluations of capacity of the existing sprayfield 

and potential alternate sites on the island 

indicate that no additional reliable effluent 

disposal capacity is available on the island. The 
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most feasible technological solution is to abandon 

the facility and connect the collection system to 

the Deltona Lakes facility. 

SSU has prepared preliminary design plans and 

cost estimates to implement the only reasonable 

technical solution. However, with a stand-alone 

capped rate structure, the necessary improvements 

are economically not feasible to implement. 

Q .  WHAT IS THE STATUS OF THE UNAUTHORIZED DISCHARGE TO 

SURFACE WATERS FROM THE DELTONA LAKES WASTEWATER 

FACILITY? 

A. Discharges to surface waters occurred during 

extended wet weather periods in 1994 and early 

1995. SSU had permitted effluent disposal (reuse) 

capacity sufficient to meet effluent disposal needs 

during normal weather conditions. Also, SSU had 

permitted wet weather storage capacity at the Glen 

Abbey Golf Course. Subsequent to extended wet 

weather conditions experienced in 1993 and 1994, 

the capacity of the storage facility was no longer 

available for effluent storage due to stormwater 

contributions from adjacent development. SSU also 

had construction permits for construction of 

additional storage ponds at the Deltona Hills Golf 

Course, and additional effluent disposal capacity 
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at the drainfield on the Florida Power and Light 

(FP&L) easement. Prior to the discharge to surface 

waters, these permits were not implemented because 

adequate effluent disposal and storage capacity had 

always been available in previous years. These 

permitted sites were planned to handle future 

expansion of the wastewater treatment facility. 

After several months of extremely rainy 

conditions, and the resulting multiple surface 

water discharges, the decision was made to 

implement effluent disposal at the drainfield on 

the FP&L easement, and to attempt to increase the 

rated capacity based on operational experience with 

the facility after construction. Construction of 

the FP&L easement was completed on July 1, 1995. 

No discharges to surface waters have occurred since 

that time. 

Concurrent with the decision to construct the 

FP&L drainfield, SSU also decided to apply for a 

limited wet weather discharge permit to provide 

additional reliability in the effluent disposal 

system. The limited wet weather discharge permit 

application was submitted on March 20, 1995. The 

application is pending additional hydrologic 

information needed to clearly define the 
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circumstances under which a discharge might occur, 

and a limited analysis of water quality based 

effluent limitations. 

Q -  WHAT IS THE NA- OF THE ENFORCE-NT ACTION FROM 

DEP CONCERNING COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION OF 

PERMITTED DISPOSAL AREAS? 

A. SSU applied for and was issued permits for 

construction of additional areas to prepare for 

expanded effluent disposal capacity for the 

facility. With the Deltona Hills golf course, and 

the Glen Abbey golf course reuse sites and the 

permitted storage capacity at the Glen Abbey golf 

course, it did not appear prudent at the time to 

construct additional effluent disposal sites. 

After two consecutive seasons of extraordinarily 

wet weather, the necessity to construct additional 

sites was obvious. Construction of the FP&L 

easement drainfield was complete by July 1, 1995, 

and is currently being evaluated to define its 

actual capacity. Construction of additional 

storage ponds on the Deltona Hills golf course has 

been determined to be infeasible due to the current 

philosophy of the golf course management. They have 

communicated to us that they are not interested in 

altering the architecture of the golf course to 
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include additional ponds. Additionally, further 

review of the proposed golf course storage pond 

system indicates that the system would not provide 

the desired reliability during wet weather 

conditions. 

Alternate effluent disposal sites that have 

been identified as required by the consent order 

include expanding the FP&L easement drainfield to 

the east if the current evaluation demonstrates the 

need to construct additional capacity. 

Q. DO YOU A G m E  WITH MR. BARIENBROCK'S TESTIMONY THAT 

THE BVRNT STORB WASTEWATER TRXATMENT FACILITY IS 

CURRENTLY OPERATING UNDER PERMIT NO. DOO8-168047, 

WHICH WAS ISSUED ON APRIL 11, 1990, WITH AN 

EXPIRATION DATE OF APRIL 4, 19951 

A. No. The facility is operating under Wastewater 

Facility Permit No. FLAO14083-267014, issued 

January 3 ,  1996. 

Q. ARE YOU AWARE OF NEGATIVE COMMENTS FROM CUSTOMERS 

REGARDING WATER SERVICE FROM THE BEACON HILLS 

FACILITIES? 

A. Yes. SSU recognizes that the customers may be 

frustrated at times in this area due to water 

quality issues. But it should be understood that 

the water source in the entire Arlington area is 
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naturally high in sulfur. Water that is high in 

sulfur has strong odor and poor taste. Sulfur is 

treated by aeration and chlorination. Chlorination 

is also used for disinfection. SSU has recently 

completed improvements to the aeration, storage, 

and chlorination facilities at the Beacon Hills 

plant, and is in the process of installing 

chlorination improvements at the Cobblestone plant. 

Additional aeration and storage capabilities are 

proposed for Cobblestone in 1997. These 

improvements will allow chlorine to be fed 

automatically, paced evenly with the demand, to 

allow a more consistent chlorine residual. In the 

past, complaints related to high chlorine taste or 

odor resulted from manually fed chlorine, which was 

often set high to match high demands, then as the 

demand reduced during off-peak hours, chlorine 

residuals were excessive. Additionally, we are 

required to maintain a minimum free chlorine 

residual of 0.2 mg/l in the distribution system to 

assure adequate disinfection. With manually fed 

chlorine, it is difficult to maintain an even 

residual concentration as demand fluctuates during 

the day. To consistently maintain a minimum 

chlorine residual in the distribution system, 
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chlorine is manually set to accommodate higher 

demands. 

As the Commission is probably aware, in 1993, 

the EPA established maximum contaminant levels for 

lead and copper at the customer's tap. The lead 

and copper rule, as implemented by the DEP in FAC 

6 2 - 5 5 1  became effective January 1, 1993. Prior to 

that time, standards for lead and copper in 

drinking water were contained in the National 

Primary and Secondary Drinking Water Standards set 

forth in FAC 62-550.310 and 62-550.320 and were 

applied to water entering the finished water 

distribution system. The current rule applies to 

water quality at the customer's tap after having 

remained stagnant for at least six hours in the 

customer's plumbing. Water quality characteristics 

can change over time and through contact with 

corrosive materials. The rule requires that public 

water suppliers optimize treatment techniques to 

minimize the potential for lead and copper to leach 

from plumbing fixtures and concentrate in the 

drinking water. 

prior to implementation of the lead and copper 

rule, the quality of water supplied by SSU was 

consistent with the National Primary and Secondary 

72  
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Drinking Water Standards. SSU has collected 

samples in compliance with the lead and copper rule 

and reported results to the Duval County Public 

Health Unit, which has been delegated authority for 

the drinking water program in Duval County by DEP. 

SSU has applied for and received permits for 

implementing corrective measures, and we have 

installed equipment to optimize treatment for the 

Beacon Hills/Cobblestone water treatment 

facilities. In accordance with the regulatory 

requirement in FAC 62-551.530(4), optimal treatment 

must be demonstrated within 36 months after 

installation of corrosion control treatment. S S U  

remains in compliance with these time frames. It 

would be wrong for SSU to be penalized for not 

complying with the rule sooner since it is apparent 

from the rule that the EPA recognized early on that 

it would take some time and money to achieve 

compliance and thus wrote an extended compliance 

period into the rule. 

DO YOU HAVE ANY COMWENTS REGARDING THE PROBLEMS 

BEACON HILLS CUSTOMERS HAVE WITH CORRODING PIPES? 

Yes. As several customers indicated at the 

customer service hearing on September 20, 1995, the 

corrosion problems relates primarily to the 

7 3  
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proliferation of the copper plumbing in 

Jacksonville area homes which reacts with the water 

native to the region. A s  customer Sandi Hubbard 

noted, the City of Jacksonville is in the process 

of revising the building code to "eliminate copper 

from Jacksonville." A s  witness Mazer indicated, 

SSU bears little blame for the fact that builders 

have installed and apparently continue to install 

copper plumbing, valves or fixtures in their homes. 

Q. A CUSTOMER SERVED BY THE ZEPHYR SHORES WATER 

FACILITIES COMPmINED TO THE COMMISSION THAT A PUMP 

HAD FALLEN INTO A WELL AT ZEPHYR SHORES AND SSU HAD 

NOT REMOVED IT. SHOULD ZEPHYR SHORES! CUSTOMERS BE 

CONCERNED ABOUT WATER CONTAMINATION mom THE PUMP? 
A .  No. SSU continues to monitor water obtained from 

the well. This water has continued to meet all 

standards despite the pump having fallen in without 

any additional treatment being required. Thus, 

there is no benefit to customers for SSU to incur 

the cost to remove the pump. 

Q. DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

A. Yes, it does. 
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BY MR. FEIL: 

Q And, Mr. Terrero, did you also have attached to 

your prefiled rebuttal some exhibits numbered RAT-3 through 

RAT-14? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner Deason, I ask that RAT-3 

through RAT-14 receive the next exhibit number for 

identification. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. It will be Composite 

Exhibit 222. 

(Composite Exhibit Number 222 marked for 

identification.) 

MR. FEIL: Thank you, Commissioner, and I tender 

the witness for cross. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Public Counsel. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. RILEY: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Terrero. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q On Pages 3 and 4 of your rebuttal testimony you 

talk about the 212-acre site for the aquifer storage and 

recovery facility. And on those pages you make reference to 

your Exhibit RAT-3, which I believe is a one-page map that I 

guess is your first exhibit attached to the rebuttal 

testimony, is that correct? 
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A That's correct. 

Q Could I have you refer to that map, and I just 

need to ask you a few questions so I could better understand 

it. 

A Okay. 

Q And on this map there is delineated two shaded 

areas, could you explain to me what those shaded areas 

represent? 

A Those two shaded areas are the existing surface 

area of the lakes where we withdraw water. 

Q And those lakes -- I mean, they just seem so -- 
they didn't seem like natural shapes of lakes, and that was 

going to be one of my follow-up questions, but the lakes 

really have that shape? 

A They do have that shape. 

Q Are they man-made lakes? 

A Yes, they are. 

Q Okay. Can you delineate on this map where the 

boundary of the 212 acres falls? I see here the proposed 

ASR well, so I'm assuming that that point there is in the 

212 acres, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And this map doesn't really describe where the 212 

acres is, is there a way that you can describe it verbally, 

the approximate location of the -- is that the center of the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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212 acres or where does that well lie on the 212 acres? 

A That is the southeast corner of the -- in the 
southeast corner of the 212 acres. I have a map that shows 

approximately the boundaries of the 212 acres. 

Q Now, the 212 acres includes both of the man-made 

lakes? 

A Yes, it does. 

Q And may I assume, if I'm reading this map, that 

north is to the -- east would be to the right of the 

proposed well site? 

A That's correct. North is straight up. 

Q Now, to get some idea of scale, for instance, 

Section 35, does that represent a square mile? 

A It's supposed to. 

Q And that equates with 640 acres? 

A Roughly, yes, sir. 

Q So this 212-acre site represents about one-third 

approximately of what would be the area of a section, let's 

say Section 35, is that correct? I'm just getting -- so how 

is it that this is in the southeast corner? I'm trying to 

visualize. 

A 

Q So the well is -- the property basically goes up 

What do you mean by that? 

to the north of this well site? 

A That's correct. 
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Q And to the west? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Can you tell me where the 160-acre raw 

water site is located with reference to this 212-acre site? 

A You don't see the 160 acres in this map. 

Q And yet it is located in Section 351 

A No. It's located in Section 35, but it's in 

another township. 

Q Oh, it's in a completely different township? 

A It's in the same county, it's just about five 

miles to the east. 

Q Okay. And yet this is one of the arguments for 

the 212-acre site is its proximity to the 160 acres? 

A Could you clarify that for me, please. 

Q I thought I read in your testimony that one of the 

positive aspects of this location was its proximity to the 

160-acre site, and when I kept hearing references to Section 

35, I just began to assume that it was quite close. 

A No. The Section 35 where the 160 acres is located 

is about five miles, but if you have a pipeline we could 

pump to this site here with no problem. 

Q There is a reference here to -- Henderson Creek is 

on this map, and can you tell me which direction the water 

flows? 

A South. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Okay. And there is also on this map a Henderson 

Creek weir. Who owns this weir? 

A The county. 

Q And what is its purpose? 

A The purpose is to make sure that the salt water 

doesn't go into the area behind it. It's a salt water 

barrier. 

Q Henderson Creek, then, flows into salt water? 

A It goes into Rookery Bay, yes. 

Q And that is as it continues to progress in a 

southerly direction? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. Moving back to your testimony on Page 4, 

Lines 12 through 17, you say that the strategic placement of 

this site is evidenced by the fact that the Henderson Creek 

passes the site and water from the creek will recharge the 

source of the water and enable you to use excess water to be 

stored in the ASR facility, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Could you explain to me how the Henderson Creek 

recharges this area, the ASR facility? 

A Okay. Henderson Creek doesn't do all the 

recharging in the area. Henderson Creek actually provides 

some recharge to where the lakes are at, and the area that 

we have of the 212 acres. Depending on the height of that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

4714 

creek depends on how much water we can withdraw from there. 

Q So the water that's flowing in the creek 

physically is connected to the man-made lake? 

A NO, it's not. 

Q And it helps fill up that lake? It appears from 

this map, and I'm going back -- I'm still referring to RAT-3 

-- it seems that Henderson Creek is right next to the 

boomerang shaped lake, is that correct? 

A It is adjacent to, but it's not connected. 

Q It is not connected. 

A Adjacent to, but not connected. 

Q Okay. so my question is, physically what is the 

hydraulics, what is the process that allows the water from 

Henderson Creek to make its way either into the lakes and/or 

ultimately into the ASR facility? 

A Well, what would happen is you have a 

transmissivity (phonetic) from the Henderson Creek that will 

recharge the lakes at a faster rate due to the height 

elevation on the creek. So if the creek is dry it won't 

recharge as much, but if the creek is running and running 

over the dam, of course, you can pull more water out of 

there. 

Q So it has to overflow the bank between the lake 

and -- 

A I didn't say that. Overflow over the dam that you 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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saw there in that little drawing where it says Henderson 

Creek weir. 

Q Right. 

A So we will build a head there and then we will 

recharge our lakes. 

Q And does it just go through the ground, the so 

A Yes, through the ground. Like a filter, yes. 

Q Okay. So this is a natural process, it's not 

something that you can turn on and turn off. Man can't 

interrupt that recharge process? 

A That's correct. The purpose of the ASR is 

4715 

l? 

actually to get the excess water from probably July through 

September when there is heavy rains and you have excess 

water flowing down the creek. 

Q Okay. And now if I could just have you briefly go 

back to Page 2 of your testimony, and it's on Lines 17 

through 19. You make another statement basically justifying 

the need for the full 212 acres for this ASR facility, and 

it says another reason the adjacent area was acquired was to 

protect the water source from potential pollution sources. 

Now, my first question is this term adjacent area, is this 

the area adjacent to the well site itself, and this is a 

justification for the full 212 acres? 

A No, the area that we are talking about is the area 

adjacent to the lakes, which is the recharge area to the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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lakes, a portion of the recharge area to the lakes and that 

is what we are talking about is all that area there. 

Q Meaning the adjacent area is the 212 acres that 

you wanted to put in rate base? 

A That's correct. 

Q Excuse me? 

A Excuse me. The 212 acres includes the lakes, 

right. 

Q And the land around the lakes and the well site? 

A That's correct. 

Q But you need this much acreage because you need to 

protect the ASR storage facility from pollution sources? 

A NO. What you need to protect is the surface water 

that you have in there, the lakes, from pollution sources. 

Q And how do you do that by having the acreage 

around the lakes? 

A Well, what you do is you have area around it and 

you have a time interval by where if you have a spillage on 

the highway it will take some time to get to our lakes. So 

actually I have run a model, which I have as an exhibit here 

if you want it, by where we show that if you have a spillage 

on the highway it will take 365 days to get into our water 

supply. In that period of time we should be able to remedy 

that. 

Q I guess that where I'm headed with this line of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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questioning is that you are touting the benefits of the 

Henderson Creek in providing extra water to -- quantities of 

water for your ASR facility, and yet at the same time 

expressing concern about polluting the ASR water source by 

potential pollution. I'm wondering if this Henderson Creek 

could not, in fact, become the source of pollution to this 

ASR. What is a benefit of recharging could, in fact, become 

a problem by the creek bringing to the ASR facility 

pollution upstream. If, in fact, there is through natural 

processes water coming from Henderson Creek into this 

212-acre site in the ASR facility, I can see where that is 

beneficial up to the point until the land that is connected 

to the Henderson Creek could, in fact, bring pollution by 

way of the creek into the ASR. Have you considered, or did 

SSU consider how the Henderson Creek could counteract what 

you think you're accomplishing here by buying up additional 

acreage around these lakes? 

A Like I said before, the reason for buying the 

additional area that we have there is to protect the area. 

As a matter of fact, you know, if you look at it, we had not 

only the 212 acres, we have 1,620 acres on a lease and we 

never got adjusted for any used and useful. 1,620 acres. 

So we actually have gone back and retracted to 212 acres to 

protect the source. If you go to any source protection, if 

you are familiar with any source protection you know that 
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you have to have some areas adjacent, that you have to 

protect your source. If you take like 500 feet around that 

Perimeter probably it will take you all the way to the edge 

of the property. 

Q If you're recharging the ASR facility with local 

rain water collecting on the 212 acres, you know, I can see 

that you could gain some degree of control over pollution 

sources on that water coming into the ASR facility. But if 

your facility is designed to receive water from Henderson 

Creek that's coming from great distances away, isn't there a 

considerable risk of polluting your entire ASR facility with 

pollution that could be caused along Henderson Creek? 

A The DEP and the EPA have reviewed this application 

and they have agreed to allow us to be build the ASR 

facilities there. They are sure that the way we have our 

facilities there and the way we are protecting our 

facilities is sufficient to allow us to build this ASR with 

no problem. 

Q Now, was that a yes or a no to my question? 

A Will you repeat your question again. 

Q That's a familiar strategy. The question was 

don't you run the risk of locating this facility as you have 

next to Henderson Creek, which has through natural processes 

being recharged by Henderson Creek, don't you open yourself 

up to subjecting the ASR facility to any pollution sources 
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that could be put into Henderson Creek? 

A No. We have been there for 30-something years, 

and we never had that problem, so I don't feel that we will 

have that problem now. 

Q Now, however, it is true that any pollution that 

makes its way into Henderson Creek through what your earlier 

answers to my questions were could, in fact, make their way 

into your ASR facility, is that true or not? 

A It might be true. What kind of pollutants are you 

talking about? 

Q Any pollution that could make its way into a creek 

that goes by hundreds and hundreds and hundreds of acres 

upstream. 

A If you look at the way we are going to do it, we 

are going to be -- we are not going to take the water direct 
from the creek, we are going to go through the lakes which 

will be like another natural filter. Before we go to the 

ASR, we are going to also chlorinate. 

Q Okay. Let's move on to Page 7 of your rebuttal 

testimony, and here you're critiquing some comments that 

Mr. Biddy made of the Marion Oaks wastewater treatment 

plant. 

A Correct. 

Q And I think to characterize Mr. Biddy's comments, 

I think he used that particular small wastewater treatment 
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plant to show the benefits of phased development, phased 

additions to a plant to accommodate growth. And I bel eve 

here in this Page 7 you are criticizing his testimony, is 

that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And you suggest, in fact, that Marion Oaks is a 

good example -- in fact, right around Lines 15 through 20 

you say this is really a very good example, your exact 

words, "Provides compelling confirmation of the tremendous 

need for economies of scale." And further down it shows the 

need for the margin reserve period, is that correct? 

A What I said here is Mr. Biddy's acknowledgement 

that this a prudent way to expand a plant provides 

compelling confirmation of the tremendous need for economies 

of scale. 

Q So you believe that Marion Oaks, contrary to what 

Mr. Biddy suggested it meant to him, is that the Marion Oaks 

example shows a compelling confirmation for the need for 

economies of scale, is that correct? 

A I would say the way he addressed his comments is 

that this is the way that a wastewater treatment plant 

should be designed and built for existing customers or 

future customers. I think that what he is addressing is 

that the phasing was right and the economies of scale are 

there. 
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Q What is the current capacity of the plant at 

Marion Oaks, is it 200,000 gallons a day? 

A Yes, it is. 

Q And when did the Marion Oaks plant first begin 

operation? 

A In the early ' 7 0 s .  

Q Early  OS? 

A I would say. 

Q And according to the SSU information that we have 

gotten, it's going to be seven more years before it is 

projected to be increased to 275,000 gallons a day, is that 

correct? 

A That's what the report said. 

Q And according to your testimony here on Page 7, 

it's going to be another 16 years for it to be expanded from 

275,000 to 350,000 gallons a day, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And 31 years to be further expanded from 350,000 

to 500,000 gallons, and another 35 years to expand it from 

half a million to a million gallons a day, is that the 

projection? 

A Right. I'm not promoting that we build a plant 

for 35 years, what I was saying here is that Mr. Biddy 

agreed with the thought of having phased construction 

instead of having an increment of 30,000 gallons every 18 
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months. I think 18 months margin reserve doesn't give us 

enough time to do any planning whatsoever, even to get 

permits. And it will be a complete cycle. It will be 

construction, planning, construction again. It won't stop. 

Q Thank you for that testimony. If I could just get 

you to maybe answer my direct questions. 

A I thought I did. 

Q Okay. What is the depreciable life of a 

wastewater treatment plant like Marion Oaks? 

A I'm not an accountant. 

Q But as an engineer -- forget the accounting 

depreciation, what is the real life, depreciable life of a 

facility like this? 

A 20 or 30 years. 

Q So, basically isn't it correct 

plant would ever reach a million gallons 

would virtually have to be built or rebu 

times? 

A That might be the case. 

that before the 

a day, this plant 

It two or three 

Q And doesn't this frankly give a pretty good 

example about the hazards of economies of scale, that you 

really have to have the growth to really support those 

economies? The fact that if the customers do not come you 

could be literally rebuilding plants -- 

A I agree with you on that, and that is why I am 
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opposed so much to the lot count method, because you are 

relying on the growth there that might never take place. 

Q Hear on this Page 7, you also say that this is a 

good example for the need for a margin of reserve. I'm 

curious in this particular real-life fact situation, what 

you see as the approach margin reserve that these people 

should have to pay? 

A The margin reserve that we apply is five years on 

wastewater and three years for water. 

Q And that is what you would recommend for this 

situation? 

A I would recommend ten years on the wastewater. 

Q Excuse me? 

A I would recommend ten years on wastewater if you 

put it up to me. But actually we went with five years and 

that is what we are going for. 

Q On Page 8 of this rebuttal testimony you talk 

about -- I think we are looking at Lines 3 through 9 ,  that 

we have done master planning under the current rules, but 

this will not be the way any of the utility could proceed, 

is that correct? 

A What lines are you talking about, sir? 

Q Lines 3 through about 9. Again, it's kind of 

talking about the Marion Oaks situation, that this is an 

example of planning, master planning. But that this is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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highly discouraged apparently by the current used and useful 

policy employed by the Commission. And somehow you're 

suggesting in this testimony, I want you to correct me if 

I'm wrong, that given these used and useful policies, this 

will not be the way any utility could proceed to construct 

plant until antiquated rules are revised. And my question 

to you is even under the current regulatory scheme employed 

by the Commission, SSU has, in fact, employed these. You 

have admitted in Citrus Springs, Sugarmill Woods, 

Springhill, that you employed these prudent practices, why 

couldn't other utilities also do the same? 

A Well, what I'm saying here is that the master 

planning of any utility should be done the way that you have 

a site, you have a master plan, and you have a growth, and 

based on that you build your facilities. If by any reason 

your growth doesn't happen to go the way that you're 

projecting, then you have to make another plan. On this 

plan here in Marion Oaks, for example, I would not recommend 

the company to do this way even though we have approved 

plans. As I said, what I would recommend the company to do 

with the present used and useful rules is go ahead and build 

a 30,000 gallon plant for the next 18 months. Now, that 

doesn't do anything for our customers, it doesn't do 

anything in engineering, doesn't do anything for the 

environment. It's a nightmare. 
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Q Now, are you suggesting that it's Mr. Biddy's 

recommendation to the Commission that the utilities build 

plants in 18 month increments? 

A No, sir. 

Q Okay. Good. 

A I'm not recommending that you build any plant for 

18 months. 

Q Excuse me. You didn't understand my point. I 

said are you suggesting that Mr. Biddy has recommended to 

this Commission that utilities build utility plant in 18 

month increments? 

A I think that's what he is saying. 

Q could you pull out Mr. Biddy's revised -- 

A I don't have it here. 

Q -- testimony. He never made any such statement. 

A Okay. 

Q Let move to Pages 11 and 12 of your rebuttal 

testimony. Here on these pages you criticize Mr. Biddy's 

characterization of AWWA M31 manual. In fact -- 

A What lines are you on? 

Q Well, we are starting on, I guess, Line 16. 

A Okay. 

Q And you're saying that he is mischaracterizing, 

and, in fact, you go on to include a quote that you took 

apparently or allegedly from AWWA M31 manual. Do you have a 
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copy of that manual handy? 

A I don't have it with me, no, sir. 

Q I have one copy I will let you look at. 

A Sure. 

Q My concern is, and why I want you to look at it, I 

believe my question is have you misquoted in your quote the 

AWWA manual that you have referred to? Now, the section 

that you quote or that you allegedly quote is titled major 

system components. I hope you're on -- did you get the 

right page? And my question for you is did you, in fact -- 

I'm just curious if this last sentence is even in the manual 

that you're quoting, or was that just a mistake? This is 

the sentence, "However, the system should be designed to 

provide some water at 20 PSI"? 

A You mean, are you talking about Lines 7 through 15 

or are you talking Lines 21 through -- 

Q I'm talking about Lines 15 through 17 in your 

testimony. Page 12 now. I'm suggesting that language is 

not -- 

A Page 12 or ll? 

Q Page 12. It's the end of your quote. The quote 

which began on Page 11. And I'm suggesting that you have 

added some language to the manual. 

A I didn't change the language of the manual. I 

might have the wrong -- 31, it could be 32, but this came 
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out of the AWWA manual. 

Q You say this quote that you put in your testimony 

came out of an AWWA manual? 

A Yes, it did. 

Q Well, I don't know which manual you're referring 

to. I got a copy of the manual that you're referencing in 

your testimony, and I went to the portion that you quoted, 

and I didn't find it to be the same. 

A Let me ask you what is the manual that Mr. Biddy 

has in there? 

Q He has AWWA M31, the same manual that you're 

making reference to. In fact, you're critiquing him, saying 

that he got it wrong. 

A I wonder if we have got the same edition. 

Q You didn't bring your sources? 

A No, I did not. I thought that by quoting what I 

had here was sufficient, so I didn't bring my book. 

Q I will have to go back there just a second. 

A Okay. The next time I will specify which edition 

it is. 

Q Or bring the materials with you. 

A Right. I will have to bring the public library to 

pack up all of this. 

Q You nearly did, didn't you? Isn't it correct, 

though, that Mr. Biddy used firm reliable capacity on high 
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service pumps used and useful analysis just like the AWWA 

M31 suggests here in this edition? 

A I don't know what it says in that edition there. 

Q Well, I mean, I think AWW talks about firm 

reliable capacity for high service pumps, any edition. Are 

you aware of any edition that doesn't require that? 

A They do require firm capacity, yes. 

Q And my question to you is does not Mr. Biddy in 

his used and useful recommendation provide for firm reliable 

capacity in his high service pumps? 

A If I put something different here, he was not 

addressing it the way that it should have been addressed. 

Q So my question is yes or no, did Mr. Biddy use 

firm reliable capacity on high service pumps in his 

recommendation to the Commission, or do you know? 

A I couldn't tell you. 

Q You couldn't tell me? 

A I couldn't tell you at this moment. 

Q If we could move on to Page 16, Lines 4 through 6. 

You state -- again, we are talking about fire flow demand 

and a 20 PSI requirement. You state -- 
A What page are you on, sir? 

Q Page 16, Lines 4 through 6. And in this area 

you're talking about fire flow demands and the 20 PSI 

requirement. You make a statement, "But we also have on 
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occasion had some areas with less than 20 PSI during fire 

flow demands due to lack of storage facilities." 

that? 

Do you see 

A That's correct. 

Q And my question is could you elaborate on which 

areas you have experienced those below 20 PSI conditions? 

A We have some areas like Deltona where we are 

saying that our storage capacities -- bear with me one 
second. 

Q Okay. 

A We have some areas like Deltona where we have had 

fires and we don't have like the maximum day storage, and we 

have run nto problems in meeting the 2 0  PSI at times for 

the forest fire, and it wasn't at the forest fire itself, 

but it was in other areas. And then you go to Mr. Biddy's 

used and useful and what he has here is, I believe, 51 

percent of used and useful for storage at Deltona. That 

tells you how reliable that computation is. 

Q Well, that's interesting testimony, but I was just 

trying to get an idea of where the locations of where these 

less than 20 PSI conditions existed and you said Deltona. 

Are there others? 

A There was Deltona and there was Marco Island, one 

area of Marco Island, they have high grounds and it was 

lower than 20 PSI. 
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Q Let me move you over to Page 35 of your rebuttal 

testimony, Lines 8 through 12. We are talking about Burnt 

Store water treatment plant, and with reference to that 

plant, you make the statement on Lines 8 through 12 that a 

reduction of approximately 10 percent of the total capacity 

should be allowed for maintenance procedures. Do you see 

that? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q HOW did you arrive at your request for a 10 

percent allowance f o r  maintenance procedures? 

A I believe what I arrived at that is having the 

experience of having other plants, RO plants like Marc0 

Island, this plant even though it is rated at 4 million 

gallons per day you can never get a continuous 4 million 

gallons per day. Usually 3.8, 3.2, so I estimated that we 

should have a margin for maintenance so when the membranes 

need any maintenance or any flushing, we should be able to 

run the plant. 

Q Now, you may have answered my next question 

because you said you estimated. NOW, was the basis of this 

estimate through your personal experience or can you refer 

me to any supporting documents, or manuals, or so forth that 

would have a provision for such a 10 percent maintenance 

allowance? 

A No, this was based on the experience we have at 
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Marco Island. And I want you to know that all these manuals 

that we are looking about and looking at are based on all of 

the utility's experiences. This manual are not written by 

somebody that is in a room all enclosed. This manual that 

AWWA produced and things like that are based on experience 

that people in the field allows them to have. And this is 

something that it should be in the manual. It's not in the 

manual, but it should be in the manual. This is our own 

experience. 

Q Okay. So there is no manual support for that? 

A My experience as support. 

Q Okay. Still talking about the Burnt Store water 

treatment plant on Page 57, on Lines 4 through 6 ,  you make 

the statement that, "Yes, DEP permit certain number was 

issued January 5, 1996, to permit SSU to add an additional 

240,000 gallons per day RO skid to the existing facility," 

is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Now, from your prior testimony there were two RO 

skids at the Burnt Store water plant, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And here SSU is adding another skid? 

A That's correct. 

Q And my question is how many more RO skids can be 

added to the existing facility? 
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A What we are talking about, the existing facility 

means actually the utility. You know, in the future you can 

have 8 million gallons per day. 

Q Excuse me? 

A What I'm saying is, you know, you have to add as 

the utility grows. 

Q Sure. 

A And that's what it is. 

Q I guess my question is the building, the water 

treatment facility building is a certain size. Is it 

designed to receive 3, 4, 5, 6 additional skids given the 

existing piping and so forth that is there at the facility, 

do you know? 

A I don't recall that. That should have been asked 

of Mr. Westrick. 

Q Who now? 

A Mr. Westrick. 

Q As an operational man for SSU, you have no 

information as to the additional skids that could be added 

to the current plant? 

A Could you ask the question again, please. 

Q As an operational man for SSU, you have no 

information on the capacity of the current plant to receive 

additional skids? 

A I'm not the project manager for the utility, so I 
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wouldn't know if they are going to add a building there. I 

imagine they are, because the building we have is limited. 

Instead of giving you a wrong answer, I won't give you an 

answer. 

Q But regardless of how many additional skids might 

be able to be added to this plant, SSU is proposing that the 

current plant should be considered, and the land, and the 

structures associated with it should be considered 100 

percent used and useful? 

A Yes. The reason being is that this facility is 

not, the facility that we have there, the water plant, is 

not the only thing on the site. You have wells that are 

distributed around the site which make full use of the site. 

MR. RILEY: No further questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Jacobs. 

MR. JACOBS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have no 

questions. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, sir. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Let me ask you first, Mr. Terrero, the other day 

you had obtained a copy of Mr. Minot's (phonetic) bill, I 

think, from the latter part of 1994 which showed that they 

had that text on it of a message, right? 
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A That's correct. 

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Feil, we had that identified but 

not entered in the record, right? 

MR. FEIL: Correct, it was Exhibit 82. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Do you have a copy of that? Or maybe can one of 

your attorneys get you a copy? 

A I do now. 

Q Okay. Would you look at that and apparently, 

there is -- first of all, what is the date of the bill? 

A Let me tell you, first of all, I'm not a bill 

expert, though. 

Q I'm sorry, sir. 

A The bill seems to be 11-30-94. 

Q 11-30-94. Okay. And it has on it the text about 

some homes in this community have elevated lead, right? 

A That's correct. 

Q Would you agree with me, Mr. Terrero, that the 

text of the message is in the same size type as the rest of 

the text on the message on the bill? 

A Come back with that again. 

Q Yes, sir. Would you agree with me that the size 

of the type that that message is printed in is the same size 

type as the rest of the text and numbers that appears on the 

bill? 
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A It looks like it, yes. 

Q So if there was a -- if the Florida Administrative 
Code Section 62-551.810(2)(a), required that along with the 

following alert on the water bill itself in large print, 

that SSU would not have complied in that regard, is that 

correct? 

A I would say that the print that we have there is 

readable. The reason they say large print is because we 

don't want to miss the payment either, so we have it about 

the same size. 

Q I'm sorry, what? 

A So it's large enough to be read. DEP doesn't 

specify how big a font you have to have, sir. 

Q Well, if it says here -- I want to read this to 
you. It says along with the following alert on the water 

bill itself in large print. And then it gives the text of 

the message. Doesn't that mean to you, Mr. Terrero, large 

print, that it has to be larger than the surrounding print? 

A No, I think that what they mean is don't put it in 

small print like a car dealer. 

Q Well, we don't want to talk bad about car dealers, 

do we, Mr. Terrero? 

A No, sir. 

Q Of course not. But isn't the -- well, we won't 

debate this. 
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MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Chairman, I would like to ask you 

to require ssu to prepare and submit a late-filed exhibit 

that shows that it has met the requirements, the public 

education requirements of Rule 62-551.800 for the lead 

exceedences and the copper exceedences that occurred at 

Beacon Hills since January 1st of 1994. I would like you to 

require them to do the same for the lead exceedences that we 

heard from the DEP witnesses today wherein the Volusia 

County health department is apparently responsible for 

compliance as well as any other exceedences since January 

1st of 1994. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Feil. 

MR. FEIL: Well, Commissioner, I thought that with 

respect to Beacon Hills we had already dealt with that 

extensively when Mr. Terrero was up on direct. But I 

suppose if it will speed things along, and if Mr. Terrero 

doesn't have a problem with preparing such a late-filed 

hearing exhibit, that I don't have a problem with it. 

WITNESS TERRERO: Well, I have a problem with it, 

because I think we clarified everything on the last time. I 

said that we were late in the publication, we have not got a 

consent order, we have not got a violation, so I don't see 

why are we looking for anything else in that. As the 

witnesses said this morning, we have complied with the 

studies, we have installed equipment, so what is the 
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problem? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I just have one question. 

Didn't one of the either HRS or DEP witnesses this afternoon 

from Jacksonville say that they had satisfied all of their 

education -- 
MR. TWOMEY: No, I don't think any of them -- 

WITNESS TERRERO: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Hold it. Right now 

Commissioner Kiesling is speaking, nobody else talks until 

she gets her question asked and she will direct it to one 

person. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Thanks. And right now I 

was directing that to Mr. Twomey or to anyone else who might 

happen in terms of counsel to remember that same question 

and answer. 

MR. TWOMEY: I don't think anybody knew whether 

the public education requirements were met or not. 

larger, if I can expand upon the basis for my request, we 

heard testimony today that lead exceedence has been exceeded 

and is currently being exceeded, as I recall, in at least 

two other systems aside from Beacon Hills. I would think, I 

mean, I'm curious on behalf of my clients, I would think the 

Commission would be curious, be compelled to know whether 

this utility is in compliance with the requirements that it 

educate the public when such exceedences exist. And it 

But my 
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seems to me that if Mr. Terrero or the company has the 

documents they can put them together and prove to the 

Commission that they have properly notified schools, 

television stations, radio stations, and the like in 

compliance with the law. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner Kiesling, if I may, a few 

things. First, I was in the room, and as I recall Ms. 

Rodriguez was speaking with regard to that issue and was 

told by Mr. Hamilton as he was standing there, and Ms. 

Rodriguez said that we had met the public education 

requirements. Secondly, Mr. Twomey had requested a good 

deal of this information through discovery already, so I 

would surmise that he has it already. Now, I'm all in favor 

of speeding things along, but at the same time I have some 

trepidation about the prospect of conducting discovery 

through a late-filed hearing exhibit. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Well, I'm not the one 

ruling on it. My question only related to my memory that, 

in fact, Ms. Rodriguez did say that after consulting with 

Mr. Hamilton that they had satisfied all of the public 

education requirements for the Jacksonville problem, and 

that was my only point. 

MR. TWOMEY: And, again, I think she said that he 

said kind of a deal, so I would just ask that -- I'm not 

looking for discovery in that regard. Everybody knows the 
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level of concern generated by lead in the water and the 

health consequences with respect to children and so forth, 

and we ought to put it to bed. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, the other problem I have 

with respect to the late-filed exhibit would be the degree 

of specificity that Mr. Twomey is requesting. Even if we 

filed something I would have no idea whether or not we sated 

his concern, and it seems to me since he has asked for a 

good deal of information through discovery, if there is a 

specific problem that he has identified it would be easiest 

for him to be able to ask a question of Mr. Terrero while 

Mr, Terrero is here and identify the problem, then we can 

move on. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We are going to move on. 

I'm going to ask our staff to take a look at this matter, I 

think, if they think the record is sufficient or 

insufficient. And at the conclusion of cross examination of 

this witness, I will get a recommendation from staff in that 

regard, and depending on their recommendation I will take 

your request again, Mr. Twomey, at that point. 

MR. TWOMEY: That's excellent. I appreciate it, 

Mr. Chairman. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q You have responded to -- let me start over again. 
You had, had you not, Mr. Terrero, in your MFRs requested a 
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used and useful calculation of 90.46 percent for the 

Sugarmill Woods wastewater treatment plant based upon your 

statement that its capacity was 400,000 gallons a day, 

right? 

A Yes. My job at Southern States Utilities is 

environmental manager, and one of my responsibilities is to 

make sure that we comply with effluent limitations. An 

engineer made a study of the facilities and concluded that 

the capacity of the clarifier was .4 million gallons per 

day, and even though the permit says that it is .5 million 

gallons per day, the way that I would recommend the company 

is to go to 400,000 gallons per day and do some other 

improvements. But since we agree that we are going to leave 

it at . 5 ,  that is the way it is. 

Q Right. And you did that only after -- isn't it 

true that you did that only after Mr. Hansen caught the 

difference and raised it as an issue in his testimony? 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, I mean, I'm getting deja 

vu here. I thought we had been through all of this when Mr. 

Terrero was on direct. I mean, we talked about the 

engineering report, we talked about the clarifier, we talked 

about how the used and useful percentage we have requested 

is based on . 5  MGD. I mean, how much more repetition do we 

need? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Twomey. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

/- 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

4741 

MR. TWOMEY: I will drop the question. Let me go 

to this point. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q What I want to know, Mr. Terrero, given that under 

the uniform rate structure being requested here, that Mr. 

Hansen and my other clients, most of them will be subject to 

pay for all used and useful calculations in this case, are 

there any other water or wastewater treatment plant 

capacities in your filing that are lower than the operating 

permit capacities? 

MR. FEIL: Objection. Mr. Twomey asked that 

identical question of Mr. Bliss, and Mr. Bliss gave a 

response. 

MR. TWOMEY: And what did Mr. Bliss respond, I 

don't recall. 

MR. FEIL: As I recall he said not that he know 

of. 

MR. TWOMEY: Well, I'm asking Mr. Terrero because 

it's not asked of Mr. Terrero yet, and I would suggest, Mr. 

Chairman, that if he knows he can tell me, if he doesn't he 

can say s o .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I will allow the question. 

WITNESS TERRERO: Not that I know of. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Okay. On Beacon Hills, you had in your rebuttal 
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testimony -- 

A The page, please. 

Q Well, I'm trying to find it, Mr. Terrero, just a 

minute. Page 12. You had requested for the Beacon Hills 

wastewater treatment plant that you were entitled to a used 

and useful percentage of 100 based on the permitted capacity 

of the plant being 836,000 gallons per day, and also on an 

average daily flow of the maximum day with a five year 

margin reserve of 1,079,374 gallons, is that correct? 

A I just see here that I'm saying that the plant is 

operating at 8.36, and, yes, I agree that it's 100 percent, 

but that's about the extent of it. 

Q How can you have an average daily flow for maximum 

day in excess of a million gallons in a plant that only has 

a capacity of 836,000 gallons? 

A Where do you see the flow of over a million 

gallons? I don't see it. 

Q I see it on Page 868 of Volume 6, Book 1 of 2, in 

the F schedules. 

A Could you show that to me, please. 

Q Sure. Did you see it? 

A Yes. 

Q And that's a fact, is it not? 

A Well, that's what was projected by the rate 

department until there is an analysis. 
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Q Right. And the projections are that you're going 

to have a -- your used and useful calculation based upon 

flows in excess of one million gallons per day in a plant 

that you claim only has capacity of 836,000 gallons per day, 

right? 

A It's operating today at .836. The process could 

be changed and we could treat the amount that we say on that 

with the same plant that we have here, and still claim that 

it is 100 percent. I don't think that by just changing the 

process you can go and change your used and useful. I mean, 

your tankage is there, because you change a number just of 

the capacity doesn't mean that your used and useful should 

go down. 

Q Okay. I want to show you Volume 11 of your MFRs, 

Book 15 of 17, and ask you to look -- do you have that 
volume? 

A No, I don't. 

Q Do your attorneys have it? 

MR. FEIL: No. 

MR. TWOMEY: I will show you this one in a minute. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q And ask you to look at Permit Number D016-213087, 

which was issued March 25th, 1993, and expires June loth, 

1997. And I want to read this statement to you, and then 

I'm going to ask you to look it and help me figure out what 
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it means. It's the second paragraph, it says, "The 

department" -- meaning the DEP -- "permits the operation of 
a 0 . 8 3 6  million gallons per day extended aeration wastewater 

facility (which can also be operated as a 1.78 million 

gallon per day contact stabilization wastewater facility)" 

-- I don't know if it should be course, it says C-0-A-S-E -- 
"screening, grit removal, chlorination and sulfur dioxide, 

dechlorination discharging into the St. Johns River via a 

20-inch diameter force main." Let me know when you finish 

reading that, please. 

A I got it. I read it. 

Q Now, that permit seems to say to me that you can 

operate the plant at up to 1 . 7 8  million gallons per day. 

A No, sir. That permit says that you can change the 

process and go to 1 . 7 8 ,  but you have to do a lot of 

additional work to get to that capacity, which we don't have 

the facilities in there. It says the course screening, it 

says rate chamber, it says more different equipment. A l s o  

since that time, since ' 9 3  rules have changed. In order to 

go to the river you have to go to Class 3 reliability which 

will add an additional clarifier. 

Q I'm sorry, go ahead. Are you finished? 

A I'm finished. 

Q So it's your testimony that you can only operate 

the plant at the . E 3 6 1  
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A At this time, yes, without doing further 

evaluations. 

Q NOW, I had asked you earlier if you knew whether 

the hydraulic modeling proposed by the company for the four 

systems involved would result in necessarily -- or it did 

result in higher used and useful percentages than the lot 

method, lot count method, do you recall that? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Are you aware now whether or not the hydraulic 

method results in a higher used and useful percentage for 

each of those systems than the lot count method? 

A I was educated on these books, so if you look 

at -- 

Q If the answer is yes -- 
A Yes, the answer is yes. But I think the lot count 

method is not a method to really design or evaluate any 

system. As a matter of fact, in addition to looking up this 

information that you wanted, I went ahead and I ran a model 

given a pipe size that you are not even allowing me to, you 

know, the cost of the used and useful is even lower than 

that. And I ran a Cybernet with it, and I ended up with 

pressures of minus 120 pounds, minus 4 0  pounds. That’s what 

you want me to build. Engineering-wise that is not what we 

are looking for. 

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Chairman, that was my last 
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question, so I had just as soon that -- I am satisfied with 
the yes. If counsel wants to get more of the Cybernet on 

redirect, that's fine. Thank you, Mr. Terrero. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Commissioner Deason, I would 

suggest that we address the question that you posed to staff 

at this time, if that's appropriate. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I said we would do it at the 

end of your cross examination. You're talking about the 

question on the lead exceedences notice? 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Yes, I am. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We will do it at the end of 

your cross examination. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: All right. 

Commissioner Deason, we are distributing four 

exhibits which we intend to use in our cross examination of 

Mr. Terrero. The first of these is entitled Recent Water 

Analyses at Leisure Lakes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That would be Exhibit 223. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: The second of these is entitled 

Late-filed Deposition Exhibit Number 6 from Mr. Terrero's 

January 1996 deposition. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 224. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: The third of these is SSU's 

response to Staff's Interrogatory Number 305. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: 225. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: And the fourth is entitled EPA 

Handbook, et cetera. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 226. 

(Exhibit Numbers 223 through 226 marked for 

identification.) 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PELLEGRINI: 

Q Good evening, Mr. Terrero. 

A Good evening. 

Q You will recall, I think, or recollect a sanitary 

survey letter dated October 5th, 1995 issued by HRS in 

connection with the Deltona water service area? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And you may recall that that letter required a 

response by the utility with reference to the deficiencies 

cited by December 5th, 19951 

A That date that you are quoting there was a wrong 

date. The letter, as we addressed this morning in the 

conference call, was a letter with no signature. The letter 

that came in to us actually was a two-page letter, and it 

had a date of February 1996 to be answered. I will be glad 

to provide that as an exhibit. 

Q Are you saying that the utility has made a 

response to those deficiencies? 
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A Yes, we have. 

Q And do have you that response with you? 

A Yes, we do. 

Q And can you then use that to inform us as to what 

the utility's response was? 

MR. FEIL: If I may, f o r  clarity, as Mr. Terrero 

said, the letter attached to Mr. Faircloth's testimony, if I 

have the correct staff witness, was an unsigned four-page 

letter. The letter that Mr. Terrero believes we received 

was a two-page letter, so the response that Mr. Terrero is 

going to refer to is going to be the response to the 

two-page letter, not the four-page letter, for 

clarification. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: I accept the clarification. 

WITNESS TERRERO: I have the letter. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Would you describe its contents? 

That is, the responses made to the deficiencies cited in the 

HRS letter? 

MR. FEIL: We have copies of it, if you would like 

us to distribute them. 

WITNESS TERRERO: We can provide you copies. I 

have got copies for everybody, if you want copies. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: That would be acceptable. 

Commissioner Deason, I would suggest that that be 

identified as an exhibit. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: 227. 

(Composite Exhibit Number 227 marked for 

identification.) 

MR. FEIL: Just so everybody knows what they are 

getting, we are circulating our response to the letter, the 

two-page letter we received, and the four-page letter, as 

well. I apologize that they are not numbered. We didn't 

anticipate necessarily providing them as exhibits, but thus 

they are. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So the record is clear, the 

two-page letter and the response to that letter -- I'm 

sorry, you have a two-page letter and a four-page letter 

enclosed? 

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir. I think the two-pager and 

four-pager are together. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. It will be a 

composite exhibit, Exhibit 227. 

MR. FEIL: So you are combining all three as 

Composite 2271 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. That being both 

versions of the letter, along with the response from 

Southern States. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you, Commissioner Deason. 

BY MR. PELLEGRINI: 

Q Mr. Terrero, would you direct your attention to 
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the exhibit marked 223 for identification, and entitled 

Recent Water Analyses at Leisure Lakes? 

A Okay. 

Q Do you have that? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Is it true that this response contains a water 

analysis conducted on Leisure Lakes since February, since 

the February service hearing? 

A Yes. 

Q Is it not true that the test results do not 

indicate any water quality problems? 

A That's correct. 

Q With reference now to the Collier Pits property, 

Mr. Terrero, the land condemned, the land taken by 

condemnation by SSU consists of 212 acres, is that correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Is it true that there are no surface water 

protection setbacks? 

A That's correct. Collier County has not presently 

come up with an ordinance to protect the surface water. 

Q It is true, is it not, that DEP has been given 

primacy regarding the drinking water standards for Florida? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Is it not also true that utilities which obtain 

water from a surface water supply must meet much stricter 
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treatment standards than those which utilize ground water 

sources? 

A In some cases, yes. 

Q Would you agree with me, then, that those stricter 

treatment standards probably would have something to do with 

the vulnerability of the surface water to contamination, the 

surface water source to contamination? 

A Not really. 

Q Why is that? 

A Well, you can have a deep well like Sugarmill 

Woods, and it's a sandy soil, and if you have a spill of 

gasoline ten feet away from it, it will be down in the well 

in a day. 

Q Page 3 of your rebuttal testimony. On Line 18, 

where you are discussing the aquifer storage and recovery 

well. 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you know whether that site was -- prior to the 

condemnation, do you know whether that site was evaluated 

for its suitability as an ASR site? 

A We have talked about it, and like I mentioned to 

you in my deposition, the engineers or the hydrologists that 

were doing the evaluation are the same, the ASR for the 

county is about two miles south of our property. So, yes, 

we thought that this property could be used for ASR. 
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Q Prior to the condemnation proceeding? 

A Yes. 

Q You have agreed to provide at this hearing an 

overlay of the Exhibit RAT-37 

A I do have that, sir. 

Q Do you have that with you this evening? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Could we have that introduced as 

an exhibit, please. Commissioner Deason, I would so 

request. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: While that is being done, I 

need some clarification. On Exhibit 227, apparently there 

are three versions of the letter contained within that 

exhibit. And I need to know the distinction between the two 

four-page letters. Are they the same, drafts of the same 

letter? One has some hand notations on it. 

WITNESS TERRERO: The hand notations, sir, were 

done by our operations personnel while they were doing the 

review of the letters. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: The thing that I'm having 

trouble understanding is that there is a two-page 

October Sth, 1995 letter, a four-page October 5th, 1995 

letter, and a four-page December 7th, 1995 letter all in the 

same packet in which you said there were only two letters. 

WITNESS TERRERO: I obtained as much information 
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as I could and that's what I found. It seems like there was 

a miscommunication from -- 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Wait a minute. I don't 

need an explanation. 

Mr. Feil. 

I need to know what is in the exhibit, 

MR. FEIL: That is what is there as I see it under 

this cover sheet. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay. But YOU originally 

identified it as a two-page letter and a four-page letter. 

Is the December 7th letter supposed to be a part of this? 

MR. FEIL: It appears to have the exact same 

statements as the October 5th four-page letter with some 

notations. And interestingly enough, they all apparently 

have the same certified mail -- 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Well, I noticed that, too, 

which confused me even more. I mean, how you can use the 

same certified mail number on two letters two months apart 

was another quandary that I couldn't resolve in my own mind. 

MR. FEIL: And I believe Mr. Armstrong attempted 

to suggest that when Mr. Faircloth was on the stand by 

asking him questions about whether or not the letter was 

transmitted informally prior to being sent formally. 

Neither of the two four-page letters there are signed. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I noticed that also. 

So you have no other explanation that will help me 
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understand what this exhibit is. 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Terrero may. 

WITNESS TERRERO: The letter that has the exhibit 

number on top, the four-page letter, I think it has Lee 

Faircloth on top, I believe. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Not on what I have. You 

are confusing me more. 

WITNESS TERRERO: That's what we had in the files, 

and that's what I provided. The letter that was signed was 

a two-page letter. To me, the HRS sent us a courtesy copy 

before sending the formal letter for us to take a look and 

take care of the problems that we had. And after a period 

of time they sent the second two-page letter signed. I 

don't want to confuse the issue, but that is -- 

MR. FEIL: I don't think the issue needs any help. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: I would note that the SSU 

responses to the December letter, the unsigned December 

letter -- 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, the exhibit, I guess, 

will speak for itself. But we have clarified that there are 

three letters from HRS, and that there is one response, and 

the response that is included is the response to the 

December 7th letter. And all of that comprises Composite 

Exhibit Number 227. Now we need to identify the next 

exhibit, which I think has just been passed out, which is an 
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overlay map, and that will be identified as Exhibit Number 

228. 

(Exhibit Number 228 marked for identification.) 

BY MR. PELLEGRINI: 

Q Mr. Terrero, in reference to the exhibit marked 

228 for identification, or with reference to that exhibit, 

would you briefly explain how the ASR will work? 

A The way the ASR will work is that we will pump 

water from the lakes into a well, and we will recharge an 

aquifer. Since this model was done, further studies have 

been completed, and instead of needing one well, we are 

going to need four wells to recharge and withdraw the water. 

It's not uncommon to have more than one well to recharge and 

withdraw water from the aquifer. 

What will happen is that from June through about 

September there will be excess flow on the creek at Rookery 

Bay, which is downstream near Marco Island claims that is 

damaging the microbiology there. We will take the excess 

water through the lake, pump it into the injection well, 

store there, and then on the dry season we will be able to 

pump the water out and send it to Marco Island. That way 

the quality of the water will be good quality, it will be a 

steady quality of the water. 

Q Is the utility required to own or control an 

amount of surface land in order to control or protect 
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withdrawals from the ASR? 

A I would say that -- as an owner and a responsible 

party, we should open and control this area, because you 

don't want to have somebody else go and drill a well and 

take your water from there, or at the same time go and 

inject some water that is going to be damaging to your 

treatment. 

Once you take and have the water down, at the time 

that you pull it you will have a specific quality, the one 

that you're going to be treating, you will have a treatment 

plant for that type of quality. 

Like I said, I have an additional drawing that I 

would like to pass along with the additional wells on that 

site. 

Q But before you do, and further to the explanation 

which you have just given us, is there an addition, a 

requirement as a matter of rule or statute, or is it a 

matter of prudent management? 

A I believe that I have said in my testimony that it 

is a professional concept of how we are going to protect it. 

We have been in this business for a long time, we know the 

area, and we feel that this area here is the minimal amount 

of land that we can have to protect the ASR and the surface 

water, too. 

Q I understand that, but is there also a requirement 
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as a matter of rule? 

A No, there is not. 

Q And now you said you wished to introduce a further 

exhibit on this subject? 

A Yes. 

Q And what is that? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: While that exhibit is being 

obtained, let me ask staff, I take it you still have quite a 

bit of cross examination for this witness? 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Yes, sir, we do. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: When you get to a convenient 

breaking point, let me know, because we are going to recess 

for the evening, and you will just have to pick up with your 

cross examination tomorrow morning. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Commissioner Deason, this might 

be an appropriate point at which to break. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Has the exhibit been 

located? 

MR. FEIL: He is having trouble locating it. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, this may be a good 

time. 

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Before we recess, I need to 

make an announcement. 

Tomorrow morning, the Commission will be convening 
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an Internal Affairs meeting at 9:00 a.m. I cannot tell you 

how long that meeting is going to last. But the Chairman 

asked me to put everyone on notice that this hearing will 

convene ten minutes after the conclusion of Internal 

Affairs. As a guide, I think that there is only one item on 

the Internal Affairs agenda, I don't think that it will take 

an extraordinary length of time, but I can't tell you how 

long that will be. So just guide yourselves accordingly. 

Mr. Feil. 

MR. FEIL: We should be here at 9:11 then. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Guide yourselves 

accordingly. 

MR. FEIL: All right. Thank you, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: IS there anything else 

before we recess for the evening? Hearing nothing, this 

hearing is recessed for the evening. See you tomorrow. 

(Transcript continues in sequence with Volume 39.) 
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Amelia Island - Water 
REBUILD #2 WElL MOTOR 956.69 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 408.21 
VACUUM CHLORINATION SYSTEM 4,466.46 
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Amelia Island - Wastewater 
1994 91CN280 MANHOLE & 15" PVC PIPE 16,635.68 17-604.500 
1994 94CN305 UFT STATION 1518-1 ALARM WIRING 1,382.81 WL93-0024DW45, 17-604.130,400,500 
1995 94CN035 WWTP RERATING/EXPANSION 403,693.00 62-600.405 
1995 95CN305 LS/MANHOLE REPLACMENT 87,382.70 62-604.130, 400, 500 
1995 
1996 

94CN088 
96ROOO5 

LS REHAB & MANHOLE REPL 
COLLECTION IMPROVEMENTS 

48,914.77 
71,400.00 

17-604.130,400,500 
62-604.130, 400, 500 

1996 
1996 

96ROOO3 
96ROOOl 

UFI' STATION UPGRADE 
MANHOLE REFURBISHMENT 

41,650.00 
23,800.00 

62-604.130, 400, 500 
62-604.130, 400, 500 

Subtotal 694,858.96 
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Beacon mIls - Water 
1993 92CN500 ADDmON TO CHLORINE FEED SYSTEM 14,836.37 17·555.320(51 
1993 93CN517 WELL PUMP AND CASING 12,056.41 17·555.315,350 
1993 92CN342 GROUND STORAGE TANK REFURBISHMENT 7,774.14 17·555.350(1), Duval Co. PHU Inspection 11118/92 
1993 
1993 
1993 

92CN451 
92CN546 
92CN089 

CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
REBUILD WELL PUMP 
AUTOMATIC DIALER & PHONE LINES 

2,474.91 
2,279.42 

839.76 

17·555.320(5) 
17·555.315,350 

17·555.320(5) 
1994 91CN208 CL2 LEAK DETECTOR! ALARM/STOR. TANK 10,512.95 17·555.320(5) 
1994 94CN441 CHLORINE BUILDING 7,196.50 17·555.320(51 
1994 93CN529 DIESEL FUEL TANK CONTAINMENT 7,101.59 17·762 
1994 93CN517 WELL PUMP AND CASING 684.16 17·555.315,350 
1995 94CN04O WfP EXPANSION & IMPROVE 796,392.78 62-551, 555, Duval Co. PHU NNC 5/31/94, 

Duval Co. PHU Permit 1693WD2842 
1995 93CNOM COBBLESTONE CHEMICAL FEED 182,077.75 62-551, 555, Duval Co. PHU Permit 1693WD2842 
1995 95CN702 HIDDEN HILLS WATER MAIN 86,520.50 62-555\*.350(1) 

1995 95CN309 CHLORINE ANAL YZERS(2) 7,381.10 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 4,631.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINA'IRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 354.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95COI0l METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 109.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 6,471.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 1.149.693.35 

Beacon mils - Wastewater 
1993 92CA550 H2SCONTROL 6,768.22 17·604.400 
1993 92CN536 MANHOLE REFURBISHMENT 3,963.08 17·604.400,500 
1993 92CN273 FORCE MAIN REFURBISHMENT 3865.32 17·604.500 
1993 92CN525 REFURBISH 11FT STATION PUMPS 2,562.75 17·604.130,400,500 
1993 89CNOI0 WWTP DECHLORINATION 1,855.54 USEPA NOV 4/1191, 17·3, NPDES Permit 'FL0026778 
1993 92CN526 PUMP - LIFT STATION 965.52 17·604.130,400,500 
1993 92CN535 REFURBISH SUBMERSIBLE PUMP 881.65 17·604.130,400,500 
1993 92CN532 PUMP - LIFT STATION 645.51 17·604.130,400,500 
1993 92CN533 REFURBISH SUBMERSIBLE PUM -US 886- 8 595.87 17·604.130,400,500 
1994 93CN125 LIFT STATION UPGRADE 92,275.65 17·604.130,400,500 
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1994 93CN057 
1994 93CN528 
1994 92CN272 
1994 94CN344 
1994 93CN385 
1994 93CN611 
1994 93CN690 
1994 91CN356 
1994 93CN610 
1995 95CN314 
1995 95CN313 
1995 95CN3l0 
1996 96ROO10 

ELECTItlCCONTROLPANEL-US 45,689.00 17·604.130,400,500 
DIESEL FUEL TANK CONTAINMENT 10,619.62 17-762 
UPGRADE SPUTTER & INFLUENT BOX 9,116.80 17·60D.410 
PUMP - HABOUR ISLAND - US 886-19 6,065.71 17-604.130,400,500 
REFURBISH PUMP - BEACON MASTER US 5,461.75 17-604.130,400,500 
PUMP - EAST POINTE 3,332.39 17-604.130,400,500 
PUMP - EAST POINTE 2,913.03 17-604.130,400,500 
HARBOUR ISLAND US IMPROVEMENTS 1,226.85 17-604.130,400,500 
PUMP - ST. JOHN'S LANDING 1,078.44 17-604.130,400,500 
TROUGH REPLACEMENT 29,762.50 62-600.740, *410 
MANHOLE REFURBISHMENTS 23,810.00 17·604.130,400,500 
REPLACE AIR DIFFUSERS 8,571.60 62-600.740, *410 
MANHOLE REFURBISHMENT 23,800.00 17·604.130,400,500, 
Subtotal ~,8~.80 I 
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1993 92CN427 
1993 9lCN4S1 
1994 93CNOS4 
1994 92CN4S1 
1995 9SC0211 
1995 9SCC331 
1995 9SCOI01 
1996 96ROOS7 

1993 92CN609 
1993 92CNS16 

~994 93CN607 
1995 9SCN31S 

1993 9lCNS07 
1993 92CN4S1 
1994 92CN4S1 
1995 9SC0211 
1995 9SCC331 
1995 9SCOI0l 
1996 96R0057 

Beecher's Point - Water 
CL2 KIT & SCOTT AIR PAK 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
WATER SYSTEM CONNECTION TO WELAKA 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
LG WATER METER RE1ROFIT 
CHLORINATRlBS1R PMPIFJE1R 
METER TESTIINST ALL EQUIP 
LARGE METER RE1ROFIT 
Subtotal 

Beecher's Point - Wastewater 
SEWER MAIN 
BEECHER'S POINT FORCE MAIN 
RELOCATION 
INSTALL BLOWER 
INSTALL FLOW METER AT WW 

ISubtotal 
Geneva Lake Estates - Water 

HYDRO PNEUMATIC TANK 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 
LG WATER METER RE1ROFIT 
CHLORINATRlBS1R PMPIFJE1R 
METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 
LARGE METER RE1ROFIT 
Subtotal 

55.57 17·555.330, 29CFR1910.134 
26.99 FDEP 93·0332, 17·555.320151, Wl920071 PW54NED 

62,153.76 FDEP 93-0332, 17-550, Wl920071PW54NED 
1,639.42 FDEP 93·0332, 17·555.320(51, Wl920071PW54NED 

66.00 62-555.320(6)\*{8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
5.00 62-555.320(5)a 
2.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8). SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

92.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262.263,264 
64.040.74 

8,806.85 17-604.500 
3,274.52 17-604.400 

4,891.54 17·600.410 
4,166.75 62-601.300 

21.139,66 

14,683.96 17·555.350(1) 
91.84 FDEP Inspection letter 3/10/92, 17·555.320(51 

1,076.14 17·555.320(5) 
133.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264! 

10.00 62-555.320(5) 
3.00 62-555.320(6)\*{8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

185.00 62-555.320(6)\*{8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
16,182.94 
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Hennits Cove - Water 
1993 9OCN151 UNE EXTENSION TO TIE INTO PLANT 438 6,068.92 17·555.315. 320(61 
1994 93CN048 MANGANESE REMOVAL SYSTEMS 4,796.37 17·550.320 
1994 92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 3,257.28 C.O. 93·0332. 17·555.320(51 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 265.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 
1995 

95CC331 
95C0101 

CHLORINATRIBSTR PMPIEJETR 
METER TESTnNSTAlL EQUIP 

20.00 
6.00 

62-555.320(5)a 
62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96R.OO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 371.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

-
~ . . 14.784.57 
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1995 
1995 
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1993 
1993 

1993 
1994 
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1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 
1996 

Holiday Haven - Water 
9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
9SCC33l CHLORINA'IRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 
9SCOlOl METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 
%ROOS7 LARGE MEI'ER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
Interlachen LakesIPark Manor - Water 

89CNl46 WTP GENERATORS 
92CN307 WATER SYSTEM INTERCONNECf W/PARK 

MANOR 
92CN4Sl CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
92CN4Sl CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
9SCN3SS REPLACE ROOF 
9SC0211 LG WATER MEI'ER RETROFIT 
9SCC33l CHLORINA'IRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 
9SCOlOl METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 
%ROO3l mGH SERVICE PUMPS 
%RooS7 LARGE MEI'ER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
-----­

169.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
13.00 62-555. 320(5)a 
4.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

236.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
422.00 

31,553.09 17·555.320(61 
27,515.67 17·555.310 

43.23 C.O. 93·0332, 17·555.320(51 
1,639.56 C.O. 93·0332, 17·555.320(51 
5,357.25 62-555.350\*(1 i 

375.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
29.00 62-555. 320(5)a 
9.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

13,090.00 62-555.350\*(1) 
524.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

80,13S.8C) 

7 




0 

~ , 

Year Project Description Plant In Regulatory Mandate 
Service 
Amount 

--_.-

cO 
Ul 9 

LI­

!:: 
Ul w-:c (!) 
)( <{ 
W Q. 

Junsde Den - Water 
1995 95C0211 LARGE WATER METER RETROFIT 172.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,2641 

1995 95CC331 CHLORINA TRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 13.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 95COIOI METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 4.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 241.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 430.00 

Kevstone Club Estates - Water 
1993 92CN45 I CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 537.92 FDEP Sanitary Survey 3/10/92,17·555.320(5) 
1994 92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 1,086.51 FDEP Sanitary Survey 3/10/92,17·555.320(5) 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 232.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRlBSTR PMP/EJETR 18.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 95COIOI METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 5.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 324.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 2.203.43 

1 
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Keystone Hei2hts - Water 
1993 9lCN10S PUMP AND MOTOR - WELL 112 14,121.33 17·555.350(1) 
1993 92CNSOS FIRE HYDRANTS 1,709.01 Clay County Ordinance #88, 17·555.330(3) 
1993 92CN494 RELOCATION OF EMERGENCY GENERATOR 1,159.75 17·555.320(6) & 350(1) 
1993 92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 900.14 17·555.320(51 
1993 
1994 
1994 
1994 

92CN420 
93CN074 
93CN075 
92CN451 

WELL FLOW METER REBUILD 
WTP IMPROVEMENTS 
CLAY COUNTY ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 

524.21 
104,710.97 
33,632.01 

2,873.83 

SJRWMD 40C·2 
17·555.320(4} & 350(1) 

FS 337.403 
17·555.320(5} 

1995 93CN075 CLAY CTY/DOT UTIliTY RELO 50,816.00 FS 337.403 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 1,502.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/EJETR 115.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95C0101 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 35.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 9liROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 2,100.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 214,199.25 i 

Lakeview Vinas - Water I 

1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 18.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRlBSTR PMP/EJETR 1.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1996 9liROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 26.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 
~ 

45.00 I 
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1993 92CN421 
1993 92CN378 
1993 92CN451 
1994 93CN050 
1994 93CN051 
1994 92CN451 
1995 95CN399 
1995 95CN714 
1995 95C0211 
1995 95CC331 
1995 95COI0l 
1996 96ROO57 

1993 91CN509 

1994 93CN049 
1995 95CN398 
1996 96ROO54 

Palm Port - Water 
INSTALL SOLENOID VALVE ON WElL 720.89 17·555.315 
FLOW METERS 696.23 SJRWMD 40C·2, 17·555.32018) 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 118.85 C.O. 93·0332, 17·555.32015) 
WTP HYDRO TANK 43,495.00 17·555.35011) 
REPIPE PLANT & INSTALL HPT BYPASS 4,008.17 17·555.350111 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 1,640.19 17-555.32015) 
REPLACE AERATOR ON GST 11,905.00 62-555.350\*(1 ) 
LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 1,973.25 62-551 
LG WATER METER RETROFIT 151.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8). SJRWMD 40C-2. 25-30.262,263.264 
CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/EJETR 12.00 62-555.320(5)a 
METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 4.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2. 25-30.262,263,264 
LARGE METER RETROFIT 211.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 64.935.58 
Palm Port - Wastewater 
SPRAY FIELD (WWTP EFFLUENT DISP 92,071.11 17·610.320 
IMPR) 
IMPROVE SEWER GRAVITY MAIN 7,425.89 17·604.130,400,500 
INSTALL FLOW METERlWW PLT 4,166.75 62-601.300 
REBUIlD MAIN UFf STATION 11,900.00 62·604.130,400, 500 
Subtotal 115t 563.75 

10 
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Palm Valley - Water 
1993 91CN014 WATER DISTRIBUTIONS/SYSTEM 823,466.88 17·550.310,320,350(1), C.O. 92·1400 

IMPROVEMENT I 
1993 92CN318 CHLORINE FEED SYSTEM 2,882.15 17·555.320151 
1994 91CN014 WATER DISTRIBUTIONS/SYSTEM 36,693.78 17·550.310.320. 350m. C.O. 92·1400 

IMPROVEMENT II 
1994 92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 2,264.16 17·555.320151 
1994 91CN269 REBUILD PUMP 1,030.27 17·555.350(1) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 314.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATR/BSTR PMP/EIETR 24.00 62-555.320(5)8 
1995 95COI0l METER TESTIINSTALLEQUIP 7.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 439.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 867.121.24 
Park Manor - Water 

1995 95CN402 INSTALL FLOW METERlWW PLT 4,166.75 62-601.300 
Subtotal 4.166.75 
Park Manor - Wastewater 

1994 93CN607 INSTALL BLOWER 5,760.67 17·600.410 

I lSubtotal 5,760.67 
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Pomona Park - Water 
1993 92CN347 WTP GENERATOR 46,337.98 C.O. 93·0332,17·555.320161, WL92·0072·PW54NED 
1993 92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 2,751.67 C.O. 93·0332, 17-555.320(5) 
1993 92CN427 CL2 REPAIR KIT & SCOTT AIR PAK 1,375.35 17.555.320(5) &. 29CFR191 0.134 
1993 92CN378 FLOW METERS 696.23 17.555.320(8) 
1994 91CN410 CHLORINATOR 1,735.09 17·555.320(5) 
1994 94CN521 SUBMERSmLE WELL PUMP 1,001.77 17.555.350 

1994 93CN121 CHEMICAL FEED PUMPS (4) 601.09 17.555.320(5) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 254.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/E'JETR 19.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 95COI0l METER TEST/INSTALL EQUIP 6.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 %Roo57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 356.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 55.134.18 

Postmaster Vill82e - Water 
1993 92CN566 PUMP & MOTOR WELL #2 3,108.30 17·555.350 
1993 92CN502 PUMP, MOTOR AND WIRE 1,498.67 17-555.350 
1993 92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 452.16 FDEP Sanitary Survey 7/14/92, 17·555.320(5) 
1994 93CN076 WTP GENERATOR 68,537.34 FDEP Sanitary Survey 7/14/92, 17-555.320(6) 
1994 9OCN233 2200 Fr. OF 6" UNE - REPLACE 11/2" 2,738.04 17·555.350{1J 
1994 92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 1,085.79 17·555.320(5) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 238.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 95CC331 CHLORINA TRlBSTR PMP/E'JETR 18.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 95COI01 METER TESTIINST ALL EQUIP 6.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96Roo57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 332.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 78.014.30 

---_.­
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1993 92CNS41 
1994 92CN4S1 
1995 9SCN406 
1995 9SC0211 
1995 9SCC331 
1995 9SCOIOI 
1996 %ROOS7 

1993 92CN378 
1993 92CN45 I 
1994 92CN4S1 
1995 9SCN410 
1995 9SCN719 
1995 95C0211 
1995 95CC331 
1995 95COIOI 
1996 %ROOS7 

Remington Forest - Water 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 373.91 17·555.320151 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 23.14 11·555.320151 
CHLORINE ANALYZERS 3,690.55 62-555.320(5)a 
LG WATER METER RETROFIT 98.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
CHLORINATRlBSTR PMP/EJETR 7.00 62-555.320(5)a 
METER TESTIINST ALL EQUIP 2.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
LARGE METER RETROFIT 136.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 4.330.60 

River Grove - Water 
FLOW METERS 696.23 11.555.320(8) 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 91.82 11·555.32015). C.O. 930332 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 3,286.95 17·555.320(5). C.O. 930332 
REPLACE AERATOR ON GST 5,952.50 62-555.350\*(1), FDEP Sanitary Survey 9/2/94 
LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 1,973.25 62-551 
LG WATER METER RETROFIT 160.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
CHLORINATRIBSTR PMPIEJETR 12.00 62-555.320(5)a 
METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 4.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
LARGE METER RETROFIT 224.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 1~,40()'7S 
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River Park - WaterLI­

17·555.320(6)WTP GENERATORS 25,093.051993 9OCN434 

4
1993 
1994 
1994 
1994 

t: 1995 
(0
.- UJ 1995-...... CJ 

1995~,< c( 
\1.1 D­ 1996 

92CN451 
9OCN451 
94CN520 
9OCN434 
95C0211 
95CC331 
95C0101 
96ROO57 

CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
SUBMERSmLE WELL PUMP 
WTP GENERATORS 
LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
CHLORINATR/BSTR PMP/EJETR 
METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 
LARGE METER RETROFIT 
Subtotal 

31.55 
1,639.46 
1,438.74 

606.59 
536.00 

41.00 
13.00 

750.00 
30,149.39 

C.O.93-0332,17·555.320(5) 
C.O. 93-0332, 17·555.320(5) 


17-555.350'*(1) 

17.555.320(6) 


62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

62-555.320(5)a 

62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
62-555.320(6)'*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
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1993 
1994 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 

1993 
1996 

1994 
1994 
1994 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 

1994 
1994 
1995 

~ 

Salt Spril12S - Water 
93CW47S CHLORINE EMERGENCY KIT 
92CWI09 LAB EQUIPMENT 
9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
9SCC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/FJETR 
9SCOI0l METER TESTnNSTALL EQUIP 
96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
Salt Sprill2s - Wastewater 

9ICW445 WWTPIMPROVEMENTS 
96R0061 REPLACE L.S. ELECTRIC BOX 

Subtotal 
Silver Lake Oaks - Water 

93CNOSS HYRDROTANK 
9OCN1S6 WTPUPGRADE 
94CN4SI RELOCATE WATER MAIN 
9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
9SCC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/FJETR 
9SCOI0l METER TESTnNSTALL EQUIP 
96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

, Subtotal 
Silver Lake Oaks - Wastewater 

90CNlSS WWTP UPGRADE 
93CN607 INSTALL BLOWER 
9SCN414 INSTALL FLOW METERlWW PLT 

Subtotal 

1,376.51 17·555.320(5) 
722.47 17·550.500,550 
177.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8). SJRWMD 40C-2. 25-30.262,263,264 

14.00 62-555.320(5)a 
4.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

247.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8}. SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
2.540.98 

118,688.94 17·600.400,405,410 
14,280.00 62-604.130,400,500 

132.968.94 

27 175.69 17·555.35011} 
2,060.48 17·555.350(1) 

751.69 17-555.314(1) 
40.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,2641 
3.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263.264 

55.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8). SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
30.086.86 

I 
22,183.58 17·600.41016) 

6,799.60 17·600.410(6) 
4,166.75 62-601.300 

33.149.93 

15• 

1 



Year Project Description Plant In 
Service 
Amount 

Regulatory Mandate 

9
u.. 
o 

2\ 

!:: 
r:n UJ-:x: (!) 

>< < 
UJ c.. 

1993 
1994 
1994 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 

1993 
1993 
1994 
1994 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 

1993 
1994 
1994 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 

St. John's Bi2b1ands - Water 
9OCN151 UNE EXTENSION TO TIE INTO PLANT # 438 
93CNl2O GAS CHLORINATORS 
92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
95CN421 REPLACE ROOF 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
95CC331 CHLORINA TRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 
95COI0l METER TESTIINST AIL EQUIP 
96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
WeiakalSaratoa:a Harbour - Water 

92CN427 CL2 REPAIR KIT & SCOTT AIR PAK 
92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 
92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 
93CN121 CHEMICAL FEED PUMPS (4) 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
95CC331 CHLORINA TRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 
95COI01 METER TESTIINSTAILEQUIP 
96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
Woodmere - Water 

92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
93CN485 HIGH SERVICE PUMP REBUILD 
92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 
95CN439 CHLORINE ANALYZERS 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
95CC331 CHLORINATRlBSTR PMPlEJETR 
95COI01 METER TESTIINSTAIL EQUIP 
96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 

9,547.72 17-555.315,320(61 
2,809.40 17·555.320(51 
1,610.29 17·555.320(5) 
2,083.38 62-555.315(2)(d» 

125.00 62-555.320(6)\*{8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
10.00 62-555.320(5)a 
3.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

175.00 62-555.320(6)\*{8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
16.363.79 

65.69 17·555.320(5', 330, 29CFR1910.134 
32.40 17·555.320(51 

1,639.47 17·555.320(5) 
601.09 17·555.32014), 350(1) 
206.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

16.00 62-555.320(5)a 
5.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

287.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
2.852.65 

323.59 17·555.32015) 
4,077.22 17·555.350(1) 
1,060.47 17·555.320(5) 
3,690.55 62-555.320(5)8 
1,778.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,2641 

136.00 62-555.320(5)a 
42.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

2,485.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
13,592.83 
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Woodmere - Wastewater 
1993 92CNS67 REFURBISH UFf STA1l0N 19,539.50 17-604.130, 400, 500 
1993 92CN087 BLOWER CONTROLS 5,698.55 17·600.410 
1993 92CNS41 WARNING ALARMS: CL2 & SOl 2,513.12 29CFR1910.119,17·600.300 
1993 92CNS6S REWIND BLOWER MOTOR 1,004.14 17-600.410 
1994 93CNU4 EMERGENCY BYPASS US PUMP 9,152.66 17-604.130,400,500 
1994 94CN470 FLOW RECORDER 3,223.77 17-600.400\*601.300 

1994 91CNOll WWTP DECHLORINATION 3,187.26 EPA Admin. Order 93-078, 17-302 
1994 92CN271 REFURBISH MANHOLE AT UNIVERSITY 2,208.75 17-604.130,400.500 
1996 %Roo76 MANHOLE REFURBISHMENT 23,800.00 62-604.130,400.500 

Subtotal 70.327.75 
Wooten - Water 

1995 93CN053 WTP IMPROVEMENTS 23,671.50 17-550.310, 320,OGC-93-0332 
Subtotal 23.671.50 

Wooten - Water 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 32.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 95CC331 CHLORINA TRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 2.00 62-555. 320(5) a 
1995 9SC0101 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 1.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 %Roo57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 45.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 80.00 
TOTAL $4,194,249.72 
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F:\Engineer\SB\JDW\docs\153-N.doc (Rev.3/19/96)
LI­
o 

9C.O. - Consent Order 
Char. Co. Agmt. - Charlotte County Agreement 
DO - Domestic Operating 
DT - Domestic Temporaty 
FS - Florida Statutes w 
NNC - Notice of Non-Compliance 

~ NWWMD - Northwest Florida Water Management District 
Q. 

OGC - Office of General Counsel 
SFWMD - South Florida Water Management District 
SJRWMD - St. Johns River Water Management District 
SWFWMD - Southwest Florida Water Management District 
TOP - Temporaty Domestic Operating 
WL - Warning Letter 
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" EXHIBIT 

PAGE _---L\_ OF _...>.d.c--_ 

Southern States Utilities, Inc. - North Region 
1995 Filed and Actual FPSC Plant in Service Additions (w/o General Plant) 

As of December 31, 1995 

I~Date lJHierriaI Amount 
FUod AdooJ P\lo4 """'A! 

llEPlACB WELL PUMP II 03/31195 06/16/9.5 lI.;!'O 10.861 

y.tal.w•• H.310 10.861 
WWTP RBIIATINGIElO'ANSION 1112ll9!i 11121195 403,693 513 ,794 

SUMMEJl BIlACH EPP LINe 06n619S 06/15/95 106,163 &1,611 

LSIMANIIOLl! REl'LACMBNT 12131195 11127/95 81.383 92,252 
LS TtEHAB & MANHOLE R.BPL 03131195 01f.!8J9.4 " ,915 "9,lM 
CATWAlJ( ON Cl..AJUPlER QSI3J/95 1'2.171/95 
TIIbI W......a&I!I' 

BEACON HIlLi 

94CN04O WI'P EXPANSION & IMPllOVB 0l13Om 06/0919$ 796,393 733,259 (b) 

93CND:S6 COBBLESTONE WBLL n 06f.!Om 06/09/OS 203,513 U58,lll 

93CN064 COBBLBSTONl! C!IEMlCAL PEED l'U12J95 182,078 0 

940<037 OlIVAL COUNT'Y trrn..rTY RELO 11/071'95 121,4915 0 

95Qf7D2 lDDDEN HlU..S WATB.I. MAIN 01/11195 11121195 86,521 95 .~ 

9SCNJ09 cm.OR.nrffi. ANALYZEi.S(2} Mf.31193 03/01193 7,381 7.451 

TotalWUtr l.397.383 1.004.676 

93CN061 ww COLL SYS IMPR.OVE 07/2$195 Iln8/95 :213,1&5 383,197 

9SCN314 TR.OUGH :REPU..CEMENT 01130195 12121195 29,763 21;n.3 

950<313 MANHOLE. R.EP'tJUlSHMENTS 06/01/95 11121/95 23.810 22,923 

95CN312 REPLACE I..S PUMPS 12/31195 11128195 14,2&6 7,291 

9'~31Q R.E.PU\.CB AIR. DIPFUSEllS 03/3119.5 0712&195 8,572 8,231 

9SCN30S SHOWER./EYEWA,SH STATIONS 02.128 /95 03/02J95 3.095 2.019 

BEECHER'S POINT 
9.5CN316 INSTALL .5 .0:::0 GAL TANK 03131195 11115195 8,929 10,357 

9SCN3l..S INSTALL FLOW METER. AT 'W'W Canecncd 4.167 0 
~~;~'5 ~ ~r,'~~~:M.~:::u.~~~::!!~'l,~·~~~,t'~Wf~~'tti~'<~M'~~:::im::;">:?;'-'~1·~~;,•.w:-;~j:;x:i:E?;i~';)·;:;:;' · ~"Ys~)W:i.~~~~i:~_~ 1Y"DW ....,._,,,y~.;.~~~.)~... .'''' '''~_.,',r.:;%~::::~&2::.r:~~{,:;m.<~t~:;.:~:::,~:'/.m:,:..~:MTU(':ci..:.m~';,~, ,-~ ..~', . :<~f.·..',...!~~~~_..~·__.;.i ...,t,;,.. "_£:;Q.....:!:! 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS 

93CN07.5 ClAY CrY/DOT 12118195 

NORTH ItBGION PLAJtlI 

95CN209 NeW METERS/CHANGE our PltG 12/3J195 12129/95 1&6.906 83.579 

9SCN210 WATER. SP.RVICES 12(31195 12129(95 60,849 42,418 

95CNl07 HYDRANTS 10111195 12101/95 16,90.5 8,274 

Mf~~tf(~iij{:~~~~W~%fW1,L\t~:5,~'~{~~:~;i~t.·~A:~~:;;;ii:~lmMn.ttFtnttMMn:!~:~n::k~.f;-~~Wm5@\~.':{~;imm·~.trn4~$tt : 

PAlM PORT 
9.5CN399 lU!PLACI!: AERATOR ON OST 011 /01195 ll,90S )2,085 

9:S0l114 LEAD AND COPPER. CONTR.OL 1.973 o (a> 

Total Watw 13,87S 12,085 

9jiCN397 CUL.VERT &; JMPIlV DR.IVE.WAY 02128/95 Ot. /07195 4,161 2,973 

95CN398 INSTALL FLOW METBRJ"NW PLT CanceUed 0 

Tcrt.alW"'al« 

<I) Compkp::d and c:xpcrl6ed raUlC'f !han capit.a.liz.cd. 

(b) Rc:fi,eL!l completion of.lll phaae. bm 00\ enllR P'cUect. 
(e) 1'01 tcquiml~!olSc: ~t .u:hority did not pcrf~rm iI's projocL 
(d) Reli:n 1IJ Refundable Advance., """Ita ZD'O ra1£; buc ImplCl 

mailto:t~;~~:((@~if:il.1*;~!~�lli~~M}\:~~~i~t~~!~!;!;~!im~iit~j1~j~~t~~i4j~~~~~~[~!~*!~:~~~~~i~!{j~l@i~;!;~~~;~*~~;3~~%1i;~!t!t~~~;~;~5!:~r:!i
mailto:Il.iI~"~.;;&"~~~~f~f:~~t~~*~~;~:~~f~~~1~~:~f~!m;~~{*~~~~~~~~:(*~~*~l~~;~~'lIt'im~~~~~~~i~@W
mailto:Ili';~'r.1f:"",;s:ii!m;~~�.s;~.@~~':;\:":':~'mti';W~l~'ii'*';~~~W~~ll~:;::;:'S';:HllliS";;''''''*T�-~m,?l
mailto:lill::l'�;'~""''iii\~,,",~';'~'~>'~'*'''~:'''''KIi\!i"i;':'i:'~''@�~litl~.il~i'''''~~:i.i~@.;j<~"t!*,ti;1;l�':;:;~;g'6t'i!JiS6lJ.i~Ni~i<'li!NAk:9.i


· , 
EXHIBIT 

PAGE _~~::!.- OF d 
Southern States Utilities, Inc. - North Region 
1995 Filed and Actual FPSC Plant in Service Additions (w/o General Plant) 

As ofDecember 31,1995 

l'OSTM;'Ul'BR VILL4CB 

94CN'80 Vi DlST SYS IMPJtVIPHASE r 11/09/'95 

RIVBRGROVB 

95CN410 REPlACE AERATOR. ON GST 02128195 08/04/95 5,953 

95CN409 REPIPlO ~UMP ROOM 04!30/9~ 06112195 ".167 
9SCN4O& :REPLACE ROOF (M.f)O/9S 061)2/95 2,,", 

95CN407 INSTAll AIR. RITB COMPRESS a313119~ 06/1219' 2,003 

95CN719 

ll'EU.Lt 
INSTAll. AIR.llrB COMP1l.ESS 03/31195 0011219.1'seN"" 

9SCN411 INSTALL AIR JUTE 031l 1 f95 0611219$ 

WOODMlIRB 
.,CN+l1 WELL 112 CONTROL PANEL 061:10/95 10101195 11 ,905 9,638 

9SCN'39 CI{LOR.~ ANALYzeRS 05/31/95 0310)/95 3.691 3,790 

Total Water 1'.596 13,428 

94CN'497 REFU1tBlSH LIFT STAnON 0"'-'2SJ95 11121195 26,186 25,!19 

gSCN442 pUMJ' REPLACE.ME.NTS 12J31J')5 11128/95 1'.286 4.979 

,'01431 SHOWElVEYEWASH STATIONS 02r'..&i9S t 112&195 3,095 2.079 

44.268 32,876 

WOO'IliN 

93rnOS3 wrp IMPROV)Th.1ENTS 06126/95 23,672 0 

t~~~~:i'!!##,n ,rn:mHRtnn~iW~H.HFA~:i%~ITllits:~H%JW~~nW~~~~~H'+n*~n:~?i;nttiM:~~M.*~~81hijj: 

Total 1995 Plant In-Servi<:. Addition, - All Filed in MfR', 2,603,004 
Less: Non-PPSC PlantB Project Allocation Adjustments 

Total Per MfR', 2, 81,235 
(. ) Compkmd IUld cxprn8Cd ,ather than capiWil:d. 
(b) Rc:llC!Cl3 oompk:tion gf ... phue. C\lt not entire projccA:. 
(e) NOI required bec.luao goV't authority dId 1'10[ pmfonn il'~ Pfojecl. 

(d) Rcfm LO Rc:fund.blc Advan.;e, wilh zero ra~ base: impact 

mailto:i~~~_~~~@~!~~~~~f~~~ll!:~@iliili!~\~i~~@~(lt~~!i~i~~~;ir,~M4~'@f$Mj.$Wlt*,i~1
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u')PLANT ADDITIONS & REGULATORY REQUIREMENT(S) 
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, Apple Valley - Water 
1993 92CC344 VIRGINIA DRIVE WATER MAIN RELOC. 161,937.22 FS 337.403 
1993 93CC427 DUAL CHLORINE SCALE 1,062.57 17·555.320151 
1994 92CC344 WATER MAIN RELOCATION (VIRGINIA DR) 2,446.54 FS 337.403 
1994 93CCS68 FENCING FOR PLANT PROPERTIES 2,220.60 17·555.310,315 
1994 93CCS01 AUTO DIALER FOR CHLORINE ALARM 930.26 17-555.320151 

~ 1995 9SCC701 LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 6,577.50 62-551 

'..J 1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 1,446.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

~ 1995 
995 

9SCC331 
9SC0101 

CHLORINATRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 111.00 62-555.320(5)a 

~~ METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 34.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

.:r­ 996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 2,020.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
() Subtotal 178,785.69 , Bay Lake Estates - Water 
~ 993 92CCS03 WELL PUMP 6,634.31 17·555.315 
~ 994 93CCSS9 CHLORINE ALARMS 1,079.64 17·555.320(5) 

~ -
99S 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 107.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2. 25-30.262,263,264 

~5 9SCC331 CHLORINATRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 8.00 62-555.320(5)a 

~5 9SC0101 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 3.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

~'H' ~~ 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 150.00 62-555.320(6}\*(8) , SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 7,981.95 
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Buenaventura Lakes - Water 
1996 96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 18,310.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 18.310.00 
Carlton Villa2e - Water 

1993 92CC407 WTP GENERATOR 37,418.88 17·555.32016) 
1994 92CC407 WTP GENERATOR 1,466.98 17-555.320161 
1995 94CC017 HYDRO TANK & NEW WELL PHASE I 117,468.54 62-555.350 
1995 94CC018 DISTRIBUTION SYS UPGRADE 106,908.65 62-555.350(1) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 192.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATR/BSTR PMP/FJETR 15.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95COI01 METER TESTIINSTAlL EQUIP 5.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 94CC017 HYDRO TANK & NEW WElL PHASE II 123,881.00 62-555.350*(1 ) 
1996 96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 268.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 387,624.05 
Chuluota - Water 

1994 91CC421 SCALES FOR CHLORINE CYUNDER 915.47 17-555.320(5) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 1,012.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORiNA TRlBSTR PMP/FJETR 77.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 9SCOI0l METER TESTIINSTAlL EQUIP 24.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 94CC020 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM UPGRD 425,433.00 17-550,\*555.350(1) 
1996 96R.OO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 1,414.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 428,875.47 
Chuluota - Wastewater 

1993 91CC265 REBUILD 2 HP 11FT PUMP 696.34 17·604.130.400,500 
1993 92CC621 REBUILD # 1 11FT PUMP 620.26 17·604.130,400,500 
1994 94CC498 PLANT FLOW METER 3,362.87 17-601.200(17), \*.300, FDEP Insp. Report 3/5/93, 

Inspection letter 11129/94, 
1994 93CC417 REBUILD 2 PUMPS 804.80 17-604.130,400,500 
1994 93CC540 FLOW CHART RECORDER 784.95 17-600.410(6), FOEP Inspection Report 315193 
1994 92CC281 INSTAlL 2" MONITORING WELL # 3 777.00 17·610.424, 17·522 

Subtotal 7,046.22 
---_.­
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Daetwyler Shores - Water 
1994 92CC498 PUMPS 6,372.02 11·555.315(5) 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 190.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25·30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCC33l CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/ElETR 15.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 9SCOlOl METER TESTIINSTAIL EQUIP 4.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 266.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

I Subtotal $6,847.02 
Deltona Lakes - Water 

1993 89CN078 WELL #33 467,357.26 11·555.320,350 
1993 92CNSll WELL #23 78,808.71 11·555.320,350 
1993 92CN4Sl CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 3,237.37 FDEP Sanitary Survey 3/11/91, 11·555.320(5) 
1993 92CN4S3 ELECTRIC POWER SENTRY MODULE 2,987.63 11·555.320(6) 
1993 92CN366 CHLORINE VENTILATOR FAN 621.53 11·555.320(5) 
1994 93CN097 DOT & COUNTY ROADWAY IMP!UTIUTY 145,257.96 FS 337.403 

RELOC 
1994 89CN078 WELL 33 10,856.83 11·555.320, 350 
1994 94CN112 8" TURBINE WATER METERS (3) 8,571.45 17-555.320, \*SJRWMD 40C-2 

1994 92CN4Sl CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 5,020.14 11-555.320(5) 
1994 94CN328 CORROSION CONTROL 2,506.25 17-551.510 

1994 9ICS476 CHART RECORDER 530.05 11·555.350(1) 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 34,810.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCC70S VOLUSIA CTY/DOT U'TIUTY 13,290.00 F.S.337.403 

1995 9SCC34l ROOF REPLACEMENTS (5) 4,464.38 62-555.315,350\*(1 ) 

1995 9SCC340 CORROSION CONTROL EQUIP 3,571.50 Volusia Co. HRS,\*62-551 

1995 9SCC33I CHLORlNATRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 2,660.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 9SCC342 TELEMETRY EQUIPMENT 2,526.57 62-160.120, *62-555.350(1) 

1995 9SCOIOl METER TESTIINSTAIL EOUIP 817.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262.263,264 

1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 48,643.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 836.537.63 

3 
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Amount 

Regulatory Mandate 

1993 
1993 
1993 
1993 
1994 

1994 

1995 

1995 

1995 
1995 
1996 
1996 

1994 
1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 
1996 

92CN461 
92CN445 
92CN36S 
92CN602 
93CNI00 

93CN380 

94CN046 

94CN341 

95CC347 
95CC342 
96ROO27 
96ROO25 

93CC588 
9SC0211 
9SCC331 
9SCOI0l 
96ROO29 
96R0057 

Deltona Lakes - Wastewater 
ABSPUMP 
REBUILD PUMP 
SHAFf BEARING #3 CLARIFIER 
REBUILD RETURN PUMP 
WWTP SUBSTANDARD HOLDING 
FACILITIES 
DHCC - EFFLUENT DISPOSAL 
IMPROVEMENTS 
FP&L EASEMENT EFF IRG.SYS 

DHCC - EFF DISP IMPROVE 

TELEMETRY EQUIP UPGRADE 
TELEME1RY EQUIPMENT 
US UPGRADE (5) 
TELEME1RY EQUIPMENT WW 
Subtotal 
Dol Ray Manor - Water 
CHLORINATION ALARMS 
W WATER METER RE1ROFIT 
CHLORINATRlBS1R PMPIFJETR 
METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 
CHLORINATOR EQUIPMENT 
LARGE METER RE1ROFlT 
~ . 

4,990.04 17·604.130,400,500 
1,507.77 17·604.130,400,500 
1,079.15 17·600.410(61 

589.50 17·600.410(61 
1,311,706.76 17·610.464(31 

4,042.25 17·610.320 

726,332.25 17-600.405, WL OWL-DW940014 

330,625.00 17-600.405, WL OWL-DW940014 

9,131.14 62-655.320(5)1,\*62·604.130,400,500 
2,527.10 62-160.120\*62-160.120, \*62-604.500(2}(3) 

17,850.00 62·604.130,400,500 
10,115.00 62·160.120\*62·604.130,400,500 

2.420.495.95 

1,028.01 FDEP Inspection latter 217/94, 17·555.320(5) 
91.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
7.00 62-555.320(5)a 
2.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

11,900.00 62-555.350, \*.320(5) 
128.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

13.156.01 
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1995 
1996 
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1995 
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1996 

1993 
1994 

Druid Hills - Water 
92CC383 AERATOR 
92CC012 5000 GAL HYDRO TANK 
94CC3l6 CHLORINE BUILDING 
92CC383 AERATOR 
93CCS88 CHLORINA110N ALARMS 
9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
9SCC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMPIEJETR 
9SC0101 METER TESTIINST ALL EQUIP 
96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
East Lake Harris Estates - Water 

93CC630 CHLORINATORS (4) - REGAL MODEL A210 
93CCS88 CHLORINA110N ALARMS 
94CC023 PLANT IMPROVEMENTS 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
95CC331 CHLORINA TRlBSTR PMP/EJE'IR 
9SCOIOl METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 
96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
Enterprise - Water 

9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
9SCC33I CHLORINATRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 
95COIOI METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 
96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
Enterprise - Wastewater 

92CN604 ROOTS 45 URAL BLOWER UNIT 
94CN416 UFf STA110N PUMP 

Subtotal 

37,341.19 FOEP Sanitary Survey 2/10193, 17·555.320,350(1) 
21,435.78 17·555.350(1) 
10,832.89 17-555.320(5) 
3,376.15 FOEP Sanitary Survey 2110/93, 17·555.320,350111 
1,028.01 FOEP Inspection letter 2/7/94, 17·555.320(5} 

379.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
29.00 62-555.320(5)a 

9.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
530.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

74.961.02 

1,625.04 17·555.32015} 
1,028.01 17·555.32015} 

226,743.59 62-555.320'*62-555.315 
264.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

20.00 62-555.320(5)a 
6.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

368.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
230.054.64 

332.00 62-555.320(6)'*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
25.00 62-555.320(5)a 

8.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
464.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
829.00 

549.13 17·600.410 
1,021.07 17·600\*17·604.130,400,500 
1,570.20 
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1994 
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1995 
1995 
1995 
1996 

1993 
1993 

Fern Park - Water 
93CC376 ROOF ON STORAGE TANK 
93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 
94CC457 REPLACE HYDRO TANK 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
95CC331 CHLORINATRlBSTR PMP/EJE1R 
95COI0l METER TESTIINST ALL EQUIP 
96ROO57 LARGE METER RE1ROFIT 

Subtotal 
Fern Terrace - Water 

91CC203 GENERATOR 50 KW W/AUTO 1RANSFER 
SWITCH 

93CC579 FWW METER FOR WEU. PUMP 
93CC630 CHLORINATORS (4) - REGAL MODEL A210 
93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 
91CCOO8 NEWWEU.#2 
93CC646 CHLORINE SCALES 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RE1ROFIT 
95CC331 CHLORINA1RIBS1R PMP/EJE1R 
9SCOI01 METER TESTfINST ALL EQUIP 
96ROO57 LARGE METER RE1ROFIT 

Subtotal 
FL Central Commerce Park - Wastewater 

92CC469 FWW RECORDER 
92CC283 POND PUMP 

Subtotal 

7,071.20 17·555.350(1} 
1,028.01 FDEP InSll8ction Report 2/7/94. 17·555.320(5) 

24,830.42 62-555.350(1) 
274.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

21.00 62-555. 320(5)a 
6.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

383.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
33.613.63 

19,438.38 17.555.320(6) 

2,724.87 SJRWMD 40C·2 
1,625.04 17·555.320(51 
1,028.01 17·555.320(51 

565.59 17·555.315 
314.32 17·555.320151 
187.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

14.00 62-555.320(5)a 
4.00 62-555.320(6)\"'(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

262.00 62-555.320(6)\"'(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
26.163.21 

3,239.00 17·600.400141, 601.300 
681.52 17·600.410 

_~~m.5~ 

6 




Year Project Description Plant In 
Service 
Amount 

Regulatory Mandate 

~ 

~ 
\ I 

0
u.. 

~ 
-J 

r 
!:: 
Ell 

C)s: W 

«~ 0.. 

Fountains - Water 
1994 93CC559 CHLORINE ALARMS 1,105.42 17.555.320(5) 
1995 95CC706 LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 1,973.25 62-551 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 44.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/EJEI'R 3.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95COI0l METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 1.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
Friendly Center - Water 

62.00 
3.188.67 

62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 30.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRlBSTR PMP/EJEI'R 2.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95COI01 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 1.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 43.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 76.00 
Grand Terrace - Water 

1994 93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17·555.32015) 
1995 95CC708 LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 1,973.25 62-551 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 168.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRlBSTR PMPIEJEI'R 13.00 62-555. 320(5) a 
1995 95COI0l METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 4.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 96R0057 LARGE METER RETROFIT 234.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

~ ...1 . 3.420.26 
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Bannony Homes - Water 
1993 9ICC324 BACK FLOW DEVICE 698.09 17·555.360 
1994 9lCC202 PUMP WELL 3,989.44 17·555.315 
1994 94ZZ777 CHLORINATOR 1,792.54 17·555.32015) 
1994 93CC490 FENCING FOR PLANT PROPERTY 1,617.49 17·555.310, .315 
1994 93CCS88 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 FDEP Inspection letter 2/7/94, 17-555.320(5) 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 96.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCC331 CHLORINATRlBSTR PMP/EJETR 7.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 9SCOIOI METER TESTIINST AlL EOUIP 2.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 134.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 9:364.57 r---. 

Hobby Hills· Water 
1994 93CC630 CHLORINATORS (4) - REGAL MODEL A2to 1,625.04 17·555.320(5) 
1994 93CCS88 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17.555.320(5) 
1994 93CCOl8 3" FLOW METER # 1 WELL 855.46 SJRWMD 40C·2 
1994 93CC646 CHLORINE SCALES 314.32 17·555.32015) 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 146.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25·30.262,263,264 
1995 9SCC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMPIFJETR 11.00 62-555.320(5)a] 

1995 9SCOIOI METER TESTIINST AlL EQUIP 3.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 204.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 4.186.83 
Holiday Hei2hfs • Water 

1994 93CCOO9 3000 GALLON HYDRO TANK 43,723.36 17·555.35011) 
1994 93CCS88 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17·555.32015) 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 81.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/FJETR 6.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 9SCOIOI METER TESTIINSTAlL EQUIP 2.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 113.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 44.953.37 

---_.­ ~-----
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ImJJeriaJ Mobile Terrace - Water 
1994 94CC368 WELL PUMP 7,338.37 17-555.350(1) 

1994 93CCS88 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17·555.320{51 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 367.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMPIEJETR 28.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 9SCOI0l METER TESTIINST ALL EQUIP 9.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 513.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 9.283.38 
Intercession City· Water 

1994 9OCCI90 WTP - AUXIliARY GENERATORS 6,464.43 17·555.320(61 
1994 93CC631 REBUILD # 2 TURBINE WELL PUMP 4,340.77 17·555.315 & 350 
1994 93CC412 PLANT FLOW METER 3,232.61 17·555.320(8} 
1994 93CCSS9 CHLORINE ALARMS 1,079.62 17·555.320(5} 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 386.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCC331 CHLORINATR/BSTR PMPIEJETR 29.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCOI01 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 9.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 %ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 539.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8) 
Subtotal 16.080.43 

KiJl2SWood - Water 
1993 92CN4S1 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 257.61 17-555.320(51 
1994 92CN4S1 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 1,212.19 17-555.320(5} 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 94.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCC331 CHLORINATR/BSTR PMPIEJETR 7.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 9SCOI01 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 2.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RETROFIT 132.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 1,704.80 
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Lake Ajay - Water 
1994 93CC036 WTP MASTER METER 4,857.87 17·555.320(8) 
1994 92CC263 # 1 WEIL 3,315.20 17·555.320 
1994 93CC576 CHLORINE STORAGE FACiliTY 2,417.70 17·555.320(5) 
1994 9OCCl88 WTP - AUXIUARY GENERATORS 1,809.02 17·555.320(6) 
1994 93CC559 CHLORINE ALARMS 1,131.24 17·555.32015) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 130.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 95CC33l CHLORINATRlBSTR PMPIETETR 10.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 95COtOl METER TESTIINSTAIL EQUIP 3.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 %Roo57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 181.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 13.855.03 
Lake Brantley - Water 

1994 94ZZ777 CHLORINATOR 1,792.54 17·555.320(5) 
1994 93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17·555.320(5) 
1995 94CC030 HYDRO TANK AND AERATOR 123,370.53 62-555.330\*(3), 320(1}, 350(1) 

1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 101.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 95CC33t CHLORINATRlBSTR PMPIETETR 8.00 62-555.320(5)a 

1995 95COlOl METER TESTIINSTAIL EQUIP 2.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96Roo57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 141.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
~ 126.443.08 
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Year Project Description Plant In 
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Lake Conway Park - Water 
1994 92CC499 PUMPS 3,729.96 17·555.315(5) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 130.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 95CC331 CHWRINATRlBSTR PMP/EJEI'R 10.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95COI01 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 3.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96R.OO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 181.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 4.053.96 

Lake Harriet Estates - Water 
1994 94ZZ777 CHWRINATOR 1,792.54 17-555.320(5) 
1994 93CC571 CHWRINE SCALE 1,461.23 17·555.320(5) 
1994 93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17·555.320(5) 
1995 95CC358 REPLACE AERATOR TRAYS 17,262.25 62-555.350(1 ) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 430.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHWRINATRlBSTR PMP/EJETR 33.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95COI0l METER TEST/INSTALL EQUIP 10.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96R.OO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 600.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 22.617.03 
Meredith Manor - Water 

1994 91CC373 NEW AERATOR ON STORAGE TANK 15,098.66 17·555.350(1) 
1994 93CC502 AUTO DIALER FOR CHWRINE ALARM 930.26 17·555.320(5) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 992.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRlBSTR PMP/EJETR 76.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95COI01 METER TEST/INSTALL EQUIP 23.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 96R.0057 LARGE METER RETROFIT 1,386.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 18.505.92 
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Mornil12View ~ Water 
1994 93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17-555.320(51 
1994 93CC646 CHLORINE SCALES 314.32 17·555.320(51 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 55.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 2~30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRIBS'IR PMPIFJE'IR 4.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95C0101 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 1.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 %ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 77.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 2~30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 1.479.33 
Oakwood - Water 

1993 92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 344.98 17·555.320(51 
1994 92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEM 1,245.49 17·555.320(51 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RE'IROFIT 309.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRIBS'IR PMP/FJE'IR 24.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95C0101 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 7.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 %ROO57 LARGE METER RE'IROFIT 432.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 2.362.47 
Palisades Country Club - Water 

1994 93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17·555.320(51 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RE'IROFIT 52.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRIBS'IR PMP/FJE'IR 4.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95C0101 METER TEST/INSTALL EOUIP 1.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 %ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 72.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 1,157.01 
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Palms Mobile Bome Park ~ Water 
9lCC280 IRON FILTERS 
93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 
93CC646 CHLORINE SCALES 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
95CC331 CHLORINAlRIBSTR PMPIEJETR 
95COI0l METER TESTIINSTAI.L EQUIP 
%ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
Picciola Island - Water 

93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 
93CC646 CHLORINE SCALES 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
95CC331 CHLORINAlRIBS1R PMP/EJETR 
95COI01 METER TESTIINSTAI.L EQUIP 
%ROO57 LARGE METER RE1ROFIT 

Subtotal 
Pine Ridae Estates - Water 

93CC575 CHLORINE STORAGE FACIUTY 
9OCC189 WTP - AUXIliARY GENERATIONS 
93CC559 CHLORINE ALARMS 
95CC716 LEAD AND COPPER CON1ROL 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
95CC331 CHLORINAlRIBS1R PMPIEJETR 
95C0101 METER TESTIINSTAI.L EQUIP 
%ROO57 LARGE METER RE1ROFIT 

Subtotal 

64,021.64 17·550.320 
1,028.01 17·555.320(5) 

314.32 17·555.320(5) 
88.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1.00 62-555.320(5)a 
2.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

124.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
65,584.97 

1,028.01 17-555.320(5) 
314.32 17·555.320(5) 
201.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

15.00 62-555. 320(5)a 
5.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

281.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1.844.33 

3,392.60 17·555.320(5) 
3,161.96 17-555.320(6) 
1,135.61 17-555.320(5) 
1,913.25 62-551 

323.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
25.00 62-555.320(5)a 
8.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

451.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
10.476.42 
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Piney Woods - Water 
1993 92CC471 A-210 CHLORINATOR 1,367.21 17·555.320(5) 
1994 9OCC352 AUXIliARY GENERATOR 26,117.52 17-555.320(6) 
1994 93CCS88 CHLORINATION ALARMS 2,056.14 17·555.320(5) 
1994 93CC630 CHLORINATORS (4) ­ REGAL MODEL A210 1,625.04 17·555.320(5) 
1994 93CC646 CHLORINE SCALES 314.32 17·555.320(5) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 254.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/FJETR 19.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95C010l METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 6.00 62-555.320(6}\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 96R.OO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 356.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 32.115.23 
( uail Ridge Estates - Water 

1994 93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17·555.320(5) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 23.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMPIFJETR 2.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 9!C010l METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 1.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 96R.OO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 32.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 1.086.01 
Silver Lake Est.lW. Shores - Water 

1993 92CC513 REWIND 60 HP WELL PUMP MOTOR 1,302.91 17·555.350(1) 
1994 93CCS88 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17.555.320(5) 
1994 93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,012.07 17·555.320(5) 
1994 9OCC157 WATER PLANT UPGRADE 670.55 17·555.320 & 350 
1994 93CC646 CHLORINE SCALES 314.32 17·555.320(5) 
1995 94CC032 WTP & DIST. IMPROVEMENT 862,099.56 62-555.320, 350(1) 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 2,051.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/FJETR 157.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95C010l METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 48.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96R.OO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 2,866.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 871,549.42 
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1993 92CCOI8 
1994 93CC014 
1994 93CC588 
1995 95C0211 
1995 95CC331 
1995 9SCOI0l 
1996 %Roo57 

1995 9SC0211 
1995 95CC331 
1996 96Roo57 

1994 92CN267 
1994 93CN083 
1995 95CC721 
1995 9SC0211 
1995 9SCC331 
1995 95COIOI 
1996 %R0057 

1994 94CN339 
1995 95CC424 
1995 95CC422 

Skycrest - Water 
PORTABLE GENERATOR 7,897.87 17·555.320(61 
WTP IMPROVEMENTS 288,403.22 17-555.315, 320(6), 350(8), 
CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17·555.320(51 
LG WATER METER RETROFIT 174.00 62-555.320(6)\*{8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
CHLORINA TRlBSTR PMP/FJETR 13.00 62-555.320(5)a' 
METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 4.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
LARGE METER RETROFIT 243.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 297.763.10 
Stone Mountain - Water 
LG WATER METER RETROFIT 11.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
CHLORINATRIBSTR PMPIFJETR 1.00 62-555.320(5)a 
LARGE METER RETROFIT 15.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 27.00 I 

SU28r Mill- Water I 
550 GALLON FUEL STORAGE TANK 10,602.42 17-761,762. 17-555.320(61 
CHLORINATORS 2,981.44 11·555.320(51 
LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 6,577.50 62-551 
LG. WATER METER RETROFIT 946.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
CHLORINATRIBSTR PMP/FJETR 72.00 62-555.320(5)a 
METER TESTIINSTALL EOUIP 22.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
LARGE METER RETROFIT 1,322.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 22.523.36 
SU28r Mill - Wastewater 
FLOW METER - CHART RECORDER 4,515.59 17-601.200(17), \".300 
REWORK BLOWERS (2) 3,214.35 62-604.500(2), \*62-600.410C6}1 
CHLORINE CYUNDER SCALE 616.68 62.555.320(5) 
Subtotal 8f3~.62 
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Sunshine Parkway - Water 
92CC473 LADDER & SAFETY CAGE FOR STORAGE 

TANK 
93CC041 CHWRINATORS; BOOSTER PUMPS 
93CC424 8" FLOW METERS FOR WELL PUMPS (2) 
93CC588 CHWRINATION ALARMS 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
95CC331 CHWRINATRlBSTR PMPIEJETR 
96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 
Sunshine Parkway - Wastewater 

88CCOO3 EFFWENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM & LAND 
91CC320 FLOW DEVICE 
93CC694 ISCO AUTO SAMPLER - MODEL 3710R 
94CC491 FLOWMETER 

Subtotal 
Tropical Park - Water 

9OCC191 WTP - AUXlUARY GENERATORS 
93CCS77 CHWRINE STORAGE FACILITY 
93CCS59 CHWRINE ALARMS 
94CC034 HYRO TANK REPLACEMENT 
95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 
9SCC331 CHWRINATRIBSTR PMPIEJETR 
95C0101 METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 
96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 

Subtotal 

1,372.83 29CFR191 0.27(dHl Hili 

5,039.66 17.555.320(5) 
3,936.57 SJRWMD 40C·2 
1,028.01 17·555.320(5) 

15.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMO 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1.00 62-555.320(5)a 

21.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMO 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
11,414.07 

690,779.04 lake Co. Reg. 6.10.01. TOP DT35·131150 
689.16 17·601.300 

4,363.74 17·601.500 
3,430.51 17-601.300, 0035-220437\*000035 

699.262.45 

4,452.76 17·555.320(6) 
3,467.00 17·555.320(5) 
1,131.26 17·555.320(51 

46,717.54 62-555.350\*(1 ) 
827.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

63.00 62-555.320(5)a 
19.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMD 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1,156.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SFWMO 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264] 
57,833.56 
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University Shores - Water 
1993 92CC408 #2 TURBINE WELL PUMP IMPROVEMENTS 10,504.26 17·555.35011) 
1993 92CC371 CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT 2,597.15 17-555.320(51 
1993 92CC388 REBUILD l00HP SERVICE PUMP MOTOR 2,276.29 17·555.350(1) 
1993 92CC28S CHLORINE SCALES 946.32 17·555.320(51 
1994 91CC381 SUNCREST CHLORINE MONITOR ALARM 6,192.84 17·555.320(51 
1994 93CC556 CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT 6,178.78 17·555.320(51 
1994 93CC463 REBUILD # 3 HIGH SERVICE PUMP 3,355.15 17·555.350(1) 
1994 93CC358 REBUILD # 1 WELL PUMP MOTOR 1,451.61 17·555.320 
1994 92CCOO3 CHLORINE VACUUM LOSS ALARM SYSTEM 705.21 17·555.320(51 
1994 93CC559 CHLORINE CAPACITY ALARMS 341.26 17·555.320(5) 
1995 95CC724 LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 40,251.00 62-551 
1995 95C0211 LG WATER METER RETROFIT 5,154.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCC331 CHLORINATRIBSTR PMPIFJETR 394.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 95C010l METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 121.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 96ROO57 LARGE METER RETROFIT 7,201.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 87,669.87 
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University Shores - Wastewater 
1993 92CCOO4 REFURBISH STP - #1 63,423.70 17·600.410 
1993 91CCOOl IRRIGATION UPGRADE CHAPEL HILL 10,111.05 17·610.462.463 
1993 92CC635 REBUIlD 76HP UFf PUMP 2,461.58 17·604.130.400,500 
1993 92CC623 REBUIlD CLARIFIER 2,065.62 17·600.410 
1993 92CC287 REBUIlD UFf PUMP SUNCREST US 1,229.94 17·604.130, 400, 500 
1993 92CC416 REBUIlD UFf PUMP BRADFORD COVE 1,113.19 17·604.130,400, 500 
1993 92CC384 PROGRAMMER FOR IMGD FILTER 969.41 17·600.410 
1994 92CCOO8 EMERGENCY GENERATOR STP # 2 39,453.60 17·610.462 
1994 94CC317 2,000 GALLON ABOVE GROUND TANK 21,256.16 17-761 & 762, Orange Co. NNC 1/3/94 
1994 94CC447 UFT STATION PUMPS (2) 18,893.37 17-604.500*(2),(3), WLOCDCEDW0207 
1994 93CC360 EFFLUENT DISPOSAL MODIFICATIONS 13,475.76 17·610.320 
1994 9OCC138 DECHLORINATION 7,786.25 NPDES Permit FL0024856, 17·302 
1994 93CC371 20 HP EFFLUENT PUMP 6,446.00 17-610.320 
1994 93CC621 CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT 6,248.64 17·600.440 
1994 92CC474 EFFLUENT FLOW METER I INSTALL PH 

METER 
5,487.91 17-600.445,601.300 

1994 91CC385 FLOW METER RELOCATION 5,165.01 17·601.300 
1994 93CCS03 2 US PUMPS @ CHAPEL HILL 4,701.40 17·610.320 
1994 93CC599 DUALCHLORINESCALES~) 4,384.75 17·600.440 
1994 91CC415 FLOW METER RELOCATION 2,807.84 17-601.300 
1994 91CC308 CHLORINE & BLOWER ROOM DOOR 2,174.87 17·600.410 
1994 93CC384 INSTALL 2 MONITORING WELLS 2,025.24 17-522,610.424 
1994 92CCOO5 BLOWER/GENERATOR HOUSING 1,645.46 17·600.410 
1994 93CC383 REBUIlD UFT PUMP @ LAKE IRMA US 1,422.21 17·604.130,400,500 

--_. ­
Subtotal 224,748.96 
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Valencia Terrace - Water 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RE'IROFIT 686.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C·2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1995 9SCC331 CHLORINATRlBS'IR PMP/EJE'IR 52.00 62-555. 320(5)al 

1995 9SCOI0l METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 16.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RE'IROFIT 958.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 1.712.00 I 
Venetian Villqe. Water 

1993 92CC470 A-210 CHLORINATOR 1,367.21 17·555.320(5) 
1994 92CC020 5000 GALLON HYDRO TANK 52,211.82 17-555.350(1)] 
1994 94CC446 FENCING AND BACKFILL 9,926.67 LAKE COUNTY ZONING 
1994 93CC588 CHLORINATION ALARMS 1,028.01 17·555.320(5) 
1994 9OCC178 CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT 1,002.68 17·555.320(5) 
1994 93CC646 CHLORINE SCALES 314.32 17·555.320(5) 
1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RE'IROFIT 207.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATR/BS'IR PMP/EJE'IR 16.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 9SCOI0l METER TESI'IINSTALL EQUIP 5.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RE'IROFIT 290.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

Subtotal 66.368.71 
Westmont - Water 

1995 9SC0211 LG WATER METER RE'IROFIT 200.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
1995 95CC331 CHLORINATR/BS'IR PMPIEJE'IR 15.00 62-555.320(5)a 
1995 9SeOl0l METER TESTIINSTALL EQUIP 5.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

1996 96ROOS7 LARGE METER RE'IROFIT 279.00 62-555.320(6)\*(8), SJRWMD 40C-2, 25-30.262,263,264 
Subtotal 499.00 ---_._................. _--_.­ --_._. ­
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17-555.320(8) 
17-555.320(5) 

62-551 
D 40E-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

62-555.320(5)a 
-2, 25-30.262,263,264 

3,264 
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Administrative - General Plant 
1992 89CS122 4.0 MGD R.O. PLANT 10,130.87 17-555.320,350(1) 
1993 91CWOO2 WWTP EXPANSIONIIMPROVEMENTS 18,592.07 17-600.405.410 
1993 93CW278 HYDRAUllC PIPE PUSHER 14,427.10 Marion Co. Ordinance 89-24, 17·555.320 
1993I 93CN109 LAB EQUIPMENT - LAB COUNTERS 11,032.66 17-55.320.601.400,550, EPA 570/9-82-002 
1993 92CA369 UNDERGROUNDSTORAGE-SE~ 10,752.49 17-761.762 
1993 92CA369 UNDERGROUND STORAGE 10,421.09 17-761, 762 
1993 92CA369 UNDERGROUND STORAGE 6,969.16 17·761.762 
1993 88CSOO9 PLANT EXPANSION 6,290.97 17·600.405 
1993 92CA633 BACKFLOW PREVENTION TESTER 5,232.14 17·555.360 
1993 92CN031 FWW PROPORTIONAL SAMPLERS 4,485.10 Beacon Hills NPDES Permit No. Fl0026778, 17·601 
1993 92CN08() LAB EQUIPMENT 4132.26 17·601.4001 
1993 93CNS18 CONFINED SPACE ENTRY SAFETY 

EQUIPMENT 
4,082.51 29CFR1910.146 

1993 92CC620 INCUBATOR 3 179.48 17·601.4001 
1993 93CW467 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 2,821.93 29CFR1910.134 
1993 NfA GARAGE EQUIPMENT 2,632.62 29CFR1910.134i 
1993 93CW272 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 2,488.07 29CFR1910.134 
1993 93CW457 BREATHING APPARATUS 1,997.47 29CFR1910.134 
1993 92CN427 CL2 REPAIR KIT & SCOTT AIR PAK 1,665.68 29CFR1910.1341 
1993 93CW2S3 CL2 REP AIR KIT - TYPE A 1,660.36 17·555.320151,600.300,4401 
1993 93CW291 CHWRINE REPAIR KITS 1,632.68 17·555.320(51 
1993 92CNS44 REFRIGERATOR 1,524.39 17.601.400(3) 
1993 92CNS42 REFRIGERATOR 1,524.39 17·601.4001311 
1993 92CA608 PORTABLE TEST KIT 763.43 17·555.350.600.410 
1993 92CSS63 SELF-CONTAINED BREATHING APPARATUS 620.83 29CFR1910.134 
1993 92CN547 WATER LEVEL INDICATOR 594.61 SJRWMD 40D·2 
1993 92CWS84 PH METER 551.26 40CFR503 &17·640. 40CFR257 
1993 92CW634 PH METER 543.64 4OCFR503 &17·640. 40CFR2571 
1993 

-
92CN451 CHLORINE ALARM SYSTEMS 65.21 17-555.320(511 
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1993 93CW291 CHLORINE REPAIR KITS 1.12 17·555.320(5) 
1994! 92CA370 UNDERGROUND STORAGE 95,271.79 17·761,762 
1994 93CA697 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 69,825.47 29CFR1910.134 
1994 93CCSS3 GROUND MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 39081.01 17·610.320, D048193001 
1994 92CNS72 PORTABLE EMERGENCY PUMP 28,783.61 17·604.500(21 
1994 93C0136 ENYmONMENTALCOMPUANCESOFrWARE 28,719.87 17·600.405, 17·555 & 600 
1994 92CN347 WTP GENERATORS 27,570.60 17·555.320(61 
1994 92CC642 PORTABLE 4" TRASH PUMP 12,524.12 17·604.130,400,500 
1994 MCW313 FLOW PROPORTIONED COMPOSITE 

SAMPLERS 
12,294.83 17-6001*17-601.500 

1994 93C0683 LAB EQUIPMENT 11,755.60 17·550 & 601 
1994 MCA486 LOW VISION ACCOMMODATION 10,353.93 Federal Americans w. Disabilities Act 
1994 94CN49S COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 9,047.42 17·604.400 
1994 92CCS79 REFURBISH LABORATORY 8,105.03 17·16, 17·601.400(31 
1994 92CA606 POLYSONIC FLOW METERS 7,835.09 17·555.350111.17·600.410.604.400 
1994 93CN492 SAFETY EQUIPMENT-CONFINED SPACE 7,180.79 29CFR1910.146 
1994 93CW641 MONITORING WELL CONTROLLER 5,797.62 17·522, 17·601.700 
1994 MFRADJ LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 5,250.87 17·550 & 601 
1994 92CC2S7 CHLORINE SCALES 5,098.97 17·555.320 (51 
1994 91CN4S1 LAB EQUIPMENT 4,919.17 17·601.400(31 
1994 92CS329 LAB EQUIPMENT 4,655.96 17·601.400(31. 17·550 
1994 92CC258 CONVERT ENGINE TO 45 KW GENERATOR 4582.56 17·600.400 
1994 93CN066 AIR CONDmONERlHEATER UNIT 4,536.55 17·600.400,17·550,601 
1994 93CCS54 ISCO AUTOMATIC SAMPLER - MODEL # 3710R 4,317.88 17·601.500 
1994 92CWI09 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 4,194.04 17·600.400, 17·601.400(3) 
1994 93CW2S8 LAB EQUIPMENT 4,061.59 17·601.400(3) 
1994 9OCW059 EQUIPMENT 3,719.64 17·550 
1994 92CW468 PHZ CL2 ANALYZERS/COMPOSITE SAMPLER 3,685.78 17·600.445. 17-601.500 
1994 93COS34 HUNTRON MODEL 1000 3,220.14 17·600.400. 604.400 
1994 94CC362 FENCING OF PLANT PROPERTY 2,498.66 17-555.310, 315(2)(d), Code 93-25 
1994 93CN072 CONFINED SPACE ENTRY SAFETY KIT 2,438.31 29CFR191O.146 
1994 93CN128 ICE MACHINE 2,083.91 17·601.400(3) 
1994 93COS33 PRESSURE CAUBRATOR --_._._-­ - ­

1,791.47 17·555.350,17·600.410.17·604.500 
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C.O. - Consent Order 
Char. Co. Agmt. - Charlotte County Agreement 
DO - Domestic Operating 
DT - Domestic Temporary 
FS - Florida Statutes 
NNC - Notice ofNon-Compliance 
NWWMD - Northwest Florida Water Management District 
OGe - Office of General Counsel 
SFWMD - South Florida Water Management District 
SJRWMD - St. Johns River Water Management District 
SWFWMD - Southwest Florida Water Management District 
TOP - Temporary Domestic Operating 

1994 94C0121 
93CW277 
92CS570 
93CNI09 
93CN627 
93CN472 

ROSEMONT SMART MAG CAUBRATOR 1,731.04 17·555.350, 17·600.410, 17·604.500 
1994 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 1,693.91 17·601.400 
1994 PH METER 1,663.24 17-555.350111 
1994 LAB EQUIPMENT - LAB COUNTERS 1,316.21 17·550 & 601.400 
1994 PH METER FOR LABORATORY 1,255.09 17-601.400(3),17-550 & 601 
1994 PH METER FOR LAB WI ELECTRONIC STAND 1,245.12 17-601.400(3), 17·550 & 601 
1994 91CC417 

94C0122 
AMPEROMETRIC TITRATOR 1,103.67 University Shores NPDES Permit 10024856 

1994 SET CLASS S WEIGHTS 1,049.67 17-160 
1994 92CWI09 LAB EQUIPMENT 776.92 17-600.400,601.400(3) 
1994 93CN076 WTP GENERATOR 744.94 17-555\*.320(6) 

1994 91CN226 
89CS122 

LAB EQUIPMENT 513.91 17-600.410 
1994 4.0 MGD R.O. PLANT 86.43 17·555.320,350 
1995 95C0216 

95COI04 
95COI03 

AUTO DIALER BLANKET 34,589.98 62-555.320(5) 
CORROSION TESTING METER 6,006.07 62-5511995 

1995 C. W. COX FLOW METER 5,654.88 WMO Chapters 40A-2, 40C-2, 400-2, 40E-2 

1995 95CS377 AUTO SAMPLER 4.857.24 62-601.500(1),0011-221557 

1995 95COI02 PROCESSCAUBRATOR 4,197.70 62-600.410(6),62-555.350(1), HRS, FOEP\*62-550, 601 
Subtotal 634.503.89 
TOTAL $8,059,385.02 

23 




EX
H

IB
IT

 
( 
f)~

-
))

 
-

P
A

G
E

 
d 

y..
 

O
F

;;
; 
4­

~ I 

l a ~ s:::
 ~ S'
 i 1­ II 0 § ::1
. 

't
I ::to

 g 

~r
~

§ 
...

...
.. 

.... 
8

S
' ~
 



EXHIBIT 01 - ~ I 

PAGE _---'--_ OF --=3=-_ 


Southern States Utilities, Inc. - Central Region 
1995 Filed and Actual FPSC Plant in Service Add itions (w/o General Plant) 
As of December 31, 1995 

In-SeniC'e Dare In-&rvke Amount 
Project ' PrOjKt Desc:riptiOD Hied Actual F11ed Actual 

APPLE VAlLEY 

9SCC701 LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL EApau«l 6,578 0(11) 

9SCeJ06 REPLACE MAIN ELEe BREAKER 04130/95 12120195 1,429 1,142 

Tot:.!' Apple y.ncy M ·~ater 8006' . 1' 142 

SA. YUKE ESTA. TES 

95CC307 	 WTP BUll.OlNG Cancelled 1,786 0 
Tota.I Bay La.ke- £States - WJlter 1786 0 

CARLTON Vlll..A.G$ 

94CC017 IiYDRO TANK &. NEW WELL 08/15195 117,469 0 
94CC018 DISTRIBUTION SYS UPGRADE 05115195 08/09195 106,909 98,075 

To~ '~ltoa:'ViUag,e ::W~te~ 224 377 . 98"075 

CENTRAL REGION PUNT 
95CCl02 WATER SERVICES 12131195 12129/95 133,937 59,809 
95CC203 NEW METERS/CHANGE OUT PRO 1213 1195 12129/95 107,582 89,996 
95CC331 Cm..ORINATRlBSTR PMPfEJETR 01131195 12120195 J2,015 12,015 
95CC201 WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS 12I3lJ95 12129/95 5,953 16,131 
95CC200 FIRE HYDRANTS 12101195 12/29/95 2,143 4,4J9 

ToW Wate r 261,629 182,371 
95CC204 HAND RArLStWALKWAY 05/31195 12128195 81,8.52 78,721 

Total Wastewater 8 1,852 78,721 
~.,T~'W .&*~Rep4: .::~;::. .«.~ . 	 343 48F" '~": 2t5r<m"'~.-

CHULUOTA. 

94CC019 	 COLLECTION SYSTEM UPGRADE 0812&195 04/07/95 202,138 229,226. '." ~'.';',l"obi Cl1~u~ - ~.u~~tet: 	 ":'::::!: '202' f38 .;,:... 229 226" 
DELTONA. LAKES 

93CN660 	 WELLINGTON WTP EXPANSION 10112/95 1,365,786 0 
93CN661 AGATHA/SAXON WTP L\tfPR V 09114195 2&4,873 0 
93CN659 SAGAMORE DR WTP DIST SYS 12112195 232,790 0 
95CC353 PULL WELL TlJRBINES (4) 0513 1195 10126/95 38,096 42,TI3 
95CC352 REPLACE 4- WATER MAIN 0212&195 0712&195 35,715 9,763 
95CCJ51 MASTER METERS 05131195 12129/95 21,429 21,023 
95CC705 VOlUSlA CTYIDOT UTll..rry CtDceUed 	 13,290 o(c)
95CC349 REPLACE VALVES - DIST SYS CaneeUed 11,857 0 
95CC34 I ROOF REPLACEMENTS (5) 01/31/95 08J04J95 4,464 5,029 
95CCJ40 CORROSION CONTROL EQUIP CanceUed 3,572 0 
95CCJ42 TELEMETRY EQUIPMENT 0113 1195 04/04/9 5 2,527 2,427 

ToW Water 2,014,400 81,016 
94CN046 FP&'L EASEMENT EFF IRG SYS 09120195 06130195 726,332 6()I,03S
94CN341 DHCC - EFF DISP IMPROVE 05126/95 330,625 0 
95CCl50 ENTERPRlSE SCHOOL US 016 03131195 12!(J7195 17,727 19,183
95CCl48 US AT BRlSTOl cr -006 0212&195 11122/95 11,830 12,723
95CCl47 	 TELEMETRY EQUIP UPGRADE 03131195 04118/95 9,131 8,769
95CCJ46 DELTONA LK ELM US - 1If1l4 04130/95 12/19/9.s 8,928 9,088
95CC345 ANTILLES US - 002 01131/95 06/30195 6,251 6,364
95CC344 JESSAt.1lNE. COURT US • 013 02128/9.s 10130195 . 6,113 7,069
95CCJ38 FOUNTAINHEAD US - 004 0lfll J95 06130195 2,169 2,819
9SCC339 	 US A T CONDO B • 11022 03131/95 12/19/9.s 2,769 5,478

95CC342 TELEMETRY EQUIPMENT 
 01131195 04 /04/95 2,527 2,426

ToW W..,tewatu 1,125,002 6TI,953 
Total DtItOOIL I...t.ked 3139402 7SS 969 

(3) Compleled and eXpc.'nsed rather than capitalized. 

(b) RdleclI completion ora phase, bUI not entire projecl 
(c) }:o( required bcuuse go\ll authority did nol perfonn iI's projecl. 

(d) Refers 10 Refund."lblc Advance, with zero r31e bale impact. 

mailto:1t~:~iii~'94f::W.~~i@i:.i
mailto:jf''i~;(~!@@~::W::}m:M::;::::::.mt::;:::::::t
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Southern States Utilities, Inc. - Central Region 
1995 Filed and Actual FPSC Plant in Service Additions (w/o General Plant) 

As of December 31, 1995 

In-Servi~ Dale In-&rvice Amount 

Project I ProjKt Description FLIed Actual Filed ActuaJ 


EA.ST LAKE HARRJS EST. 

94CC022 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM UPGRADE 06/}3/95 06/16/95 262,782 248,0]0 

94CC023 PLANT IMPROVEMENTS {)4 / {0/95 06/09195 226,744 247,327 (b) 


.~olai f..a.~~ ~~ J;i~~ri." .~:':~~W.~.r 489 526 . 495331 

FERN PARK 


94CC451 REPLACE HYDRO T~. 03/31/95 OJII9f95 24,830 24,107 

,. ~otal .f~rn .~rk- ;; ;W:.~tF:} :;:,..., 
 24101 

FOUNTA.INS 

95CC706 LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 

GRAND TERRACE 

95CC708 

HARMONY HOMES 

94CCQ27 

LAKEAJAY 
95CC356 FENCE PROPERTY 

•.•t~t;a¥~tf)Y~;mmKi?/i 
UKE BRANTLEY 

94CCOJO HYDRO TANK AND AERATOR 0412A195 05131195 123,371 120,5&4 
f1.~~i::~~¥.~}~~#i7i.~W~gF:~K: ~::;;;: ,::::,:::=:::-:-::,:(\tdtPtJ%f\::.:.tf: ~:,:::}I:tUm::t?::::.~ '::~:~;"•. .!I· g ~-;::·;; :'il!$&4~~:; ==".;!;; · ,,2'3;1;-:,.3:ftf(' -::':;;;;)fi2~q!; ':::::~!;;;:::;; .. 

LAKE HARRlET 

95CC35S REPLACE AERATOR TRAYS 07/3J195 10112195 17,262 14,994 
95CC357 ELECTRIC PANEL UPGRADE 00131/95 12/0fJ195 4,762 4,998 

If.~nJ.~;~g~Q;;W.;JH~nEW{MbnI nt: }W:·};;:;E:;;:; (%blf:W~W: ::::·:"\i\:);·-·:>.:~.:...:.:.:. ,::f :::~/'22"02<f':: :,~,:~:{: ~~#19' :'m: 

MEREDITH MANOR 
95CC391 STORAGE TANK DOME CanceUed 23,810 0 

95CC390 REPLACE ROOF 06/30195 
 05 /24 /95 3,572 1,122 

:::t@;¥.f~~f¥~.~.E:w.~tna )dW):::: ///;;pn;NitN.lWFFv•• ' ;".";"";,, '·2",7", .''".; ''''; '.'g .' 1.,"'1.,2,.2.;'= g .'.',;' ·,; ''3;!!8!!;2;; {g ''·'g ;''';.!

PINE RIDGE ESTA ITS 
94CC414 WELL PUMP UPGRADE 02127/9$ (J3/07J95 14,323 12,465 
95CC716 LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 

'-_=:7:-,'I'.':.97;,:.:,3=-".==~O (0)•.,fi¥~!l!ap~Q;;)V~ ',. ." ••.".."", 16 296 j" ••' ;"""' 12''165' 

SIL VER LAKE EST.lW. SHORES 

94CC032 WTP &; DfST. IMPROVEMENT 11109/95 862,100 o 
.&62.:100 ,.... .:,:.."".; :::::::::" 0­

__3__ 


(.1) Completed and expensed rather than capiulized. 
(b) Reflects completion of .1 philSe, but nol entire project. 

(c) Nol required because govi authority did nol perfonn it's project. 

(d) Refers to Refundable Advance, with Zero rate base impact 

http:T~.~m~~w~.ii
mailto:j;;:tt~:lA~tiim~~.:w.mw:.[::::::;:;:::;::�'�f.m:�!);H:.@'li.;:'��.:::;i;:::'�;"~'':;.;,:};:;!.?tr
mailto:f'::.::�}�',,~:j:./@:;Viilf;j'::j:::::::;:;j
mailto:j:.;.::::::::'[,';){@::mw
mailto:x@iJ,::~.I#~t:~~ii.tfm.jj:.:ij
mailto:T@�iil!':Nl.i~f:W~Q:ji:W:::.m::t}f:tm.:.::m
mailto:i.if4@';ij;M;i~m;'M'W~;}[::j:mj;,jj:j::::::Im;:m::::::::::m:'jmm::t:::H';;:::@@@i~lt
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Southern States Utilities, Inc. - Central Region 
1995 Filed and Actual FPSC Plant in Service Additions (w/o General Plant) 

As of December 31, 1995 

In.&mce DIlle In-Servi<<: Amount 
Project I l"roject Description FLIed Actual FLIed Actual 

SUGAR MILL CC 

95CC711 LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL E"peo$ed 6,578 o (~) 
9.sCC426 OVERHAUL #2 PUMP 01131195 03/23 /95 4,149 3,983 
95CC425 REPLACE CHLORINATOR Oll31 f95 02128/95 3,572 3,849 

95CC423 REPLACE ROOF 02128/95 02/28195 2.976 3,029 
Tot.a.l V,'ater 17,274 10,862 

95CC428 REPLACE CONTROL PANEL (2) 03/31/95 07/01f95 10,238 6,336 

95CC427 REPLACE PUMPS 02/28195 03/24/95 8,691 8,326 

95CC424 REWORK BLOWERS (2) 02128/95 OSIl5195 3,214 3,267 

95CC422 Cm..ORINE CYLINDER SCALE 01131195 02123/95 617 l44 
Total Wutewatu 22.760 18,473 

T.~~u"~ .~fiD CC .,:?(), ii'\ 	 '.' . ····"'; ~O:H '''::':'22;:JJ~ 

SUNSHINE PARKWAY 

94CCSI2 WTP IMPROVEMENTS 11115195 11/02/95 189,952 161,687 
94CC033 PRETREATMENT REPAIR 01130/95 03/09/95 64,779 69,529

Tc>~ ~:W~in~)~#~aY :~ \"'~T (i}iI@Ii ,;;:::::;,::<" 254 )12 "'> ::::::'211 ':217 

TROPICAL PARK 

94CC034 	 HYDRO TANK REPLACEMENT 09/28/95 46,718 0 
: f;~;(fi?~~i~r~..;;W;@i:j}lli )t\)d:~::\~~:~ :::;:L~\t:j :~J;~\::::r?n:j31r :: ' : :~ }:\?{(>:::~:....... ' ·':::::{·4&11g;::~:::':: ::::~';':; ..... C"",::::, ::"" Q~ 

UNfYERSITY SHORES 

9:5CC724 	 LEAD AND COPPER CONTROL 1I /1S/95 40,251 o 
Tc>tal Water 40.251 o 

94CC083 CHAPEL HILL CEMETERY UPGR. 01/31/95 01128195 29.m 29,780 
94CC507 MASTER LIFT STATION HOIST 03/31/95 12/30/94 5,629 3,094 

Total Wastewater 	 35,626 32,873 
{T~#f:g~;#.t~:;~~,~~IJnHtMl§mtt:: @t{~: :::::))(f:;,}:; ,;:::::;::::::$\):;'\,,:::; ::::::::,:::::::::::::<;:,:;;. "':""::::~~': ::75~:817'::;:;~:::;':':::':'::: <i2 '813: 

WINDSONG 

95CC727 

Total 1995 Plant In-Service Additions - As Filed in MFR's 5.948.380 2.345.440 
Less: Non-FPSC PJants Project Allocation Adjustments (99.357) 

Total Per MFR'. 	 5.849.023 

(a) Compleled 3.1\d expensed rather than eJpit.1.lized. 

(b) Reflect! cc>mp!etic>n o f a phase, but Mt cntire project 

(e) Not required because gOv't authority did nOI perform it's project. 

(d) Rcfcn to Refundable Advance, \\ith zero rale boue impact. 

mailto:tii.~~Bl~'@i~~~~:IW~:::t:::~::::M::::m:~:~:::::::;::::;f:tt::::::::~::::::::t:::::::~:~:ir:::::::m:::;::::!@:~ii:m:::::~:i':ii
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EXHIBIT (RlJr-1) 

PAGE __I_OF _.;...1_ 

PERMIITING AND CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS 

DEP 62-555.320(5)(c) 12/94 


PART III: CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, AND MAINTENANCE 


supported by an engineering study certified by a professional engineer registered in 
the State of Florida that the hypochlorination facility would be safer than a gas chlorina- . 
tion system, that it would be as reliable as a gas chlorination system, and that a 
chlorine residual can be maintained continuously throughout the system. 

(6) Auxiliary Power. 

(a) Community systems that serve 350 or more persons, or have 150 or more service 
connections, shall provide auxiliary power for operation of the source, treatment units 
and pumps at a rate equal to one-half maximum daily flow. 

(b) The auxiliary power requirements may be met by providing: 

1. a connection to at least two independent power lines, or 

2. an interconnection to at least one other public water supply system that has 
sufficient reserve capacity, or 

3. in-place auxiliary power which, together with storage capacity, meets the require­
ments of Paragraph (a). In-place auxiliary power sources shall be equipped with 
an automatic start-up device. Portable power without an automatic start-up device 
may be provided where 24 hour, 7 days per week supervision is provided. 

(c) The auxiliary power source shall be operated at least once per month continuously 
for a minimum of four hours under load to ensure dependability. 

(d) For demineralization type systems such as reverse osmosis or electrodialysis, source, 
distribution, pumping and disinfection capability requirements only apply. 

(e) Each community water system shall maintain a written auxiliary power plan that 
details how it meets the requirements of this subsection. This plan shall be available 
for review by the Department during the time of a routine sanitary survey. 

(7) High Service Pumps - High service pumping and distribution facilities shall be designed 
to provide maximum hourly system demand without either development of a distribution 
pressure lower than 20 psi or other health hazards. Elevated storage with appropriate 
hydraulic characteristics may be combined with service pumping units or distribution com­
ponents to meet this system demand. 

(8) Meters - All community water systems shall be equipped with a metering device 
that accurately indicates pumpage of finished water. Non-community and non-transient 
non-community systems shall be equipped with at least an elapsed time clock or other 
device in conjunction with field calibration of the pump that will permit determination 
of flow. 

(9) Piping - All pump intake lines located outside of the water treatment plant building 
shall be located above grade or otherwise be protected from infiltration. The system shall 
demonstrate that the below grade lines will have a positive head greater than the pump 
inlets at their volutes under all operating conditions. 

Copyright 1994 REGfiles, inc., Tallahassee, Florida 
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'22,,',07 


ATER [)jS'krRIBU1'~ION-FLOw IN PlPES~HARDY cROs's~ 

l hf .. IO$~ of' head f'ac for. 


BAS Ie .&5 k "Yalue in Tahle B • below. it
{hf "k Q m 
EQUATIONS C '" Difference of ~ Q "krral rlow (too tj.p.rn. In example helow).

f [.85 lC. Z kQm 0:& Qm " % of" Q in any plpe. 
Cf ·correcft'on f"acrorfo Qrn. 

!:!E.i.!!..: hr musf balance /17 any laop. ThIs ;nvolve~ a proce!5s of" frial G: error. 

EXAMPLE: (j/ven s'.Isfel'T7 shown in Fig-. A, Q:1009',PoI'I7. <:If Acf. O. 

Re9'.u/l'"'ea': LOII$ of head hefween A <f. O. So/uhon: Assume Q,." values shown !hus @In Fiy.A. 

lJeferrn/ne k f'rol'?7 Table 8. Proceed as in Ft'rsf <:Ina' Secona' 7h'al!5 helow. 


s.- 41­ Fil"'fot Trial Continoed~· 

.p~. 8 - 8 @- C 
 Circtcit .\'
·~~.·~~~~=·~'I~I~·~k~.~,.~.""-T~l~~~·'I~O~"~k~'S~.'~--; 

BCD (11.2 x 23 = 268) x 40 = 111310-10311) 
BE (2.4 x 'l'.I = Inx 10 = 170 

ALL C... 100 ED ,1.6 X 3%.4 = 181) x 60 = 10Il00-110701'.. 
456 760:• M N ""1 Cf""C.. ,rec+io... 

760 
• =0.902. 1.85 xU6[., III maki"ll Ihi. correction it mould b<' notn! that whil. ei,cuil 

Y requires a c:or.r«tton of to ,circuit N frquir(lS, a correction. ofi.. '0111), I. Thi. "",an. that Ih. flo...· from A to B .hould be m·
1OO0"IZ' k·l.' 1000 ·to" k'U, erea...! '" hut al pUlnl II this flow thOuld be divided between 

BCD and HE 110 lhat the 11..... in !lCD i, in"f~~$.d only I ; f @-- E t ..... efore, 1 i. ad,l.d tn flCD awl.5 is added '0 BE. 
44- st-

EIG. A-SYSTEM OF TWO CI~CUITS. 
Cir.,.ie M 


Note\ kQm,·65 =kQmo.t.S ... Qm 
 (I< x Q.I.•"=ItQ.:"jx Q. = /If 

AR (3.6 X 30.6 = 110) x 116 = 61611Finrt Tn.! 
BE (:204 x 10.0 = 24) x 11:::: 360- diD 
ArE (6.0 X 21.0 = ISO) X 44:::: 61!00- 6MO 

ac 16 
AB (3.' X 2'1'.1 = l00)X 60 = 6000 '71

BE (2.4 X 7.1 = 1., X 10 = Cf =Corrfttion = = 0.143
170 

11170 I.81X 284
ArE (u x 2'1'.1 = 167) x 60 = 8330-8330 Cireooil N 

284· BCD (11.2 x 23.5 = 2631 x n = 10800-10800 
BE (2.4 X 10.0 = 24) X III = 360 
ED (6.6 X 32.0 = 179) x 69 = 101160-10t10 
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Figure 1-2 
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i 	 History of Analysis, Modeling, 

and Applications 

I 	 A brief overview of the history of analysis, modeling, and applications in 
North America can help put the state of the art into perspective. A sense of 

I history is sometimes needed to appreciate the present Network analysis has 
! 	 changed considerably during the past 10 years and will continue to do so 

during the next 10. . 

/ Analysis 
Analysis of water systems was limited in the years before computers, 

when fluid mechanics was in its infancy. Early engineers such as Allen f:Iazen 
and Gardner Williams performed laboratory and field tests to determine the 
flow characteristics of pipes for various conditions, flow rates, and pipe 
materials. Tables were developed and used as references for engineers who 
sized and designed pipelines. The f:Iazen-Williams tables (W"illiams and f:Iazen 
1947) became the "hydraulican's" bible. Thus, "cookbook" hydraulic engineer­
ing began taking shape, but engineers often had to use their own judgment to 
take into account peculiar conditions. By nature, engineers tended to be 
conservative, and they sometimes oversized pipes in order to be safe. Analysis 
was limited primarily to single-pipeline sizing because calculations involving 
loops were tedious and time consuming. 
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Modeling 
Early computer models and programs. Analog models consisting of 

electronic circui.try were used in the 19505. Computer programs for network 
modeling began to appear in the 1%Os. Often called mathematical models, 
these models consisted of a network solver (i.e., a network solution program or 
network modeling system) and a network data file. The network solver 
performed the calculations and provided results based on the network data 
file, which described the physical components of the network. 

Advantages of using computer modeling. As simple and slow as the 
early computer programs were, they were still a faster and more efficient 
means of computing pressures, flows, and velocities in pipelines than manual 
methods. In addition, computer programs made it feasible to solve larger 
networks. Manual Hardy Cross calculation methods were just too time 
consuming to be used on networks containing more than a few loops. Thus, 
computer programs made it feasible to study larger systems and so enabled 
the engineer or planner to spend more time thinking and less time on tedious, 
time-consuming calculations. Computer modeling allowed analysis of larger 
systems in a time-saving, cost-effective manner. 

Advancements in computer modeling packages. With time, additional 
capabilities were added to standard network solution programs. For example, 
sophisticated routines to generate pressure contours, reservoir use graphs, 
pumping costs, and automated hydrant flows were developed. Of course, the 
introduction of graphics, including the ability to generate network plots 
(drawings) and display pressure and flow values, was one of the first major 
additions to traditional capabilities. 

Steady-state and extended-period simulations. Early modeling applica­
tions focused primarily on steady-state conditions. Steady-state refers to 
conditions that remain constant with time. For example, it was cornmon to 
model only maximum-hour and minimum-hour conditions. Maximum hour 
represents the highest consumption during a one-hour period for the entire 
year. Minimum hour, sometimes referred to as replenishment, represents the 
lowest consumption during a one-hour time period. Thus, to provide 
steady-state solutions, the system would be modeled for each time peIiod 
separately. Maximum hour would represent the time period during which the 
system would be most, stressed, whereas replenishment was modeled to 
ensure that reservoirs could be refilled; sometimes pipeline usage is greater 
during replenishment when reservoirs are being refilled and nighttime 
demands are being met. 

Today, extended-period Simulation (EPS) refers to simulating the system 
for many consecutive time periods, e.g., 24 hourly time periods in a single day. 
Thus, it is assumed that flows and pressure are constant for the interval of time 
between solutions - an hour in this case. EPS can be especially useful for 
studying the operation of small systems. Flow in and out of tanks on an hourly 
basis, hourly pump rates, and hourly flow rates in pipes can be determined 
easily; facility sizing can therefore be done more effectively. Thus, pressure and 
flow values for the mystery time periods occurring between maximum hour 
and replenishment can be determined. Of course, EPS can be applied to large 
distribution systems, but the amount of data required increases substantially 
and calibration becomes more difficult. 

The changing role of consultants. In the early years, network analysis 
programs were expensive and required considerable maintenance; as a result, 
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they were beyond the resources of most water utilities. Utilities would hire an 
engineering consulting firm to develop a master plan. The consultant would 
develop a model of the water system and use that model to develop the plan. 
In some cases the model would be turned over to the utility, and in other cases 
the consulting firm would retain the model, update it periodically, and use it to 
solve other problems as requested by the utility. 

As the price of network solution packages and computer hardware 
decreased, more and more water utilities purchased their own packages and 
created their own network databases. Today, all utilities can afford the price of 
a modeling package. In fact, the trend seems to be that a utility cannot afford 
not to have one. The challenge today is in creating and maintaining the 
database and managing the tools, support, and applications. 

Applications 
The use of models, or applications, has also evolved over the years as 

technology has improved. The results of the Treated-Water System Modeling 
Questionnaire (appendix D) show that 63 percent of utilities that have a model 
use it at least monthly and often weekly for a wide variety of applications. The 
results also show that models are most often used by the engineering group 
(250 responses), followed by planning (106) and operations (76). Historically, 
the group with the expertise generally does most of the modeling. It is 
interesting to note the number of times that operations groups use the models. 
Chapter 8 goes into detail about numerous applications. The follOwing is a 
brief overview of some of these applications. 

Pipe sizing. Early applications of computer models focused on sizing a 
particular pipe proposed as part of new development. A calibrated model of 
the system provided the benchmark, or starting point System performance 
could be studied for current demand and for the new demand created by the 
new development Various combinations of routing and sizing of the new pipe 
could be simulated relatively easily at a minimal cost (relative to the cost of 
installing the new main) to arrive at an "optimal" solution of route and size. 
The potential to save money was great. Without a model, a designer might 
tend to oversize the main to be safe. Modeling provided a more scientific 
method of properly sizing mains and other'facilities. 

Master plan. The next step was development of a master plan for the 
water system's future. Modeling allowed a systematic method of determining 
the size and timing required for new facilities. Thus, a size, schedule, and cost 
could be determined for the facilities necessary to meet a projected demand for 
a particular time in the future. The plan was often associated with a specific 
year, but it could have been developed for a particular future demand 
regardless of the expected year. Computers allowed numerous scenarios to be 
analyzed relatively quickly and easily. 

Operations studies. Models also provided a sophisticated means to 
study current operations and thus help solve current operations problems. 
Plans could be developed to solve problems that were causing low pressure in 
particular areas, to plan for facility outages, and to examine emergency "what 
if" situations; thus, the industry entered the age of using models to develop 
operations strategies. 

In-house modeling and system integration. Because of the decreasing 
costs of software and hardware, many utilities have eagerly developed their 

, i own models and maintain them. Thus, in-house experts create, maintain, and 
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use models on a regular basis in many utilities. Vendors and engineering 
consultants are still used, but in a somewhat different capacity. For instance, 
conversion of existing network data and data file creation are often done by 
consultants. Of course, master plans are still developed, but now time and 
effort are often focused on integrating the network modeling package with 
other packages, such as a supervisory control and data acquisition (SCADA) 
system, a geographic information system (GIS), and a customer information 
system (CIS). 

Modeling From Various Perspectives 
For one to understand the importance of modeling and the Significance it 

can have throughout a water utility, it helps to imagine wearing different hats 
and being responsible for different organizational functions. One's perspective 
on modeling differs depending on one's position and job duties. The following 
is a discussion of modeling from the perspectives of planning, engineering, 
operations, and management (Cesario 1991). 

Planning 
Planning is the process of examining the present, recognizing trends, 

making projections, and designing programs to meet established goals. In 
other words, planning is generally the process of developing plans, mainte­
nance programs, and policies to ensure adequate service to customers in the 
future. Modeling is the basis for preliminary design in terms of sizing ann 
phasing new facilities and maximizing use of existing facilities. Models can -* 
also b~ used to compare existing system performance to that under various 
scenanos. 

For the chief planner, modeling should form the basis for numerous 
programs, such as the main rehabilitation program, system improvement 
program, long-range capital plan, annual capital plan, fire flow studies, water 
availability studies, syst~ design criteria, and emergency planning. Modeling 
can be used to determine new facility requirements to maintain present 
pressure standards, determine pressure increases resulting from the installa­
tion of a new facility, estimate operating costs, track water from various 
sources, and perform a myriad of other applications. 

Modeling is a tool to examine system performance and provide answers 
to "what if' questions. H a major facility must be taken out of service, what 
operational changes, if any, must be made to the system? What if the primary 
and secondary sources of raw water are reversed from year to year? What 
treated-water system operations will be necessary to maximize use of the 
source? 

Modeling can be used to assess the impact of a major new development, 
such as a shopping center or airport, and to determine facility requirements. 
Row to meet fire demand requirements can be modeled to determine system 
performance characteristics and operations changes. Modeling also provides a 
basis for developing a master plan and system design. Pressure zones, 
facilities, and operations can be planned, implemented, and examined before 
changes are made to the real system. 

Modeling can be used to examine how the water system currently 
operates and to determine operations strategies that will maximize use of the 
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system and m.ini.mize operating costs. The effects of possible conservation 
plans can also be studied. 

Engineering. Engineering is responsible for final sizing, designing, 
building, and inspecting of the facility and turning it over to operations 
personneL What use is modeling to the chief of engineering? Modeling, 
usually done by the planning people, provides the base data - a solid starting 
point - for design. Values for pipe size, tank capacity; high water elevation, 
and pump capacity and head are all determined during the modeling and 
design stages. Engineers must therefore work with the planning department to 
design facilities that will meet the overall systemwide specifications. 

Operations. Operations is concerned about utilizing the existing distri­
bution system to provide adequate supply and pressure to customers, to meet 
emergency situations, and to meet operational strategies. The use of models by 
the planning department or the operations people themselves can provide 
insight into these issues, and it is operations people who provide data for the 
modeler. Furthermore, models can be excellent training tools for operators. 

Management. Managers should be especially concerned about modeling 
because it is the technical backbone of programs and policies. Modeling 
provides a foundation for programs and policies and gives numbers and 
values to justify them. It provides a basis for developing such vital features as 
the system improvement program, the capital plan, the main rehabilitation 
program, and the operations plan; and it helps determine equipment require­
ments and the resulting costs for system improvements. Modeling also 
provides an indication of when new facilities are required, which impacts 
income, revenue, and financing. 

In addition to these applications, management must be concerned about 
data management and data maintenance because both are essential to 
developing answers accurately and quickly. Staffing, budgeting, coordinating, 
and other routine management functions apply to modeling and are important 

Organization Functional Area 

Application Planning Engineering Operations 

Capital budgeting x 
Conservation studies x x 
Emergency planning x x 
Fire flow studies x 
Long-range planning x x 
Main rehabilitation x x x 
Model calibration x x 
Operations x x 
Operations efficiency x x 
Operator training x 
Planned outages x x x 
Pump station sizing x x x 
Reservoir siting x x 
Reservoir sizing x x x 
Source tracking x x 
Substance tracking x x 
System improvements x x x 
Valve sizing x x x 
Water quality x x x 

OVERVIEW 11 

Table 1-1 

Applications and 
organization 
fUnctions of 
network modeling 
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in forming and maintaining an effective group of modeling personnel. 
Obviously, good systems have been built without the benefits of computers; 
modeling simply provides another tool that can produce quantifiable results 
for the manager. The manager must use good judgment in applying it. 

Table 1-1 shows several modeling applications and their corresponding 
functional areas of concern. Management is not listed because for it all 
applications should be of concern. The purpose of this table is to provide an 
overview of the functional areas and their relationship to the organization 
structure. Not all of the applications . have been defined yet. Any new terms 
should become familiar as the reader works through the following chapters. 
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DISCLAIMER 

Although each program has been tested by its contributor, no 
warranty, express or implied, is made by the contributor or 
1620 USERS Group, as to the accuracy and functiOning of the 
program and related program material, nor shall the fact of 
distribution constitute any such warranty, and no responsibility 
is assumed by the contributor or 1620 USERS Group, in con­
nection therewith. 
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1620 1lS!l'.S GROUP LIBRARY 

l'x:ogrom Al>atraet. 

Titl.: I/ater 1'1ow.1o a Pipe Network by Hardy Cra.. Solution. 

Subject Cla..1fication: 	 Engin• .,ring (Other) - 9.1 

Author; OrgAnization: 	 D. R. Wood, Cal&ary PO",J'er Ltd .. , 
140 - Int Avenue {.re.t. Cdgary, Alberta. 

I'urpo'e/Ducription, 	 Thb progr_ calcubtes the Water flow in a pipe 
Mtwork by _aOO of the Hardy Cross iterative 

techniqt2. Th" Ina 1620 progrc. "Dlntribution of Water Flov in 
.. Pipe Network", f11" nUDb"r 9.1.001 solves the bMic water flow 
pr"bl"m but i. Umited becau,,, it "as rentricted to 8 20,000 dlgit 
storege: computer. This prog,rnDl has berm revrltten with many modi­
fications for" 40,000 digit storage c,,",puter. S""", Ildvantages of 
thts prog..... ar", a different !le.en-Willi.,.. Coefficient can be 
uncd for' "!Iach pipe allt11na.ting the necei19Ity of enlculating an 
equivdent lensth of pi!,,> for the one Ha:en-I/Lllillmg coefficient 
used; output consitt& of the. corrected flow in tRitons per minute 
nnd. in o.uditlon t the reoistl1nce factor and l"eaultant pre9sure 
drop for eac.h pipe. Th!: accuracy control to stop calculations 
ha:!t been eh3nc,ed from Hth~ oUm of the: abeolut~ value of the 
correction currents fer an iterl\tlen" to' the: Ulio.:r.irntnn algebraic 
fJlJ'1\ of the p!'ess-ure drepa (or error of cle8ure) allowable around 
•lny one. loop. In r:ddltion the lllrg~r .torose ollowa the etering 
ef the Actunl pipe nUC\bera o.ncd.gned and doc. not .tU)SUL'I1C the 
r.eq""ntlnl atorlng of too pi!">. thus nllalling the allme thr..., 
dicit nu::\ber' l1oDi&n~d to be used for the Smnl'! .,ipc 1n all problema. 

CO!lIputer, Thi. progrm requires card input with a 40,000 
digit storage c""puter. It WaG written to Fortro" with formnt 
control ~~~,,-,=~ and autc:oatie divide. 

l'x:ogr_ Details, 

F.anae - A pipe network with up to 150 pipe. and 70 loops can 
be calculated. Tbi. could be e"panded w1th a .mall 
progr"'" modification. 

Storage 	Requlrements • The entire 40,000 digits 8r" us.,d .,ith 
the .,,,ception of the areA from approximately 14,200 to 
approxll.nt.ly 24,000. 

Running 	Time - The data card reading time is about 1 3/4 .econds 
per cud with th., punching tl.... at rated .peed. If the 
output is desired on the typevriter it average. about 
11 seconds !,,>r pipe. The calculating ti... is about 4/5 
second per pipe per iterntion with the nUlllber of lterationa 
depende.nt upon the accuracy desired and the original flows 
estimated. 

- 2 • 

t>1atf:f Fif),'" i?fot.;ram Description 

The: ?rOf~ram uses the Hardy Cross method uSing the nAzel\"'~'HlllaM8 


pi".: coefficient. 


The fotlllulae used art:::' 


H • Rq1.85 


II " 10.43 L 


Cl •SS n4 81
~ . 

Where H D head 10" in feet 

.o.Q ~ - tH 
1.85 ~ 

t~here 

Q ......Ater flO\l in U.S. gallons per minute 

R ""' pipe resistance facter 

C :::'t l{at.en..!-1i1lillrf\& censtant 

L • pipe length in fcet 

D '" pipe: diameter In'inche.s 


\"Rq''''''\ 
AQ ,. flow correction factor fer loop 

U - the algebraic SWI'I of the head lose 
around any loop. (Clockwise direction 
1s orbltrOlrily chosen ae positive). 

Rand Q <lre defined nbove. 

Note: .. In thle progrllm it ",as desirable for the input lInu 

output of flow to be in Itnperi.al gnllonR~ Therefore • 

i",mediately upon reading Q (Imp.) it is multl"l1ed 

by 1.20Q9 to convert it to Q (U.S.) and stored. 

After calculat lons arc cQutpleted Q 18 reconvt'!rted 

back to Imper{.al gnllons. An nlternative method 

..,ould h:1ve be.en to change the basic formula Cor 

R to calculate the head los. direct I}' fr01l! I1:I~er1al 

g31lons. Th1.s wa.s not uone because R is printed 

and the VAlue listed .... a5 m~re iamiliar. If it is 

deSirable to have input and output in U.S .. gnllon. 

the t..,o conversion instructions indicated should 

be removed. 
 ~ 

the program rends one rf\8stcr card followed by one detail cnrd f~r 	 :J:~ 
el'\ch pipe. The master card contains the job nlJ:'f\ber t the nt..::rn:ber ·of m 
pipes. the number of loops and the accuracy desired. The accuracy ffi 
is the nUl1Cim::Jm mA~n'lt;Jde o[ the algebraIc sum of the head loss =i 
around anyone loop with clockwise flov arbitrarily chosen a8 

positive. The detail c3rds contain the pipe nutnber which may be 
~ three di31t nunlbcr, the pipe diameter in inches, the U3zcn'" 
Willia:'lG constant, the pipe. length in feet t the primo.ry loop nU!1'lber, \~ 

o -n 

., ! ~'!.l i:' ' 	 '~·:;-:'r ! r \ 

~ 
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the Bee"ndary loup number (which 10 00 if there is no s~con·l.ry 
loop). and th~ estimated water flow which 1. In Imperid !allon. 
per minute 1n this pr!J~am. After re3dinr:; each "ipe detail carJ 
the pIpe resistance factor (Ill is calculated alld .tored. It 
should be noted that although the !>ipa numbers Gre lust an 
identification m.ln'lber and any three digit numbers may he used. 
the loop' nUtnbers must be continuous. For e:fample, a ftt'oblem 
with 10 loop...uot have the,. numbered 1 through to 10. A loop 
n"",1>er of 12 would not be allowed In this proble... 

After the l ...t pIpe detan card 18 road (controUed by a count 
of the number of pipes punched in the master card) the pro.::;.ram 
calculates the head lou In .,.ch pip.. The head 10.. 16 then 
totaled around each loop and stored.. If the error of closure 
around every loop is les8 than the tu:curncy d~lired. the re8ults 
are either punched on cards or typed or both t as determined by 
the connole 8'Witches. If the 4CCUro.cy is not achieved. a flow 
correction (I:> Q) 1. ca1culGted for "3ch loop ~nd applied to each 
pipe dependIng upon its prim"ry and secondary loo!, nUlllbers. Afur 
c""plettng the flow adjustments • new h.ad loss 1, calculated for 
eacb pipe .nd the entire procedure is repeatod until the de.lred 
accuracy is: achieved. If the results do not cO\ne out in vhat Is 
conflliderod to be a reasonable time. turning console switch nUlftber 
one to on will cause nn output of the results after the next head 
10•• calculations are completed. The first output card ",ill list 
the job number. the n\mlber of iterations calculated. tM accuracy 
desired) and the nUIDber of loops not closed to the accurACY 
desired. The n\.lmber of loops not closed will be zero unlesB the 
output htl~ been achieved by putting switch nl.mlber one on.. 1'h:l.& 
flrst card i. then follo,",ed by detail cards for each p1pe "iving 
tn(o%1:tl:ttion ldcnticol to the input cllrds with the exception of 
the corrected wl.I;ter (law Imel the 3ddition of the pipe resist4ncc: 
factor rtnd head loss. The out put card II arrltnged in eueh a 
fashion thnt it could be used as input for Soma other problem 
if all detan. are applicable. 
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Input Format .. 

1. MAster Card -

ColUl!\n Format Descriptlvn 

- 4 xxxx Job number 
1 x,ut number of pipe. 

8 - 9 xx Number of loops 
10 - 12 Accuracy in feet"""" 
Note: 	 Although the accurAcy is in the. form X:X~X feet: 

the deci.fO.~l point 18 not punched .. 

2. P1!", Detail Cards ­

Col""", Format Description 

2 - 4 "XX lii'e nwnber 
1 - 8 xx ?1pe ,Iiruneter in inches 

13 - 15 xxx. ?tpe Hllze.n-t.ll111a:m8 constant: 
20 - 26 xxxxx .. x Pipe l.n~th in feet 
42 - 43 "X Pr im4ry loop number 
47 - 48 "X Second~ry loop number 
51 - 58 !: KXXXX.X Pipe flow in Imperial gallo08 

per minute 

f-!",te: 	 DecimAl points Dud signs are punched where 
indicated. 
If there is no secondary loop, 00 1s punched 
for secondary loop number. 

Outllut Format 

The output is on punched card or type~riter or both depending upon 
the console sw1tches. The progrftm liatG the ~nsv~r8 in columna 
with hetldings. Listinti the co.rds on a tabu1.~ltor with 4 ato.ndard 
80 column board will give the _~e output format as that on the 
typelolt'iter. The card output is punched with the _arne for=t as 
the input and could th~refore be u~ed as new input for another 
problem if the values are rensonable and data correct. For 
e"ample:- If output-is obtained by turning ""itch number one 

on and the results See'Pl reasonable but not q,ulte 
accurate enough, the original maBter card foll~ed by 
the output pipe detail cards will be acceptable for 
the input to 4 new pass throuSh, thus continuing the 
calculation from the point where calculation. had 
stopped. 

Note: 	 If the fo~nt does not eeeM to alloW for the range of 
numbers desired a change in the Fortran Input and Output 
Format Stat"Dents should be made. It should also be 
noted that the mnAbers are flrounded off" before the 
output and may also have to be revised if nny ~hange 1s 
made to the size of numbers. 
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LO~.il DATA 
1'l.t..TER tJEnlORK - FLOH CALClJL.H IONSV ....."T'I!.... l'"'-"'--J 5 ...... """ .,.,-t!.. '1'~o~L~M 

~'''~ N~oR"-

\,000' 

(",··b'...... 
c... ~C) 

''>00 
·~"'lH""'. 
c. ... ' .... 0 

1!aOO' 
(.,"'1),--.. 
<:'-''1..0 

'_000 
~..	-'"I)u... . 

c.. ' ..... 0 

JOil NG. ITERATIONS AC6URACY LOOPS NOT CLOSED 

+(,2." +7. +.5 +0 

PIPE DIA C LENGTH R PRJ SEC Q H 
\.\\00· +1 +6. +9G. +1"uO.O +. 0001, Ios Z +1 +0 +163.9 +7. Iea" "'D, ...... +2 +('. + IZO. +7.5.0 +. COOO060.1 +1 +2 +22. Z +.0 

<:'''''\.o +3 +£1. +17.0. +1f,(,,,.O +.000 I(J631 +1 +0 -337.0 -7.1 
+1; +6. +120. +1(;0[..0 +.0004~399 +Z +0 +90.8 +Z.6 
+5 +c. +17.iI. + l':;I,Il.(l +.00005940 +2 +0 -Z5~.Z -2.4 

"S.... 

'-~ 
~.~ 

'1-0 .. 

'1.'5 

aN-;} 

"PIP":' (: Loa ... t.lu"""'~ft..:I. W'T"\.t E:-..T''''''''T'''C.1) F~,. 

F'-• ...., .... ,,.. 

'MP'Il.Q..,""'- c. ..~\-o ... ~ 
P'II:.R.. M,u,l'-'T'«... 

100 ~"'a 
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JOG t-J... c.1..~ 
NG.oC' 'J'IP.... ~ 5 

No. OF LoaP~ 'l.. 
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Operating 	I ...t~uction. 

Con.ole SetHn,": 

Svitch NUIlIbu I on cauoes the ~eaults to be output 
befo~e tbll desired accurscy I.s achie"..d. 

Svl.tch Numb..r 2 1n the off pO.I.t101l c ..u.... the .n..,ero 
to be. on punched card•• 

Svl.tch N""ber 2 in tho on po.l.tton ruulta in the 
Anewero to be on the typevrl.ter. 

S"itch !lumber) t. used in conjunction wl.th _itch 
number 2 to obtain output on both punched card. "nd 
typevriter. For tbl.& condition witch No.2 should 
be off and .... I.tcb 11o. :I on. 

Froc..dure: 

1. 	 Set Conoole _I.tchea a. desired (normally all off). 

2. 	 Clear .."chl.ne, puah r ...t, and load object deck 
fall_cd by data card•• 

3. 	 "Load Data" ,,111 be typed out. Push start. 

4. 	 If tirO or mol'••eparate problem. are to be done 
sequentially th" _tart button muat be pushed after 
"""h probl"", i. completed. 

lllll:gb 
J ..... 24/62 

:: !T;~~~ 
:':-,.,.:: 

j~~.~..~~ 
:y~.;.~ 

F~ ::~~;f. 
I)f12C£ 
08374 
r:Gf02 
0873!, 
(jf,SE:2 
uU~2e 
'09024 
0;)U24 

~~g~t
. '09096 

U9360 
'09444 
09]08 
09732 
0971,4 
09792 
09876 

B~~~~ 
'09992 
10028 
10100 
10160 
10240 
T0324 
10372 
10420 
10528 
10612 
T0668 
10776 
10860 
10896 
T0920 
lo~32 
Tl012 
of 1104 
T1196 
11232 
11268 
T1324 
T1344 
'f 1356 
11436 
T1568 
11604 
11616 
11664 
TI712 
11768 
11912 
11920 
T2028 
12064 
12100 

SCURC::: PIJS!' ST:\i{T 
t; ~!CH- $','1 TC!1 1 ;;;.r - OUT?t!T R::$'.'I.~S OVER;>I;JI"G T;·U: f::CUf:.'\(;Y 

S'';I TCfI ? OFF- UlJTP:JT ;::1 P:':.!CI!E;l C.,\r.::;5~ s~·;r TCH 3 a~! - o~np~IT Ct· TY?::~·JfU TEi1 
c 	 ~"ITCHE, ~ ArID 3 Hf>.Y !If. us::': TI.i;::~mE:( Fe!', .;"T:.l CHt'J :U') 

1 FGRtI,AT(I',I3,l'-,F3.1) .. : FCRHAT(IXI3,2XFZ.lJ,4XF3.Q,tXF7.1,15xIZ,3XIZ,2XFO.I)

3 FORI·IAT (Z2HJOB NO. 1TEPAT I O~IS~; xI1HACCUf1J1CY6X I c!ILOUPS 


CC"TRGL 

TY!'~D OUTPU 

NOT 
4 FORHAT( 14HPlPE OIA C5X{,HLEtIGTBBX 1 HK':'XoIiPR I SEC$XIH~8Xl 

5 FORHAT( 15,9XI5,9xF5.I,14xI4/11 

6 FORHAT(14, lXF4.u,ZXF5.0,ZXFO. 1,2IFIO.8,2XI3,2XI3,2XF8.1,2IF7.1) 

il FORMAT(IXIIII)


8S 	 FORMAT(33HWHER NETWORK - FLU'''' CALCULA TI ONSI) 
OIMENS I ON R( 150), NO( 150), O( ISO)! C( 150),AL( I SO), liP (150) ,NS (150) 
OlfJ.ENSION Q( 150),H( 150),SU~IH(70J,SUM0C7()

9 READ l,JOBNO,N,L,ACC 

00 10 1=1 II 

READ 2,Noll),O(1 ),ce I),AL(I),NP(I ),NS(I ),Q(I) 

Q(I)~Q\I)*1.2009 . . 

10 R( I )=( lo.43*AL( I) )I(C( I )**1.85*O( I )**4.87) 
IT~O 

II 	00 1 Z 1=1, L 
SUHH( 1)=0.0 

12 	 SUMO(I )=<:'.0 
DO 20 I~I,N 
('\~=(l( I ) 
11' (~W) 13,20,14 

13 	 Q\~=-(1W 
1401V=R(I)*OW**0.85 

H(I)=OIV*rjW 
IF (Q( I» 15,20,16 

15 	 H( I ) =-H( I ) 
6 	 J=NP ( 1 ) 


K=NS(I ) 

SUMH(J)=SUHH(J)+H(I) 

SUI·to( J) =SUMO( J )+0 I V 

IF (K) 20,20,'7 


17 SUMH(K)=SUMH\K)-H(I) 
SUMO(K)=SUMO(K)+OIV 

20 CONTINUE 
1'1=0 
DO 	 30 I=I,L 
IF (SUMH(I» 21 22 22 

21 IF (SUMH(I)+ACC~ 24,30,30 
22 IF (SUMH(I)-ACC) 30,30,24 
24 H=H+l 
30 CONTINUE 

IF (H) 60,60,31 
31 IF (SENSE SVIITCH 1) 60,32 
32 00 40 ''''',L 

IF (SUMO(t» 33 40,33 
33 SUHO(t)=-SUHH(I~/(SUMO(t)*I.S5) 
40 CONTINUE 

DO 50'l a l,N 

J=NP( I) 

K=NS( I) . 

IF (K) 42,42,41 


41 	 Q(II=Q(II+SUHO(J)-SUHO(K) 
GO TO 50 

42 Q(I)=q(1 )+SUHD(J) 
SO CONTINUE 

1T=IT+1 
GO 	 TO II 

~
i ­
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12204 R( InRi ) ... O.UUOUUUUU!> 

T288 F (Q(» 63,65,64.

T2368 63 Q(I)aQ(1)-0.05
T2452 H( 1 )eH( I )-0. OS 

T2536 GO TO 65 

T2544 64 Q(')~Q(I)+0.05
T2628 H( 1)=H( I )+0.05 
T2712 65 CONn NUE 
T2748 IF (SENSE SWITCH 2) 70,61 
T2766 61 PUNCH 85,
T2780 PUNCH 3, 
T2792 PUNCH S,JOBNO,IT,ACC,M
12852 PUNCH 4,
128611 DO 62 1"I, N 

12876 62 PUNCH 6,NO(I),D(I),C(I),AL( 1),R(l),NP(1 ),NS(I),Q(I),H(I)

1324,1) PUNCH 8,

T3260 IF (SENSE SWITCH 3) 70,80 

13280 70 PRINT 85, 

13292 PRINT 3,

T33011 PRINT 5,JOBNO,IT,ACC,M
13364 PRINT 4, 

13376 DO 79 ' .. I, N 

T3388 79 PRINT 6,NO(I),O(U,C(I),AL(I),R(l),NP(I),NS(l).Q(J),H(!)
T37&0 PRINT 8, 
T3772 60 PAUSE 
T3784 GO TO 9 
T3792 END 

fROG SW 1 ONFOR SYMBOL TABLE, PUSH START 

29999 SIN 

.19989 SINF 

~9979 COS 

.:i9969 COSF 

i9959 ATAN 

39949 ATANF 
J9939 EXP 

),9929 EXPF 

~9919 LOG 

29909 LOGF 

..;)9899 SQRT

.19869 ~QRTr

39379 ueOl 

j9869 QOOI 

39859 000 

39849 '000 

]9839 0003 

39829 0003 

;9819 Q004
;!9809 0004 
~9799 Q005
.19789 0005 
J.9779 (l006

j9769 0006 

j9759 go08
.19749 0008 
.39739 QOB5
39729 0085 
}.9719 R ]8229

3R219 NO .16729 

36719 0 25229 

J5219 C .13729 

23719 AL .12229 

3.2219 NP 20729 
30.719 NS ~9229 

I' • " 

... 1"'1­

~~~:t ~U~~ l~~~~ 
l~fl9 DOGS . 

24lh19 JOSNO 

It,799 14 

II! 7f:9 L 

14779 ACC 

147&:) 001e 

14759 I 

1474$ 1200900001 

14739 000 

24729 T0430eu002 
14719 !l01 

;;117U~ 1(,500000UI

4699 U03 

146C9 4S700000Ul 
24('79 !l04 

14669 IT 

24(,59 0000 
li649 00 II 

li639 COl 

:>:4629 0000000099 

24(,19 007.0 
14609 !}.W
211599 0013 ':,.

liSr.$ 0014 

li579 01V 

~4569 E500000000 

24559 0015 
14549 0016 
·14539 J 
21f529 K 
145190017 
14509 M 
24499 1'l030 
14489 0021 
14479 002 
41169 D04 

li45~ ooOT 

4449 0060 

lj4~9 0031 

4429 0032 

'i.41f I 9 0040 

2440:,1 0033 

1i399 0050 

43&9 OOI~2 

24379 001,1 
24369 '0065 
2M59 £:3270800150 
211349 sooooooouE 
1i339 0063 
24329 0064 
24319 5000000001 
14309 0070 
24299 15061 
242R9 20(,2
24279 OCJf,r. 
242.(,9 0079 

." 
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SH 1 DFF TO IG"IORE SUBROUTI NES, PUSH START 
1620 FORTRAN SUBR. AUTO OIV 9/30/61
PROCESS I~4G COMPLETE 
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C NOTE- SW·lTCH 1 ON - OUTPUT RESULTS OVERRIDING THE ACCURACY CONTROL 001 33 SUMO I II&-SUMHI Ill! SUMD I II *1.85) 	 055 
C SWITCH 2 OFF- OUTPUT ON PUNCHED CARDS 	 002 40 CONTI NUE 056 
C SWITCH 3 ON - OUTPUT ON TYPEWRITER 003 DO 50 I-ItN 057 
C SWITCHES 2 AND 3 MAY BE USED TOGETHER FOR BOTH CARD AND TYPED OUTPUT 004 J~NPC I I ose 

1 FOR1~A T! 1401 3 ,I 2,F3.1I 006 K-NS! I J 059
i Fop-fiTI iTXT3-;-ZXF2.0;4XF3. O,4XF7 .1 ,1SX12, 3X r2 ,2XF8.1I 001 IF II:;I 42,42.41 060 

3 FOP-MAT 1 ZZHJO[l NO. I TERAl IONS5X8HACCURACY6X16HLOOPS NOT CLOSEO/l 008 41 QIII=OIII+SUMOIJI-SUMOIKI 061 
4 FORMATI14HPIPE OIA C5X6HLENGTH8XIHR6X8HPRI SEC6XIHOSXIHH/I 009 GO TO 50 06Z 
5 FORMATI15,9XI5,9XF5.1,14XI411) 010 42 OIII=oell+SUMO!JI 063 
6 FORMATI14,IXF4.0,ZXF5.0,ZXF8.1,2xFIO.8,2XI3,2XI3,2XFS.1.2XF7.ll all SO CONTINUE 06 .. 
B EORt""T II XLLLLL. ....... _ 013 IT-IT+1 065 

65 rCR~:ATl33H"'ATER NETWORK - FLOW CALCuLATlOIISn GO TO 11 06(, 
OU-l~IIS 1011 R1150 1,/101 ISO) ,01 150) .C I 150 I,AL 1150 I .NP r lS01 ,NS (150) 015 60 DO 6S l=l.N 070 
01 )'.EIlS I ON Of 150 I .H 11501 .SUHHf 701 ,SUMO 170 I 016 0111=0111*0.8327088 071 

9 READ 1.JOBNO.N.L,ACC 017 RII1=Rlll+0.00000000S 072 
DO 10 1=10)( 018 IF [01111 63.65.64 074 
READ 2 ,NOI 11.01 [} .C( II .ALI 1) .111' I II.NSI 1) .01 11 019 63 eH 11"0 tll.,-O..o.s 075 
0111=0111*1.2009 020 HI II=HIII-O.05 

10 RI.I)=(10 .•.43*ALII I I/ICIII**1.8S"OI I "'4.S71 021 GO TO 6~ 076 
n-o 022 64 01 11=0111+0.0S 077 

..11.00 12 I-l,L 023 HI II=HIII+O.OS 
SUMHI I) -0.0 024 6S CONTINUE 078 

.....:...l2...-SlJ.M2..Ll.W1.•.lL . 02..S 1F LS E.tIS.E Sl/ U QI 2 I 70.. 6..L .0110 
DO ZO lat.N 026 61 PUNCH 85, 081 
0\1-01 II .... 027 PUNCH 3. oe2 
IF IOWI 13.20,14 028 PUNCH S.JOBNO.IT.ACC.M 003 

• 	 13 OW'~W 029 PUNCH 4. oe/. 
·140IV'RIII*OW4*0.8S 030 006Z l-l.N 005 

._.•._ •.liU.l.!>l>J...~ .._ 031 62 punCH 6...HQt L\..O I I I ,CI I ) ..AJ..I 11 .Jll11.llP 1l1.tliS-t11.,..Q.UI ,.!iLlI •...o..t:b..•• 
IF 101 I) 1 15.20.16 032 PUNCH 8. OD7 

. .1S .HI lI=-HI II 033 IF ISENSE SWITCH 3) 70.80 on8 
16 J.r:9111 03/, 70 PRINT 85. 089 

.J(~J1S1.lJ.......•... 03S PRIIIT 3. 090 

SI1:·7,1I J) -SUMH I J )+tI1 II 036 PRINT 5.JOBKO.IT,ACC.M 091 

SUMO{JI.SU~D!JI+OIV 037 PRlI1I. 4 L. .....0..<12 
IF 11:1 20.20,17 038 00 79 l=l.N 093 

.._.. .11 SU~H(JU•• StJ:-'H(KI:~H( I) 039 79 PRINT 6.NQIII.O(II.CIII.AL(I),RIII.NPI11.HSIII.QIII.HIII 09'> 
SUMOI KI -SU~IO (KI+OI V 040 PR lilT 8, 095 ~"0 


... _20 co:n11i.U.E 041 80 PAUSE 096 

.... 0 042 GO TO 9 097 !; ::c 
DO 10 1_] .L .._ ... "+ .0.43 nm.. C.9..!L 
IF (SUI:'HClJl 21.22.22 044 

m 6i 
21 If (SUV,H.III.+ACCI 2.'u).O.30 	 045 =i
22 If ISUflH!I)-IICCl 30.30.24 	 048 
24 H-M+1 049 
30 CONTINUE 050 

_.••. __.J1' . ..1lll....AJ).d•.!Ull... . .05.1 
31 If ISEIISE SWITCH 11 60.32 05·2 
32 Do 40 l.-l.L 053 

IF (SUMOIIII 33.40.33 054 ~ 
o 

f 
"11 
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Sewer System 
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Rehabilitation 
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CHAPTER 2 


Regulatory Requirements 


2.1 	 Historical Background 

The Water Pollution Control Act Amendments (Public 
Law 92-500, October 18, 1972), require that the U.S. 
EPA construction grant applicants investigate the 
condition of their sewer systems. The grant cannot be 
approvedunlessitisdocumerrtedthateach sewersystem 
discharging into such treatment works is not subject to 
"excessive infiltration and inflow: This requirement was 
implemented in the Rules and Regulations for Sewer 
Evaluation and Rehabirrtation (40CFR35.927).Inaddition, 
VI analysisand SewerSystem Evaluation Surveys(SSES) 
were required to be conducted on a routine basis to 
document III, and alsoto indicate the most cost effective 
method of rehabilitation required to correct the sewer 
pipe and manhole structure damage,' 

The IJI analysis should document the non-existence or 
possible existence ofexcessive VI in each sewer system 
tributary to the treatment works. The analysis should 
identify the presence and type of IJI that exists in the 
sewersystemincluding estimatedflow rates. The following 
information should be evaluated and included: 

• 	Estimated flow data at the treatment facility, all' 
significant overflows and bypasses, and, if necessary, 
flows at key points within the sewer system 

• 	Relationship of existing population and industrial 
contnbution to flows in the sewer system 

• 	Geographical and geological conditions which may 
affect the present and Mure flow rates or correction 
costs for the VI 

• A discussion 	of age, length, type, materials of 
construction and known physical conditions of the 
sewer system 

The SSES should include a systematic examination of 
the sewer system to determine the specific locations. 
estimated flow rates, method of rehabilitation and cost of 
rehabilitation versus the cost of transportation and 
treatment for each defined source of infiltration and each 
defined source of inflow.' The resu Itsof the SSES should 
be summarized in a report that should include:! 

• A justification for each sewer section cleaned and 
internally inspected 

. • A proposed rehabilitation programforthe sewersystem 
to eliminate all defined excessive VI 

2.2 	 Summary of Applicable U.S. EPAand 
State Regulations 

The following is a Summary of Federal and State 
Regulations and Guidelines for VI analysis and SSES 
applicable under the U.S. EPA construction grant 
program.u 

The grant applicant must determine the IJI conditions in 
the sewer system by analyzing the preceding year's flow 
records from existing treatment plant and pump stations. 
For smaller systems where flow records may not be 
available, the grant applicant shan obtain flow data by 
conducting flow monitoringat asinglepointatthetreatment 
plant during high groundwater periods and also during 
rainstonns. If there is a likelihood of excessive IJI in a 
portion of the collection system, it is desirable to monitor 
that portion separately. No further III analysis will be 
necessary if mestic wastewater plus non-excessive 
infiltration doesnot exceed 120gallonspercapija perday 
(gpcd) duringperiods of high groundwater, The totaldaily 

, flow dyring a storm should not exceed 275 gpcd, and 
there shoyld be np pperatjpnal problems, such as 
syrcharges, bypasses or poor treatment performance 
resutting from hydraYljc overloading of the trEijltmenl 
works during storm evems The flow rate of 120 gpcd for 
infiHration analysis contains two flow components: 80 
gpcd of domestic base flowand 40gpcdof non-excessive 
infiltration. This is anational average based on the results 
ofa needs survey of270 StandardMetropolitanStatistical 
Area Cities. Where the flow rate (domestic baseflow and 
infiltration based on the highest 7 to 14 day average) 
does not significantly exceed 120 gpcd (in the range of 
130 gpcd) the city may proceed with the treatment works 
design without further analysis. When infiltration 
significantly exceeds 120 gpcd, further evaluation of the 
sewer system must be performed to determine the 
possibility of excessive III through a cost effectiveness 

7 
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The remaining, permitted work that will be constructed at a later date includes: the 
second clarifier and the additional sprayfield (expansion from 33 acres to 53.35 acres). 
The reasons for delaying the construction of these items are presented below: 

Second Clarifier 

The maximum three month average daily flow (M3MADF) for the years 1992, 
1993, 1994, and 1995 was 0.264 mgd, 0.242 mgd, 0.260 mgd, and 0.294 mgd, 
respectively. These flows are significantly less than the flow projections 
presented in the Engineering Report. Because the existing single clarifier is 
capable of handling 0.4 mgd, the construction of the second clarifier is not 
needed, at this time, and has therefore been delayed. According to current 
projections, the second clarifier will need to be constructed in early 1998. The 
RAS and WAS improvements would be made concurrent with the construction 
of the second clarifier. 

Sprayfield Expansion 

The effluent sprayfield was originally permitted for 1.5 mgd on 50 acres, at a 
loading rate of approximately 7.5 .inches per week. At this rate, the existing 33­
acresprayfield would have a capacity of approximately 0.99 mgd. Because this 
capacity is greater than the current plant flows (0.294 mgd, M3MADF for 1995), 
the construction of the remaining 20.35 acres of sprayfield has been postponed. 
A revised hydrogeological study for the 33-acre site, only, is currently being 
prepared. This report will include a revised groundwater monitoring plan for the 
33 acre site. Based on the latest flow projections, the sprayfield expansion will 
not be required for at least ten years. 

Based on the information presented above, SSU would like to modify the construction 
schedule included as Specific Condition No. 25 of the Operating permit. We have 
completed DEP form 62-620.910(9) "Application for a Minor Revision to a Wastewater 
Facility Permif' for this schedule modification request (see Attachment A). The revised 
construction schedule is presented below: 

A. Prepare final design drawings by 04/01/94 
B. Obtain State and County permits by 05/01/94 
C. Bid/Award project by 08f{J1194 03122/95 
D. Begin eonstruetion (~Jetjce to Proceed) by OOto1l04 

&. D. Substantial completion (In-Service) by 02101195 11/26/95 

h E. Final Completion by 04/01f95 12126/95 

G: F. Modification of this operation permit by 10/01195 

In addition to the schedule above, SSU proposes to submit DEP form 62-620.910(1) 
"Wastewater Permit Application Form 1 General Information" and DEP form 62-620.910(2) 
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Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Lawton Chiles 
Governor 

Central District 
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 

Orlando, Florida 32803·3767 
Virginia B. Wetherell 

Secretary 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITY PERMIT 

PERMITTEE: PERMIT NUMBER: FL0039446-00 I 
ISSUANCE DATE: 

Orange Osceola Utilities, Inc. PATS NUMBER: 219202·268476 
2507 Boggy Creek Road, Suite D EXPIRATION DATE: October 10, 2000 

Kissimmee, Florida 34744 FACILITY I.D. NO.: J049P00029 

Mike Johnson, General Mamlger 

FACILITY: 

Buenaventura Lakes Wyrrp 
839C West Birchwood Circle 
Osceola County 
Kissimmee, Florida 
L'nilude: 28" 19' 28" N Longitude: 81" 22' 22" W 

This permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Floridll Statutes, and applicable rules of the Florida Administrative 
Code and constimtes authorization to discharge to waters of the state under the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System. The above named permittee is hereby authorized to construct and/or operate tlle facilities shown on the application 
'and other documents attached hereto or on file with the Department and niade a part hereof and specifically described as 
follows: 

TREATMENT FACILITIES: 

An existing 1.8 MGD annllal average daily flow (AADF) permitted capacity Bardenpho process wastewater treatment 
plant consisting of influent screening, grit removal, surge control, fermentation zone, first anoxic zone, aeration, second 
anoxic zone, reaeration zone, clarification, chemical feed facilities, filtration, disinfection by chlorination, a 4-ceIl, inline 
6·acre hyacinth polishing pond (3 days detention time), post aeration, aerobic storage of residuals. rotary drum thickener 
lind lime stabiliz,'Ition with: 

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL: 

Surf'lce Water Discharge: An existing l.080 MGD AADF permilled capacity rapid-rate land application system 
conSisting of three (3) rapid exfiltration basins (REB's) with an effective seepage length of 520 linear feet e.1ch. Emuent 
is discharged to surface waters by seepage through the e.'lSterly exliitration benns of the REB's to an adjacent stormwater 
canal, which discharges to Bass Slough and hence to Lake Tohopekaliga, all Class III waters. Emergency discharge from 
e.'Ich REB is westerly 10 the south wetland cell. The point of discharge (0004) and REB's ar; located approximately at 
latitude 28" 19' 15" N. longitude 81" 22' 07" W. Construction of REB #4 is hereby authorized adjacent to and north of 
the existing REB's, with llil effective seep.'Ige lenglh of 450 linear feet and an increase in permitted capacity of0.250 
MGD AADF of the REB syslem to a total disposal cl1pacity of 1.33 MGD AADF. 

"Protect. Conserve and Manage Florida's Environment and Nvtural Resources" 

Print<d on recyded paper. 



EXHIBIT ---.--kBIjJ)

*PAGE OF 5 ( 


Orangc Osccola Utilitics. Inc. Permit Number: FL0039446-001 


BUCllavelllura Lakes WWTP Facility I. D. Number: 3049P00029 


REUSE: 

Surface Water Dischnrge: An existing 0.100 MGD AADF pennilled capacity non-jurisdictional, 3-cell, 169 acre, 
treatment wetland reuse system (ROO I) required to hold emergency discharge from the REB's, storage during wet 
weather and reuse water for wetlands enhancement to maintain a productive wildlife habitat Discharge from the wetland 
system is only authorized due to a 10-year 24-hour storm event. The discharge point (DOO I) from the overflow structure 
of the south welland cell to the adjacent stormwater canal, which discharges to Bass Slough and hence to Lake 
Tohopekaliga, is located approximately at latitude 28° 19' 01" N, longitude 81° 22' 10" W. (Note: Previolls outfalls 0002 
and D003 have been sealed and abandoned.) . . 

Land Application: An existing 0.500 MGD AADF permiHed capaci!), public access reuse system (R002) consisting of 
golf course pond reclaimed water storage and irrigation of the 65-acre Buenaventura L'lkes Golf Course located 
approximately at latitude 28 ° 20 ' 20 .. N, longitude 81 022 ' 00 .. W. 

DISPOSAL CAPACITY SUMMARY 	 MGDAADF 

1. REB's #1, #2 #3 & #4 	 1.330 
2. Golf Course 	 0.500 
3. 	 Wetland System 0.100 

Total: 1.930 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH: The limitations, monitoring requirements and other conditions set forth in Part I 11. pages, 
Part II 1 pages, Part III 1 pages, Part IV 1. pages, Part V 1. page, Part VI 1 page, Part VII Q p,!ges, Part VIll1 pages and Part 
IX 2pages of this permit, including tlle enclosed Discl1arge Monitoring Reports (Dlv1R's) , Ground Water Monitoring Well 
Completion Report and Groundwater Monitoring Reports. 

i 
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Orange ~~~ ""1 

ola Utilities. Inc. 	 Permit Number: FL0039.J46-001'*Buenaventura Lakes WWTP 	 Facitity I. D. Number: 3049P00029 

L 	 RECLAIMED WATER AND EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 

A. 	 Surface Watel' Discharges 

L 	 During the period beginning on the issuance date and lasting through the expiration date of this permit. the permittee is authorized to discharge effluent 
from REB's Outfall DOO.! 10 the adjacent slormwaler canal, which discharges to Bass Slough and hence to Lake Tohopekaliga. Such discharge shall be 
limited and monitored by Ihe permillee as specified below: 
[62-600, 6-8-91J; [62-601, 5-31-91J. [62-650, / 1-27-89J, [62-102. 1-5-93], [62-610.860. 4-2-90] 

Maximum 3.3 4.125 6.6 I day/week 

mgIL Maximum 5.0 6.25 10.0 I day/week 

Fecal Coliform Bacteria See Permit Condition. I. A. 5. . I day/week 

pH std. Range 6.0-8.5 ? days/week 
units 
mgIL Minimum - - - 0.5 Continuous 

mgIL Maximum - - - 0.01 ? days/week 

I mgIL Minimum - . - 6.0 7 days/week 

Total Nitrogen (as N) I mgIL Maximum 1.25 1.56 . 2.5 I day/week 

Total Phosphorus (as P) 1mgIL1Maximum 0.20 0.25 - OAQ I day/week 

CBODs I See Permit Condition I. A. '8. 

See Notes 

See Notes 

Grab 

Grab 

Analyzer 

Grab 

I Grab 

I See Notes 

I See Noles 

ML004 

MLOO-l 

MLOO.J 

MLOO-l 

MLOO? 

MLOO-l 

ML004 

ML004 

MLOO-l 

See Item 
LA.? 

See item 
I.A.? 

See Items 
I.A.3. &6. 

See Item 
LA.? 

See Item 
l.A.? 
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o 
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Permit Number: FL0039446-00 I 

Buenaventura Lakes WwrP Facitity 1. D. Number: 3049P00029 
Orange Osceola Utilities. Inc. 

2. 	 Emuent 5.1mples shall be taken at the monitoring site locations listed in Permit Condition I. A. L and as 
described below: 

3. 	 Hourly measurement during the period of required operator attendance lIlay be substituted for continuous 

measurement. [Chapter 62-601. Figure 2. Footnoles 1 and 2. 5-31-93} 


4. 	 Recording flow meters and totalizers shall be utilized to measure flow. [62-601.200(17) and .500(6). 5-31-93} 

5. 	 The arithmetic mean of the monthly fecal coliform values collected during an annual period shall not exceed 
200 per 100 rnL of effluent sample. The geometric me.11l of the fec:.:11 coliform values for a minimum of 10 
samples of effluent each collected on a separate day during a period of 30 consecutive days (monthly). shall not 
exceed 200 per 100 rnL of 5.1I1\ple. No more than 10 percent of the samples collected during a period of30 
consecutive days shall excced 400 fecal coliform values per 100 rnL of sample. Anyone sample shall not exceed 
800 fecal colifonn values per 100 mL of 5.1mple. [62-600.440(4)(c). 6-8-93} 

6. 	 A minimum of 0.5 mgIL total residual chlorine lUust be maintained for a minimulll contact time of 15 minutes 
based on peak hourly flow. [62-600.440(4)(b). 6-8-93} 

7. 	 Flow proportioned 16-hour composite 5.1mple is required. [62-601.500(3), 5-31-93} 

8. 	 The annual average value of CBODs shall not exceed 2.5 mgIL as sampled from any of the ground water 
monitoring wells located in the effluent discharge benns of the REB's and as recorded on the quarterly ground 
water monitoring reports for wells MW-l through MW-4 identified'in pennit condition III. 3. [62-620.320(6). 
11-29-94} 

9. 	 As a result of this discharge. surface water qualiiy monitoring shall be required at stations BS-l and BS-2, as 
previously established at the Lapaz Drive overflow structure and Boggy Creek Road overpass, respectively. Grab 
samples sllaU be collected quarterly during January. April, July and October of each year and the data submitted, 
in accordance with the previously established fonnal, by the 28th day following e.1ch sample month for the 
following parameters: [62-620.320(6). 11-29-94} 

a. 	 Flow· h. TKN (asN) 
b. 	 CBODs 1. NitrateslNitrites (as N) 
c. TSS 	 j. Ammonia (as N) 
d. 	 Chlorides k. Total Phosphonls (as P) 
e. 	 Conductivi!)' L Temperature 
f. pH m. 	 Macroinvertebrates (semi-annually during 
g. 	 Dissolved O:"'ygen (DO) ~J January and July using Hester-Dendy 

artificial substrates) 

10, 	 Florida water quality criteria and standards shall not be violated as a result of the discharge. Should violations 
occur. the pennittee Slllin provide additional treatment by modifications or additions to the wastewater treatment 
facilities. [Chapter 62-600.500. 6-8-93} 

Page 1- 2 
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Orange Osceola Utilities, Inc. Permit Number: FL0039-146-001 
Buenaventura Lakes WWfP Facitity I. D. Number: 3049P00029 

I. RECLAIMED WATER AND EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS (continued) 

A. Surface water Discharges 

I L During the period beginning on the issuance date and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the permittee is not authorized to 
discharge to surface walers from Wetlands Outfall D001. except as provided by permit condition I.A.14. Such discharge shall be 
monitored by the permittee as specified below; [62-600, 6-B-93}, [62-601, 5-31-93}, [62-610, 4-2-90}, [62-620.320(6), J1-29-94} 

Carbonaceous Biochemical Daily I Grab I MLOO9 
. . .O;-,:ygen Demand (5 day) Report -

I I 
MLOO9Daily I Grab I .Total Suspended Solids Report -- -
MLOO9DailyFecal Coliform Bacteria Report Grab- - - -

l ­
MLOO9Report Daily GrabpH I std. 

units - - --
MLOO9 


Total Nitrogen (as N) I mgIL I Report I Daily Grab MLOO9 


Total Phosphorus (as P) I mgIL I Report I Daily Grab MLOO9 


Rainfall I inchs I Report I Daily MLOl2 


mgIL Report Daily Grab 

mgIL 

mgIL 

III 

See Item I 
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Orange Osceola Utilities, Inc. Pennit Number; FL0039446-001 

-Buena ventura Lakes WWTP Facitity I. D. Number; 3049P00029 

12. 	 Reclaimed willer s,1mples shall be taken at the monitoring sile locations listed in Pennil Condition 1. A. I I. and 
as described below: 

13. 	 The daily volume discharged (in MGD) based on calculations shall be recorded on the Discharge Monitoring 

Report (DMR) and the calculations provided as an attachment [0 ule DMR. If no discharge occurs during the 

reporting period, so indicate on the DMR, but report daily rainfall data. 


[62-620.610(18), 11-29-94} 

14. 	 The graph included on the following page, entitled "10-Year Localized Storm Curve, Orange Osceola Utilities, 
Inc.", shall be llsed to detennine When a discharge is allowed. In order to support a permissible discharge, it is 
required that rain gauge readings be t,1ken at the same time on each day. Compare the number of inches of rain 
received in a given time period to the graph. If the point lies on or above the cllrve on the graph, the discharge is 
pemlissible. If the point lies below the curve on the graph, a discharge will be in violation to this permit. 

The actual rainfall period used for comparison to the graph must be a period ofconsecutive days ofcumulative 
rainfall. The period of consecutive days of cumulative rainfall may include days for which no rainfall occurs. 
Discharge is allowed Q.!.l.[y in amounts'equal to the volume of excess rain.filll (i.e.,rait1iall in excess of tile 10-year 
stonn limes the SI!r£1ce area of the 169-acre wetlands). 

A minimum one (1) foot of freeboard should be maintained in all wetland cells at all times to preclude any 
discharge to surface waters. 

[62-620.320(6), 11-29-94}, [62-600.500, 6-8-93} 

15. Upon review of any infonnation provided by the pennittee as a result of any discharge, tllis permit may be 
. 	 modified or alternatively revoked and reissued to require additional or more stringent conditions or effluent 

limitations. 

[62-620.345. 11-29-94J 
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c:'!\C 	 •Orange Osceola Utilities, Inc. Permil Number: FL003 9446-00 I 
Buenaventura Lakes WWTP Facility 1. D. Number: 3049P00029 

1. 	 RECLAIMED WATER AND EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS (continued) 

B. Reuse lind Land Apllliclttion Systems 

l. 	During the period beginning on the issuance date and lasting through the expiration date of this permit. the permittee is authorized to land apply 
reclaimed water from Wetlands Reuse System ROO!. Such reclaimed water shal! be limited and monitored by the permittee as specified belqw: 
{62-600. 6-8-93}. {62-601. 5-31-93}. [62-610. 4-2-90} 

Flow I mgd Maximum 0.100 Continuous Flow Meter ML002 or 
ML005 

Carbonaceous Biochemical I day/week 16-hour Dow ML004 or 
O:l.1'gen Demand (5 day) mgIL Maximum 20 30 45 60 proportioned ML008 

composite 

See hems 

LB.3 & 6. 


I day/week 16-hour Dow ML004 or 
Total Suspended Solids I mgIL I Maximum I 20 30 45 60 proportioned MLOOS 

composite,I 	 I 

Fecal Coliform Bacteria See Permit Condition 1. C. 4. I day/week Grab ML004 or 
ML008 "0 » ~ 

G) :r: 
std. 	 Daily Grab ML004 or m -OJ

pH units Range 6.0-S.5 	 ML008 --l 
Total Residual Chlorine Daily Grab ML007 or See hem 

(For Disinfection) ImgIL IMinimum I 0.5 ML008 I.B.5. r 
0 
"TI 
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Orange Osceola Utilities. Inc. Permit Number: FL0'039446-00 I 
Bucnaventura L1kes WWfP Facitity L D. Number: 3049P00029 

2. 	 Reclaimed water samples shall be taken at the monitoring site locations listed in Pennit Condition 1. B. 1. and 
as described below: 

3. 	 Recording flow meters and totalizers shall be utilized to measure flow. 

[62-601.200(17) and .500(6), 5-31-93J 

4. 	 The arithmetic mean of the monthly fec,11 coliform values collected during an annual period shall not exeeed 
200 per 100 lIlL of reclaimed water sample. The geometric mean of the fecal colifonn values for a minimum of 
10 samples of reclaimed water, each collected on a separate day during a period ono consecutive days 
(monthly), shall not exceed 200 per 100 mL ofsmnple. No more than 10 percent of the samples collected 
during a period of 30 consecutive days shall e;<;ceed 400 fecal colifonn values per 100 mL of sample. Anyone 
sample shall not exceed 800 fecal colifoml values per 100 mL of sample. 

[62-600.440(4)(c), 6-8-93} 

5. 	 A minimum of0.5 mgIL total residual chlorine must be maintained for a minimum contact time of 15 minutes 
based on peak hourly flow. 

[62-600.440(4)(b). 6-8-93} 

6. 	 Gravity flow to the wetlands shall be the difference between the master flow meter data and tIle measured flows 
to tIle REB's and/or golf course reclaimed water holding pond. 

[62-601.200(17).5-31-93} 

o 
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~ Orange Osceola Utilities, Inc. 	 Permit Number: FL0039446-001'" Buenaventura Lakes WWTP 	 Facitity 1. D. Number: 3049P00029 

RECLAIMED WATER AND EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS (continued) 

C. 	 Reuse and Land ApJllication Systems 

I. 	 During the period beginning on the issuance date and lasting through the expiration dale of this pennit. the pennittee is authorized to land apply 
reclaimed water from Golf Coune Reuse System R002. Such reclaimed water shall be limited and monitored by the permittee as specified belo\\': 

{62-600, 6-8-93}. {62-601. 5-31-93}. {62-610. 4-2-90} 

Flow I mgd Maximum 0.500 Continuous Flow Meter ML003 

Carbonaceous Biochemical I 16-hour now ML007I day/week I 
O>-1'gen Demand (5 day) mgIL Maximum 20 30 60 proportioned 

composite 

4 days/week Grab ML006 

45 

Tolal Suspended Solids mgIL 	 5.0 

Fecal Coliform Bacteria See Permit Condition I. C. 4. 	 4 days/week Grab ML007 

pH std. Range 6.0-8.5 7 days/week Grab ML007 
units - - ­

Total Residual Chlorine Continuous Analyzer ML007 
(For Disinfection) mgIL Minimum - - - 1.0 

Turbiditv I NTU I Maximum I See Permit Condition I. C. 6. Continuous Analyzer ML006 
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See Item 
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Orange Osceola Utilities. Inc. Pert1lit NUlllber: FU1(l39446..001 
BlIcnllvelllllra Lakes WWTP Facilily L D. Number: 3049P00029 

2. 	 Reclaimed w.ller s.lIuples shall be taken at the monitoring sile locations listed in Permit Condition I. C. l. and 
as described below: 

3. 	 Recording flow meters and totalizers shall be utilized to me.1sure flow. 

(62..601.200(l7) and .500(6), 5 ..3/ .. 93j 

4. 	 Over a 30 day period. 75 percent of the fecal colifonn values shall be below the detection limits. Anyone 
sample shall nOI exceed 25 fecal coliform valucs per 100 mL of sample. Anyone sample shall not exceed 5.0 
milligrams per liter of tOl<11 suspended solids (TSS) at a point before application of the disinfectant. 

(62..600.440(5)(f), 6 ..8..93j 

5. 	 The minimum total chlorine residual shall be limited as described ill the approved operating protocol. such that 
the pennit li~llitalioll for fecal coliform bacteria will be achieved. III no case shall the total chlorine residual be 
less than 1.0 mg/L. 

[62-600.440(5)(b) and (6)(b), 6-!3..93j 

6. 	 The maximum turbidity shall be limited as described in the approved operating protocol. such that the pennit 
limitations for total suspended solids and fec,11 colifonns will be achieved. 

[62-610.463.4..2..90J 
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Orange Osceola Utilities. Inc. Permit Number: FL0039446-001 
BuenavenlUra Lakes WWTP Facility I. D. Number: 3049P00029 

RECLAIMED WATER AND EFFLUENT LIMITIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS (continued) 

D. Other Limitations and Monitoring and Reporting Requirements 

I. During the period beginning on the issuance date and lasting through the expiration date of Ihis permit, the treatment facility shall be 
limited and monitored by the permittee as specified below: 

(62-601.300(l).5-31-93J 

Tota! Suspended Solids mgIL I . Report 

Dissolved 0"1'gen (DO) mgIL I Minimum 5.0 

Week!)' 

Weekly 

proportioned 
composite 

16-hour flow 
proportioned 

composite 

Grab 

MLOOI 

MLOII 

Sec Item 
I. D. 3. 

See Items 
1.0.4. & 
1.0.5. 

." 
l) ~ 
m ­OJ 

=i 

~ 
o 

f 
"Tl 
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Orange Osceola Utilitics, Inc. Pcrmit Number: FLOOJ9446-00 I 

Bucnavenlura Lakes WWfP Facitity I. D. Number: J(l49P00029 

2. 	 Samples shall be wken at the monitoring sitc locations listed in Permit Condition I. D. l. and as 

described below: 

J. 	 Influent s.1l11ples shall be collected so that they do nOI contain digester supem:llant or return activated 

sludge, or any other pl,ml process recycled waters. 


[62-601.S00(4). 5-31·93J 

4. 	 The permiltee shall maintain in operable condition at all times the surface aerator located in the 
stormwater canal adjacenc to the REB's discharge point(s). 

[62-620.320(6). 11-29-9./J 

5. 	 Dissolved o;\,:ygen dllta for the storlllWlller canal shall be recorded on the DMR for 011 tfa II D004. 

6. 	 All flow measuring device(s) shall be calibrated at least annually. 

[62-601.500(6) (lnd 62-601.200(17). 5-31-93J 

7. 	 Parameters which must be monitored as a result of a surfllce water discharge shall be analyzed using a 
sufficiently sensitive method in accordance with 40 CFR Part 136. Parameters which must be monitored 
as a result of a grollnd water discharge (i.e., underground i1tiection or land application system) shall be 
analyzed in accordance with Chllpter 62-601, F.A.C. 

[62-620.610(18), 11-29-94J 

8. 	 The pennittee shall provide safe access points for obtaining representative influent, reclaimed water, and 
effluent sampleswhich are required by this p.ermit. 

[62-601.500(5).5-31-93J 

9. 	 During the period of operation authorized by this permit, the permittee shall complete and submit to the 
Department on a monthly basis a Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR), Form 62-620.910(10), for each 
outfall. discharge point. and reuse system specified in Itelll(s) LA., LB., & LC. above. Each DJvIR shall 
include the test resulls for the parameters required to be sampled on the enclosed DMR forms. The 

. 	permittee shall make copies of these partially completed forllls for future monthlY submittals. All DMR 
forms shall be submitted to the Department by the twenty-eighth (28th) of the month follo\\;ng the month 
of operation at the add ress speci fied below: 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Wastewater Facilities Regulation Section, Mail Station 3550 

. Twin Towers Office Building 

2600 Blair Stone Road 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399·2400 


[62-620. 610(18). 1 1-,!9-94J[62-601.300(1),(2). (lnd (3). 5-31-93 J 
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Orange Osccola Utilities. Illc. Permit Number: FLOO)<)446-00J 
BuenlivelltllTa Lakes WWTP Facility 1. D. Number: 304<)P()(1029 

10. 	 During the period of operation authorized by this permit, reclaimed water or emllem shall be mouitored 
annually for the primary and secondary drinking water standards contained in Chapter 62-550, F.A.C., 
(except for turbidity, IOtal coliforms, color. and eorrosivity). Twenty-four hour composite samples shall 
be used to analyze reclaimed wllter or erouent for the prill)'1ry and secondary drinking water standards. 
These monitoring results shall be reponed to the Dcpanment anllually on the Reclaimed Water or 
Erouent Analysis Repon. Form 62-601.900(4), or in another format if requested by the permillee and if 
approved by the Deparllllcnt as being compatible with data entry into the Deparlment's computer system. 
During years when a pcrtuit is not renewed, a cenilication stating that no new non-domestic wastewater 
dischargers have been added to the collection system since the last reclaimed waler or erouent analysis 
was conducted may be submitted lulieu oCtile report. The annual reclaimed water or effinent analysis 
report or the cerlilication shall be completed and submitted in a tiIllely manner so as to be received by the 
Department's Central District Office by August 31 of each year. 

[62-601.300(./), 5-31-93J, [62-601.500(3), 5-31-93J 

11. 	 Within 90 days of placing the new REB #4 in operation, the permittee shall char<lcterize the volume and 
composition of the effiuent discharged to ground waters. The DMR for the domestic wastewater 
treatment facility. at that time, shall satisfy this requirement. The initial quarlerly ground water 
monitoring reporl shall be deemed sufficient to characterize the receiving ground water at the new 
monitoring \Yell (MW-4) location. 

[62-522.600(11)(0), 4//4/94J 

12. 	 Unless specified otherwise in (his permit, aU reports and notifications required by this permit, including 
24-hour notifications, shall be submitted to or reported to, as appropriate, the Department's Central 
District Office at the address specified below: 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 

Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 


Phone Number - (407)894.7555 

FAX Number - (407)897-2966 


Note: All FAX copies shall be followed by original copies. 
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Orange Osceola Utilities, Inc. Permit Number: FL0039446"()01 

Buenaventura Lakes WWTP Facitity 1. D. Number: 3049P00029 

It 	RESIDUALS MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS 

1. 	 The method of residuals use or dispos:l1 by this facility is hmd application. 

2. 	 Land application of residuals shall be in accordance with the conditiolls of this permit and the 
requiremeuts of Chapter 62-640, F.A.C. {62-640,3-1-9J} 

3. 	 The domestic wastewater residuals for this facility are classified as stabilization Class B. 

4. 	 The wastewater treatment facility permittee shall be responsible for proper handling. use, and disposal of 
its residlU1ls and will be held responsible for any disposal violations that occur unless the permittee can 
demonstrate that it has delivered residuals that meet the chemica} criteria and appropriate stabilization 
requirements of this pennit and that the disposer (e.g. hauler, contractor, or disposalJland application site 
owner) has legally agreed in writing to accept responsibility for proper disposal. {62-640.300(3),3-1-91} 

5. 	 The permittee shall s,1mple and analyze the residuals at least once every 3 months. All samples shall be 
representative and shall be taken after final treatment ofthe residuals but before use or disposal. 
Sampling and analysis shall be in accordance with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
publication -?OTW Sludge Sampling and Analysis ()uidance Document, 1989. The following 
parameters shall be sampled and analyzed: 

.. 

Total Nitrogen (Report only) % dry weight Not applicable 

Tot.11 Phosphorus (Report only) % dry weight Not applicable 

Total Potassium (Report only) % dry weight Not applicable 

Cadmium 100 mglkg dry weight 4.4 pounds !acre 

Copper 3000 mglkg dry weight 125 pounds/acre 

Lead 1500 dry weight 500 pounds/acre 

Nickel . 500 mglkg dry weight 125 pounds/acre 

Zinc 10,000 mglkg dry weight 250 pounds/acre 

(Report only) standard units Not applicable 

Tot.11 Solids only) % Not applicable 

6. 	 Florida water quality criteria and standards shall not be yiolated as a result of land application of 
residuals. (62-640.700(3}(c), 3-1-91} 

7. 	 Class B residuals shallllot be used on unrestricted access areas. {62-640.600(6)(b),3-1-9l} 
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Orange Osccola Utilities. Inc. Permit Number: FL0039446-00 I 
Buenaventura Lakes WWTP Facility l. D. Number: 3049POU029 

8. 	 Class B residuals application sl1l1l1 be in accordllnce with the Agricu!turlll Usc Plans (AUP's) approved 
by the Department for this facility. (62-6.fO.300(l). 3-1-91J 

9. 	 Root crops. and fmits and vegelllbies which touch the soil and which lire to be consumed raw shall not be 
grown on the application site for 18 months af1er the last application of Class B residuals. 
{62-640.600(6)(c).3-1-9IJ 

10. 	 Pasture vegetation on the application site shall not be cut or used for grazing by livestock for 30 days 
following the last application of Class B residuals. (62-640.600(6)(e). 3-1-91J 

II. 	The public shall be restricted from the application area for 12 months after the last application of Class B 
residuals. (62-640.600(6)(f), 3-1-91} 

12. The wastewater treatment facility permittee shall notify the Departlllcm's Central District Office by letter 
of any lllodifiG<1tiollS or expansions of the approved residuals land application sites. The notice shall be 
submitted prior to such expansion or modification. Expansions include additional site locations for the 
permittee's residuals. The leiter shall include a site location map and shall state how the modified or 
expanded residuals land application site will be operated in accordance with all requirements of Chapter 
62-640, F.A.C. A new or revised AUP shan be submitted to the Department's Central District Office 
with the annual update required by Rule 62-640.500(1)(f). F.A.C. The current AUP's identify residuals 
landspreading on 140 dedicated acres at the Cresent 0 R..1ncl! located southwest of the Florida Turnpike, 
south of Canoe Creek and 140 dedicated acres at the L. 1. Harvy site located northwest ofKenansviUe. 
both in Osceola County, Florida. {62-640.300(2).3-1-91J 

13. 	 Annual residuals application rates shall not exceed the agronomic rates based 011 the nitrogen 
requirements of the site vegetation in accordance with the approved AUP. 
{62-640.700(3)(d),3-1-91J 

14 Residuals shall be applied with techniques and equipment to assure uniform application over the site. 
{62-640.700(3)(n),3-1-91J 

15. The pH of the domestic wastewater residuals soil mill.1.ure shall be 6.5 or greater at the time domestic 
wastewater residuals are applied. At a minimum. testing shall be done annually. 
(62-640.700(3)(h),3-1-91J 

16. The permittee shall maintain records of application areas and application rates on DEP Fonn 62­
640.900(3) and shall have these records available for inspection upon request by the Department or the 
appropriate Local Environmental Program. These records shall include: . 

a. 	 Date of application of the residuals, 
b. 	 Location of the residuals application site, 
c. 	 Amount of residuals applied or delivered, 
d. 	 Identification of specific areas of the site where residuals were applied and acreage of that area, 
e. 	 Method of incorporation of residuals (if any). 
f. 	 Water table level at time of appliG<1tion, and 
g. . Concentration of nitrogen and heavy metals in the residuals: percent solids, and date of last analysis. 

The permittee shall provide annllal updates to the AUP's as required by penni! condition II.12.; 
summaries of the total residuals, nitrogen, and heavy metals applied on an annual basis; and annual 
summaries of the cumulative metals applied. Updates to the AUP and annual summaries, including 
copies of the wastewater residuals analysis for tlull period, shall be submitted to the Department's Central 
District Office by August 31 of each year. (62-6.JO. 700(3)(c) and (p). 3-1-91J 

Page 11- 2 



EXHIBIT __~G~Ro1..1A-J"..T--.I-1......\) 

PAGE _\.l..-1+-- OF --=6;....1,1_ 

Orange Osceola Utilities. Inc. Permit Number: FLOOJ9446-00 I 
Buenaventura Lakes WWTP Facitity l. D. Number: 3049P00029 

III. GROUND WATER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 

I. 	 During the period of operation authorized by this pennit, the pennillee shall continue to sample ground 
water at the existing monitoring wells identified in Item III. J., below, in accordance with this permit and 
the approved ground water monitoring plan prepared in accordance with Rule 62-522.600, F.A.C. 
Within 90 days of placing the REB #4 in operation, the permittee sh<ll1 begin sampling ground water at 
the new monitoring wel1 identified in Item Ill. J., below, in accordance with this permit and the approved 
groundw<lter monitoring plan. [62-521.600. 4-14·94j. [61-610.424.62.610.474,62·610.524,62­
610.574.62-610.624,62-6/0.660, and 62-6/0. 830(l)(d); 4-2·90j 

2. 	 The new ground water monitoring well identified in Item III. J., below, shall be installed within 90 days 
of issullnce of this pennit. Within 30 days of installation of a new monitoring well, the permittee shall 
submit to the Department's Central District Office detailed information on the well's loc<ltion and 
construction on the enclosed DEP Form 62-522.900(3), Monitor Well Completion Report. 
[62-522.600. 41J4194j 

3. 	 The following monitoring wells shall be sampled Quarterly. 

[62·522.600. 4-14-94j. [62-6/0.424 . .474•.524..624 • .660. and 61-6/0.830(J)(d). 4-2-90j 
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Orange Osceola Utilities, Inc. Permit Number: FLOOJ9446-00 I 

Buenavenlufil Lakes WWTP Facitity l. D. Number: 3049PO(1029 


4. 	 The following parameters shall be an;llyzed quarterly for the monitoring wells idelllified in Item m. J. 

a. 	 Water level (field measurement) 
b. 	 Nitrate (as N) 
c. 	 Total dissolved solids 
d. 	 Chloride 
e. 	 Fecal Colifonn 
f. 	 pH 
g. 	 Turbidity 
h. 	 CBOD~ 

(Note: CBOD~ for REB's only) 

(62-522.600(J 1)(b). 4-1-94}. (62-60J.300(3). 62.601.700, and Figure 30[62-601} 

5. 	 Ground water monitoring parameters shall be analyzed in accordance with Chapter 62-60 I, F.A.C. 

(62-620.610(18). 11-29-94} 

6. 	 Ground water monitoring test results shall be snbmined on Part D of Form 62-620.910(10). Results shall 
be submitted Witll tlle April, July, October and JalJuary DMR's for each year during the period of . 
operation allowed by this penni!. 

(62-522.600(lO) and (ll)(b). 4-14-94}, (61-601.300(3). 62.601.700. and Figure 3 0[62-601. 5-31-93}, 
(62-620.610(l8), 11-29-94} 

7. 	 Ground water monitoring wells shall be purged prior to sampling 10 obtain representative samples. 

(62-60J.700(5), 5-31-93} 

8. 	 In accordance with Part D of Fonn 62-620.910( 10), water levels shall be recorded before evacuating 
wells for sample collection. Elevation references shall include the top of the well casing and land surface 
at each well site (NVGD allowable) at a precision of plus or minus 0.1 foot. 

(62-6J 0.424(3). 4-2-94} 

9. 	 Prior to construction of the new ground water monitoring well, a soil boring shall be made at the new 
monitoring well location in order to properly size the well depth and screen interval. 

(62-522.900(3). 4-14-94} 
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Orange Osceolll Utilities, Inc. Permit Number: FLOOJ9446-00 I 
BUellllVCll!ura Lakes WWfP Fllcitity 1. D. Number: J049P00029 

IV. ADDITIONAL REUSE AND LAND APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS 

L This reuse system includes the following mlljor users (i.e., using 0.1 mgd or more of reclaimed wllter): 

[62-610.820(1), 412190} 

2. 	 All ground water quality criteria specified in Chapler 62-520, F.A.C., shall be met at the edge of the zone 
ofdischarge. For major users of reclaimed water (i.e., using 0.1 mgd or more), the zone of discharge 
shall e;\1end horizontally to the site property line and veniClllly to Ille base ofthe surficial aquifer. 

[62-520.200(23), 4-14-94}. [62-522.400 and 62-522.410. 4-14-94} 

3. 	 The tre1ltment facilities shall be operated in accordance with the approved operating protocol. Only 
reclaimed water Illat meets the criteria established in the approved operating protocol may be released to 
system storage or to the golf course for irrigation. Reclaimed water that fails to meet the criteria in the 
approved operatiug protocol shall be directed to either the wetlands system (DOO 1) or to the rapid 
exfiltration basins (D004). The operating protocol shall be reviewed and updated periodiClllly (at least' 
once e1lch year) to ensure continuollS compliance with the minimum tre1ltrnent and disinfection 

I~ 	 requirements. Upcf,1ted operating protocols shall be submitted to the Department's Central District Office 
for review and approval by August 31 of each Ye1lr . 

[62-610.463(2). 4-2-90} 

4. 	 Cross-connectiolls to the potable water system are prohibited. [62-610.470(1). 4-2-90} 

5. 	 Maximum obtainable separation of reclaimed water lines and potable water lines shall be provided and 
the minimum separation distances specified in Rule 62-610.470(3), F.A.C., shall be provided. Reuse 
facilities shall be color coded or marked. 

[62-610.470(3) and (4), 4-2-90} 

6. 	 In constructing reclaimed water distribution piping, the permittee shall maintain a 75-foot setback 
distance from a reclaimed water transmission facility to public water supply wells. No setback dist,mccs 
are required to otlier potable water supply wells or to any nonpotable water supply wells. 

[62-610.471(3),4-2-90} 

7. 	 A setback distance of75 feet sball be maintained between tIle edge of the wetted area and potable water 
supply wells, uuless the utility adopts and enforces an ordinance, or oilIer legal means, prohioiting 
private potable water supply wells within the Buenaventura Lakes Developement. No setback distances 
are required to any nonpotable water supply wells, to an)' surface waters, to any developed areas, or to 
any private S\vimming pools, hot tubs, spas, saunas, picnic tables, barbecue pits, or barbecue grills. 

[62-610.471(1).(2),(5) and (7), 4-2-90} 
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Orangc Osccola Utilities, Inc. Pcrlllil Number: FL0039446-00 I 

Bucnaventura Lakes WWTP FilcitilY /. D. Number: J049P00029 

8. 	 Reclaimed water shall nol be lIsed to !ill swimming pools. hot tubs, or wading pools. 

[62-610.469(3). 4-2-90J 

9. 	 Low trajeclory nozzles, or other means 10 minimize aerosol fonnatioll shall be used within 100 feet from 
outdoor public eating, drinking. or bathing facilities. 

[62-610.471 (6). 4-2-90J 

10. 	 The public shall be notified of the lise of reclaimed water. This shnll be accomplished by posting of 
advisory signs in areas where reuse is practiced, notes on scorecmds, or other methods. 

[62-610.468(2). 4-2-94J 

11. Routine aquatic weed control and regular maintenance of reuse storage pond embankments and access 
areas are required. 

[62-610.415(6),4-2-90J 

12. 	 Overilows from emergency discharge facilities on the golf course irrigation reclaimed water storage 
pond, which discharge to the north wetland ceil, shall be reported as an abnormal event to the 
Department's Central District Office witllin 24 hOllrs of an occurrence as an abnormal event. The 
provisions of Rule 62-610.880, F.A.C., shall be met. 

[62-610.880,62-610.415(5), and 62-610.465. 4-2-90J 

13. 	 Reclaimed water shall only be released to the reuse system storage pond or reuse systems during periods 
ofoperator attendance in compliance with the approved operating protocol or in accordance with permit 
condition V.l. ' 

[62-610.462(2),4-2-90J 

14. Exfiltration basins or trenches, and storage ponds shall' be enclosed with a fence or provided with features 
to discourage the entry of animals and unauthorized persons. 

[62-610.518, 4-2-90J 

15. Rapid-rate systems shall be routinely maintained to conlrol vegetation growth and to maintain 
percolation capability by scarification or removal of deposited solids. 

[62-610.523(6), 4-2-90] 

16. Overilovvs from exfiltration ponds, basins, or trenches shall be reported as an abnormal event to the 
Department's Central District Office within 24 hours of an occurrence as an abnonnal event. The 
provisions of Rule 62-610.880, F.A.C., shall be met. 

[62-610.880.62-610.415(5). 62-610.515. and 62-610.516. 4-2-90J 
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Penllit Numbcr: FL0039446-001 

BucnavcnlUra Lakcs WWTP Facilily L D, Numbcr: J049P00029 
Orange Osceola Ulililics, Inc, 

V. 	OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS 

l. 	 During tile period of operation authorized by this permit, the wastcwater facilities shall be operated under 
the supervision of operators certified in accordance with Chapter 6 iE12-41, FAC. In accordance with 
Chapter 62-699, FAc', this [acility is a Category I, Clnss B [acililY and, at a minimum. operators with 
appropriate certification must be on the site as follows: A Class C or higher operator 16 hours/day for 7 
days/week. TIle ie.1d operator mllst be a Clnss B operator, or higher, and must be on-site [or eight (8) 
hours per day for five (5) days pcr wcck, provided a lead/chief operator, or a backup Class B 1e.1d 
operator, is 3\,Hilable by phone or pager during weekends and/or holidays and must be capable of 
immediately responding to any emergency situation that may occur at the plant. Acceptable quality 
reclaimed water may be diverted to public access reuse systems at all times contingent upon the 
following: AlIt~lllatic computer/telemetry controls, monitoring equipment and automatic diversion 
equipment Illllst be in operation and functional lit all times including weekends and/or holidays; and a 
Class C certified operator, or higher, must bc available by phone or pager at all times when not in 
attendance at the wllst~water treatment plant site. [62-699, 5-20-94), [62-620.630(3), 11-29-94}. 
[62-699.311(3). 5-20-92}. [62-610.462(2), 4-2-90J 

2. 	 The application to renew this p~rlllit shall include an updated Capacity Analysis Report prepared in 
accordance with Rule 62-600.405, FAG. [62-600.405(5). 6-8-93J 

3. 	 The application to renew this permit shall include a detailed Operation and Maintenance Performance 
Report prepared ill accordance with Rule 62-600.7)5, FAG. [61-600.735(1). 6-8-93J 

~.".".~.J 4. 	 The permittee shallmailllain the following records and make them ilVailable for inspection 011 the site of 
the permitted facility: 

a. 	 Records of all compliance monitoring information, including all calibnltion and maintenance records 
and all original strip chart recordillgs for continuous monitoring instnllllentatioll and a copy of the 
laboratory certificatiou showing the certification number of the taboratory, for at least three years 
from the date the sample or measurement was taken; 

b. 	 Copies of all reports required by the permit for at least three ye.'lrs from the date the report was 
prepared; . 

c. 	 Records of all data. including reports and documents, used to complete the application for the permit 
for at least three years from the date the application was filed: 

d. 	 Monitoring information, including a copy of the laboratory cenification showing the laboratory 
certification number, related to the residuals use and disposal activities for the time period set forth 
in Chapter 62-640, F.A.C., for at least three years from the date of sampling or measurement; 

e. 	 A copy of the current permit; 
f. 	 A copy of the current operatjollalld maititenance manllaills required by Chap((~r 62-600•. F.A.C.; 
g. 	 A copy of the facility record dnlwings: 
h. 	 Copies of the licenses of the currenr certified operators; and 
i. 	 Copies of the logs and schedules showing plant operations and equipment maintenance for three 

years from the date of the logs or schedules. The logs shall, at a minimum, include identification of 
the plant; the signature and certification number of the operator(s) and the signature of the person(s) 
making any entries; date and time in and Ollt; specific operatiOtl and maintenance activities; tests 
performed and samples taken: and major repairs made. The logs shall be maintained on-site in a 
location accessible to 24-hour inspection, protected from weather damage, and current to the last 
operation and mainlenance pcrfomled. 

[62-620,350.11-19-9./][61 £12-,/1. OIO(I)(e). 11-02-93} 
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Or;Jnge Osceola Utilities, Inc. Permit NUlllber: FL0039446-001 
BlIen:\Vcnlur:t Lakes W\VfP Facility I. D. Number: 3049P00029 

VI. 	 CO Ml'LIANCE SCHEDULES AND SELF-I~!POSED IMl'ROYEMENT SCHEDULES 

1. 	 In aCCOrd<lIICe with the Oper;Hioll <llld M:lizHen:tncc Pcrfonl1ancc Report subl11illed as P,Hl of the permit 
application for this facilit)'. dated April 1995 and prepared by Dyer. RjddJe, Mills (!nd Precourt. Inc .. the 
follo\\ing corrective actions Sh;llJ be cOlllpleted according 10 the following schedule : 

;>'/<;;( ;r& :";:/t::...;?t\N;CorrcdiVc :>Action·-!f~~~':~~'-'A/ei:ki -*:/'1f -;q~'F} ';YSdieiHilcd:CoC!jpleUcin D'nte" 
I. Post reci<1imed water signs at the golf course holding pond. November 1. 1995 
2. Post 1l0Ll~POI(lble water signs ncar all <Ippropriate spigots and November 1, 1995 

hose bibbs {It the wnsteW{lle:r {reiltment plant site. 

3. Instil[[ nppropriale safety eyewash stillion n~r lime November I. 1995 
stabiliz.ation f{lcililies as required in the conslruction plans. 

4. Instill! (lppropriclle s.1fefY shower ,lnd eyewash station ne.1r November 1, 1995 
chlorine slorage nrea and {llum pump room as required in the 
construction plans. 

{62-600.735(1),6-8-9S} 

2. 	 The following constnlction schedule for new REB #4 shill! be followed, unless notificmion ofa schedule 
revision is provided 10 tIle Dcpanment: 

{62-620.450(3){aJ, 11-29-94} 

3. 	 The pennittee shall develope additional reuse sites aud implement public access irrigation at the 9-hole 
golf course and little league ballfield complex, as a minimum, according to the following schedule: 

, ; 
I ; 

{62-620. 11-29-94} 

VII. INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS (NIA) 
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Orange Osceola Utilities, loe, Penni! Number: fL0039446-001 


Buenavcutura Lakes WWTP F:lcilil), L D. Number: J049POn029 


YilL OTHER SPJ::CIFIC CONDITrONS 

1, 	 Prior to p!<1dng REB #4 into operation for any purpose oliter {han Icsting eqllipmcnt for leaks and 
opeffltion, the pcrmiltee shall CQlllplclC and submit {o the Department DE? form 61~620.91O(l2}. 
Notification ofComptetion ofCo:1struction for Domestic Waslewalcr Factlities. 

(6]-620.630(?). 11-29-94J 

2. 	 Wilhin SlX months after RE8 #4 is placed in operation. the perOlillee shan provide written cel1.ificatJon to 
the Department 011 Fonn 62-610,910(lJ} that record drawings pursuanllo Chaplet 62--600, F.A.C., and 
that II revised operation and maintenance mJlnunl pursuant to Chapters 62-.600 and 62-610, F.A..C.• as 
applicable. are available at the location specified on the form, 

(62-62M30(7). 1/-29-94J 

J. 	 If the pennillef! \vishes to continue opc.ratiol~ of this \v'as!ewater facility after the e>.'Piration dare of this 
penuit, [he pcrminee shall submit an application for renewal. llsing Department Forms 62-620.910(1) 
and (2). no later than one~htlndred (lnd ei~ht)' days (180) prior to the expiration ci.1te of this permit 

(62-620.410(5). 1I-26-94J 

4. 	 TIle filcilities shaH comply with any conditions that the SecretaI)' of the Anny (United States Army Corps 
of Engineers) considers necessary to ensure that navigation and anchorage viii! not be substantialJy 
impaired, 

(62-620.620(lJlIJJ.I/-29·94) 

5 	 In the event tlUll the treatment facilities or equipment no longer function as intended, are no longer safe 
in terms of public health and safety, or odor, noise. aerosol drift. or lighting adverseJy affects neighboring 
developed areas at the levels prohibited by Rule 62-6oo.4oo(2)(a), F.A.C., corrective action (which may 
include additional maintenance or modifications of the permitted facilities) shan be taken by the 
permittee. Other corrective action may be required to ensure compliance \-vith ndes Qf the Department 

(62~600AI0(8). 6-8-93J 

6. 	 The deliberate introduction ofstornlwater in any amount infO coUecrion/transmjssion systems designed 
solely for rhe introduction (and conveyance) of domestic/industrial wastewater;. or the deliberate 
introdllctiou 'of stonnwaler infO colleclionltransl11ission systems designed for the introduction or 
conveyance of combinations of storm and domestic/industrial wastewater in amounts wbich may reduce 
the effiCiency of pol!\1O\nt removal by the treatment plant is prOhibited. 

(62-604.lJO(3).5-J/-93) 

7. 	 CoUection/tnmsmission system overflows shaH be reponed to the Department in accordance v.ith Permit 
Condition IX. 20. 

{62-604.JJO. 5-JI-9J}. (6NJ2D.610(20). 11-29-94} 
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EXHIBIT (eST-f!) 


Orange Osceola Utililics. Inc. Penni! Number: FLO(lJ9446-Q01 
Buellllventura Lakes WWfP Facility l. D. Numtx:r: ]O"'9P{){)029 

-' ­

8. 	 The acceptance, by the operating authority of a collection/transmission system or by the permittee of a 
tre.1tmcnt plant, of connections of wastewater discharges which have not received necessary pretreatment 
Of which conlain materials or pollutants (other than norm.al domestic wnstewtller constituems); 

a, 	 Which may cause fire or explosion hazards; or 

b. 	 Which may cause excessive corrosion or other deteriora[lon of WaSlCWiHer facilities due to chemical 
action Or pH levels; or 

C. 	 Which are solid or viscous and oostt\IC( flow or other.vise inlerfere with waslewater facility 
.operations or treatment; or 

d. Which result in treatment plant discharges having temperatures above 40"C. 

is prohibited. 

[62-604.130(4).5,JI-93] 

9. 	 The treatment facilhy shall be enclosed with a fence or otherwlse provided with feantres to discourage the 
entry of animals and unauthorized persons. 

/2-600Aoo(l)(O).6-8-93] 

10. 	 Screenings and grit removed from the wastewater facililies shall be collected in suitable containers and 
hauled to a Department approved Class I landfill or to It landfiU approved by the Department for receipt 
and disposal ofscreenillgs aud grit 

(62-U40.12-10-85] 

1 L The permittee shall provide adequate notice to the Department of the following: 

a. 	 Any new introduction ofpoHut3niS into the facility from an indllstri~aJ discharger which would be 
subject to Chapter 403. F.S .• tHld the requirements of Chapter 62--620, EA.C., if it were directly 
discharging those pollmants; and 

b. 	 Any substantial change in tile volume or charncter of polhltants being introduced into that facUity by 
a sowce which was identified in tbe penn.it application and known to be discharging at the time the 
pennit was issued. 

Adequate notice shaU lnclhde information on the quality and qunntity fJf eftluent introduced into the 
flcility and any anticipated: impact of the cl\.1ng.e fJlllhe quantity or quality ofeffluent or reclaimed 
water to be discharged frorn tbe facility. 

[6Uf2M2J(2). 11-29-94] 
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Orange Osceola UlililJcs, Inc. Permit Number: FUJOJ9446..o01 

Buenavcntur<t Lakes WWTP Facility L D. Number: J049P00029 

IX. 	GENERAL CONDITIONS 

1. 	 TI,e l(:rms. conditions. requiremcnls, Iimllnlions and restrictions set forth in this permit are binding and 
cnforce-.able pursuant to Chnptcr 403, Florida SLa[Ules. Any perrnil noncompliance constitutes a violation 
of ChapLer 403, Florida SliU\lles, nnd is grounds for enforcemclu action, permit femlination. pennit 
revocation and reissunnce. or permit revision. (62~620.610(1). JJ~29~94J 

2, 	 This permit is valid only for the specific processes and operations applied for and indicared in tiie 
approved drawings or exhibits. Any unauthorized deviations from tbe approved drawings, exhibits, 
specifications or conditions of (his permit constitutes grotlnds for revocation and enforcement action by 
'he Department. (62·620.610(2). JI·29-N] 

J. 	 As provided in Subsection 403.087(6), F.S .• the issuance of this permit does not convey any vested rights 
or any e.x.clusive privileges. Neither does II authorize any injury to public or private property or any 
invasion of personal rights. nor authorize any infringement of federn), Stat~ or local. hIM or regulations. 
This permit is not a waiver ofor approval of any other DcpartmelH pern1ir or autJlorizmion that may be 
required for otber aspects of the rolal project which are not addressed in this pennit (62-620.610(3). JJ~ 
29-N] 

4. 	 This penllit conveys no title 10 land or \vater, does nol constitute st<He recognition or acknowledgment of 
lith; and does not constitute authority for the use of submerged lands unless herein provided and the 
necessary title or leasehold imerests have been obtained frol1\ the State. Only the Trustees of the Intemal 
Improvement Trust Fuud may e:..:press State opinion as to lille. !62-620.61O(4}. J1-29-94] 

S. 	 This pennit does not relieve the pemlj(tee from liability and penalties for harm or injury to human health 
or welfare. animal or plant life, or property caused by the constnlction or operation of this permitted 
source~ nor does it allow the pennittee to cause pollution in contravention ofF1orida Statutes and 
Department rules, unless specifically authorized by an order from the Department The permittee shaH 
take nlI reasonable steps to minimize or prevent any discharge. reuse of reclaimed water, or residuals use 
or disposal in violation of (his permit which has: a reasonable likelihood ofadversely affecting human 
hearth or the environme.rtr. H shall not be a defense for a pennittee in an enforcement action that H 
would have been necessary to halt or reduce the permitted activity in order to majntain 'compliance with 
,he conditions oftili, permit (62-<i20.610(5). 11·19-94] 

6, 	 lfthe permittee wishes to continue an acliviry regulated by this permit after its expiration date. the 
permi!!« ,hall apply for and obmin a new permit. (62.(ilO.610(6). 11.29-94] 

i. 	The penninee shaH at all times properly operate and maintain the facility and systems of treatment and 
control, and related appurtenances, tbat are instal1ed and used b)' the pennittee to achieve compliance 
wilh the conditions of this permit This provision inCludes the operation of backup or auxiliary facilities 
or similar SYSTems when necesS<lry to maintain or achieve compliance with the conditions of the pennit 
(62·610.610(7). 11-2M4] 

8. 	 This permit may be modified, revoked and reissued, or tenninated for cause. The filing of a request by 
tlle perminee for a permir revision. revocation and reisswtnce. or remlination. or a notification of planned 
changes or anticipated noncompliance does not stay any permit condition. (62~620.610(8), J1-29-94J 

9, 	 The permittee, by accepting this permit, specifically agrees to allow authorized D'eparunent personnel, 
including an authorized representatJve of the Department and authorized EPA personnel, when 
applicable, upon presentalion of credentials or other documents as may be required by law, and at 
reasonable times, depending upon che nature of the concern being investigated. to: 
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Orange Osceola Utilities, Inc. Permit Number: FL0039446-001 
Bucnnventurn L.'tkes WWfP Facility J. D, N~lfnber: 3049PO0029 

!L Enter upon Ihe pcrmiuee's premises where n rq.'l.ll,ued f.,cilily, system, or activity is loc~lted or 
conducted, Or where records sha!! be kept under the couditlons 0[I11i5 pennit; 

b. 	 Have access to and copy any records (hat shall be kepl under the conditions of this permit; 

c, 	 Inspect the facilities, equjpmell1, practices, or operations regul;ued or required under this permit; and 

d. 	 Sample or monilor any substances Of parameters a{ any location necessary 10 assure compliance with 
this permit or Department mles, 

[62-620.610(9), 11-29-94] 

10. 	 In accepling this penuit, the pennitlee understands and agrees thai all records, notes, monitoring data. 
and otller infom'k1tion relating to the construction or operation of this permitted source which are 
submitted to the Department may be used by the Department as evidence in any enforcement case 
involving the pcnllilted souree arising uuder the Florida Statutes or Department rules. except as such use 
is proscribed by Section 403.111, Florida Statutes, or Rule 62·620.302. Florida Administrative Code. 
Such evidence shaH only be used to the exrent that it is consistent with the Florida Rules of Civil 
Procedure .nd .pplicable evidential)' rules. [62-<120,610(10), 11-29-94} 

1 L When requested by the Department, the permittee shan witllin a reasonable time provide any information 
required by law which is needed 10 defennine whether there is cause for revising, revoking and reissuing,. 
or terminating this pennit, or to determine colnp:iance 'with the penniL TIle pennitlee simil also provide 
to Ole Department upon request copies of records required by this permit to be kept lfthe permittee 
becomes aware of relevant facts tilat were not submitted or were incorrect in the pemtit application or in 
any report to the Department, such facts or iJtformation shall be promptly submitted or corrections 
promptly reported to [he Dep.rtment. [61-62Q,610(11), 11-29-94] 

12. 	 Unless specifically stated otherwise in Department rules, the permittee, in accepting this permit. agrees to 
comply with changes in Department rules and Florid,a Statutes after a reasonable time for compHance; 
provided, however, the pennirtee does nOI waive any other rights granted by Florida Statutes or 
Department rules. A reasonable time for compliance with a new or amended surface VI.'ater quality 
standard, other than those standards addressed in Rule 62~302.500> F.A.C., shall include a reasonable 
time to obtai.n or be denied a mi~ing zone for the new or amended standard. (62-620.610(12), 11-29-94} 

13. 	The permittee, in accepting this permit, agrees to pay the applicable regulatory program and surveillance 
fee in accordance willI Rnle 62-4,052, F,A,C, [62-620,610(13), 11-29-94] 

14. 	This pennit is tf1lnsferable only upon Department approval in accordance 'kith Rule 62-620,340, F.A.c' 
The pennittee shall be liable for <my noncompliance of the pennitted activity until the transfer is 
approved by the Department [62-620,610(14),11-29-94] 

15. 	 The penninee shaH give (he Department written notice at least 60 days before inactivation or 
abandonment ofa wast~V<l{e(facHity and shall specify whot steps will be taken to safeguard public health 
and safety during and following inactivation or abandonment. (62..620.61 0(15), JI~29~94} 

16, 	TIle permiuee shaU appJy for a revision to the Department pennit in accordance with Rules 62-620.300, 
62.(;10,420 or 62,(;10.450, FAc', as 'pplicable, at least 90 days before construction ofany planned 
substantial modifications [0 the pennined facility is to commence or with Rule 62..620.300 for minor 
modifications to the permitted facility. A revised penni[ shaH be obtained before construction begins 
except as provided in Rule 62-620.300, FAC, [62-610,6/0(16), 11-29-94J 
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Orange Osceola Uti!ities, Inc. Pennil Number: FL003944lM)Ol 

8ucunvcllIura L.:'lkes: WWTP Faciliry I. D. Number: 3049POOO29 

17. 	 The pcrmitlcc shnll give advance notice to the Depnrtmclll of any planned changes in the pennillcd 
fnciiity or activity which may resulc in noncompliance with permit requiremenls. The permittee shall be 
responsible for (tHY nnd all dnmngcs which IOn)' result from the chnnges nnd milY be subject to 
enforcement action by the Department for penalties or (Cvoc.l!iou of this permi/. The notice shall include 
the following inform.ulon: 

a. 	 A description of Ihe amicipalcU noncompliance; 

? 	 The period of the anticipaled noncompliance, including dales and ti!lles~ <Iud 

c. 	 Steps being taken to prevent future occurrence of the noncompliance, 

[62-620.610(17). 1/-29-94J 

18. 	 Sampling and moniloring daln shall be collected and <tllalyzed in accordance with Rule 62-4,246. 
Chapters . 
62-160 and 62.Q01, F.A.C., and 40 eFR 136, (\5 nppropriMe. 

a. 	 Monitoring resuHs shaH be reported at the intervals specified dsewnere in this permit and shall be 
reponed on a Discharge MonilOring Repon (DMR). DEP Form 62-620.910(10). 

b. 	 If the penninee monitors any coalaminMe mOTe frequently than required by the permit, using 
Department approved test procedures, lhe results of this monitoring shaH be included in the 
calcul<Hion and reporting of the d.ut! submitted in the DMR. 

c. 	 calculations for aU timitMiol\S which require t;vemging of measurements shall use an aritfunetk 
mean unless orlletwise specified in this permit 

d, 	 Any laboratory test required by tJ\IS permit for domestic \\I3stewa(er facilities shall be performed by a 
laboratory that ha$ been certified by tbe Department of Health and Rehabilitative Services (DHRS} 
under Chapter lOD41. F.A.C .• to perform the test On-site tests for dissolved o),j'gen., pH, and total 
chlorine residual shall be performed by .a laboratory certified to test for those parameters or under the 
direction of an operator certified under Chapter 61E12-41~ F.A,C. 

e. 	 Under Chapler 62-160. F.A.C., sample collection shall be performed by foUowing the protocols 
ourlined in "OER Standard Operating Procedllres for Laboratory Operations and Sample ColJection 
Activities" (DER-QA.oOlI92). AItemalively, sample collection may be perfonned by an 
organization who has an approved Comprehensive Quality A.ssurance Plan (COO1pQAP) on file with 
the Department. The CompQAP silt'tll be approved for collection ofsamples from the required 
matrices and for the required tests. 

[62-620.610(18). 11-29-94J 

19. 	Reports of compliance or noncompliance with. or any progress: reports on, interim and final requirements 
contained in any compliance scbedule detailed elsewhere iu this permit shall be submitted no later than 
14 days folio\\ing each schedule date. [62-620.610(19). 11-29-94} 

20, 	The pe,rmittee shall repon fO the Depanmellt any noncompliance which may endanger health or the 
environment Any infomlaikm s!t.,1l be provided orally within 24 hours from the time the perminee 
becolOes aware of the circumstances. A written submission shaU also be provided within five days of the 
time the penniuee becomes aware of the circumstances, The wriuen submission shall contain: a 
description of the noncompliance and its C'luse~ the period of noncompliance including exact dates and 
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Orange Osceola Utilities, lilt. Penni! Numocr: FL0039446·001 
Buelll'ivCttIUr<l Lakes WWTP Facility L D. Numocr: 3049P00029 

Lime. and if the nQllcQlupliancc has !lot been corrected. the anticipated lime i( is e~pected to comjnue; 
and steps taken or planned 10 rcdnce, eliminale. and pn:vcnt recurrence of the noncompliance. 

a. 	 The following shaH be inchldcd as Informatioll which I11USt be reported within 24 honrs under lhis 
condition: 

L 	 Any unaJllicip.ntcd byp:!ss which cnU$CS aoy reclaimed waler or cmuenl to exceed any permit 
limitation or resuHs III an unpermitted discharge. 

2. 	 Any upset which causes any reclaimed water or the effiuent to exceed any limitation in the 
peml!!, 

3. 	 Violation of a OlMdmum daily discharge limitation for any of :he pollutanls specificalIy listed in 
the pennit for such notice, and 

4, 	 Any unnulhorized discharge to surface or ground waters. 

b. 	 If the oral report has beeu received withIn 24 hours, the noncompliance has been corrected, and the 
noncompliance did nor endanger health Qr the environment. the Department shaH waive the written 
report. [61-610.6J0(20). 11-29-94] 

21, 	The permittee shnll report all instances of noncompliance not reponed under Permit Conditions IX. 18. 
and 19. of this pemlit at ule lime monitoring reports are submitted. This report shall contain the same 
information required by Pennie Condition lX. 20 of this pennit. [62~620.6!0(21), 11-29-94} 

22. Bypass Provisions. 

a. 	 Bypass is prOhibited, and the Department Inay take enforcement action against a permittee for 
bypa.ss, unless the permittee affirmatively demonstrates that: 

L 	 Bypass \vas unavoidable to prevent Joss onife, persoMI injury. or severe property damage; and 

2. 	 There were no feasible alternatives to the bypass, such as the use of auxiIiaty treatment facilities., 
retention of untrented \vastes. or maintenance during normal periods of equipment dO....'l1time. 
This condition is not S<\lisfied ifadequate back "'1lP equipment should fuwe been installed in the 
e.:~eftjse of reasonable engineering judgment to prevent a bypass which occurred during normal 
periods of equipment downtime or preventive mai ntenance; and 

3. 	 TIle pennittee sl.Ibmillcd notices as requJred under Pennit Condition IX. 22, b, oftlUs permit 

b. 	 If the permittee knows in advance of the need for a bypass. it shaH submit prior notice to the 
Deparrmenf~ ifpossible at lenst 10 days before Ule date of ule bypass. The permitree shaH submit 
notice of an unanticipated bypass within 24 hours of learning about the bypass as required in Permit 
Condition IX. 20. of (his penni!. A notice shall include a description of the bypass and its cause; the 
period of the bypass. including exact dates and times; if the b:fPass has not been correcfed. the 
anticipated time ii is e.\;pec(ed to continue: and the steps taken or planned to reduce, eliminate, and 
prevent recurrence of lhe bypass. ~ 

c. 	 The Department shan approve an anticipated bypass, after considering its adverse effect, if the 
pemliuee demolistrates that it will meet the lhree conditions listed in Permit Condition IX 22. a. 1. 
through 3. of this penniL 

PagelX-4 



EXHIBIT (R.e:T 10 
PAGE 2'1 OF 51 


Orange Osceola UIi;iilC:S, Inc. Permit t'umocr: FUl039446.0C 1 
BuenavcnluCil Llkcs w\VTP Fn~ili[y t D. Number: 3(:49PU0029 

d. 	 A pCfmilloo may aJlon' any bypass 10 occur which does not cause reclaimed W3tcr or effluent 
limitations to be exceeded if il is [or cssential maintenance to assure efficient opermiotl. These 
bypasses are nOI subjccl to Ihe provisions o[Pcrlllil Condilion IX, 22. (l, ihrough c. of this permie 

[62-62G.610(21). 11-29-94J 

23. 	 Upset ProYIsions 

a. 	 A permittee who wlshes to establish the affim'41tivc defense of upset shall demonstrate, through 
properly signed conlemporaneous operating logs, or other relevant evldence that: 

L 	 An upset occurred and lh.it lile penniuee can identify tbe c.luse(s) of the upset; 

2. 	 The permitted fadliry W,IS at the lime being properly operated; 

3. 	 The pe:1uiUee submilled notice of the upset liS required in Pennit Condition IX, 20. of this 
penuit~ and . 

4. 	 The pennillee complied wilh any remedial measures req\dred under Pennit Condition IX. S. of 
this permit 

b. 	 1n any eillorcemenr proceeding. the permiuee seeking to establish the occurrence ofau upser has the 
burden of proof. 

c. 	 Before an enforcemem proceeding is instituted. no representation made d\uing the Depanment 
review ofa clatm that noncompliance was caused by an upset is final agency action subject to 
judicial review. 

[62-620.6J0{23!. J1-29-94} 

Executed in Orlando, Florida. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OFENYmON1AENTALPROTECTION 

Water Facilities 

DA~:~ /7 19C~I -J 
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PAGE 36 OF '5! 

FDEP MONITORING WELL 
~. COMPLETION REPORT 

FACILITY NAME I COUNTY: Buena Vgntura Lakes! Osceola COul1.ll~__ 

FDEP PERMIT NUMBER: ___ . -.J)ite ID NUMBER: FLQQ39446___~_~_. 

FDEP WELL NUMBER: 2432L.___ WELL NAME: MW-4:._~.~.~.~.~__~ 

AQUIFER MONITORED: __~~~ WELL TYPE: Compliance 

DATE INSTALLED: DRILLING METHOD: __~_~_~_.~_~._~_.. _ 

INSTALLED 

HOLE DlAMETER:_______ .__._TOTAL DEPTH:____~___. BLS' 


CASING TYPE: CASING DIAMETER I LENGTH: ____~__. 


SCREEN TYPE: ____._~.._~___ ~~.c...SCREEN SLOT SIZE I LENGTH: _____ 


FILTER PACK TYPE I SIZE: _____ _ .JNTERVAL:. __-.Jto______.!lLS 


tJEALANT TYPE: ____ INTERVAL:__--'to__._.___ .!lLS 

GROUT TYPE: ____ INTERVAL:__--"o____ j3LS 

WELL MEASURING POINT: __~_~___ ELEVATION (NGVD):___ 

GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION (NGVO): _____ 

STATIC WATER LEVEL ELEVATION (NGVD): _________ 

WELL LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE: ______ 

DESCRIBE WELL DEVELOPMENT "'mion. Al't'RO)O):'A1C VOLUME REMOVED. FIl'AL WATER CLARITY.•ROBWI.'U, 

NAME I TITLE OF PERSON PREPARING REPORT: ___________ 

ATTACH AS-BUILT MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION DIAGRAM AND LITHOLOGIC 
LOG FOR THIS INDIVIDUAL WE}".!'". 

0' BLS = BeJow Land Surface. 

DEP Form 62-522.900(3) 
7126195 
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GROUNDWATER MONlTOlUNG REPORT - PART J) 

Buena Ventura La.kes ~ Oseeofa County 

facility 10 Numbtr:._<fcln~O"J"'"4"'"6,-__________________________ 

Sample Peri04 ·fre»1'1 /..ful'lthfi'ev: Tp MopthfY'eBl 

Djte Sample Ohtaint'd: _______________________________ 

WM!.hc wd! purg«l bcfOft' urnplil'l&?_Ye$ _No 

I!lranu:lt'r Store.Olde Sampling Method Sampl« Fill~ Pruervatl\'it$ Added Andysis Method 
(YIN) 

W:.Jer Ltvd g2~4~ 

NiltalC' (mg/\... AS N) . m 

! 	 TDS (mg/L) 'iOJOI 

Chloride (myL) 941 

rtc:,' CQlifmm ) 1611 
(lfilOOML) 

pH (ltluldard units) '06 

Turbidity " 

COOOS 	 £00&2 

I 	 I 
­

• 

I
-

I 	 II 

Commel\U and I"'PJ&ttalio!\!; 

O[f f9~ '~_919(10). EiT«OYcl'l"~fn. 1"~ 	 -4­n 


Tes! Sil~ 10: _ ill1 

Well Type; Cqrnplianu 

(h-cund Wiler Class: mL-

WdlNamc; ~ 

Am:lYljs RelultiUniu 	 D<:kQloo 
UmililUroiu. 

~ 
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GRO UNJ)WATER MONlroIUNG REPORT ~ PART J)U. 
Buena Ventura Lakes ~ Osceola County 0 

facility 1D Nl)mb(:f:--.JF~IJ.OQmJl.,,';4.L__________________________ TIa1 silf! ID. 6J04 

~ Sample Pcriud -From MQnthl'Year: To Month/Year Well Typt: C()mpIiM!~e 


I- DillIe Sample Obt.tine-d:_______________________________ GToond Wale( Clm:: QI_'__ 


§ w 
Wu lhe well p~fg«! b(fore s.:unplitlg" __Yes _NQ Welt Name: MW-l::z: CJ x <t 

UJ ll. ?Mall~ter 510(011 Cod.. S.alhpling !l.lethod SlImpl« Filt«ed PmeMtivu Added Analysis M«bod Analytis RnultiUniu: O¢!ection 


(YIN) LimiulUnil.5 


Waler u\'d 8H45­ ! 

Nitrale (mglL as N) '" 
TDS (mgfL) 70301 


Chlond~ (mc'L) 942 


-~ fecal Colironll 'H611 
(lIilOOt..!L) 

pH (ll;\ntbf<J urn!.}) 4., 


Turbidity 76 


C80U.s 89082 


L - - _ .... - - .--.... - .... _ ... - - --_.... _ ... - _... ­1- I --

CCflU'MOa And £xplanallolU: 

orr 1'D!" 10.S10(10), Etr«ti..t Novtll\M l'.llP9\t .,.n ~ 
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GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT - PARTD 

Duena Ventura Lakes - Osceola County 

Facility ID Number:, .J'f!.QQlBJ[J~'~'~'&6___________________________ TestSite 10: 6303 

Slfllpk r'l:nQd -From Mtlnt!vY c;a,; To MOt!!hlYut Well Type; Cpmolilrl!:e 

Dale Sample ObtaiocO._______________________________ Oround Wa[U elMs: ~ 

w v' N Well Name: MW·J 

I'~nllwlcr 

Water Lcl'd 

StoM Co&.: 

l!2}.45 

Sampling Mdhod $nmpl« riltered 
(YIN) 

f'rel;tn'ath'cs Added ~\iUlI)'$is Mtltwd MItIY$is RuultlUnils Detection 
umiulUoiu 

Nitrale (rllgJL AS N) .,. 
TDS (mgfL} 70301 

Chloride (nlgiL) '" 
F1!l:al CoHfOOl'l 
(lI/l00ML) 

pH (rtarldard unilS) 

rur1.lidity ! 

31611 

<0, 

16 

! 

CaOD5 80081 

, ~~ I 

Corn»u:nU; and E:""P1anl\liolU: 

n ..,. sDtP fO( 'lIUIIl(IO), £If<<<ivc Nov.1I'Ih«», I~~ 
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GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT-PARTD 

Buena Ventura Lakes - Osceola County 


FlIcihty 10 Numb,w-.£!&OL3~2"4'46"___________________________ TUlSitflD- 24)21 

Sample: Pl!:liQU ·From MQlY(h/Ynr: T91rl9n!h!"Y".!I.f'--_________ WeU TW~:~li!!Jss. 

DaLe Slmplt Obuloed:_______________________________ Gruund Walt'/' Clw~ illL­

WI.5 the well pLlrRed ~f\ y N, well I••roo;:; "lW'''' 

P:otamder SIQfl'l Cooe Sampling Method Samples Fillered ~(\'lItives Add«l Analysis Melhod Analysis Re!uWlliU Dettdi/ln 
(YIN) UmilsJUniu 

WlIkrl..(\"d S2~"5 

, 
Nitrate (1lIg'L M N) ... 

J 
TDS{mglL) 11};)Oi 

I 

Chloridt (rug/'lJ 942 
I 
, 

F«:al Colifoml 31611 
(IlfflOO/.tL) 

pH (standard units) 406 

-
Tllrbidi~y 76 

CI30D~ KO{Uif 

-

-_.... _.. - L.---- - .... - ...-.-.. ­

Comments Md E~I3Jlal,onl: 

DEt' ro.... .~o flD(IO}, £(1'"""", Nc"~m"'" 19. 1m ~ .4. @ 

http:IlfflOO/.tL
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GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT· PART D 
Duena Ventura Lahes ~ Osceola County 

FaeiHIY lD Number,,_..!Jn~""",,'~"~4~6,-________________________ TmSiletD; 6314 

Sample Puiod ·From MonIWYu.r; To MO!ltWl'car Well Type: Intermediate 

Dale SlIlt1pk Obt;tiutd: _______________________________ GrcundWal(:t'Clns: ~ 

WM tile wtll purg«J bef(N"t $~n;plirlg1_Yell _No Well Name: IL 

Parameler Slon::l Code Sampling Melhod Samples Fifttred Pruervaliv<,;s Added Anal)'$is Mtilio<I MII)'$is RuultlUnitt: I).o:ttctron 
(Y/>I) Umil.slUniu 

Waltf Lewl 82545I I 
f\.'itnn.: (llIgfl. as N} '" 
'n)S (mg/l,) 10JOI 


ChlOf'i4e (mgIL) 942 


F~lIl Co!ifoOH 31611 

(II/100ML) 


pH (sundar.:! units) 40' 


-

Turbidity 76 

+-
-

­

COll\lncnlJ, and EXplanations: 

I 
.,.DEI' flH1~ ~ "')1).910(10):. tlftcli><t NQ.wrt>or19.11l« 

fit ~ 
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GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT - PART D 

Buena Ventura Lakes - Osceola County 

Fl,ilily 10 Numkr:'_f~U!IJI!O~1~"~4~6,-________________________ Yut Si1.e ID: .2lU 

Sample' P~riod -From MOllllv'Yur: 10 M911lbQfur W~II T:yp¢; llllerms4i.le 

O;!le SampJeOblllincd: _______________________________ (hound Willer dau: ~ 

Walh d b~ft r y W~UN,am"; o!~" '" lL 

f'arilrl"\;,"!<:r SluNI ewe' SaHlfl1i"g Method Srunples Fiitucd Preservllltvts Added AMt)'$is Method AIlalysu RtwlvUniu Deh:ctiOll 
(YiN) LiMi~il1 

W~ICf I..t.'\'d lUS<I~ 


Nilnte (mgfL illS N) 618 


TDS (mglL) 70301 


Chloride {fllgiL) .<2 


jfeed CoH((>f111 31611 
(41100ML) I 

pH ($t.lndud tlflil$) 406 

Turbidily " 
c 

I, 
! 

I 

t I 
I - - - _ .... _. --_. - ..- .... ---.... - I -- I -_... - -_.... -_.... - I 
Comment! and F.xplanatlollS: 

PEP "iC (lMIO(l!).EIf."'wo 'NQWI!'r.., )9, I"~ -4.e ~ 

http:llllerms4i.le


\ 
t ~ GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT- PART Du. 

Buena Ventura Lakes ~ Osceola County o 
l'~d\;ly 10 Nulnbo:r._fC·'"J",;)9'c'",'.'___________________________ Tt$l Si,t lD; __ ~ 

9 S"'l'lplc Pmod ·Frolll MOO1t!IfYc~f:_ Th Molt!hN(ar Well T~; BA"c\.:gro4nd 

Dlile Sampk Obt.in(O:_______________________________I ­ Oro\Uld Waler ClllU: ~ 

!:9 w 
N ~, 3L::t ~ 

Parameter Slore! CIXit Sampling Method S"mplu Fillered PfW!rv&livu Added An.llI)'Sis Mtthod Analysis RuutrJUnitJ [)cltctioo~ ll. 
(VlN) LimiW\JnilS 

Wlll('r~'d 8154$ 

Nitrate <",giL a.5 N) 6!& 
. 

TDS (m&fL) '?OJOI 


I 

Chloride (nlg/L) 9<2 

F~;.;al C<.lliform 31611 
(I:1iOOI'.IL) 

pli (s'I~lldnd units) 406 

Turbidity 76 

I 


-
- I --.... - ..---- 1- --.-.--...-.-- ­

Cunul,tlltl ,"ill E:>.l'l&ll::Hion:s: 

OEl'F<If'o/ '., lHIO{lO),tJ:kodv.N"v._rl~,l911~ -4.f' (1) 

http:I:1iOOI'.IL


.,: .",',-, 

P-' 
$, ~ 

ll ­o 

l ­ 9
to w
Z (!) 

.0: ~ !l. 

GROUNDWATER MONlTOIUNG REPORT -PART D 

Buena Veutura Ll1h.es· Osceola County 

radii>), lD Numo..-f;_FEI~,OO!!Q;J~'~'~4!6___________________________ 

To M9!l!1y'Y~~"-_________S*-mpl~ Perind.Frorn Month/Year: 


Date Sa,nple O!)l.a;ned:_______________________________ 


Wll$ the well pul'l~ bt-r()f~ sampfmg1_Vu _1'<'0 

I'arsmckr I S[<UCI Cot/c SamplillS f,..tclhod Samples riltcfcd Po::rovath,cs Added AJlalysi$ Mcthod 
(YIN) 

\\'~IC' u\-d 8254~ 


Nilf<11t (JIIg/L u N) 618 


TPS {ms/l} '103{) 1 


C1I10r1((( {ms!L} .42 


f,:.u] Colironrt )l611 

(IOIOOML) 


pH ($\lInd~fd \.,,;u) 40. 
 I 
Turbidlly 7. 1 

Tut Sjt~ 10: _ _..llll 

Well Type: Intermed;ate 

Ground WAicr Clan: ~ 

Well Nllm~; 4L 

Anal)'Sis R~5l.1hlUojts OeteQjQll 
UmilSJUniLS 

. 

ConU'n~nLS II11d El\"planat!ons~ 

, f') ...OEf'fomo$l ,«10). EIr«"riw """,.rnb<1 n, 1~9. 

GROUNDWATER MONlTOIUNG REPORT - PART D * 

i 
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Buena Ventura Lakes - Osceola County 

FldlilyIDNumber:-'f"Ul""'"'""4'4.'___________________________ 

Sample Pedoo -from MonthlY tar: To MooII\IYUf 


Datt Simp\( Obl-'ined: _______________________________ 


Wu au \vell purged btrr>rt sampling? Yu No 

I'anmder PruetVaIl\'lI:$ Adtkd Antl}'1i$ M¢lhod " "mri Cod, 1 SM'PHo, "<th,d i s.;;p~~~"'d 

~ W:tl(:(Ln'd --I- --~~-------l__------82.$45 

I Nilnlt(roglL asN) 

TDS(msIL) 

Chlo~;d( {lOg/I.) 

t (""OOHL) 

pH (sWldard uniu) 

T.""diIY 

618 I 
--~,.""lQ"'"ll 

"42 

J1611Tt=1 
"'-06-1 - _ 

76 l 1---­

- I 

TutSileID:_ _ ~ 


Well Type: Inlenncdillie 


Ground W.lq Clus; ~ 


\Vel! Na.nu:: .n. 

Analysis RcwlV1.Jnill iXtwion 
UmiUlUniu 

----4-----­

-- -, -+I-----t-----I 

- \ .-!-I------+--­

-1---- -I -t-I--­

\ \ III .. l--~ 

CmfUlICllb 1U\d Expla.mltiolU: 

DI:~Form 4Hllt9!ll(lc.), Ea."Ii..: }I,rnomb.. 19, IWf -4. 

~ ~ 1:",9 
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GROUNDWATER MON1TORlNG REPORT - PART D 

Buena Venturn Lakes - Osceola County 

F.cilify 10 Numbcr:__~1""--__________________________ T,ut Site to: !lll 

SIUnpI~ P«iQd·f'rom MQr>tWYear: To MpnthfYl/iar Wf;IlT)'pe:~~ 

Dille Sil.lTlpte OUtaincd:_______________________________ 
Groun.d W ..ler Cb.u: m.L-

Wu th~ well purged heron: uJ11pting7_ Yet_No Well 'Namt: 6k 

PlU'lln~kr $IQrct Code Sampling h·hthod SlIlIIples filtered P;t!le(Va{ivu Added Analysis Method Analysis RtrolliUniu Detection 
(YIN) LimitllUnllJ 

WII.1.«L¢vd 82$4j 

Nitrale (mgIL u N) '" 
TDS(mgfL) '10301 , 

, 

ChlOfwe (tng/L) '<2 
-Fec.! Colifwl'!1 )1611 

("ilOOML) 

pH (twtd.ud units) <0' 
. 

Turbidil}, " 

.­

I 
, I I 

Commenu Md ExplanatioM: 

D-El"fC{ 11!,ftO(IO).EIJ«ijw~lx:I:lt.I99. ... 
~<:'JVe """" 
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GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT· PART D 

Buena Ventu," Lakes - Osceola County 

F.ei1ityIDNumbe:r~_fLOtl!~O.'"'~4~1~'___________________________ 

Sample Puiod -From MorttlVYe;u; 	 To MI'lI)\b('(ur 

Dale SUllplt Obuil'ltd: 

Wou the wtll purged b<fort nmpling1_Yes _No 

Parameler 	 Storel Com: SlImpling Mtthod Samples Filtered Prenrvativt$ Added AIalysil MethodI 
(YIN)! 	 --

Wiltffuvd 	 82HS 

Nitrale (rnglL I.S N) '" 
-

TDS (mglt) t=roOI 
Chl¢ride (mg/L) 	 .42 

ftcal C\11ifotm 	 3161l 
(1IllOOML) 

pH (SWldud uniUl) "6 
7. 


. 


Turbidity , 

, 


-


- ..........----- - .......- ....---- - - .....-.--.... ­

~nU ~d ElfPltm.1ioru:: 


'10JI0(10). £~. N.,....,.,bon ~'.ll*~ 	 -4.O£1>fi' ("I 

THt site ID: fill! 

Wdl T~: CoOlpn.nee 

Ground W.ltt dw: ruL.­

WtI1N.mt; 7U 

Ant.!ysi$ RuulllUnill 	 lkkctiQn 

LimiUlUnlu 


! 

I 

10) 


I 

http:WtI1N.mt
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GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT - PART D 
Buena Ventura Lakes ~ Osceola County 

Facility ID Numbt;t:_FCLOO""'"'O"4'4'L__________________________ 


Sample. Period -Frcm MenthfYeu: Th MOn!hf'{tar 


Date Sample Obt.tlned:,_______________________________ 


Wuu " dbt:(1 ,lin",? Y N 

P:aramelt;( SIQutCooe Samplil'lg Me1.hod S1unplu }ilte«d Pruervalh'e5 Added Analysis ~dhod 
(YIN) 

W/Il(rLtvtl 8154$ 

N(lrale (mS"L as N) '" 

TDS(mglL) 10301 

Chloride (mgfL) 942 

Fecil C()\ifQml 31611 
{JlflOOML} 

pH {ttaruiud \wits) 406 

Turbidity , 16 

. 

Tm Site tD: §J17 

Wdl Type; i!l!enru;diale 

GrO\lnd Water elm: illL-

Wellt{-, ,ViU 

Analysis RnufllUniu 	 De((ction 
LimiWUnlts 

-

C<lll1lMnb and Explartatlon&: 

otf'f(tl! . _~..$1UIC(LO}.lia.w'ilrN_I>oot2?lm 	 ~ -4. ~ c:nOllNnWATF,n MONITORING REPORT - PART D 
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Buena Ventura Lakes - Osceola County 

facility lD N\llhber:_F~L!)!)~~1~'~4i"'-__________________________ Tefl: Site 10: 6}2S 

Sllmple Pftiod ·Fwll'I Monlh/Yeu; To MonID/YtI.r 

Dale Sunple OtAAined:____________________________ 

Well Type: Intermcdlll<: 

OroundWaterCliw: ~ 

Wu Ih(l wen purged bcf"re IUllpliog'l_Y 6 _No 

[I P..-"mdcr StOftl Cede 

\Vatttuvd &254$ 

Sampling Me1hod Samples fj!l~rW 
(YIN) 

Pmerntive$ Addw AnalY'ls Method 

Weli N&m!I: 

Anal~s RUllltlUnils 

IOU 

Drlection 
UmiUlUnltJ i 

HiluM: (mg/L lIS N) 61. 

TDS (mgIL) 

Chloride (mglL) 

70JrH 

941 

" 

fecal ColifOfITl 
(1t1l(jOML) 

pH (1~tldanhrniU) 

ll6U 

406 

Turbi4ity " 
- I -

CQrnmtntl Ilnd £xplanauom: 

O£~ Foon~HtUIQ(!O" EIf<+ljv:. )«wcmbn )9.1!194 .... 

e G 



~ 
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u.. GROUNDWATER MONITORING ImPORT. PART D 

0 Duena Ventura Lakes .. Osceola County 


facility 10 Number;-.f.LOO"""">"'~"L__________________________ Tut Siu.lD: 6114 

Sample Pt:riod .From MonthfYur; T? MonLhlYu.r Well Type: lnlgmrdjsic ~ c;:1 
Date Sarople Obtaine\!:' _______________________________ Ground WlItr ClUJ: ru.L.. ­

a:l w
:i: C} NQWu lhe wtll porgt:d before smpling7 V" Well I'tNml: llY
X <t 
W ll. ParJllleler Slord Cooe S",mpliJlg Mdhod Samples Fjiie(ed PrtseMuves Add«l AlI.lysis Mt:1hod An.l~! ResullJ'Units Dmctioo 

(YiN) Umitsl'Unlu 

W..ler Len'l 81$4:5 

Nlttate {mgit, &lI N) '" -
TD$: (mgll.) 703(11 

Chloride (mgtt.) .., 
Feell <:,.,lif'Onu :)16\1 
(1I1100ML) 

,..pH (S1JWhtd Ullib) I 
, 

Turbidity 7' 

i 

COllvnml$ lnd ExplMations! 

D£1' FIWj 'O,910(l~l. ar",,1ffl, J.i'o.-r:mb", U. I*' -4­
~ .~ 
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4Jj 
GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT - PART D u. 

Buena Ventura Lakes ~ Osceola County o 
Facllily ID Nnl'nbcf:'_LfLOO",,"3u'~""'__________________________ Tut Si!~ 10: 6'299 

Sample Period ·froID MonlhfYtat: To Mcn!W'ttlr Well Type: Jnlt'nnediale 

... ~ Due StmplcObll1iMd:_______________________________ Ort!\,IndW,Iu-C!w: ~ 

e:l w 
Was the Wl!1I purged btfon l1Im:pHng?_Yu _No WeUNAI'I"Ic: MW·l:J: 

X ~ 
W a. PUa,md« Strn'tl COOt Sampling Method Sampltl Fi!lued Ple5ttVaUvu Added Analysis Method Analysis Resulll\.Jniu: '(ktec.1ion 

(YIN) UmiWUruu 

Watcruvd S154~ 

: 
' . 

Nitrate (mglL u N) ... 
I 

i 

TnS(mglL} 70')01 

I 

Chlorid" (m8lL) 941 ! 

! 
,F~al Colifurm 316il 

(It/iOOML) 

pH (slatIdurl units) 406 

Tlilrbidil}' 16 

CommtnU And Explanations: 

DtPfnn; -. IL,.I(!(IfJ},E/h<:li.... »<>"""""rl~.IW. 4­

~ • 
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GROUNDWATER MONlTORlNG REPORT - PART D 
Buena Ventura Lakes 8 Osceola County 

Facility 10 Number,,_JJfLWO~O~l194~'~''-________________________ 

SlIJTlple reriod -from MtmtlVYm: To MonWYellf 

O.I~ SampleObUintd:,____________________________ 

Wuthewdl d btf( I: y, N 

PUIlJm'ltr 

WatuLet'r;! 

SltlidCodt 

81!i45 

Sampling Mdhod Samples Fillmd 
(YIN) 

p(e:serv.tive;f Added AnalpiJ Method 

Nitnte {mg/L as N) ... 
TDS(mgIL) 70)f)1 

Chloride (mg/L) .., 
ftcal Culifonn 31611 
{1t/100MI,) 


pH (mndard I.IniU) 406 


Turbidity 7' 

i 

TutSilc1D: 6311 

Well Type: nlekground 

Ground Wiler Clw: ru.L-

WdIN,onu:; MW·2"lvY'c 

Analy.;!, ltesultlUnits D¢teC'ltcn 

LimiWUnju 

i 

i 

, 

COfluna1U a.nd EXpl&tationt: 

~ 
OEP f_~. ,,):UIO(lO). 1mW:i1t 1'1_"'" 19. 1"( ~';.J "",. 1J)

r.nnnNnWATF.R MONITORING REPORT- PART D 



--

~ , 

--.l 


\[) 

Duena Ventura Lakes ~ Osceola County 
U. 
0 Fu;ihl)' to Numbtr:_F~I~P~Q~J~'i'1"L__________________________ Tnt Site 10: 6J U 

9 SAmplt Ptnoil·frrun MOfllhlYear: ~.<Il!IYU'"'"'__________ Well Type: Compliance 

Date Sample Qbawd:_______________________________ Otour\dW.tcrClw: ill.L­

!:: 
Wu!.he well purged befuIC'SAmpHng?_YlI_N'o Wen NIn'''::' MW·3!E w 

:r: (!) f'v.umltc Stoed Code Sampling Method SJrnples Filtered Pleservatiffl Added Analysis Method AnIl1ysb ResultJUnits De!«tion 
x <t (YIN) Umits/UrtiG

w jl. 

WattfLe\'¢l 82H~ 

I 
iNitu,e (tnglLM N) '" 


TDS(m&/L) 70301 


Chloride (mg/L) 9" 


F('c,,' C(llifotm 31611 

(i\'/IOOML) 

pH (sundard ul1iu) '0. 
Turbidi\)' ,. 

, 

I _ .... ­-

ConvnenlJl and ExplanatiON: 

OEP fbnrl ~1-/jl~l'1lO(L\l), £a~N_borU, l~ .... 

f' o 
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GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT· PART D 
Buena Ventura LaJ(es - Osceola County 

fll.eililyJDNllmbu:...Jf~L~OO~'~'~4~'~6________________________ 

SlI.n'lplc P~.:iod ·from MQflthfY"IIJ;~_ T? Mon\h,lYe\lr 


Ol!¢S&mplccnrtam~c'____________________________________________________________ 


w",., N 

I 
Pllfallleltr S\orrl ("hit" Sampliu; ~lhod S~n1pl« Fi1tc:ud 

(YJN) 
Prc:::te.Mltivu Added Analysis Method 

Water Level 82$45 

Nitrate (mr/L u N) m 

TDS(mg/L) '10301 

Chllxi6e (mgIL) 94' 

1'("(,<11 Culiform 31611 
(NllOOt.I!...) 

pH (rtmdard u!til.s) 

Turbidity " , 

Cl)ffir'OfnU Md ElCpiMalioru: 

bEP PI1m'!' tlO(ID). [ffoe<iv. "",,«!Ibnno, 1m ....o 

Tm-SileIO: 6316 

Wc!lType:~~__ 

GtPllM Watn,OUl: !ilL-

WeliN'm" MW~w...q 

Anal)'Ju ResuMJnilt Dctti1ion 
LimiWUnib 

(:I) 


!:: 
!!l 
:r x 
UJ 

u. 
o 

{)'OJ 
-:;:r-' 

UJ 
C!J 
<{ 
n. 
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GROUNDWATER MONITOlUNG REPORT· PART D 

Buena Ventura Lakes - 05<:eo18 County 

... 9

iii I.U 
:z: Cl 
fi'j 0. 

« 

Fuilit)' ID NUlnbn:~",45,--__________________________ T¢dSi!e.lD: 6318 

Sunpl~ Ptriod -from MonthlYU.f; 1'0 MQI'lth/Ynl Welt Type: B.ckltfOUnd 

Olte Sample Obl.ail'led=____________________________ (iroundWa!trClut: mL--

Wu Uti: well purged btrQr~ umpling'l_Yn _No WtllName! MW" 

PUa/lHi!er St<Jrcl Code SIIOIplinC Method Samples Fillerd Prescn,.\ives: Added Anat)'lli5 Mciliod Analysis RuuftlUnits Oetedion 
(YIN) LimitslUniu 

W.tCT Level 82545 , 
Nitrale {mgIL AS N} 618 


TDS(mg!L) 70)01 


Chlmide (mglL) 942 


Fecal Coliform 31611 

(#1I00Mt.) 

1 
pH (rtandlltd units) '" j 

I 

Twmdity ?6 

I ~ I--..- --- - --..- ­

Con-umnis and Expbnalimu: 


DEI'F_1 910(10), Ell«tiv. H.,....ml>n U, ft9( -4. 

~ • 

http:T�dSi!e.lD
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GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT·PART D 

Buena Venlura Lakes ~ Osceola County 

Fa('ilily lD NlJmbu:_C'"f.P9""'u'o'o',,___________________________ 

Sample Period ·Ftom MonthfY ear: To ~ 

Date Simple Obl.aln¢d:._______________________________ 

Wu the well pUfgtd b~fQ« umpling1_Yu _No 

Parameter Siortt Cod; Sampling Method Samp1u Fillered Pmc(Vi\liva Add«l Andysjs Met.hod 
(YIN) 

.__ . 
W.ltf Level 	 81$4' 

..,i 	 Nitrate(nlg!LuN) 

TDS (m&'L) 10301 

Chloride {mgIL} '" 
Fectl Colifonn 	 31611 
,.f/IOOML) 

pH (rtand.a.rd unitt) ,.. 
TUrbidity 	 76 

. -- ­

--. 

·-t 
-~ 

Test Siu ID: 6313 

Well1)pe: C!?!!IDIi&net: 

Oround Waler Clus; !lIL-

Well Namt": MW-6 

Anal)l$ls Ruull1Units Dttect.ion 
LlmiWUniu 

Cammenu a.nd EKpllltlalioru:: 

DIIP F<>",,~" ,.911,1(1(1), Ell'~e N .... unbtt lJ, lW<! 	 -<.~ • 	 ~ 

http:rtand.a.rd


,'. I "":,,,' ~~ to 
GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT - PART D u.. 

Buena Ventura Lakes .. Osceola County 0 
fBC1Hty lD Number:_LFl,,"",...'o',',4.5___________________________ Ted Sile 10: 63 p 

!lampl~ t't(iod ·Prom MOIlWYut:. _ To M£ntWY,-'-"."'--_________ Well Type: !l1lermtdi~le~ ~ Ground Wilier Class: Y1L­DIllIt:Sllmplc Oblall'!cd;'_______________________________ 

iii w- Wu !he wdl purgtdbefme umpling1_Yu _No Well Name: MW.1:r: G 
x ~ 

Pl(aJl)¢lcr SIOf~Code Sampling Mtl110d Sampln filtttrto PttservaUvo Addtd Anai)"is M({hod Analysts ResoltlUnits Dtlect~rmJ.IJ ~ 
(YIN) LimiWUnlt.t 

Wa\cJuvd &2545 
~ ~ 

Nitrate (mglL u N} 61' 
.I 

TOS(mglL) 
~-to'OI----. -942

Chloride {mYL) 
~ .~ 

1- ~ ~~~ 

F(~II! Coliform 31611 
(NIlOOML) 


pH (sUndard uniu) ! '0. 

T\Jl~dit), 7. 

I. 

I 

-- -, .-~ 

Commcn1.l &nd ExpiUlalilltU: 

, ....IJEP,. ...... ,· '1Il(lo;'Eltt<tho4Ho""ffl\>l:tlt.lW" n 19 
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UPPER WEILAND 

MIDOLE WETLAND 

"'['H' .,\11'1:1' $nE-4-l.~~:;'_~\! 
Hr..:;.'"U! f'(Nt I'UI<f' UMU.--\c-1t1o:-¥i«ir' 

SCHEMATIC OF WETLAND DISPOSAL AREA 

-.~.-.-.--------
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Exhibit PJ-l (Page 1 of 8) 

("'"' 	 r 
Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection 

Southwest Di~lrict 


3804 Cocon::;: Palm Drive 
L""I,," ('J'jl)'-' \--;r~"" .. !I. i!'~lh'Tdl 
{;",·.. n,.," Tampa. Florida 33619 S"'·r~! .. r! 

H13·'H.(,IL\I 

April 20, 1994 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

RETl~ RECEIPT REQUESTED 


Citrus county ow 

Mr. Rafael A. Terrero, P.E. 

Chief Engineer

SO'Jthern States utilities 

lono Color Place 

Apopka, FL 32703 


WARNIhG LETTER No. 9~-0031DW09SWD 
Subject; Apache Shores STP 

Dear Mr. Terrero: 

A field inspection conducted on 4/19/93 r 6/10/93, and 
3/23/94 and a review of the f~le of the above referenced 
facility indicates that a violation of Chapter 403, Florida 
Statutes, and t:he rules promulgated t:hereur.der [may ex:..ill at 
the above described facility. Department personnel observed 
the following. 

1_ 	 A sample of the effluen~ was taken duri~g the 3/23/94 

inspection and analyzed at the De?ar~ce~t/$ laboratory. 

The result ~as 355 mg/L for TS$ which exceeds the 

permitted caximum limitation of 60 mg/L. 


2. 	 A sample of the effluent .....as taken during the 4/19/93 

inspec~ion ar.d analyzed at ~he Oepartment's laboratory. 

The results ....ere 2483 mq/L fo:::: TSS 1 and 271 mg/L for 

C600s_ 

3. 	 A revie~ of the file sho~ no record of the Capacity 
Analysis Report. The three ~onth average daily flo.... 
reported on the Xonthly Operatinq Reports exceeded 50 
percent of the 0.017 MGD peroitted capacity on the months 
below i~ 1993 and 199~ to date. 

MO:!:lth 	 ~hree Month Average 

februarv 1994 0.011 HGD 
January" 1994 0.010 MGD 
April 1993 0_Q~9 I'!GD 
March 1993 0,009 I'!GD 
February 1993 0,010 MGO 
January 1993 0.010 XGD 
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Exhibit P;-l (P4ge 2 of 8) 

RARNING LETTER No~ 94-0031DW095WD 
Subjec~: Apache Shores STP 
Page T'\..'o 

4. 	 The file shows the previous sludge analysis was perforreed 
on 2/4/93. 

5. 	 The Department has no record of tlow calibration. 

6. 	 A revie\o.' of the operator"s calibration records indicated 
that the pH ceter and colorimeter for chlorine residual 
measurements were last calibrated on l2/20/93. 

7. 	 A review of ~,e on-site operator log indicated tha~ on 
:1/26/93 the blower was tripping out, and on 12/10/93 the 
blower ~as not working. ~he Depart~ent was not notified 
of these abnormal events. 

B. 	 An excessive amount of wet and dried sludge was observed 
on the bottom of the percolation pond, w~ich indicated 
frequent plant upse~5. The Depart~ent Yas not notified 
of these plant upsets. 

9 ~ 	 The effl~ent distribution system for the percolation ".Ias 
predominan~ly plugged wi~h solids. The threaded plugs at 
the 	e~ds of the distribu~ion pipe were removed to allow 
~he 	effluent ~o floY into the pond. 

It is a viola~ion of Rule 17-600.7~O(1) (b)l.d., Florida 
Admi;ds~rative Code (F.A.C~) I ':0 exceed 60 l!1.g/L of CEODS, and 
TSS o~ any one sa~ple of effluent. 

It is a violatio~ of Rule 17-600.405(3), F.A.C., to fail to 
submi~ to the Depar~ment a capacity analysis report yhen the 
most recent three-month ave::-age daily :floy exceed 50 percen-: 
of the pert::litted capacity of the treat:me::1t plant. 

It is a violation ot Rule 17-640.70C(lJ, F.A.C., to fail to 
perform domestic waste'\...a~er residuals analysis every 12 
non~h5 for a Type rIr !acility. 

It is a violation of Rule 17-601.200(17) {b), F.A.C. r to fail 
to cali~ra~e a flow meteri0g device at least annually. 

It is a v:olation of Rule 17-601.~OO, F.A.C., to fail to use 
app,::-ovec. test procedures 2!"ld established quality control 
procedures for field testing and labo:-at:ory testing. 

s a violation of Rule 17-6{}{}.750(l), F.A.C., to fail to 
not fy the depa:::-tment 'within 2~ hours of events I..'hich =esu:'t 
ln he violati00 of any co~ditio~ of a permit. 
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Ex~ibi( PJ-l (Page 3 of S) 

-

WARN!NG ~ETTER No. 9~-00310~09SWD 


S'..lbject: Apache Shores STP 

Page FO'..lr 

by the Department in the Notice of violation. The Departmen~ 

can also resolve any violation t.hrough entr::r' into a Conser.t 

arder~ 

Richard O. Garrit ,Ph.D. 
Director of Dist~c~ Management 
SO',jthvest Distri t 

_cc: DaW'n ShaW'l citrus County PWJ 

J 
P 07~ 940 696 

CEiPT ~Oq C!:.P.TlF'I~o MAll 
~'.' ....\; ."'~"·_i "<;i.AI< 

<~ .. ·P..··7\ t l ..~"\ 


,See ~.?'''~rs~; 

t allO wish .0 r6cl!i"" :1'1. 
rotlo .... il'\~ '1:'\"(:1"$ (tOf !;r' .:ctra ~ 
t~!~ ~. 

1. ::J .Adrl'n~('~·' AddrUl <.? 

ael p" Terrero, P.E. 
ef Engineer 
the~n Sta:es Uti:ities 
o Colot Place 
?xa, :1 3270J 
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PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET 

Violator's Name: So~thern States ~tilities 

Identify Violator's Facility: Apache Shores h~!P 

N~e of Department Staff Responsible for the Penal~y Computations: 

Phyllis JaIT,es 

Date: Ap~~l 28, 1995 

Rationale for Class B dete:!'1'f.ination: N/A 

PART I! - Class A Penalty Determinations 

Violatic:1 Potential Ex:ent Ma:rix t<lul:i Adj',Jst!7'lents Total 
Type for Ham, of Dev. Amcunt day 

(600- 1199) 

l. PQQi eff~uent Mir:.or ~. 	 $000.00 {-S30Q,QOl ~30C.CC 

12,000-3199) 
2. 	 Lack c: records Mod. $2,003.00 (-51,000.001 iJ,,000.00 

(12DO-1999) 

~ 

3. 	 Fail'...l::e to tr,aln. 
ec\:':'u. Mod. M':"~o::;, ill~'L'l.Q (-600.00) S§OO .00 

{3200-';S99) 
, . Fa.:.:u-::e to 

not~:v Mod,_ Ha-lO::" ,Ulno.oo (- $1600. 0_12.l ~~§.QLOO 

Total Penalties fo= ell Violations: $3,500.00 
De?a~tment £xpe~ses 250.00 
Total Proposed Settlenent 53,750.00 

http:53,750.00
http:3,500.00
http:iJ,,000.00
http:2,003.00


__ 
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PENAL~ COMPUTATION WORKSHEET 


Part III - Mu:ti-d~y Penalties and Adjustments 


A:lJ'JSTMENTS Do:'lar Amount 

Goed faith/Lack of good faith p~ior to discovery: 


3ust':'ficat.ion: 


Good !aith/Lack of goo.d faith after disc'overy: (-53,SOOOO) 


Jus t i f iea t i on ; ,Good f?.!~'I;.tnh"",".c.:;Jc;Je~rLdw.i.liEi.\C~O"vl!e;t:::;::vL____- ____________ 


Hist.ory of non-compliance: 


Justifica:.ion: 
 --..----~-------------

Scono~ic benefit of non-comp~iance: 


Justification: 


;'..bility to pay: 


Justificatior.: 


Total Adjustments: ~.,S~3~5~O~O~.~Q~Ou)~______ 

'ftJLTI-DA'l PENALTIES Do:'lar A:-no:..m:. 

~\,.;::'.ber 0: days acijusc:nem: factor(s) to be ap?liec: 

J'..!si:ificat.ion: 

:-1umbe~ of days mat.rix: amount is t.o be m;.:ltiplied: 

Justifica::io;-; 

-.~.---.----
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Exhibit ?J-~ (Page 6 0: 8) 

PENALTY ASSESSMENT K~TRTX' 

EXT£!'f!' OF DEVIATION FROM REQUIREMENT 

P MAJOR MODERA':'E MINOR 

0-------------------------------------------------­
T 

------------------­
E MAJOR $10,000 5 1,999 $ 5,999 
N to to LO 
T 
T------­

S 8,000 S 6/000 $ 4,600 

A 
MODERA7E: S 4,599 $ 3,199 $ 1,999 

cO to to 
5 3,200 $ 2,000 S 1,200 

R 
MINOR S .:'.199 $599 52.99 

H to to to 
A S 600 5200 S100 
R--------------------------------------------­
M 

~Recuced by 1/2 all catego=ies fer potable water cases. 
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Exhibit PJ-l (Page 7 of 8) 

Department of 
'.." .Environmental Protection 

$outh.... I!H D;stric: 
l,).wtC'I Chiles )SQ.i4 Co<:onut Palm Dri ...-e V;'t,"li S Wetherd! 

GO'o'err.or Tlmp<l. Florida )3619 S('r~Ur;r 

May 5,1995 
Citrl.!s County 

Scott Vienna, Interim Pres:'dent 

Southern States Utilities 

1000 Color place 

Apopka, Florida 32703 


Re: 	 Proposed Settlement by Short Form Consent Order in Case 

of Southern States Utilities Cba Apache Shores 'rl'W7P, OGe 

File No. 95·0314. 


Dear Mr. Viema.: 

The purpose of this letter is to complete the 

settlement of the violations previously ':"dentifiec by the 

Depa.rtme::t 0: Environmental Prc:ectior: (UDEP") :'n War::ir:.g 

Letter No. WL94-0031DK09SWD dated April 20! 1994, which is 

attached. The corrective actions recr..:.i:::-ed t.o bring your

facility into compliance have been perfo!Tt'led. Ho...."ever, you 

must pay to the ~epa~t~ent the amount of $3 r 5CO.OO i~ civil 

penalties to complete set.'.:leme;;.t: of the viola-=ions described 

in the attached Warning Letter along with 5250.00 to 

reimburse DE?'s costs. for a total of $3,iSC.00. This 

pa~ent rr,ust be made to "The Departme~t of Environmental 

?rotection U by certified check or money order and shall 

incL.lde thereor. the OGC :"lumber assig!1ed above and the 

notation "Polll..:.tion Recovery Fund". The payr..er.:. shall be 

sent to the Department 0: Environmental Protecticn, 

Southwest District Office, 3804. Coconut Palm Drive, Tampa, 

F:orida 33619-8318 within 20 days of your signing this 

letter, 


¥ou= si£~ing of this letter where incicated at the end 

of page two of this let.t.e:- constit\.:tes YoJ.;!' accept:ance of 

DEP's offe:::' to settle this case on these terms. If you sign

this le:.te:::-, please retur;). it to DE? at the address above. 

DE? will t.hen coun:e=si~ the le~ter and file it wit.h the 

Cle=k of the DEP Whe~ the sig~ed letter is filed with th 

Cle=k, the lette= shal: constit\.:te a Consent Oreer, which s 

fina: agency act.ion of t~e DSP, the te~s a~d concitions 0 


http:payr..er
http:3,iSC.00
http:GO'o'err.or
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Exhibi;; PJ-l (Page 8 of B) 

Southern States Utilities 

Aoache Shores ~W!P

aGe File No. 95 C3l4
ff 

Page 2' 

which ~ay be enforced in a co~rt of competent )UriSQkC ion 
pursuant to Sections 120.69 and 403.121, Florida Stat'..l es. 
Failure :0 comply with the te~s of this letter once s gned 
by yO'..l and entered by the DEP Cle~k shall constit~:e a 
violation of Sectior;. ';03.161 (lj ~b), Florida Statutes. 

By countersigning this settleme~t offer, DEP waives its 
right to seek juciicial imposition of carnages, costs and 
expenses, or civil pe::1alties for the violations described 
above. By accepting t~is settlement of:er, you waive your 
:::-ight to an "administrative hearl.r:.g to contes:. this 
settlement ~ur$uant to Section 120.57 l Florida Statutes, and 
your righc to appeal this settlement pursuant to Sectior. 
120.69, Flo~ida Stat~tes. This offer to settle is open 
until May 26$ 1995 or until DEP othe~ise withcraws the 
offer. If you do not sign and retu~~ this le~te~ to the 
Depart~er.t a: the Southwest District address given above by 
this date, the case will 'be re=errec to the :EP's Office of 
General Counsel with a recommendation that formal 
enforcement act:on be taken against you. None of your 
rights or substantial interests are cete~ined by this 
letter ·:..:.nless you sign ic and it is fi:'ed with the DEP 
C.!erk. 

5in~jr;~l: 
I 

Richard C, Garri:y. Ph.D. 
:;irector o~ Cist:rict Manager.teni:
Scuthwest Drstrict 

I ACCE?T T~~·TE~.S 0: THIS SET7~t~~~T O~F~:~E~Ro-_-----------------­

For(Sout(t :tates GtiHties, 

~Jt /(v~SY' 
Scctt Vle~a, Ilite=~~ ?res. 
So~:hern States Dti:ities • anageme::". t 
1000 Color Place of 
Apopka, Florica 32703 

. r,( 

ENTERED t~is ~day of 

,in T~~PA, :L8rt~JA" 


Cicrus County P~0 
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Department of 

Environmental Protection 
Southwest Distrie.: 

Lawton Chiles 3804 Coconut Palm Drive Vir:inil a Wetherell 
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secreury 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITY PERMIT 

PERMITTEE: 	 PERMIT !'lUMBER FLA012669 
ISSUANCE DATE 2/27/96 

Southern States Utilities. Inc, EXl'IRAnON DATE 11129100 
1000 Color Place FACUlTY lD. !'lO FLAOl2669 
Apopka, FL 32703 

Attn.: 	Mr, Rafael Terrero, P,E. 
Manager, Environmental Services 

Received
FACllJTY: 

Marion Oaks WWTF FEB 	2 9 1996 
14170 S.W. 34th Terrace 
Marion County 	 Environmental SeiVices 
Ocala, FL 34473 
Latitude: 29' 00' 06" '" Longitude: 82' 10' 44" W 

This permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403. Florida Statutes, and applicable rules of the 
Florida Administrative Code. The above named permittee is hereby authorized to operate the facilities 
shown on the application and other documents attached hereto Or on file with the Department and made a 
part hereof and specifically described as follows: 

TREATMENT FACILITIES: 

An existing 0.200 MGD three-month average daily flow permitted capacity, Type II extended aeration 
secondary wastewater treatment facility consisting of one (1) aeration tank with a capacity of 
approximately 200.000 gallons, one (I) clarifier with a capadty of approximately 85,000 gallons and a 
surface area of approximately 1,256 square feet, two (2) chlorine contact chambers 0[25,224 gallons 
rotal volume and three (J) digesters of 128,000 gallons total volume with: 

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL: 

Land Applica1ion: An existing 0.200 MGD lhree·month average daiiy flow permitted capacity rapid rate 

(ROO 1) land application system consisting of t\\o'O (2) rapid~ra!e restricted public accesS Pan IV 

percolation/evaporation basins of approximately 86,600 square feet toLal bottom area. 

Land applkation system ROOl is located approximately at latitude.29ol 00' 06" N. longitude 82° 10' 44# W. 


:IN ACCORDANCE WITH: The limitations, monitoring requirements and other conditions as set forth 
in Pages I through 18 of this permit and the enclosed Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) and Ground 
WuterMonitoring Report (GWMR). 



- - - - ---------- - - - - - ------------

- - - - - ---- ---- -------

Pl~~.J\-HTTEE: 	 Southern States UiiliHcs~ Inc. PERl>ur NUMBER: FLAOI2669 
1000 Color Place EXPlltATION DATE: IJI29/iJO 
AIIOpk., FL 32703 FACILITY I.D. NO.: FLA012669 

I. RECLAIl'dED WATER AND EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUffiEMENTS 

A. 	 Reuse and Land Application Systems 

1. 	 During the period beginning onlhc issuance dale and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the permittee is authorized to land apply 
emuent from land applicalion System ROOI. Such land application shall be limited and monitored by the permittee as spedfied bc:iow: 

Rec1aimed Waler Limitations 	 Monitoring Requirements 

Monitoring 
Annual Monthly Weekly Single Monitoring Loeation 

Parameter Units Max.Jl..1in. Average Average Average Sample Frequency Sample Type She Number 

Recording 
Flow mgd Maximum 0.200 - - - Continuous Flowmeter and EFF-lJJ93 

Totalizer 
---­ - .....----­
Carbonaceous Biochemical g·hour flow 
Oxygen Demand (5 day) mg/L Maximum 20 30 45 60 Every Two proportioned EJ:'F-13l9l 

Weeks composite 

8r hour flow 
Total Suspended Solids mg/L Maximum 20 30 45 60 Every Two proportioned EFF-13393 

Weeks composite 

Fecal Coliform Bacteria See Permit Condition 1.A.S. Every Two grab EFF-13J93 
Weeks 

pH std. Range - - 6.0-8.5 Daily. 51week grab EFF-13J93 
units 

- - ........_­
Total Residual Chlorine 

(For Disinfection) mg/L Minimum - - - 0.5 Daily, 51week grab EFF-13J93 

8r hour flow 
Nitrate (as 1'1) mg/L MaxLffium - - - 12 Every Two proportioned EFF-13393 

Weeks composite 

Nl'lles 

See 
ConUilion 

1.'\.4. 
-

seC 
Contlilion 

l.Io..5. 

S-;--
Contlition 

1.'\.6. 
----------_. 

J 


~ I 
~ 

m OJ 
:::j 

~ 

o I
'T1 

2 

l~ 
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PER.,\-UTTEE: 	 Southern States Utilities, Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOllGG9 
1000 'Color'PI.ce -E*P1R>\ 'I'lON '%It.TI!l: 11129100 
Apopka, FL JZ70J FACILITY LD. NO.: FLAOllGG9 

2, 	 Effluent samples shall be taken at the mOnitoring site locations listed in Permit Condition 1. 
A, L and as described below; 

r:-:--"--:---:--.,,.---r----- ..--..----------,
Monitoring Location 

~-~S~it=e~Nu~m~b2e~r---~~~:~~~~D~~~c=ri~p~ti~o~n~o=f~M~o~n=it~on~·=n~g~L~o~ca~t~io~n----------~ 
EFF· 133 93 After disinfection and Drior to~di"sc~har=g"e'"t!:.o"po"'n"'d!;!s________________-' 

3. 	 The three month average dailyfiow to Land AppHcation System ROOt shan not exceed 0.200 
mg<!. 

4. 	 Recording flowmeter and totalizer shall be utilized to measure flow and shall be calibrated at 
least annually, [62.60],200(J 7) and ,500(6), 5·31·93J 

J. 	 The arithmetic- mean of the monthly fecal colifonn values collected during an annual period 
stlall not exceed 200 per 100 mL ofEllIuent sample, The geometric mean of the fecal 
colifono values for a minimwn of 10 samples of Efl1uent, each collected on a sepatate day 
during a period of 30 consecutive days (monthly), shall not exceed 200 per 100 mL of 
sample. No mote than 10 percent of the samples callected the 90th percentile value during a 
period of 30 consecutive days shall exce<:d 400 fecal coliform values per 100 mL of sample, 
Anyone sample shall nor exceed 800 fecal coliform values per 100 mL of sample. Note: To 
report the 90th percentile value. list the fecal coliform values Obtained during the month in 
ascending order. Report the value of the sample that corresponds to the 90th percentile 
(multiply the number of samples by 0.9). For example, for 30 samples, report the 
corresponding fecal colifono number for the 27th value of ascencting order, [62­

, 600.440(4)(c), 6.8.93J 

6. 	 A minimwn of0.5 mg/L total residual chlorine must be maintained fot a minimum contact 
time of IS minutes based on peal< hourly flow, [62·600.440(4)(0), 6-8·93J 

3 

http:Color'PI.ce


-- -----

J:. .MITIEE: 	 Southern States: UriliHes, Inc. PElu••• f NUMBER: FLA012669 

1000 Color Place EXPIRATION DATE: 11119100 

AllOlll(u, FL J2703 FACILITY I.D. NO.: FLA012669 


n. Other Umitalions alld Monitoring anti Reporting Requircmcn4s 

1. 	 During the period beginning period and lasling through the expiration dale of this permit, Ihe treatment facility shan be limited and monitored by 

Ihe permittee as spccifH.':d below: 


(';ml ithllU 	 Monltorln~ R<-quiremf!nt5 

------- ------ ~-- -- --- ----- ----
Monitorin& 

Annuftl Monli I, Weekly Sinete Monlterin,& LoudenSI.!:. 
Avn::ace Av~n Somphr }(rtqllfn~y1'"nOlder Unl!.t MuJlIlIn 	 S'omple Type Nelu 

Numlnr -- ~~~~g~- ,----	 -----­l--c~;b¢rtaurnss Uin<:hemiG.,l Oxygen "~grL - R""," 	 " - - -	 8·hour flowmuuthly 	 tNY·2480) Set tInDemand (l day) 
proportioned 


----
composite 


Tol.,1 Su~;i~d Solids mglL R~port 
 - - -	 8~hour flowmonthly INF·248:03 See l.0.3. 
proportioned 

composite,-----	 ----- ----- ----­

:;; ~ 
C> :r: 
rn 

r"
OJ 

'TI 
4 	

f \'"....... 

--J::: 

0 
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PERMIT'TEE: 	 Southern States Utilities, Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLA012669 
moo -Co1or"Pl.u:e ~~''1'1f29100 
Apopka, FL 32703 FACILITY LD. NO.: FLA012569 

2. 	 Samples shall be laken at the mOnitoring site locations listed in Pennit Condition tRI. and 
as described below~ 

Monitoring LoCatiO~' 
SHe ~umber ..._ Des<:ription of Monitorl~ Location 

.__~w24803. At headwofks. prior to tr.~tment and ahead of;:-r=e=tu'=m:':.':cu:C·v:=.7ted::T'::IU::-d;-"e-:l7'ine---i 

3. 	 Influent samples shall be CQllected SQ that they do not contain digester supernatant or return 
activated sludge, or any other pl.nt process recycled watelli. [62-601.50G(4}. 5-31-93J 

4. 	 Parameters which must be monitored as a result of a ground water discharge (i.e., 

underground injection or land application system) shall be analyzed in accordance with 

Chapter 62-601, F.A.C. [6UiJO.610(/8). 11·29-94] 


5. 	 The permittee shall provide safe access points for obtaining representative influent, 
reclaimed water, and effluent samples which are required by thi, permit. [61-60UOO{J), S· 
11.93J 

6. 	 During the period of operation authorized by this pennit., the permittee shall complete and 
submit to the Department on a monthly basis Discharge MOnitoring Report(s) (DMR). Form 
62-620,910(10). as attach<d to this permit. The permittee ,hall make copies of the attached 
DMR fom(s) and shall subw.it the completed DMR formes) to the Southwest District Office 
at the address specified in Permit Condition L B. 7 by the twenry-eighth (28th) of the month 

. following the month of operation. 

[62-62M10(18}, 11-29-94][62-601.300(1). (2), and (3), S·31-91] 

7. 	 Unless specified otherwise in th.is permit, aU reports and notifications required by this 
permit, including 24~hour notificatioIlS, shalt be subw.Jned to or reported to, as appropriate, 
the Department's Southwest District Office at the address specified below: 

F10rida Department of Environmental Protection 

Southwest District Office 

3804 Coconut Palm Drive 

Tampa. Florida 33619-8318 


Phone Nwnber· (813) 744-6100 

FAX Number - (811) 744·8198 


II. 	 RESIDUALS MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS 

Basic Management Requirements 

I. 	 The residuals generated by this facility shaH be lime stabiliz.ed to stabilization Class B in 
accordance \",ith 40 eFR Part 503 and the Operating Protocol submitted with the application 
[or this permit. The lime stabilized residuals shall be land applied. 

2. 	 Land application of residuals shall be in accordance with the conditions of this permit and 
the requirements of Chapter 62-640, PAC. {62-640. 3-1-91j 

3. 	 The waste\vater tre:mnent facility permittee shall be responsible for proper· handling, use, 

Jnd disposal of its residuals and will be held responsible for any disposal violations that 

occur unless the permittee can demonstrate that it has delivered residuals that meet t..~e 


chemical criteria and appropria:e stabiliwtion requirements of this permlt and that the 
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PER."IIITEE: 	 Southern StatC3 Utilities, Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLA0I2669 
-tOOtl-Color'i'lacc Ii::X:PIRA'J'I(')N 'DA1:'E: "111:19100 
Apopka. FL 32103 FAClLITY LD. NO.; FLA012669 

disposer (e,g" hauler, contractor, or disposallland application site owner) has legally agreed 
in writing to accept responsibility for proper disposal. [62-640.300(3), 3-1-91] 

4. 	 The permittee shall sample and analyze the residuals at least once every 12 months. All 

samples shalJ be representative and shall be taken after final lreallnent of the residuals but 

before use or disposal Sampling and analysis shall be in accordance with the U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency publication ~ POTW S.lygge Sampling and Analvsis 

Guidance Document. 1989. The foIIawing parameters shall be sampled and analyzed: 


Maximum Concentration Maximum Cumulative Loading ;f Parameter 	
!I 

l Total Nitrogen (Report only) % dry weight I Not applicable 

I 
, Total Phosphorus (Report only) % dry weight 	 Not applicable 

I 
Total Potassium (Report only) % dry weight 	 No! applicable i! 

Cadmium 	 100 mglkg dry weigh' 4.4 pounds /acre 
I 

Copper I 3000 mglkg dry weight , 
125 pounds/acre 

i 

Lead ! 1500 mglkg dry weight 	 500 pounds/acre 
, Ii 

Nickel 500 mglkg dry weight 125 pounds/acre I 
iI 	

i 

, Zinc 	 10,000 mglkg dry weight 250 pounds/acre I 

pH 	 (RepOrt only) standard units Not apPlicable.~ 
Total Solids 	

, 
(Report only) % Not applicable ' 

i 'I 

5. 	 The annual application rate for cadmium shall not exceed 0.5 Ibs/acrelyear. {62­
640.700(3)«), 3-1-9IJ 

6. 	 Florida water quality criteria and standards shall not be violated as a result ofland 

application of residuals. [62-640.700(3)(c), 3-1·91] 


Agricultural Sites 

1. 	 Class B residuals shall not be used on unrestricted access areas. [62·640_600(6)(b),3-1-91] 

s. 	 Class B residuals application shaH be in accordance with the Agricultural Use Plan approved 

by the Departmen, for this facility. [62·640.300(1).3-1-91] 


9. 	 Root crops, and fruits and vegetables which touch the soil and wruch are to be consumed raw 

shall not be grown on the application site for 18 months af:.er the last application of Class B 

residuals. [62-640.600(6)(c), 3.J-9J] 


10 	 Fruits and vegetables which do not touch the soil and which are to be consumed raw shall 

not be harvested from the application site for 30 days following the last application of Class 

B residuals. Orchard tree crops, which do not come in contact Vo<ith the residuals due to the 
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PER.J.'fITfE£: 	 Southern States Utilities? [ne.. PERMIT NUMBER: FLA012669 
1{1{J{) -Color'Phltc ·EXl'IRAUGN 'DA'fE" 11129100 
Apopka, FL 32703 FACll.ITY LJ). NO.: FLA01l669 

application method, are exempted, This exemption does not apply to orchard tree crops 
which have fallen to the ground before harvesting. [62-640.600(6)!d), 3-1-9IJ 

1 L Pasture vegetation on the application site ~hall not be cut or used for grazing by livestock for 
30 days following the last application of Class B residuals. (62-640.600(6)(e), 3-1-9IJ 

12. 	 The public shall be restricted from the application area for) 2 months after the last 
application or Class B residuals. [62-640.600(6)(J),3-1-91] 

13, 	The wastewater treatment facility permittee shaH apply for a minor permit revision on DEP 
Forni 62~20.910(9) for new. modified, or expanded residuals land application sites. The 
facility's permit shall be revised to include the new or revised Agricultural Use Plan(s) prior 
to application of residuals to the new, modified, or expanded sites. The current Agricultural 
Use Plan identifies that the residuals shall be lime stabilized prior to land spreading on the 
following sites: 

Site Name : Area in acres Section, I Latitude and 	 HaulerI 	 ! ~unty I , 	 TownShip. and i Longirude I~I ApplicationfI'otaJ· Range : 

Homer Gary- 15.14/100 I 371l6S IllE i 29° 07' 30" N 1vfarion American Pipe , 
West i 

i &Tank 
i 82° 08' 40" W I 	 I 

Homer Gary ~ 130/160 5/165 IllE I 29° 07' 55" N Marion , American Pipe 11 
,South • &Tank 


I 82' 07' 58" W 


Gary Garner- 2081276 341)35/228 29' 19' 15" N Marion American Pipe 
North & Tank 

82° 06' OS" W i 

I 	 1 
, 

Hamplon Site 40/48 111165 / 22E 29' 07' 30" N Marion American Pipe 

&Tank . 	82' ()4' 03" Wi 
, 


I 
 I 	 I 
i 

{62-620.330, 1i-29-94} 

14. .Annual residuals applic:llion rates shalJ not exceed the agronomic Tates based on the 
rutrogen requirements of the site vegetation in accordance with the approved Agricultural 
Use Plan, [fi2-MOJOD(3)(d).3-1-91] 

15. 	Residuals shall be,applied with techniques and equipment to assure uniform application over 
the site. [62-640.100(3)(.). 3-1-91} 

16, 	 The pH of the domestic wastewater residuals soil mixture shall be 6.5 or greater at the time 
domestic wastewater residuals are applied. At a minimum, testing shaH be done annually. 

. (62-640.700(3)(h), 3-1-9IJ 

17_ 	 The permittee shall maintain records of application areas and application rates on DEP Form 
62"()40.900(3) and shall have these records available for inspection upon request by the 
Department or the appropriate Local Environmental Program. These records shaH include: 

7 
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PER.t\1ITTEE: 	 Southern States Utilities, Inc. PERlIIlT NUMBER: FLA012669 
·1000 Color PI.ce EXPIRATION DATE: 11119100 
Apopka, FL 32703 FACll-ITY LD. NO.: FLAOl2669 

3. 	 Date of application of the residuals, 
b. 	 Location of the residuals application site, 
c. 	 Amount of residuals applied or delivered, 
d. 	 Identification of specific areas of the site where residuals were applied and acreage of 

that area, 
e, Method of incorporation of residuals (if any). 
·f. Water table level at time of aptJllcation. and 
g, Concentration of nitrogen and heavy metals in the residuals, percent solids, and date of 

last analysis. 

The permitu:e shall provide: annual updates to the Agricultural Use Plan(s) to reflect any 
changes in domestic wastewater residuals characteristics or agricultural practices; summaries 
of the total residuals, nitrogen. and heavy metals applied on an annual basis; and annual 
summaries of the cumulative metals applied. Updates to the Agricultural Use Plan and 
annual summarie~ including copies of applicable analyticallaoor3tory reports for the 
wastewater residuals analysis for that period, shall be submitted to the Department's 
Southv.~st District Ollie< by March 1 of each year, (62-640.700(3)(e) and iP), 3-1-91} 

m 	Ground Water Monitoring Plan 

1, 	 During the period of operation authorized by this permit, the permittee shall sample ground 
water at the existing monitoring wells identified in Item IlL2., permit condition below, in 
accordance with Rule 62-522.600, FAC. [62-522.600,4/14/94] 

2. . The fonowing monitoring wells shall be sampled quarterly: 

Monitoring Depth Aquifer Wen New or 

WeH Name Location (feet) Monitored Existing
~ 

MW-2A MWB-13399 20 U Floridan B Existing 

MW-4A MWC-1lJ97 20 U. Floridan C EJristing 

MW-SA MWC-1lJ96 20 U Floridan C Existing 

(62-SZ2.600(11)(b),4114/94) 

3. 	 If any monitoring weB becomes damaged of inoperable, the pernuuee shall notify the 
Depattmem immediately and a detailed written report shall follow within seven (7) days, 
The wrinen report shall detail what problem has occurred and remedial measures that have 
been taken to prevent the recurrence. All monitoring weU design and repIacement sball be 
approved by the Deparunent prior to installation. r62-522.600, 4114l94) 

4. 	 Ground water monitor weil samples shall be analyzed in accordance with Department 
cocument; DER - OJ.. 00 lJ92, Standard Operating Procedures for Laboratory Operatior.s 
and Sample Collection Al::tivities ilS specified in Chapter 62~520> FAC, and Chapter 62-522, 
FAC [62-320.300, and 62-520.420,4114194,62-522.600(1), 41I4/94) 

5" 	 The following parameters shall be analyzed quarterly for each of the monitor wcU(s) 
previously identified in Item llD,; 

a. 	 Water level (fIeld measurement) 
b. 	 Nitrate (as N) 
c. 	 Total dissolved scUds 
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PERMI1TEE: Southern States Utilities, Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLA012669 
-1000 COIOT Place EXPIRAnCYN DATI: 11129100 
Apopka, FL 32703 FACILITY LD. NO.: FLA012669 

d. 	 Sodium 
e. 	 Chloride 
f. 	 Fecal Coliform 
g. 	 pH (field measurement) 
h. 	 Sulfate 
i. 	 Ammorua 
j. 	 Specific Conductance (field measurement) 
k. 	 Temperature (field measurement) 
1. 	 Turbidity 

[6Z-S22.600(1l){b),4114194) 

6. 	 All ground water monitoring wells shall be sampled. analyzed and lhe results reported in 
accordance with the foUowing schedule: 

Sample Period 	 ReQOrt Due Date 

1st Quarter (January-March) April 15 
2nd Quarter (April-June) July 15 
3rd Quaner (July-September) October 15 
4th Quarter (October-December) January 15 

[62-S22.600(1l){b),4114194] 

7. 	 Ground water monitoring weU test results shall be submitted on Part D of Form 62­
620.910(10). Results shall be submitted at the intervals specified in Permit Condition 1I1.9. 
for each year during the period of operation allowed by this permit. Results shall be 
submitted with the DMR in accordance with Permit Condition I.D.2. [62-52HOO(II){b), 
4/14/94J [62-601.300(J), 62.601.700 and Fignre J of62-60IJ [62-620.610.(18), 11129/94] 

8. 	 The permittee shall submit to t.he Department an annual cumulative summary of the 
quarterly ground water data This document "ill be submitted with the 3rd Quaner DMR 
pursuant to Item III.9. The data sball be presented in both graphical and tabular formats for 
each ground water monitoring well. The specific parameters are to include the following: 

Nitrate (as N) mgll.. 

Sodium mgll.. 

Chlorides mgll.. 

Total Dissolved Solid, (IDS) mgll.. 

AmmOnia (NH) as N} mgll.. 

Fecal Coliform ctsilOO ml 

Specific Conductivity uhmoslcm 

pH stnd.umts 

Turbidity NTUs 

Watcr Level fee! (above Me:m Sea Levd) 


[62-5n600(11){b),41l4/94] 

9. 	 ;n,e ground '>vale! minimum criteria specified in Rute 62-520.400, shall be met wit.l1in the 
zone of discha.rge. [62-520.400 and 62-S22.JOO( I). 4114/94) 

H1. 	 All ground water quality criteria specified in Chapter 62-520 and Chapler 62-522 shall be 
mCt at the edge oillie z.one ofdischarge. The zone of discharge shall extend horizontally 
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PERMlTIEE: Southern States Utilities. Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLA012G69 
1000 Colorl'lace EXPlRATION1JATE: 11129100 
Apopka, FL 32103 FACIT.ITY LD. NO.: FLA012669 

100 feet or to the site property line. whichever is-less, and vertically to the base of the 
surficial aquifer. [62.520,200(23), 62·520AOO, 62·5200420, 4114/94, 62·522.300(1), 62· 
522.400, and 62·522.410, 4i14/94] 

11. 	 If at any time, background ground water standards are exceeded at the edge of the zone of 
discharge, the penniltee has fifteen (IS) days from receipt of the laboratory analysis in which 
to resample the monitor wel1(s) to verifY the original analysis. The monitoring test results 
must be submitted to the Department within ftfteen (15) <!nys of receipt of the reanalyses 
from the laboratory. Should the permittee choose not resample. the Department will 
consider the water quality analysis as representative of current ground water conditions at 
the facility. [62·522.500,4114194] 

12. 	 Sixty (60) days prior to the submittal 'Of the wastewater facility renewal application of this 
permit. the pennirtee shall sample all groundwater monitor wells for the Florida Primary and 
Secondary Drinking Water Standards contained in Chapter 62·550. F.A.C.(excluding 
asbestos, acrylamide, and epichlorohydrin), fecal coliform, and EPA Methods 60 1 and 602. 
The analyses shall be submitted on Part D ofFem 62-620.910(10) to the Department and 
with the renewal application. [62·522.500, 4114/94] 

13. 	 Sixty (60) days prior to the submittal of the wastewater facility renewal application of this 
pennit. the permittee shall provide a 24 hour composite efIluent sample prior to discharge to 
the facility reuse system. The composite sample shall be analyzed for the Florida Primary 
and Secondary Drinking Water Sta.ncW:ds in accordance ",ith Chapter 62·550, F.A.C., the 
EPA Priority Pollutants and fecal coiiform. The efD.uent analysis shall be submitted to the 

, Department with the renewal application. The analyses results will be reported on Form 62~ 
60 I. 900( 4), or a Department approved exact replica, compatible with the data en!.ly into the 
Department's computer system. [62·522.500. 4114194] 

IV. 	ADDITIONAL REUSE AND LAND APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS 

Part N Rapid-rate1re.stricted access system(s) 

I. 	 All ground water quality criteria specified in Chapter 62-520, F.AC., shall be met at the 
edge of the zone of discharge. The zone of discharge for this project shall extend 
horizontally to the site property line and venlcally to the base of the surficial aquifer. [62­
520.200(23), 4114/94} [62·522.400 and 62·522.410, 4114/94} 

2. 	 Warning signs shall be posted around the site boundaries to designate the nature of the 
project area. {62·610.518, 412/9D} 

J. 	 Percotarion ponds, infiltration basins or trenches, and storage ponds shall be endosed ,vim 3 
fence or provided with features to discourilge the entry of animals and unauthorized persons. 
[62-610,518, 4I4/90} 

4. 	 The annual average hydraulic loading rale shall be limited to a maximum of :1 inches per 
day Cas applied to the entire bottom are.). [61·610.523(3). 412190] 

5, 	 Rapid~rate systems shan be routinely maintained to control vegetation growth and to 
maintain percolation capability by scartfication or removal of deposited solids. [62­
610.523(6). J12/90] 

6. 	 Routine aquatic weed canltal and regular maintenance of storage pond embankments and 
access are:lS arc required. [62·610.515 and 62-610.415(6), 412/90} 
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PERMITTEE: Southern States Utili tics, Inc.. PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOl2669 
1000 Color Place EXl'IRA"l1ONttAn:: 11129100 
Apopka, FL 32703 FACILITY LD. NO.: FLA012669 

7, 	 Overflows from emergency discharge facilities on storage ponds or on infiltration ponds, 
basins, or trenches shall be reported as an abnormal event to the Department' 5 Southwest 
District Office, within 24 hours of an occmrence as an abnonna.1 event The provisions of 
Rule 62';; 10.880. FAG:. shall be met. [62-610.880. 62-6lQ.415 (5), 62-610.515, and 62­
610.516,412190J 

V, 	 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Staffmg RequiremeJf/s 

1. 	 During the period of operation authorized by this permit. the wastewater facilities shaU be 
operated under the supervision of a(o) operator(s) certified in accordance with Chapter 
6JEJ2-4I, F.A.C. In accordance with Chapter 62';;99, F.A.C., this facility is a Category m, 
Class C facility and, at a minimum, operators with appropriate certification must be on the 
site as foHows: 

A Class~9r higher operator 112 hour/daY for 5 days/week and one W@kend vlsit. The lead 
operator must be a qass C operator or higher, 

2. 	 A certified operator shall be on call during periods the plant is unattended. (62-699.311(1). 
5-20-92J 

Capacity Analysis Rep<Jrl and Operation /JIfd Maintenance Performance Report Requirements 

3 	 An updated capacity analysis repon shall be submitted to the Department with the next 
wastev;ater permit renewal application, The updated capacity analysis report shaJI be 
prepared in accordance with Rule 62-600.405, F.AC. [62-600.405(5). 6-8-93J 

4, 	 The applkation to renew this permit shall include a detailed operation and maintenance 
peJformance repon prepared in accordance with Rule 62';;00.735, F.AC. [62-600.735(1), 
6-8-9JJ 

Rltccrdkeeping Requirements 

5. 	 The permittee shall maintain the foUowing records and make them available for inspection 
on the site of the permitted facility:, 

a, 	 Records of all compliance monitoring irJormation, including all caljbration and 
maintenance records and all original strip chart recordings for continuous monitoring 
instrUmentation and a copy of the labora~ory certification showing the certification 
number of the laboratory, for at least three years from the date the sample or 
measurement was taken: 

b. 	 Copies of all reports required by the permit for a! least wee years from the date the 
report was prepared; 

c. 	 Records of all data. including reporu and documents, used to complete the application 
for the per.nit for at least three yeats from the eLate the application was med~ 

d, 	 MonitOring information, including a copy of the laboratory cenification showing the 
laboratory certification number, related to the residuals use and disposaJ activities for the 
time period set forth n'l Chapter 62-6-1.0, FA.C., for at least wee years from the date of 
sampling Or measurement: 

II 
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PERMITIEE: 	 Southern States Utilities, Inc PERMIT NUMBElC FLA0l2669 
1000 Color Place EXPIRATION DATE: l1i29100 
Apopka. FL 32703 FACILITY I.D. NO.: FLA0l2.59 

e. 	 A copy of th,e current permit; 

f. 	 A copy of the current operation and maintenance manual as required by Chapter 62~ 
600,. F.A.C.; 

g. 	 A copy of the facility record drawings; 

h. 	 Copies of the licenses of the current certified operators; and 

i. 	 Copies of the logs and schedu.les showing plant operations and equipment maintenance 
for three years from the date of the logs or schedules. The logs shall, at a minimum, 
include identification of the plant; the signaUlre and certification number of the 
operator(s) and the signarure of the person(s) making any entries; date and time in and 
out; specific operation and maintenance activities~ tests performed and samples taken~ 
and major repairs made. The logs shall be maintained on~site in a location accessible to 
24-hour inspection, protected from weather damage. and current to the last operation 
and maintenance performed. 

[62-620.350, I 1-29-94][61El 2-4I,OIO(Ij(e}, I }-02-93J 

VI. 	COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES AND SELF-IMPOSED IMPROVEMENT SCBEDULES 

NA 

vn. ~USTRlAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 

NA 

Vm. OTHER SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 

1. 	 If the permittee wishes to continue operation of this wastewater fadlity after the expiration 
date of this permit. the permittee shaH submit an application for renewal. using Department 
Forms 62-620,910(1) and (2), no later than one-hundred and eighty days (180) prior to the 
expiration date o{this permiL [62-620.410(5}, 1I-26-91J 

2. 	 The facilities shall comply with any conditions that the Secretary of the Army (United States 
Army Corps of Engineers) considers necessary to ensure that navigation and anchorage \\ill 
not be substantially lmpaired. [62-620.620(1)(q). 11-29-94j 

3. 	 In the event that the treatment facilities or eqUipment no longer function as intended. are no 
longer safe in terms of pubJic health and safety, or odor, noise, aerosol drift, or lighting 
adversely affects neigbboring developed areas at the levels prohibited by Rule 62­
600AOO(2)(a), F.A.C., corrective action (which may include additional maintenance at 
modifications of the permitted facilities) shall be taken by the perminee. Other corrective 
action may be n:quired to ensure Gompliance with rules of the Department. [62-600.410(8). 
6-8·93J 

4. 	 The deliberate introduction of stormwater 1fi any amount into collectionimmsmission 
systems designed solely for the introduction (and conveyance) of domestic1industrial 
wastewa1er~ or the deliberate introduction of stonnwater into collection/transmission systems 
designed for the introduction or conveyance ofcombinations of storm and 
domestic/industrial wastewater in amounts which may reduce the efficiency of pol!utant 
removal by the treatment plant is prohibiu,d. (62·604130(3), 5-31-93J 
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$. 	 Colle<:tion/transmission SY51em overflows shall be reported to the Department in accordance 
with Pennit Condition IX 20. [62-604.550, 5-31-93} [62-620.610(,10), 11-29.94] 

6. 	 The acceptance, by the operating authority of a collect1on1transrnission system or by the 
permittee ofa treatment plant, of connections of wastewater discharges which have not 
received necessary pretreatment or which contain materials or pollutants (other than normal 
domestic wastewater constituents): 

a. 	 Which may cause fire or explosion hazards; or 

b. 	 Which may cause excessive corrosion or other deterioration ofwastewater faciHties due 
to chemical action or pH levels~ or 

c, 	 Which are solid Or viscous and obstruct flow or otherwise interfere with wastewater 
facility operations or treatment; or 

d. 	 \Vh.ich result in treatment plant discharges having temperatures above 40° C 
is prohibited. 

(62.604.130(4),5.31·93J 

7. 	 The treattnent facility shall be enclosed with a fence or otherwise provided with features to 
discourage tile entry of animals and unauthorized persons. (62·600.400(.1)(0), 6-8-93J 

8. 	 Screenings and grit removed from the wastewater facilities shall be collected in suitable 
> containers and hauled 10 a Department approved Class I landfill or to a landfill approved by 
the Departmentfor receipVdisposaJ of screenings and gril [62-7.540, /2-111-85J 

9. 	 The permittee shaH provide adequate notice to the Department of the following: 

a. 	 Any new introduction of pollutants into the facility from an industrial discharger which 
would be subject to Chapter 403, F.S., and the requirements of Chapter 62';;20, FAe. 
if it were direc:dy discharging those poIlutants; and 

b. 	 Any substantial change in the volume: or character ofpoIIutants being introduced into 
that facility by a source which was identified in the: permit application and known to be 
discharging at the time the permit was issued. 

Adequate notice shall include information on the: quality and quantity of effluent 
introduced into the facility and any anticipated impact of the change on the quantity or 
quality of effluent Of reclaimed water to be discharged from !..he facility. 

[62.620.625(2), 11·29.94} 

IX GE:-;ERAL CONDITIONS 

L 	 The terms, conditions. requirements, limitations and resuictioru: set forth in this penni! are 
binding and enforceable pursuant to Chapter '""03, Florida Stannes. Any permit 
noncompliance constitutes a violation ofChapter 403. Florida Statutes. and is grounds for 
enforcement action, permit termination, permit revocation and reissuance, or permit 
revision. [~ 620.610(1},1l-29-94) 

2. 	 This perrtJ.it is vaJid only for the specific processes and operations applied for and indicated 
in the approved drawings or e..xhibits. Any unauthorized deviations from the approved 
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drawings, exhibits, specifications or conditions armis pemrit constitutes grounds for 
revocation and enforcement action by the Department. [62-620.610(2). 11-29-94} 

3, 	 As provided in Subseetion 403,087(6), F,S., the issuance of this pennit does not convey any 
vested rights or any exclusive privileges. Neither does it authorize any injury to public or 
private property or any invasion of personal rights, nor authorize any infringement of 
federal, state, or local laws or regulations, This permit is not a waiver of or approval of any 
other Deparunent pennit or authorization that may be required for other aspects of the total 
project whlch are not addressed in this penni!. [62-620.610(3), 11-29-94J 

4. 	 This pennlt conveys no title to land or water, does not constitute state recognition of 
acknowledgment of title. and does not constitute authority for the use of submerged lands 
uniess herein provided and the necessary title or leasehold interests have been obtained from 
the State. Only the Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund may express State 
opinion as to title. [62-620,610(4), 11-29·94) 

5. 	 This pennit does not relieve the permittee from liability and penalties for harm or injury to 
liuman health or welfare, animal or plant life, or property caused by the construction or 
operation ofthls permitted source; nor does it aHow the permittee to cause pollution in 
conuavention ofFlorida Statutes and Department rules, unless specifically authorized by an 
order from the Department. The pennittee shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or 
pre\'ent any discharge, reuse of reclaimed water, or residuals use Or disposal in violation of 
this pennit which has a reasonable likelihood nf adversely affecting human health or the 
environment It shaH not be a defense for a pennittee in an enforcement action that it would 

, have been necessary to halt or reduce the permitted activity in order to maintain compliance 
with the conditions of this pennit [62-620,610(5). J1-29-94) 

6, 	 If the permittee wishes to continue an activity regulated by this permit after its expiration 
date. the penninee shall apply for and obtain a new pennit [62·620,610(6). 11-19-94] 

7. 	 The permittee shall at all times properly operate and maintain the facility and systems of 
ueatment and control, and related appurtenances, that are installed and used by the permittee 
to achieve compliance with the condttions of this permit This provision includes the 
operation of backup or auxiliary fadlities or similar systems when necessary to maintain or 
achieve compliance with the conditions nf the permit. [62-620, til0(7). J1 -19· 94) 

8. 	 This penni[ may be modified, revoked and reissued, or terminated for cause, The filing ofa 
request by the permittee for a permit revision, revocation and reissuance, or termination, or a 
notification of planned changes or anticipated noncompliance does nOl S(ay any permit 
condition. [62-620.610(8). 11-29-U) 

9. 	 The permittee, by accepting this permit, specifically agrees to allow authorized Depa.rtment 
personnel. including an authorized representative of the Department and authorized EPA 
personnel, ".-hen applicable, upon presentation of credentials or other documents as may be 
required by law, and at reasonable times, depending upon the nature of the concern being 
investigated. to: 

<!. Enter o,;pon the permjttee's premises where a regulated faCility, system, or activity is 
located or conducted, or where records shall be kept under the conditions of this permit; 

b. 	 Have >Iccess to and copy any records !.hat shaH be kepI under the conditions of this 
permit 
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EXHIBIT f/:rad<i 
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PERMITTEE: 	 Southern State, Utilities, Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLA01l669 
IOOO<Color.ptace .£XPmA<t:roN ilA:r-E-: W29100 
Apopka, FL 32703 FACILITY lD. NO.: FLAOll669 

c. 	 Inspect the facilities, equipment., practices, or operations regulated or required under this 
permJ~ and 

d. 	 Sample or monitor any substances or parameters at any location necessary to assure 
compliance with this pennit or Depanment ruies. 

[62.620.610(9j, 11·29·94] 

10. 	 In accepting this permit, the permittee understands and agrees that all records, notes, 
monitoring data. and other information relating to the construction or operation of this 
permitted source which are submitted to the Department may be used by the Department as 
evidence in any enforcement case involving the permitted source arising under the Florida 
Statutes or Depa.rtment rules, e.'Ccept as such use is proscribed by Section 403.111. Florida 
Statutes, or Rule 62'{;20.302, Florida Administrative Coda. Such evidence shall only be 
used to the extent that it is consistent with the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and 
applicable evidentiary rules. [62.620.610(lOj. JJ ·29·94j 

11. 	When requested by the Department, the permJtlee shall within a reasonable time provide any 
infonnation required by law which is needed to determine whether there is cause for 
reviSing, revoking and reissuing, or terminating this permit, or to determine compliance with 
the permJt The permJttee shall also provide to the Department upon request copies of 
records required by this permit to be kept. If the pennittee becomes aware of relevant facts 
that were not submitted or were incorrect in the permit application or in any report to the 
Department. such facts or information shall be promptly submitted or corrections prompUy 
reponed to the Depanment. [62·620.610(11), 11·29-94j 

12. 	 Unless specifically stated otherwise in Department rules, the permittee. in accepting this 
permit, agrees to comply with changes in Department rules and F10rida StatuteS after a 
reasonable time for compliance; provided, however, the penninee does not waive any other 
rights granted by Florida Statutes or Department rules. A reasonable time for compliance 
with a new 01' amended su.dace water quality standard, other than those standards addressed 
in Rule 62~302.500> F.A.C" shall include a reasonable time to obtain or be denied a mixing 
zone Cor the new or amended standard. [62·620.610(12), 11-29-94} 

13, 	 The permittee, in accepting this permit. agrees to pay the applicable regulatory program and 
surveillance Cee in accordance with Rnie 624.052, F.A.C. [62.620.610(J3j. 11.29·94] 

14. 	 nus permit is transferable only upon Department approval in accordance with Rule 62­
620.34OyF"AC. The permittee shall be liable fot any noncompliance of the petrnined 
activity until the transfer is approved by the Dep3t!mcnt. [62-620.610(14j. 11·29·94j 

15. 	 The permittee shall give the Department wrinen notice at least 60 days before inactivation or 
abandonment of a wastewater facility and shall specuy what steps will be taken to safeguard 
public health and safety during and foUo\ving inactivation or abandonment. [62~ 
620.610(15/ Jj.29-94] 

16. 	 The pennittee shall apply for a revision to the Department permit in accordance with Rules 
62'{;20.300, 62.{;20.420 or 62'{;20.450, FAe., as applicable, at least 90 day. before 
construction of any planned substantial modifications to the pennitted facility is to 
conunence or 'With Rule 62-620.300 far minor modiflcatians to the permitted facility. A 
revised permit shall be obtained before construction begins except as provided in Rule 
62'{;20.300, FAC. (6Ui2M10(J6), lJ·29·94] 
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PERMITIEE: Southern States Utilities, Inc.. PERMIT NUMBER: FLA012669 
lOOOC.lor·Place ~1Ji\:TE:1'ImlOo 

Apopka, FL 32703 FACILITY LD. NO.: FLA012669 

i 7. 	 The permittee shall give advilllce notice Lo the Department of any planned changes in the 
permitted facility or activity which may result in noncompliance with permit requirements. 
The permittee shall be responsible for any and all damages which may result from the 
changes and may be subject to enforcement action by the Department for penalties or 
revocation of this permit The notice shaH include the followlng infonnation: 

3, 	 A description of the anticipated noncompIiance~ 

b. 	 The period of the anticipated noncompliance, including dates and times; and 

c. 	 Steps being taken to prevent future OCcurrence of the noncompliance. 

{oJ.olD.oIO(17). 11.29-94J 

18. 	 Sampling and mOnitoring data shall be collected and analyzed in accordance with Rule 62­
4.246. Chapters 62-160 lUId 62';;01, F.A.C., and 40 CFR 136, as appropriate. 

2. 	 Monitoring: results shall be reponed at the intervals specified elsewhere in this permit 
and shall be reported on a DiSCharge Monitoring Report (DMR), DEP form 62­
620.910(10). 

b. 	 If the permittee monitors any contaminate more frequently than required by the permit. 
using Department approved test procedures, the results of this monitoring shall be 
induded in the calculation and reporting of the data submitted in the D:MR. 

C. 	 Calculations for all limitations which requ.ire averaging of measurements shall use an 
arithmetic mean unless otllernise specified in this permit. 

d. 	 Any laboratory test required by this permit for domestic wastewater facilities shall be 
performed by a laboratory that has been certified by the Department of Health and 
Rehabilitative Services (DHRS) under Chapter 10D41, F.A.C., to perform the tesl On· 
site tests for dissolved oxygen, pH. and tcta1 chlo::"ine residual shall be performed by a 
laboratory certified to test for those parameters or under the direction of an operator 
certified llilder Chapter 61E12-4I, F.A.C. 

e. 	 Under Chapter 62-160, F.A.C., sample collection sl1all be performed by rollowing the 
protocols outlined in "DER Standard Operating Procedures for Laboratory Operations 
and Sample Collection Activities" (DER~QA-OOlJ92), Alternatively, sample collection 
may be performed by an organization who has an approved Comprehensive Quality 
Assurance Plan (CompQAP) on file with the Department. The CompQAP shall be 
approved for collection of samples from the required matrices and for the required tests. , 

{02-620.oI0(18).11-29.94} 

19, 	 Reports of compliance or noncompliance with, or any progress reports on, inlerim and final 
requirements contained in any compliance schedule detailed elsewhere in this permit shall be 
Sllbmitled no later than 14 days following each schedule date. {o2.620.oJO(19). 11·19·94} 

20. 	 The pertr'Jttee shall report to the Department any noncompliance which may endanger health 
or the environment. Any information sb.all be provided orally within 24 hours from the time 
the perminee becomes aware of the circumstances. A written submission shall also be 
prOVided within five days of the time the permittee becomes aware of the circumstances. The 
written submission shall coruain: a description of the noncompliance and its cause; the 
period of noncompliance induding exact dares and time, and if the noncompliance has not 
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EXHIBIT 
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PERMITTEE: 	 Southern States Utilities, Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLA012669 
1000 Colorl'I.,. • 'EXPIRATlON'IMTI'): lIl29/00 
Apopka, FL 32703 FACILITY tD, NO.: FLAOl2669 

been corrected. the anticipated time it is expected to continue; and steps taken or planned to 
reduce, eliminate, and prevent recurrence of the noncompliance. 

a. 	 The following shall be included as information which must be reported within 24 hoW's 
under this condition: 

L 	 Any unanticipated bypass which causes any reclaimed water or effluent 10 e.'(ceed 
any permit limitation or results in an unpermitted dlscharge, 

2. 	 Any upset which causes any reclaimed water or the effluent to exceed any limitation 
in the permit. 

3. 	 Violation ofa rn.aximum daily discharge limitation for any of the poiIutan15 
specifically listed in the permit for such notice, and 

4, 	 Any unauthorized discharge to surface Of ground waters. 

b. 	 If the oral report has been received within 24 boors, the noncompliance has been 
corrected. and the noncompliance did not endanger health or the environment, the 
Department shall waive the \mtten report.. 

[6Z.620.610(20}.11·29·94] 

21. The permittee shall report.all instances of noncompliance not reported under Pennit 
. Conditions lX. 18. and 19. of this permit at the time monitoring reports are sUbmitted. nus 
report shall contain the same information required by Permit Condition IX. 20 of this pennit 
[62.620.610(21). 11-29-94] 

22. 	 Bypass Provisions. 

a 	 Bypass is prohibited. and the Depart.'1lent may take enforcement action against a 
permittee for bypass, unless the permittee affirmatively demonstrates that: 

1. 	 BY"Pass was unavoidable to prevent loss oflife,·personai injury, or severe property 
damage; and 

2. 	 There were no feasible alternatives to the bypass, such as the use ofauxiliary 
treatment facilities. retention ofunlreated wastes, or maintenance during normal 
periods of equipmem downtime. This condition is not satisfied ifadequate back-up 
equIpment should have been installed in the exercise of reasonable engineering 
judgment to prevent a bypass which occurred during normal periods of equipment 
downtime or preventive maintenance; and 

). 	 The perminee submined notices as required under Per:nil Condition IX. 22. b, of 
this permit, 

b 	 lfthe permittee knows in advance of the need for a bypass, it shall submit prior notice to 
the Department, ifpossible at least 10 days before the date of the bypass, The perriUuee 
shall subrrut notice of an unanticipated bypass within 24 hours of learning about the 
bypass as required in Per.r.it Condition IX. 20. of lhis permit. A notice shall include a 
description of lhe bypass and its cause; the period of the bypass. including exact dates 
and times; if the bypass has not been corrected. the anticipa.ted time it is expected to 
continue; and the steps iaken or planned to reduce, eliminate. and prevent recurrence of 
tile byp.". 

17 

http:Per.r.it


EXHIBIT 


PERMITTEE: 	 SOUl'hern States Utilitics. Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOl2669 
'1000'Color'PIaee 'ElQ'lRA'l'ION 'DAT·E" 11129100 
Apopka, FL 32703 FACILITY LD. NO.: FLAOl2669 

c. 	 The Department shall approve an anticipated bypass, after considering its adverse effect. 
if the permittee demonstrates that il will meet the three conditions listed in Permit 
Condition IX. n a. 1. through 3. ofthi' pemtit. 

d. 	 A permittee may allow any bypass to occur which does not cause reclaimed water or 
effluent limitations to be exceeded if it is for essential maintenance to assure efficient 
operation_ These bypasses are not subject 10 the provisions ofPennit Condition IX. 22. 
a. through c. of this permit 

{62·6]O.610(22}. 11-29-94J 

23. 	 Upset Provisions 

a. 	 A pennittee who wishes to establish the atfmnative defense of upset shall demonstrate, 
through properly sfgned contemporaneous operating logs, or other relevant evidence 
thJIl: 

1, 	 An upset occurred and that the permittee can identify the cause(s) of the upset; 

2. 	 The permitted facility was at the time being properly operate~ 

3. 	 The permittee submitted notice of the upset as required in Permit Condition IX. 20. 
of this pemtit; and 

4. 	 The permittee compHed with any remedial measures required under Permit 
Condition IX. 5. of this pemtit. 

b. 	 In any enforcement proceeding, the perminee seeking to establish the occurrence of an 
upset has the burden ofproof 

c. 	 Before an enforcement proceeding is instituted, no representation made dwing the 
Deparunem review of a claim that noncompliance was caused by an upset is final 
agency action subject to judicial review. 

[62-<120.610(23), 11-29-94] 

is 
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEC~ "IN DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A 
!lEN COM ••.•cTED MAIL TillS REPORT TO: FDEP; Water Facilities Section; _ ...4 Coconut Palm Drive; Tampa, FL 33619~8318 Marion County 


:RMITTEE NAME; Southern Slates Uliiilics, Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLA012669 

AILING ADDRESS: 1000 Color Place MONITORING PERIOD--From: To: 


Apopka, FL 34473 LIMIT: Final 
CLASS SIZE: Minor GROUP: Domestic 


,CfLlTY: Marion Oaks WWTF FACILITY ID: FLA012669 

)CATfON: 14170 S.W. 34th Terrace, Ocala, FL 34473 DISCIIARGE POINT NUMBER: Rool (13393) 


PLANT SIZEITREATMENT TYPE: 3C 

Please read 5 before this form. --_.. ­
Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or No. fl~1lq .~ 


of T~ 
Ex. Allilylil 

Averap'e Units Average Units 
Flow (Thn:e·Month Annual Avenge 1 s."'f'k\h~"'..r"'fIl ••'~.&'.".""~'.! MOD 
OlUy Flew) .......
S!mCl No,: .10053 

'>00 
":'·1 ....... :j' ..$..- "1' ". ". .
~'•••••,",..... MOD': ~~~":'H'.~".•::",,' .....;:H....~•••~. COI¥i_ f~~'11 

. ~~T",~n!~. 

(,DOD,S day 10~C ..,,-
SlOTt! No.: 80082 ,,,..'..-~. t··· "1""____ _ __ ~~~.~~'h'~~!.~,,;· _~~~::~~,:!~.~:_~;~~~1 
Solids, Toul Suspended £0"",,1. Mu"...,....'" 

.", 

SIO(e'" No.: 005JO I "{1M! 1I.<'I""tmnot I ~><U'1T"'",..".."......, .,".,:.",." ..,..".'+",, ,;··;·';C;C·',;"t'W L
WUU G.,.1~;,fLj ,IIlVL 

Fecal Coliform D'l(:t<:(ia 
IflOOmL 

SIOn!1 No.: )1616 f'erJ1\;IR«!"'ft_ J" f:",ryT~ 
w~ '- Gull: 

IIi! s.I>plt M~"M~",,<I( - ----


Sa"" 


Storel No.: 00400 r~fmilll;~iI«!lItN I:"':'" . - I'::':." -,',c;-,:"s-.• :. ;' '.:,,,"' 'I ':"-< ,y..'" :'-::';,~ . "',""",,"" ,.".~."~••,.;...;",,....' '1.' H'· ~l"I>... ', :;_I-th~":~j""k" c." 
__ - __ .' '. :: -~~_:' ,.,' ' .... : :'."': ,:,y~:' i::"" ., 

Total Residual Chlorine 5''''91<: Mu,,,,u"'lIi -- -- ­ -,,,­
(for t1isinfctfion) 

SIOtel No.: 50060 f'«1M L:'fIb~O'!Irlu ~ ~ ";:··;;··';I~~~;;~~;0~r~;::T.;:;;::: Cl :r: 
~+---~r-~~~'----r

Nilrale (as N) S.mpt. M_""",," m OJ.... -; 
SlUre! No.: 00620 Ie.ytf)'T .... · .", ._",' W«'l;t: .... . 

-.-',- ... ' .. 
I certify under penalty of law thaI I have penomlty eumined and 3m famili:u with the information submitled healn; and based on my Inquiry or those indt' e far obtaining the infonnafiob. 

[1 belie",~tht $ubmiued informa~ion isJ~e, IC:l;;llplle alld!::9'IllPlett. I Am awue that thtre are si "ificant taides for subminin raIse infl)rMation includillg (;f fine and 
oAGEHT{f"..", ....) SlCW.T1.JIlE OFl'l!N(U'AL EXECUTiVE I E NQ. I p"TE (XYn;!MlDD) I ~ 

o 
"11 

AND f\ t IlJN OF ANY (Reference aU altachmenj~ hen): -1- DIIP ~ 6l..6;10"jO(U)J, dk41M ~P>bIr It, Iw.. 

~ 




DDfTIONA.' "iEET I {To he used if more space is needed} 

:RMITfEE h. ~ME; Southern Slates UtHines, Inc. PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOl2669 
AILING ADDRESS: 1000 Color Place MONITORING PERIOD··From: To: 

Apopka, FL 34473 LIMIT: Final 
CLASS SIZE: Minor GROUP: Domestic 

\CILITY: Marion Oak, WWTF FACILITY!D: FLAOl2669 
)CATION: 14170 S.W. 34th Twace, Ocala, fL 34473 DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER: Emuem Point 24803 

PLANT SIZIlITREATMENT TYPE: JC 

PARAMETER QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION No. frequency 
Typ'ofEx. 

Anillys!i 

, .............. j .....,.,...... ! ......... I •••••••••• ..............
coon, 5 day 20'C mg/l. I ....... 


(INFLUENT} i Pt,;;, Rt.hf«« "~~~~,~;W~'~J:;;·>~~:~,,;;~::.~:: ::,~'~,~:;i~~~:~'~' :'. I<'~~;~::>; I,:..~:~~~ .'M~~lhil' . Grab' 

............... .......
Suih.ls, Talal Slu{)tmkd 

............. ...... MomMy 0", 


.,. 

j; ~ 
CJ :r: m ­

~(

o 
"ll 

~ 




-

---

--

--

- -

--

DAILY SAMPL- '!SULTS - PAIlT B 
KihlY 10: FLAt, ..... 69 Three-momll Au:ragc Dally Flow: 

<HUh/Year: Vall i'low )\ of l'crmilt«ll,;anacltv: 


Days of the Mouth I 2 , -'I> 6 7 , • 10 IJ ,. 15 16 17 IS I. 10 11 22 13 14 2> 27 18 19 lO{31
2'" " 
~-- I-i-- --- -- - -	 .

Flow (MOD) 	
-~ 

-- -- 0-1- - --	 - I- --- ­Chll)finc Residu.llIftcr COfillct 
---~ 


1m2,/L iU Cl,) 

-r-- - -- , ,--- -- ,-	 --- ­cnOD, InfluC'ut (mglL U OJ) 

-- - I-- -- -- - I-- --~1-- - - --	 ;--1- ­
TSS tnfluen( (ntglL) 

-. - -	 1- - - - ­
COOD, EfOutm (mglL as Q,) 	

-~ 

- ,-- ',-­j TSS Effiuenl (mgfL) 

- , i--;- - I- I-i- ­I 
­

Of! Emu,", {I"rul,," "";"1 
-- --

i 

-- - - i- - -- - ­
Fee;!.1 CoHfonn (IIIOOML) ­

i ­

~ ~i----	 - ­

r-- I- -- - 1- - - l- I--­

,- --- I-- - - -- --- -- ;-- -- ­-

r ­

- -- -- --- - - -- -- ---- -- ,. --,-- ­

- ,- I- -- -- -- ,--- - -, 
- i- i---- I- r--- ­

E T-	
r-­ j; ~ 

- -- -- r-- - - ---,- -	 -- --- .-- Cl ::r: 
m iii

I-- - i- - -- I---- -- ,-- -- -- ; ­- r-­
I - ­

PLANT STAffiNG; 	 Day Shift Opttator Clan: Ceniika[e No.; Name: ~ ~ 
E\I~ning Shifl O(ll:wor Class: C,niliui>:.: No.: Nlul1e: 
Nigh! Shift Opt:utor Cb~t: Cel1ific.lc No.~ Name: 
Lead Operaror CltS~; Cenif1clte No,: Name: 

Type of Efflotm DispvsaJ or Rc<;)ain~d Walcr Reuse: 	 o I
UllIih:d Wcl Wl'lIl1l!:r OhdwfCC Al:ii~illc<l: 'ies: NI): N01 Arrl«;;jlJfe: If yu. t:ujTlulaliv, days or wet weaiher duch.rge: 	 'TJ I 
"AUlItli itddilUWJI ~hul$ if m::ct!Uilry III lin ill ~..fillied o~r"wr:.. 

OLP f<!frlO 61-610 91Q(HI), fJf«"'1: Nu..oibu liI, 199>1 	 .,. 

~ 

"' ­
!> 
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GROUNDWATER MOr-; RING REPORT - PART D 

:llily 10: FLAOl2699 Test Site 1D: 13399 (MW.2A) 

Inlh/Year; Well Type:: Background 

Ie S'~mple Obumed: Ground Water Cllts: G-2 

n Ih(: Wi,:H pumped be/uce ~amp!jllg? y~s No 


Parameter SlOftl emit Sampling Method Samples Filfered (YIN) Preservatives Added AnaJysis Melhod Analysis Resuft/Ul'lil.$ Detection Limi'WUnlls 

. . . ­
Water Level Cfeel) abuve:: 

M(~n Sea Level 


Nitnut (mg/L u N) 

'ms (Blg/ll 
.. 

SodilJlu (mgIL) 
.. 

-
Chloride (mg/L) 

.. ..I Feed Cohfonn 
. (II1OOML) 

-
\ pll {sU\ooard units) 

(fidd meul.lrcmeni) 
. - . --- . 

j'SUlf3.ll'l 
~~-

IAmmonia (NH~ a, N) 
­

, -==r··· 
SpeeJiic Conductance 

­

(uhrrm1icm) 

Hid:! measurement) 
 . . .. . .. 

Temperature t' C) 

(field measl.lIt:mcnt) 


i Turbklity (NTD!) 
' ­

- -. 

, !;Qfir ~ I 
rn'I ... CD-. 

~ -l 
...l ~ 

I I ~ 
.vmments and E,;pblmlniolls; 

. o 
"ll 

0(1' form 6,..6.0 910:1<,), F.ff«.iw: Ho,",_, i'1. lWl 
.;. 

l~ 




- - - - -

- -

----

GROUNDWATER MOl\ RING REPORT· PART D 

:ihry ID: FLAOl2699 TeSI SLIt ID: 13397 (MW-4A) r 
Imh/¥ear; Well Type: Compliance 
[I: Sample Obtained: Ground W;alcr ClUJ; G-2 
1:1 tJu~ wd' pumped before sampling? Yes NO' 

_ ....... ­

Parameter r- SUiret Code Sampling Melhod Samples Filtered (YiN) PresttVuivts Added Analysis Method AnalY$is RnultJUnilS Deleclion Limih/Units 


-I ­
Water Le... eI (fett) IlDove i-

Mean Sea Level i 


Njmlte (mg/L in 1'1') 

TO;; (mgft.j 

SodIUm (mgiL) I ­
IChI, rid, (mglL) 

Fwd Coliform! (IiIOOML) 

pI-! {StAndard unilS) 

(rn~!d measurement) 


-
$ulf;lte 

Ammouia (NH} ;u N) 

-
Specific Conduct.ance 
(uhmos/cm) 

_5f1f:1d measurement) 
Tempcruure (0 C) 
(fidd lfIuiuremeul) 

- -
TurbidilY (NTUs) ­

I ;g ~ 
l- - Cl 

-~I, m OJ _. - ..., 
- ~ 

COnl/'llents and Expb,nalio01: 0 
'TT 

!lEI' For",~-<>l(l.9Hl(W'), Efft<;l0". Nv""mber n. In.t .,. 

~~ 

I{. 
~ 



GROUNDWATER MON RING REPORT· PART D 

lcilify IJ); FLA0I1699 Tcsl Site ID: 13396 (MW.SA) 
onth/Year: Well Type; Compliance 
ate SlImple Ob!amed: Oround Waler Class: 0·1 
'as lhe well pumped before sampling? Yes No 

Parameter Smm Cooe Sampling Method Samples FUteH:d (YIN) Prc«:rvalivt5 Added Analysis Method Analysil Result1Units Deteclion Limhs/Units 

W~ler Level (feel) abovc 
-~--


MClin SCi U:.\'c:1 


~Niml!t (mg/L :ali N) I 
TDS {mgt!.) 


i 


Sodium (mg/L) 

I ,--­
Chloride (ntglLl 

i 
Fecal Colirorot 
{IflOOML} 

pH (standard units) 

(field me\uun::menl) 
 I 
Sulfale 

­

-- - - ~- ------'-- ­
Ammonia (NUl as N) 

~-

Specific Conduetance 
~-

(uhmoslcm} 

"*-~d_ metsuRment) 

~--~~ ~---'---
Tempera-Nre (" C) 

(field mcasureroc:m) 


Turbidity (NTUs) 
~~~ ­

-

!;.)
" -"', , , ~ '. ", Q I 

'" 

~~ 

! . m OJ 
::j 

~~~-. 

i ~ 
I ' a 

"11 
,(J(IO) .,. 

~ 

, / 



'ART IJ - DAILv - 'MPLE RESULTS wnk!. 

~i1Ier the type of !alluenl dis-rosal or reclaJmed """U reU5e (surflce water discharge. OCean ;)\Ilfal!, slow nile land applkalion'public: aceesl, slow 0I1t Ilod applieallon-teSlricled public l(CUI, OIPR4 ralc land 'pplicill:rtOn. 
b~orplion field, underground injectlOn). 

f this plant dou I\()l hne II. limiEed wet weather discharge peMiued under the provision uf Rule 62-610.860, F.A.C., check nol appliclble. Ifthc plan! aClivated the wet weather dbchnge during tbt reporting month, chec~ yet 
mj ;!!ueh PARTe· LIMITED WET WEATIIER DISCHARGE. 

'ART C - LJr-.fITEO WET WEATHER DlSCHARGE 

'his pan i1appliclhle unl1 !O limited wef weilwer disclnrges from leuse systems describe In Rule 62-610,860, F.A,C. If Ipp!ieable. this pan is fO be compkltd Ind submitted each month reclaimed water or e(flucnc is 
l~chnged by a limirtd wet WUthCI disl,;narge. Fur months with no diu:harge, Pan C need nol be submlued. All infomulion is fO be provided for eKh day Of! which the limilcd wet weathcr diKhllge was aeilvated. All 
Ilfornmion is 10 be ryped or printed ill ink., 

"llcilily JD: Thu is lhe identifICation numbel assigned by the Depaomenl for the laeiliry. 
'InnlhlVear~ 'Ibis is the period dudng which the dau tm this lI::pon was eollecllW and analyud. 
!hlnrall [nfonnat'on~ R:llinfalt gauging station r«luire! enlry of the naml,; and Incuwn b( the sullon. Sourl,;e of Clim.lologlelll (toonnal rainfall) dala is the source of the infonTIlIlnn rutu1fCd for Cumulative nintaU rOt the 
H'U3ge rainfall year which is Ihe UOOUnl of nin, ill inchc$, whkh flUS during an aver.r.ge rllinfall year from hnuary through the mondl fOf whith d,ls part COf!i:lIM data. Cumulative rainhll1 tn dale (or tbis cale:nllar YUf il 
:hc lolal amount or nin, in inches. that has been recorded sirn;elanuary ! of the currenl year through the month for which til;,. Part eonuill$ daU. 
Ih!e: EHler llle Ollie on whkh lhe diKharge occurred, 
OHralion of Di.rehuge: Emu (he number or hours, 10 the ncuc..! 0.1 of :In hour ro.l ,.. 6 min.} during each dil)' of rliKharge that tttlaimed water was aetu:llly discharged 10 &utface walers. 
Gallons Disehargtd: Enter lhe quantily in millions uf gallons of reclaimed Wller dill,;hugtd during the [ltriOd shown in Duntioll of Disehluge. Show lhe Uniu;IiI mmion~ of gallons (mg). accur.r.le 10 the m:UtSI 0,01. 
Afuagt Discharge Flow Ralt: Divide Gallons Discharged by DUr:l!inn o( Duchuge, Record in millioll gallons per day (MGD). 
AYer~RC Ups/(t;:IItn Flow RlIte: Enter Ihe average flow ral~ in Ih~ rcceiving Slream upstream frum the point of dm;huge for the period shown in Duration of DJ3(:harge. The avenge flow' ral( un be eakulaled tu'td en tWO 
mcuuremtnu; onc made II the stln and One mllde II thc tnd of we di$chatge period. MeuurenlCnls are 10 be nllde altht upstream gluging Slatton described in Ihe permit. 
Slrt:uh f.lJtuthm factor: Emu Ihc SHearn diJUlion IlIto J;ccurate 10 the nearest (l,L Tu calcuiale me faclOr, divide the A'terage UpSfuam Flow Rah: by tIK Average Dil:charge Flow Ralt. 
CISO I),: Enler Ih~ avtr.r.ge CllOO, of th~ reclalnled walcr t!i~lu.flled during the period shown in Duration of Duc}),.,g!. 
TKN: Enter the average TKN uf me I'tCiaill1¢d waler discharged during lhc pel'iod shown in Dutation of Diuhargt. 
Ruson rOr Disehlrgt: Providt II brier t~p!anallon of mt faelOrs oonIribuling: 10 the nted 10 lCli:n.le tbe limiled wei wtalhtr dlschalge. 

PART D ~ GROUNDWATER MONITORING RI::I"ORT 

This pan is applicable only 10 grotlndwater monitoring well$. Type or prim in ink the requircd data, All sampltl shall be eoUecled aod analyzed in a~cordance with Chapter 62-160. F.A"C, LaboratOry reportS shall be kepI on 

file in lhe location indicated ill yuur Ilennil aoo m3de available for ~nspctlion upon request by the Oepanmenl. 


Facility IV: This it the identifu:ailon number of the fadliry assigned by the Department. 

TtSt Silt 10: This if the ideOlifu:ation number or the sampling $it~ litled in your penni!. 

fllunth/Year: 'Illis is the period during which the dau on !hu upon was collected amlanalyzoo. If the periOd il greJltr than ene month, inditale b.eginning month 10 ending mOllth, 

W(\l Type: Jndicale if the well beillg sampled is background, intermediate. compliarn::e, or other, If otbtr, explain in me commenl section, 

Dale Sample ObtlliJled: TI,lS is the dale the samplc was la\I:en. 

GrQund Water Clast; n,is is the daHif!calion of dle ground waler under Chaplef 62-522, F.A.C,
IJ>aramcler: Analyze lhe p.1nmt.leu the permit requi«l. List my addiltonal parameters rrom the permit which lire 1'101 pre-listed here, if there au any panmeten li~ted bue whkh Are not nquired by your pemil, enler NR on 


, thai tine, 

IStorel Code! El'ller Ihe Sioret Code al'olOeillCd with lhe par.r.mC-ltr. 

. S;ul1pling /-Iethod: Describe Ihe samplillg o;ethud u$Cd. 


;';'oIlI1ples filll,;red: Illdicate wl.ether lilt sample o!Jl.aintd was flilered (Y) or unrlltered (N). 

I'r~~e"alivei Added: SUte what prelervalives wert adtled to the sampk. 

AlialYiu ~1dhod: !Jldie;lc lhe lnillylicai melhed used. Re!;t}rd tbe number from Chapler 61-160 Or Chapter 62-601. F.A,C., Of from olher sources., 

Analysis RMull/Units: Recort! ~ rcsuils of the llnltysis. If the !!!Sull WilS below the minimul\1 delee/willimit, indicale: tim. Enter die uniu associated with the results of the arulylis, 

Detection LinliisfUnlls.; ~ecord !he deteClion limit$ and the unit~ aHocialed with !hem. 

Cummen'ts 1lad ExplanllHulI.i; Use this ~pace 10 make any comtnenu on or explanations of results whkh are unupeeltd. 


Pfp Form 61~l(}.~10(1O), £fT~tlIY, NCMmbr! 19. 1!J'9.t -ii­
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EXHIBIT (Rf)7-F!:· 

PAGE --=d.:..;;;0"",- OF ;;; b 

QUARTERLY REPORT ON GROUND WATER MONTTOlUNG 

Permi, Number FLA012699 Date 
-----~.--

Marion Oaks WWTF 
Facilityllnstallation Na.'1le 

Address Cil)' State Zip County 

--_.
O'o\-'ller or Authorized Representative's Name Title 

!l4ethod of Discharge ____. 

Type oflndustry __________ 

Rtport for Period ________.. ____ to 

Date Date 

Attach monitoring data as approved in monitoring pJan using parameter monitoring report forms, 'When 
applicable, attach additional sheets describing any changes in ,the background water quality and the 
discharge plume since the last reported description. Include any changes in size, direction of movement. 
rate of movement. and concentration changes of plume constituents in violation of the applicable 
standards. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Rule 62-4.100(6)(k)3.• at any time there is a change in the permitted volume. location 
or chemical. physical or microbiological composition of the discharge plume. the permittee shall notify 
the Departmem and. if required by the Department, submit a new report stating the voh.une and chemical, 
physical and microbiological compositions of the discharge at the point of release or contact with the 
ground water at !.he site boundary. 

CERTIFICATION 

1ccf".ifY under penalty oflaw that 1 have personally examined and am fanUIiar wilh the information 
subrrtitled in this document and all attachments and that, based On my inquiry of those individuals 
irrunediately responsible for obtaining the information. I believe that the information is true, accurate, and 
complete. [am aware Lhat there are significant penalties for submitting false jnformation, including the 
possibility of fine and imprisonment. 

Owner Or Authorized Representative's Signature 



0 ' 7  EXHIBIT NO. d 3 - 

WITNESS: TERRERO 

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 

APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE BY 

SOUTHERN STATES U T I L I T I E S ,  XNC. 

BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C W I S S I O H  

DESCRIPTION= 

RECENT WATER ANALYSES AT 
LEISURE LAKES 



SOUTHERN STATES UTILITTES. INC. 

DOCKFT NO.: 950495-WS 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCnON OF DOCUMENTS 

REQUESTED B Y  msc 
SET N O  1 1  
DOCUMENT REQUEST N O  80 
ISSUE DATE: WIW6 
u?TNEss: Rafael A. T m m  
RESPONDENT: Rafael A. Temm 

DOCUMENTREQUEST 80 

. 

please provide the results. if any. of any testing done on Leisure Lakes’ drinking water completed since the 
February 7.1996 service hearing. 

RESPONSE: 80 

Attached as Appendix SO-A are copies of Leisure hkes ’  test results. 
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DRINKING WATER 
BACTERIOLOGICAL ANALYSIS 
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March 25,1996 

Mr. Gary Maier 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ r ~ , , ~ ~ t  of Environmental Protection 
2295 Victoria Avenue. Suite 364 
FOTC nyers. Florida 33901-3881 

Re: Highlands County - PW 
SSU 1 Leisure Lakes WTP 
PWS I . D .  Number:  5280064 

Dear Mr. Maier: 

The finished w a t e r  meter a t  Leisure Lakes has been replaced. The 
entire syscem was flushed to assure a chlorine residual at the ends 
of all lines. Attached are the results of the bacteriological 
samples caken after the installation of the finished water meter. 
If you have any questions, please c a l l  a t  941-639-0331. 

Sincerely. 

J 
Wayne vowel1 
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E X H I B I T  NO. . X b q  

WITNESS: TERRERO 

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 

APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE BY 

SOUTHERN STATES U T I L I T I E S ,  IMC.  

BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DESCRIPTION: 

LATE FILED DEPOSITION EXHIBIT No. 6 
FROM MR. TERRERO'S JANUARY 1996 

MARCO ISLAND/MARCO SHORES 
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL 

DEPOSITION PERTAINING T O  



Rafael A. Terrero 

DeDosition Late File Exhibits 4. 5 and 6 

Gallons of effluent by month into the injection well under column titled, “Deep Well 
Inj. WWTP (MG)” 

Gallons of concentrate (brine) by month into injection well under column titled, 
“Deep Well Inj. Brine (MG)” 

Gallons of effluent per month to golf courses under columns titled, “Marco Shores 
Golf Course (MG)”, “Marco Island Golf Course (MGY’ 

Effluent to percolation ponds from Marco Shores under column titled, “Marco 
Shores Perc Ponds, (MGY’ 



MARCO ISLAND 
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL 

DEEP GOLF SHORES MARCO 
TOTAL I S L A N D  SHORES I S L A N D  COURSES W E L ~  DEEP HELL 

I N J .  I N S .  PERC GOLF PERC 
I N S .  WWTP 
EFFL. TOTAL PONDS B R I N E  (HG (MG ) PONDS COURSE COURSE 

(MG ) (MG. ) (MG ) (MG. I (MG' ) (MG ! 

DATE 

--- 

-1 7 ,  

TOTAL 
APR 95 

--_ _ _  1 I I I 1 I I 

I I I I 
TOTAL 1 2 9 . 2 2 4  1 3 8 . 6 9 2  I 67 .916  I I 6 .073  I 4.592 I 1 0 . 6 6 5  I 1 .110  

3 6 . 9 2 9  28 .440  65 .369  6 . 4 9 0  7 .014  13 .504  1.111 
- 

I I I I I I I 
TOTAL 1 6.008 1 4 3 . 4 2 3  1 4 9 . 4 3 1  I I 7.157 I 4.336 I 11 .493  1 0 . 9 3 0  

T l l T  0 s  I I I I I I 
Y Y l  ,< , I I I I I I I 
TOTAL 1 2 0 . 1 6 2  1 5 6 . 3 1 4  1 76.476 I I 2.756 I 0.000 I 2.756 I 0 . 9 2 1  

T l l M  O K  I I I I 
" Y . .  2 2  , 
.," ., nC I I 

I I I I I I I 
TOTAL 1 2 6 . 1 0 2  1 5 3 . 9 4 7  I 79.636 1 I 2 . 6 6 1  I 0.872 I 3.533 I 0.943 

2/8/96 



MARCO ISLAND 
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL 

DEEP MARCO MARCO MARCO MARCO 
WELL TOTAL ISLAND SEORES ISLAND SBORES 

COURSES 
TOTAL 

DEEP WELL 
INJ. W T P  
EFFL. 
I Y C  L PONDS COURSE COURSE 

PERC GOLF DATE I N J .  INJ. PERC 

2/8/96 . 2 



MARCO ISLAND 
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL 

1111. I I B R I N E  I ,y(: , I (HG ) I PONDS 1 COURSE I COURSE 
>..- , 

I (KG ) I I (HG ) I!!? ) I (HG ) 
DEC 93 I I I 
TOTAL 150.395 129.499 1 79.894 I I 6.515 1 8.167 

I 
NOV 93 I I 
TOTAL 135.438 141.660 I 77.098 I I 0.491 I 3.519 

o m  a7 I I I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 1 
TOTAL 135.0951 7.140 1 42.235 124.8611 9.850 1 3.410 

I I I I I 
TOTAL 127.873 149.600 I 77.473 I 13.370 I 1.903 I 3.402 

SEORES 

PONDS 

I 

4.010 1.038 

5.822 0.968 

9.494 0.908 

12.716 0.958 

I 13.260 0.933 

13.337 I 1.879 
I 

9.729 1.882 

5.305 1 1.547 

2/8/96 3 4 

1 



MARCO ISLAND 
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL 

B E E P  
WELL DEEP WELL TOTAL 

INS. WWTP 
EFFL. 

B R I N E  (MG ~ (MG. ) 

(MG ) 

DATE I N J .  I N J .  

MARCO MARCO MARCO GOLF MARC0 
I S L A N D  SHORES I S L A N D  SEORES 

PERC 
TOTAL PONDS 

PERC GOLF 
PONDS COURSE COURSE (MG ) 

(HG ) (MG ) (MG ) (MG ) 
DEC-92 I I I I I I I I 
TOTAL I 123.259 1 7.616 I 30.875 I 1.056 

I I I , I I 

2/8/96 4 



EXHIBIT NO. Ldhf 

WITNESS: UNDETERMINED 

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 

APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE BY 

SOUTHERN STATES U T I L I T I E S ,  I N C .  

BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C M I S ' S I O N  

DESCRIPTIO% 

SSU RESPONSE TO FPSC INTERROGATORY No. 305 

AND ALLOCATIONS TO MARCO SHORES 
REGARDING THE MARC0 ISLAND PERC PONDS 

ROWA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
DOCKET 
NO. +C. ,,,, a@- 
C W A K  I I 



RZQCESED a?. 
SET NO: 
I\TEXROGATORYSO: 
ISSLZ DATE 
XlTSESS: 
E S P O h D E h T  

L\TERROCATORY N O  

SOLTIERS Kk1T-S ITIL!TIES. ISC. 

RESPONSE TO I\T=XROG.ATOR!ES 
rnE SO.. 0 5 l x 9 5 - ~ ~ S  

F S C  
6 
3Cj 
l ' r12/95 
Undetermined 
J.  Dennis Westrick 

305 

Please rcfer to :he Ctility's capital addition project number 9ICSOi5. which pertains to the oii-sire 7': 
ponds for M x c o  Isiand. Idwas  any of the capital addition allocxed to M x c a  Shores? Iinot. wh! not? 

RESPONSE: 305 
- . 

I 

i n e  entire addition for work order 9ICSOIS was re-orded as 41xio Island $ant in ser\'icc. It is the 
company's p i i c y  to :ecord asse~s ,where they Y: physically residing. [o a s i s t  in impiementauon o i a  ;'.sei 
asset inventov as well x, to properly record tmnfibie pcsonal ? r ? p ~ p  for prop-. --v .. a x  assessment 
punoses. 



EXHIBIT NO. d J G  

WITNESS: TERRERO 

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 

APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE BY 

SOUTHERN STATES U T I L I T I E S ,  INC.  

BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COEIMISSION 

DESCRIPTION: 

EPA HANDBOOK (EPA/625/6-91/030) 



GEPA 

United States Onice of EPAm256-91/030 
Environmental Protection Research and Development Oaober 1991 
Agency Cincinnati, OH 45268 

Technology Transfer 

Handbook 

Sewer System 
Infrastructure Analysis and 
Re habilitation 

I I 
~ 



A 

I other cases it mQM be channelled by sewer trenches to 
potentialpointsOidracthu~nexposure. Databasedon 
astudycmduuedbytheu.s. ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ t ~ t e s t h e ~  - 
conclusrons and f idi  regarding the impact of RII:* 

* RII is a type of infiltration since it enters the sewer 
system through defects. However, its flow 

rapid increase in Row w h i i  m i m  the raintall eve 
fobwed by a decrease as the rain s t q .  - Becauseofitsflowcharact- RII hasoccasionally 
been misidentified as inflow in many cases. 
Consequently, r e h a b i l i  programs aimed at infbw 
sourceshavenotachievedtheanticipatedredudionin 
extraneous fbws in these cases. . RII appears to representasigMkntportbnof the fbw 
to~wastewater t r~ntr%atnnemplantsdwingwetw 
periods. In the 1OcascrshldiescwkrctedbyU.S. €PA, 
the peak wet weather fbws were 3.5-20 times the dry 
weatherflow. Thecontriknion from RII was estimated 
to be between 60-90 pefwntof the wetweathertkws, 
the remainder beiigroundwaterinRltrationandinfiow. 
Collectionandtreamentsystarnsoftendonothavethe 
capacity tohandlepeakwetweaUwtherRows. Peak Rows. 
therefore, cancausewastewaterhckupsintobuiMrgs, 
overfbws and treatment system bypasses. Such 
occorrences are a hazard to public health and a 

- Sewer trenches can act as coltectors of rainfall 
percolating into the udi. The tmnches channel the 
water, thus providino munipla opportunitii for the 
water to seep into the collaction system at defective 
points. 
TheshallowptionsofacoAechon . systetn,eg.building 
laterals, manhole defects, etc. are more wlnerabte to 
RII. Interceptorssewers. which aretypically deeper, do 
not appearto be aoignificant entry point for RII, but are 
more likely sources of groundwater infiltration, which 
normally minimizes peak to average How ratios. 
The extent of RII problems in sanitaiy sewer systems 
is related to the age and mnditii of the sewers, 
material of construction. pipe, lateral and manhole 
defects. climate, geology, groundwater levels, and 
depth of sewers. 

violation of the municip&y% disc- pennit. 

Figure 3-6 presents the typical entry points of RII. 

= tonthatshould 
lis metnod for infiltration 

analysis are: 

- Confirmationoftheconsumptiveusementiandabove - The amount of unaccounted water supprced through 
the sySem through wells, springs, or resdnrot ks that 
wwld not be accurately measured due to faulty or 
inaccurate meters or lack of metering. Unaccounted 
for water atso brdudes illegal taps and unmtered 
withdrawals from fire tighting lines, street flushing fire 
lies. or hydrants. - Forareassupplidwitha~arywatersystem, the 
water balance must inckrda this source. 

5. BOD Evaluation 
The mass BOD bading from domestic and industrial 
sources are used in this method. The method assumes 
thattheaverage BODofdomesticwastewithcutithwtinfiaiation 
is 200 mg/L. Monthly treatment plant fbw reaxds are 
used to determine total flow and average actual BOD 
daily badii. The industrial 8ow and BOO bading must 
also be estimated in order to use this method. 

First.thetotalEOD badto the treatment piantkcablated 
in masdd from the plant influent flow and actual hlluent 
BOD. Next the industrial How and BOD bad is estimated 
and subtracted from the total plant bad. The m a l  
domestic Row is calculated by knowing the domestic 
BOD bad and using an influcmt BOD cOneerdratiOn of 
200 m@L. The infiltration isthencakxlatedbysuMracting 
thecalarlateddomesticfbwplusthe estimatad*ndustrial 
flow from the actual plant b w .  The prccedure can be 
completed on a daily, monthly or amual basis. The 
acarracy of the procedure depends on the accuracy of 
estimating industrial Row and BOD bad. It should be 
applied to the total system rather than to sub-systems 
because of limitations due to unequal distrikrti of 
TIOIM& and industrial Rows in smaller subsystems. 

c. Maximum-Minimum Daily Row Comparison 
This method a s s u m  that infiiration will be coostant 
throughout the day if there is M precipnation. Industrial 
4ows are also assumed to be constant throughout the 
Jay, EO the daily flow variations measured are stnctly 
attributed to the domestlc flow contnbvtton. Treatment 
plant urfluemdatacanbeevabated to obtainthedomastic 
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January 23,1996 

Mr. Mark A. Halverstadt 
Environmental Specialist II 
Environmental Health Englneering 
Volusia County Public Health Unit 
Past Office Box 9190 
Daytona Beach. FL 321 20-91 90 

RE: SANITARY SURVEY DATED 12/07\95 

pear Mr. Halverstadt: 

This letter is in reference to the sanitay survey dated 12/07/95 ' I F lr. Daniel 
OeBaca, Chief Operator, and William M Schradef, Lead Operaor. The suwe!/ 
was in reference to the Deltona system permitted under ID 836~ 32 17. 

The following is to address each deficiency in the order of your :,UT. ey: 

1. Maintenance problem (housekeeping) and cross-connectiot1 i a 3re corrected. 
Routine plant malntenance and inspection program. Please no:e a copy Of 
standard operating protocol which addresses these issues. '01. r out of five 
tanks scheduled for painting were completed in 1995. The I,: 'YO nillion tank a1 
Sagamore (Plant #12) will be done in 1986. The unused eql.ip'.ient is now 
being addressed through our Engineering Department. Thk sh wld be 
completed in 1996. We are reviewing our fuel containment ! .trii:tures, arid 
we believe two will have to be sealed again, These two are '12 ?ts U6 and 
#14. This work wlil be completed by 2/16/95. 

3. The auxiliary generators were reviewed, and we found that : m e  were 
, exercising. but the timer was not recording. This item has b ter corrected 

RoBlDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION and will be nionitored In the future. 

C W A W l  
I DocEfiQ2!c no. WtlBiT NO M 

9Ak 
1 

WATER - _  Q! FLORIDA'S jFoTuRf 
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Mf, Mark A. Halverstadt 
RE: SANITARY SURVEY DATED 12/07/95 
January'23. 1996 
Page 2 of 2 Pages 

3. Please note the attached Engineering report concerning this re1 uesi of the 

4. There has baen work done on a valve maintenance prograrn 'of vhlch I am 

Deltona Lakes Water Supply System Auxlliary Power Plan. b 

at1achlng a sample sheet. I do agree that maybe a more fc,rl la' plan should 
be drafted and submitted to your department for review. I VJI ' b processing 
a plan that wlll be added to our Standard Operating Protocol 

5. The fire hydrants in-Deltona are not the responsibility of Soul. mil Stales. 
The Deltona Fire District is totally responsible for their install; d c  I operatiom 
and maintenance. 

6. Please note a plan was approved and submitted to DEP in A igust, 1992 1 
am attaching a copy for your recarda. 

7. We have reviawed your concerns, and !hey are now monitor r J . 6 sites daily 
for remote chlorine residuals. We will also make this a part o OL r Standard 
Operating Protocol for both chlorine residuals and flushing p" gr'im. 

8. We have flnished tying in Welle #3 and #25 blending water 1 ~ i ;  ~vii g this site. 
We believe this wlll correct the 1 .O mg per liter for phosphate .ec ~estering. 

Please advise if there are any further questions you wish us to cc nslder. 

We again want to thank your Department far a positive approach to areas of both 
our concerns. 

Thank vou. 
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This fax truumirtion may antsin 
end is iatsnded to be d d k e d  to only the 
of this infomation m y  be a violation of 9 statutes, athis inti midion i a  roccived 
by rmyonm attier than the named addressee, tbe  p pi em shpuld imm ,dir,:ely not* unl at 
the address or talephone number shorn above obtain hrsbucdo~ I n to the dirpcirul 
rhoreof Under no circumstmcea should chis mrterini be red ,  ra ihi id or copied by 
myom ather thur the named nddrerree. 

-.  -. , 



SWE OF F L O W  
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND REHABILiZ .VE SERVJCES 

Southeto States UtilitiUIDdtonni 
PCYS 10 NLljllBER: 3648287 
vnhrsio Gnlnry m 

I 

I 

'[his Icttw cbnfirrns my Visit to the Deltona co&ty public water syrl .m Jn December 
21-30. 1994 
atid Ray Van Loon of HlU for h e  

Dddcncias were noted dwhq the sury 
in thi5 oScc. On pqe  six of the acloJsanita p h y ,  Jekiencies ii e 1 ded with 

The fallowh~ is I I  description of each nored ddicibncy: 

1. There h no working cldoine gas alarm to indicate loss of gas press .re >r chlorine 

ilit prcsence ofDan DeBaca-ChjJ10pemtor2 Bill Schrac jx-::.&td %enrctr, 
osc of conducting .I sanitary sur ?Y The 

ctimplerd sanitary suwcy is mdoscd p"p or your r&ence and recorda. 

reference ro the pemnent seaion of the Florida. 'jr fministrative codz. 

a d  wqe also detmined fi~: n rlmrds on tile 

residual at the Followins locations: flant23, Plant 5-wells 6 aid *' 7. .'lait *Q atid 
a op ,: 'y 44 

the wall(s) of the dilorine,rooms potentially ve .rir 5 ctrlorir.e gas 
locations: Planr $1 -well #I, Plii IT i l-r~ell iH, Y l a x  
and Pldmtmt.411-well @.I. .-- 

@ W&'/l 3 fie rrquked vents far floor level chlorine raoni veorilatioii arc: nlis h i ~ :  ar the 
folIowing locations: Plant #ZS-weII $15, Plam/#9-~11 #IY, Planr, 
Plan; #1S.\Vell#29. 

0- ;ell #20. a u t  

5 There were two unsecured gns chlorine cylindkrs nt Plant *3-well: 25, a potenrial safety/fire huard.  I 
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SUE OF FLORJDA 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND REHABILITA7I‘JE SERVICES 

-lED Z309921 259 

O c t o k  5 ,  199s 

Southm Statu Uliliti&tO~ 
Ann.: Mr. Daniel DeEack Chief Operator and 

Z55Entc riseRoad 
Dellon&# 32725 

Mt. Warn M. Schrrdcr, Lend Operator 

Southern Sutw Uti~itied~e!tonr 
PWS ID NUMBEfi 3640287 
Voluda Covrrly CWS 

Dear %.Is DeBw and Schfader, 

This letter codms my visit to the D&OM oommunky public water system on December 
29-30. 1994 in the presence ofDan DeBsca-Chief Operator, Bill Schnder-&ad Operator. 
md Ray Van Loon ofHRS for the ow ofconducting a sani sumy. The 
comp!eted wnitary survey is enclosed p”p or your refamce and r e a  %. 
Deficiencies were ~ t s d  
in this office. On p q c  six ofthe mcdsanitary survey, dcttciencicr are ~ e d  with 
reference to the pemnem section of the Florida Administralivc Code. 

The following Ls a description of d noted deficiency: 

the surv and were do0 d e t d e d  fiom records on file 

1. There is no workiog chlorine 
residual at the following locat~onr: Plant #3, Plmt 5-wdls rt6 and #27. Plant 8% and 
Plant #12. 

dum to indicate loss of gas presaue or chl >rinc 

2. There are holds) in the d ( s )  ofthe chlorine r00ms potentially venting chloiine gas 
to the pump roams in the following locations: Plant Ill-well #1, Plant &+well #4, Plant 
#S-well x6. and Plant #lO-well#20, and Plant # I  1-well #21. 

3. The requiral venu for flwr level chlorine roam ventilation an missing at the 
followin locations: Plant Y28-weU #IS. Plant #-well #19, Plant #ICLweU #23, and 
Plant Y1 s -well Y29. 

4 Warning s i p s  with emergency phone numbers are required at each chlorine storage 
site, and arc missing or badly fided at the foUowing locations: Plant &well #3. Plant 
#3-well#25, P h t  b5-wdl w6, Plant #16-wcll#33. and Plant #28-well #IS. 

5 .  There were two uNcwed gar chlorine cylinders at plsnt #3-weU #25, a potential 
safety/fire hnzud. 

wulm COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH urn 
Pn Box 9150 XI1 S CLYDE M O W  B L M  

DAy113NA BEACH, FL 3212C.91W 
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There was not adequatt lightin$ in the chlorine rooms U the following locations: 
PlmtWwell #4, Plm #10-well#20, Plaut #l 1-well #2l, rad Plun #ICwell#24 
kcuse o f h d  out li@t bulbs. The li& witch at Plant WwdI #I9 was broken 
and should bs replaced 

6. Thm M opsFines to the following wells that pose potartid contarmnrtr * 'onluzuds: 
Air/vacuum nluw vatve drain opsninss noed xxeenh~ at wells nos.: 1.16; 
20.21 24. md 32 (each ofthe last three rleo huk l  be tumcd domi), md nos. 
28 utd 34 
Cava the'wnts ai wells #24 and #2S. 
Cap the blowoff valve on well #I.  
The air line lcnl chock ope4inga need the proper pJug Ms u wells MS. 16, 
12,28. Md 32. 

7. The following be i ty  repairs and maintenance are required: 

Rep& the door vent to well mom for Pknt M-weU &E. 
Plm nos:: 6,7, 14, aud 15, to limit 

southside liquid petroleum gsr 

W d o w  repah are required tu Plmt &well Y27, and Plant #-walls #I5 md 
#I7 
Diesel conrainman structurc~ were flooded leadin to extreme corrosion and 

Y13-weU Y23, and Plm 11S-weU #28. 

loss of comrinment volume at PIun #3-wJI 4128, 1 lant #I 1-well ai, plant 
#12-W m2, high K n i c e  p u p  bddings d P h t  iyS md Plua #12, ]!!ant 

8 .  Plant #7 is in n e d  of intedor c l e g  to improve safety. 

9. Tank, piping and quiprnem repairs are required at the EoUowing locations; 

numerous mall inso% floating in the tank. Plerse furnish 7 a grow stcsnge ruvlting in 
At P h Y 7  the ground storage task airvent had mi- 

tank deaning schedule. The Deprrmrent mmrnm& thu the air ventt on the 
ound stonge tanlu be checked pcn'diuUy for Easening. 

The smtay wd OfPlMt #l-welI #i? is  damrged % and be replaced or 
R e  high savicr pump in plant if12 hu a I 

' 

knife valve. 

. reoaird. 
P h t  #%well #I4 b L leaking dr and vacuum reluuenlv+ and a meter that 
if.dif3iCUlttOrud 
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If ou have'my questions mnoaning this letter, please fd 6sd to contact this wit- at 
(&I, 947-3421. 

Sincerely, 

W m r h  
Enclosures 
a: L. Faircloth 

R VanLoao 
PWS File ( ~ 9 4 - 8  1 .doc) 



I 
SJAlY! OF FLONDA 
DEI'ARTMENT OF HEALTH ANU REHABlL .T _ -  iT VE SERkKIs 

I'ERTIPIED Z 300 921 2S9 . '  .I- . .  
. ,  

Doccnibor 7, J99S 

Soudiem Sure WirhlDelmiil 
Am. 

255 Eiiterpriso Road 
Delrdna, FI 32725 

Mr. Daniel DeBnca, Chief Operator and 
hir. William M. Sdusder. Lead Opsntor 

Southern States UtililiedI)eltoi~a 
PWS W NUb!IRER: 3640287 
Ynluyln Coung CWS 

1. 

2. 

3 .  

4. 
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#22 md $32 

I 

06 8. Plmlr $7 is in need ofinterior cleaning to iniprbve safety. 

9, Turk. piping and equipmmt repairs are ~ q u i r e d  bt the followhig '. caiions: 

04 At Plant #7 the ground storage wk s% vent had missing :: re.:ning, resilltiny in 
iiumorous sinal1 insacts floating in the tank. Pleaaae frirmsh L g'crimd storagt: 
rank cleaning schedule. The Depertnient recommends thai, rhr air vents on the- 

4 rn The sanirap seal ofPlnnt *1 well  #3 i s  damaged and $0, d t:; rcpiaced 01 

ound siorage ranks be checked eriddically for screenin . 
U k  .I %la larger high service pump in P f rurt +12 hm6 n lcakin L-. if= . s lw  

&A- 
~ 

repaired. 

is difficult ro read. dK fiw G 7  Plant #:-wall 814 has a leaking nir an vacuum release vu v6. and a meter that 
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i Uk 6 There is a 1eal;ing line to the Chlorine bhoscr pump aI P ~ ~ A L  # -v dl #25 and 
extrame corrosion on the ma11 pipr beforC the &e& valve 

&a? -6 Safely cages around connected linkages of manual awfiary g net ator$ were 
nor i d l e d  at nll locsfionr. Tbis couldlbe a serious snfety prt blc n under 

------ 



Psse 4 
ss94-8 I 

Furthcmmre. picase iGorrn tho Depamnent of andupdntcr to the cr0m :or ledion control 
program, and who i s  assigned the responaibiliiy oqmsunng that it is c:ar iecl out. 

You rue required to correct the above dcfieitn&r,for tbe subjeci. s m : m  and to 
prwlde n written stafament to tku ,Depamnui no IStU th8n Dace :nb~ r 5. 1995 
ccrtifyiug thrt ail listed defidcaclea have been C o ~ c t e c l ,  or listiug ~rpr S e  
rtgoouiblt dates far mrnpletion. If Any itrms nbsd fuidwr expiaria ioi, pleuva 
coubct this Department rmmediatdy, 

Pleaoe provide the information, whnre avaikible, f+ items mark@dun)a :AW.I  (“W) OII the 

n,ote ?his as ‘WA”. 

i 
survey report. When such unknown info is dot r e d l y  ,;VL lablc, please 

i 
I The fellowing refwerice materials: Chaptua 62-530, 62-551, 62-555.6 ii-5;,0, and 62-6519 

o f  the Florida Abn;nistrative Codes, (FAC). arc *]able for a fee u ~ ~ c  11 tl’kpphona reqii.est 
to Mrs. Kristine Streets at (904) 947-3436. ! 

Yf you b w e  any questions conclmingthia letrcr. p,aase I %el free to con 8c1. thh writer at 
(904) 947-3421. 

:x4AWnnlah 
Enclosurcu 
CC: L. Fairclorh 

R. Van Loon 
Pws File (ss94-8l.dnc) 

i 

i 

“I,... 
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